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2004 Kansas City, Missouri July 18-22 

A-17 



Officers and Board M b em ers 

General Officers 

Moderator 
Assistant M·~d~~~t~~· ·· ······ · ········ ·· ·· · ···· ··· · · · ······ · ·· ·· ···· · · ······ ·· · · · RaJph H 
Cle k 

·· ············ ...... .. ampton ········ ·········· r . . . . . . . . . . .. . . . . .. . . . . . . . . . . . .. . . . . .. . . . . . .. . . . Carl Ch h. 
Assistant Clerk ························································· . W es ter Ex . .. ······ ··············· ······· ... aJdo Youn 

ecuttve Secretary-Treasur~~-~~~~··············· · ········ · ········ ·· · ········ Keith Burde~ 
················· ··········· ···· Melvin Worthington 

1995 
General Board 

1996 
Al~bama: John Edwards 
Arizona: David Taylor 
Arkansas: David Joslin 
Atl~tic . Canada: Darryl Crain 
Cahfomta: Nuel Brown 
Col~rado: Bob Thomas 
Flonda: Randy Bryant 
Georgia: Herbert Waid 
ld_ahc:>: Tommie Carlson 
llhnOJs: Ernie Lewis 
Indiana: Robert Helms 
Kansas: James Mize 
~entucky: Tim York 
Ftrst Louisiana: Ron Parker 
~a~land: Lester Horton 
~xt~o: James Munsey 

M~c~•gan: Charles Coo er 
M~sstssippi : J. L. Gore P 
Mtssouri: Nathan Ruble 

New Jersey: Vergel Maness 
New Mexico: Earl Jenkins 
North Carolina: Tom LiJJ 
Northeast Association: Ji~ N 
Northwe tAs . . ason 
Oh. . D s soctation: Terry Stafford 

JO. elmar Sparks 
Oklahoma: Jack Richey 
South Carolina: Joe Cagle 
Tennessee· Charles Th. T · tgpen 

exas: Thurmon Mu h 
Virginia: Jeff Crabtre:; y 
West Virginia: Carl Vallance 
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Executive Committee 
Chairman: Ralph Hampton, 5614 Meadowcrest, Nashville, TN 37209 
Clerk: Waldo Young, 1722 North Union, Shawnee, OK 74801 

1995 
Charles Cooper (Mich.) 
Nathan Ruble (Mo.) 
David Joslin (Ark.) 

1996 
Tom Ully (N.C.) 
Thurmon Murphy (Tex.) 
Charles Thigpen (Tenn.) 

Officers 
Ralph Hampton (Tenn.) 
Carl Cheshier (Ark.) 
Waldo Young (Okla.) 

Bible College Trustees 
Chairman: Douglas Little, 4 Sassafras Circle, Russellville, AR 72801 
President: Tom Malone, 3606 West End Avenue, Nashville, TN 37205 

1996 
Sam Truett (N.C.) 
Larry Montgomery (Fla.) 
J.M. Creech (Ga.) 

1998 
Richard Bowers (Ala) 
Larry Powell (Tenn.) 
Douglas Little (Ark.) 

2000 
Richard Barnes (Va.) 
Gary Fry (Mo.) 
Howard Price (Ga) 

Foreign Missions Board 
Chairman: Joe Grizzle, 4716 Stonegate Drive, Norman, OK 73072 
Director: Eugene Waddell, P.O. Box 5002, Antioch, TN 37011-5002 

1996 
Bill Jones (Okla.) 
Galen Dunbar (Ga) 
Archie Mayhew (Calif.) 

1998 
Joe Grizzle (Okla) 
David Shores 011.) 
Dean Dobbs (N.C.) 

2000 
William Reagan (Canada) 
Milton Worthington (Mich.) 
James Forlines (Ark.) 

Home Missions Board 
Chairman: Earl Hendrix, 88 Blackstock Road, Inman, SC 29349 
Director: Roy Thomas, P.O. Box 5002, Antioch, TN 37011-5002 

1995 
Fred Hanson (Canada) 
Earl Hendrix (S.C.) 
J.D. Norris (Ala) 

1997 
Milburn Wilson (Calif.) 
Glenn Thomas (Tenn.) 
Larry Russell (Va.) 

Master's Men Board 

1999 
Lynn Wood (Okla.) 
Don Guthrie (Texas) 
Wendell Walley (N.C.) 

Chairman: Waymon Ray, 3705 S. 65th W. Avenue, Tulsa, OK 74107 
Director: James Vallance, P.O. Box 5002, Antioch, TN 37011-5002 

1995 
Johnny Fowlkes (Ark.) 
James Orr (Ky.) 
Waymon Ray (Okla.) 

1997 
Howard Gwartney (Okla.) 
George Brunkhorst (Calif.) 
Thurman Pate, Jr. (Tenn.) 
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1999 
Don Neal (Ind.) 
Dwight Fletcher (Miss.) 
Gary Wilson (Ala) 



Board of Retirement 
Chairman: Ron Barber 932 w 1 
Director: WiJJiam Evan~ p 0 ~t 50

°9
0
th
2 

Stre~t, Jenks, OK 74037 
' · · x , Antioch, TN 3 70 J l-5002 

1995 
Jack D . I (G ) 1997 
Wa an•e. a. Ron Barber (Okla) 

. ymon FJelds (AJa.) Roger Harw JJ (kk) 
Wilburn Beasley (S.C.) Milton HoUi~eld (N.·C.) 

1999 
R_obert Morgan (Tenn.) 
Lmcoln Varney (Ky.) 
Henry Van KJuyve (N.C.) 

. Sunday School and Church Training Board 
Chairman: James McAJJister 370 N h 
Director: Alton Loveless p 0 Box lo7rt306o~Nange~ood, Fresno, CA 93727 

' · · , ashville, TN 37217 

1996 1998 
David Sutton_ (Texas) Will Harmon (Ark) 2000 
bC:::e~ McAllister (CaUf.) Edwin Hayes (Ohi.o) 

n tone (Co.) Larry Clyatt OIL) 
Jeff Crabtree (Va) 
BiJJy Hanna (Ga.) 
Dennis Wiggs (N.C.) 

Commission For Theological Integrity 
Chairman: L F li 

eroy or ·nes, 3606 West End Avenue, Nashville, TN 37205 

1995 Daryl Ellis (IJJ.) 
1996 Lonnie Skiles (Mo.) 1997 Leroy Forlines (Tenn.) 

1999 J ff _1998 Fred HaJJ (Tenn.) 
e Mannmg (N.C.) 

Chainnan: M w· h 
Historical Commission 

ary Jse art, P.O. Box 5002, Antioch, TN 3701 1-5002 

1995 Steve Hasty (Tenn.) 
1996 Thomas Marberry (OkJa) 1997 Jack Williams (Tenn.) 

· 1998 Mary Wisehart (T ) 
1999 Robert PiciriJii (Tenn.) enn. 

Radio-Television Commission 
Chairman: B b Sh k 

o oc ey, P.O. Box 501 J 7, Nashville, TN 37205 

1995 Bob Shockey (Tenn ) 
1996 Sandy Goodfellow (Tenn) 1997 BiJJ Gardner (Tenn.) 

1999 . J 1998 Steve Faison (Tenn.) 
ames V aJiance (Tenn.) 

Chairman: v Wh 
Music Commission 

emon aJey, P.O. Box SOl 17, Nashville, TN 37205 

1995 Ve":Jon Whaley (Tenn.) 
1996 DaVJd Bates (Mo.) 

1999 

1997 Douglas Little (Ark) 

R 
1998 Bill Gardner (Tenn ) 

andy Sawyer (N.C.) · 
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Proceedings 

The National Association of Free Will Baptists met in the Statehouse 
Convention Center, Little Rock, Arkansas for its 58th annual session on 
July 17-21, 1994. The convention theme was "We Preach Christ." Randy 
Sawyer served as music coordinator, Deanna Armstrong as pianist, and Jerry 
Carraway as organist. Ralph Hampton moderated all business sessions. 

Sunday Morning-July 17, 1994 
Tim Murfin led the congregation in singing "He Lives" to begin the 

Sunday School session for adults. The meeting place was the Statehouse 
Convention Center. Nathan Ruble (Missouri) presided at both the Sunday 
School and the morning worship service. He welcomed the people and 
introduced the adult teacher, Daryl Ellis, pastor of Butterfield FWB Church 
in Aurora, Illinois. 

The Stanley Jones Singers brought special music, and then Pastor Ellis 
taught the Sunday School lesson based on Philippians 1: 12-24. The lesson 
was titled "Joy in Jail." Lynn Wood led in prayer at the close of Sunday School. 

Sounds of Praise, a vocal ensemble from Southeastern FWB College, 
presented special music to open the morning worship service. The 
congregation, directed by Tim Murfin, sang "'Tis So Sweet." Nathan Ruble 
made introductory remarks. 

The congregation sang, "Leaning on the Everlasting Arms." The Sounds 
of Praise presented special music. The Stanley Jones Singers sang as the 
offering was received. Nathan Ruble led the offertory prayer. The congre­
gation sang, "Trust and Obey." 

Gary Fry, pastor of First FWB Church in Mountain Grove, Missouri, was 
introduced to bring the message. Before he came forward to preach, 
Sounds of Praise sang a medley about Heaven. 

Pastor Fry read I Corinthians 1 :17-23, and preached on the subject, 
"Christ Crucified." The congregation sang one verse of "Where He Leads 
Me, I Will Follow" at the close of the message. The speaker led in prayer. 
Bob Shockey prayed the benediction. 

Sunday Evening-July 17, 1994 
The New Life Singers from Hillsdale FWB College presented special 

music to open the Sunday evening service at 7:00p.m. Daron Dwyer led 
the congregation in singing "Victory in Jesus." Charles Cooper presided 
over the service. He called on Gene Norris to lead in the opening prayer. 

Amen's trio presented special music. The congregation sang, "Blessed 
Assurance." The convention offering was received. New Life Singers sang 
offertory music. 

The congregation sang, "He Hideth My Soul." Kenneth Frisbee, pastor 
of Akron FWB Church in Akron, Ohio, was introduced as the speaker. 
Before he came to preach, Lange and Jamie Patrick sang. At the request 
of the speaker, the congregation sang "How Great Thou Art." 
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Pastor Frisbee read from Psalms 1 03 d 1 
sage on "Thou Art Very Great." The invit:t7on ~4, an,? brought the mes. 
was sung. Several people came forward 

1 
ymn, Where He Leads," 

Mary Neal, WNAC president an ~ thpray. . 
tees for WNAC Other ' nounce e appomtment of commit 

· announcements were d S . • 
offered in behalf of Pastor Joe Cagle of S th~ e .. pecJaJ prayer was 
heart attack after coming to the conventio~~ arolma who suffered a 

Monday Evening-July 18, 1994 
The Pruitt Family opened the Monda . . 

"Somebody Touched Me" "Holy S .. t Thy evenmg semce by singing 
tered in the Arms of God." S~ottBwmf::led ~~:: WeJc?m~", :m~ "~,hei­
Have Come Into His House" "0 C L U ngreg~tion m smgmg We 

Arkansas Moderator Jam' o~e, et . s Ado.re H1m", and "Majesty." 
Clerk Waldo Youn called ~! Forhnes .led .m the m~ocation. Association 
duced Moderator ~alph Hamp~onvenhon mto officJal session and intra-

Aft b 
. on. 

er nnging greetings the d 
comr:nittees which would, serv';fhee~~t~~ an;ou~~d the app?intment of 
Nommating Committee were Dennis Wi en Jon. ose appomted to the 
Waid, GA; Wayne PhiJJips MO· Nuel B tggs, NCCA; ·GKe~e Norris, MI; Herbert 
Edwards, AL. ' ' rown, ' eJth Woody, TX; John 

Those appointed to the Resoluti c · 
Thompson, AZ; Milton Worthingto~~s~n?~:;,e~ wer;L~~~ones, OK; Paul 

Those appointed to the Obituary C~mmitt om, , JIJ Harmon, AR. 
Ernie Lewis, IL~ Vernon Barker, TN. ee were George Lee, NC; 

The Credentials Committee whose me b 
eral Board, consisted ofNathar{ Ruble MO· r;; ~~must be from the Gen­
LA; J. ~· Gor~, MS; Lester Horton, Mo'. , o om as, CO; Ron Parker, 
. DavJd Joshn, promotional director of Ark 

hon participants to Arkansas Th M ~sas, welcomed the conven-
L.ittle, sang "We Shall See J~sus~' S assttC~olJ{' under the direction of Doug 
stngin~ "Wh~t a Day That Will B.e" ~~d "~e~~,Ie1 t~e c~,ngregation in 

J?aVId Joshn, presider for the servic I . s ubilee. 
Prwtt Family provided offertory music ~y ~~~!1 Mc!~~ferto!Y prayer. The 

Dean Do~bs, pastor of the Pleasant Acres ~ ampJ?n of Love." 
North Carolma was introduced as the Church m New Bern, 
the message, Joy Henderson sang "I ~e~~~Bhefore he came to bring 

Pastor Dobbs read 1 Corinthian~ 2.1_ 0 
. amed of. the Gospel." 

pre~ched on the subject, "We Preach Ch~s~~: ~~~h texlt, led m prayer and 
DaVId J.oslin led in prayer. The congregation. san ;Ic ose o~the message, 

. PrestderDavidJosJinpresentedExecuti S g, Am ~me, Oh Lord." 
With an Arkansas Razorback . ve ecretary Melvm Worthington 
Away," as the benediction. T-shrrt. The congregation sang, "I'll Fly 

Tuesday Morning Pastors' Conference-July 19, 1994 
The first annual Pastors' Conference t · 8a1 

Excelsior Hotel. The 9:00 a.m _ ll·~e m lroom A-Bat the Arkansas' 
. . a.m. conference featured two 
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sessions on the pastor's personal life with Dr. Glen McGriff who serves as 
director of Ministry of Crisis Support with the Arkansas Baptist State Conven· 
tion. National Association assistant moderator Carl Cheshier presided. 

Tuesday Evening-July 19, 1994 
The ensembles present from four Free Will Baptist colleges joined 

together to present special music under the direction of Vernon Whaley 
to open the Tuesday evening service. Vernon Whaley led in prayer. 

The Rejoice Ensemble from Free Will Baptist Bible College sang, "I'm 
Gonna Keep Walkin'." The Sounds of Joy from California Christian 
College sang, "America Back to God." Randy Sawyer led the congregation 
in singing "All Hail the Power." 

Waldo Young, who presided at the service, welcomed the people to the 
service and called on Randell Williams to lead in prayer. 

New Life Singers from Hillsdale College sang, "I Will Rejoice." Sounds 
of Praise from Southeastern College sang, "Listen to the Hammer Ring." 
A combined musical group, ensembles from the four Free Will Baptist 
colleges, sang, "The Church Triumphant." Joe Grizzle provided narration 
for the song. 

Randy Sawyer led the congregation in singing "Saved, Saved." 
Executive Secretary Melvin Worthington came forward to receive the 

special "Victory Campaign" offering, an effort to reduce or erase indebt­
edness on the National Offices Building in Antioch, Tennessee. A parade 
of flags was held. Representatives from each state came forward bearing 
that state's flag as Dr. Worthington announced the amount that each state 
had raised for the Victory Campaign. The Tuesday evening offering also 
went to this effort. Masterpeace quartet from Missouri sang, "Just a Little 
Talk With Jesus," as the offering was received. 

The congregation sang, "Great Is Thy Faithfulness" and "God is so Good." 
Waldo Young introduced the speaker, Don Guthrie, pastor and founder 

of Collin Creek fWB Church in Plano, Texas. Just before he came to 
deliver the message, Masterpeace quartet sang, "The Midnight Cry." 

Pastor Guthrie read John 13:34-35, and brought the message on 
"Evangelism Loves Evangelism." "People Need the Lord," was sung by 
the congregation at the conclusion ofthe message. After announcements, 
the service was dismissed. 

Wednesday Morning-July 20, 1994 
Moderator Ralph Hampton called the session to order at 9:00 a.m . 

Wednesday. He read Galatians 5:1, 13-18, 24-26; 6:7-9, and brought the 
moderator's message. His remarks were concluded with prayer. 

The moderator read excerpts from the standing rules printed in the 
Treatise. The clerk read the report of the Credentials Committee. A motion 
carried to adopt the recommendations of the Credentials Committee and 
seat the delegates listed in the report. 

The clerk read Item# 1 ofthe General Board report pertaining to the fact 
that the General Board had heard the different reports from the national 
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agencies. A motion carried to adopt Item #1. 
Executive Secretary Melvin Worthington gave the report of the Execu­

tive Office. A motion carried to receive the report and adopt the budgets 
contained therein. 

Director Roy Thomas gave the report of the Home Missions Depart­
ment. A motion carried to receive the report and adopt the budget. 

Director James Vallance gave the report of the Master's Men Depart­
ment. A motion carried to receive the report and adopt the $1 06,500 
revised budget of this department. 

Item #3, which pertained to the Master's Men Department budget, was 
read. A motion carried to adopt Item #3. 

Director William Evans gave the report from the Board of Retirement. 
A motion carried to receive the report and adopt the budget. 

William Evans also gave the report of the Free Will Baptist Foundation. 
A motion carried to receive the report and adopt the budget. 

A recess was declared for lunch at 11 :55 a.m. 

Wednesday Mtemoon-July 20, 1994 
Assistant Moderator Carl Cheshier read Galatians 6:1-10, and led in 

prayer 1 :30 p.m. 
Former Director Roger Reeds gave the auditor's report of the Sunday 

School and Church Training Department. A video presentation was 
viewed by the body which gave a historical overview of the ministry of the 
Sunday School and Church Training Department and Randall House 
Publications. Board Chairman Milton Worthington made a special pre­
sentation to Roger Reeds for his years of service to the department. 

Newly-employed director Alton Loveless gave the report of the Sunday 
School and Church Training Department. A motion carried to receive the 
report and adopt the budget. 

Director Loveless made special presentations to Milton Worthington 
and to Jim Shepherd for their years of service as members of the Sunday 
School and Church Training Board. Their terms expire, and they were not 
eligible to be re-elected. 

The clerk read a partial report of the Nominating Committee, nominees 
for the Sunday School and Church Training Board. Other nominations 
were made from the floor. Those elected to six-year terms on the Sunday 
School and Church Training Board were Jeff Crabtree, VA; Billy Hanna, 
GA; Dennis Wiggs, NC. 

Director of Missionary-Church Relations Fred Warner gave the report 
of the Foreign Missions Department. Director Eugene Waddell was absent 
because of recent surgery. Mike Johnston gave the financial report. A 
recently adopted code of ethics was included in the report. In response to 
questions, the moderator stated that, in his judgment, this code of ethics 
was included in the report only as information and that by approving the 
report of the Foreign Missions Department the body was not imposing this 
code of ethics upon the board for mandatory compliance. 

A motion carried to receive the report of the Foreign Missions Depart­
ment and adopt the budget. 
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. of the Nominating Committee naming 
The clerk read a partial ~eport. . Board. Nominations were also 

the nominees to the J.,~~~;;.:: :=~~;sCanada; Milton Worthington, ~I; 
made from .the floor. 1 1 1 t d to six-year terms . on the Foretgn 
James Forhnes, AR, were e ec e . 
Missions Board. th report of Free Will Baptist Bible 

President Tom Malone gave e ·at re ort Bob Ketchum and Ken 
College. Thomas Sass gave the finan~~eir ~ar~ of service on the Bible 
Walker were presented plaAques ~orn carri~d to receive the report and 
College Board of Trustees. mo 0 

adopt the budget. . al rt of the Nominating Committee naming 
The clerk read a parti repo Richard Barnes VA; Gary Fry, 

nominees to t~e Bible College\ T:UJ~~~~-yearterms to th~ Bible College 
MO; Howard Pnce, GA, were e ec e 
Trustees. 1 B ard were read by the clerk. Because 

The nominees to the Genera 1 ot d to the Bible College Trustees and 
Richard Barnes, VA; ~ad been e ec. e nominated to the General Board, 
chose to serve there tn~te~dd ~f ~=~~~ent Virginia on the General Board. 
Glen Johnson was nomtna e o . rried to elect those nominated to 
With this nomination made, a motton ~~ose elected were Vergel Maness, 
the General Board fortwo-y~rlter;r~: Jim Nason Northeast Association; 
NJ; Earl Jenkins, NM; Tom As t y,. r 'n· Delmar Sparks, OH; Jack Richey, 
Terry Stafford, Northwest I sThioc!a ~~n' TN· Thurmon Murphy, TX; Glen 
OK; Joe Cagle, SC; Char es gp , , 
Johnson, VA; Carl Vallan~e, WV. d from Mexico James Munsey was 

Whereas Fred Jones. as move f Fred Jones on' the General Board. 
elected to fill the unexptred term ~ f the Nominating Committee for 

The clerk read a Pa:tia~repo ·uo Other nominations were made 
positions on the Exe~uti~C· ~~oe:Murphy, TX; Charles Thigpen, TN, 
from the floor. Tom Ltlly, ' the Executive Committee. 
were electe? to two-year ten:n

19
s .0

0
g m Thursday. Thomas Marberry led 

The meeting recessed u~h · a · 
in prayer to close the meeting. 

Wednesday Evening-July 20, 1994 . 
Fl ce SC provided pre-servtce 

The New Covenant. Quartet fr~~ df::;tio~ of 'vernon Whaley, sang 
music. The congrega~on, und~e seervice at 7:00p.m. Milton Worthington, 
"Heaven Came Down, to open d the eople and led in prayer. The 
presiding officer for the servtc~, w:_l~f~e lle e ~g "At the Name of Jesus." 
ensemble from Free Wlll Baptist 1 ~ 0 $7~ 486.78 check to the Foreign 

The youth of Arkansas pres~nt~ th~ calted "Norman Invasion." The 
Missions Depa~en~~fJo~~~~~s werit to missionaries Nonn~ Richards 
check and $1,500 m a . ts . their respective fields of servtce. 
and Nonnan M.cFall .for p~oJeC d ~~e foreign missionaries present for the 

Jimmy Aldndge mtro uce . d ced home missionaries present. 
service. Director ~oy Tho~as tntr~ ~ell the Story" and "People Need the 

The congregation sangl, I Ld~:>Ve to d by Vernon Whaley, sang, "Just a 
Lord." The Men's Chora e, tree e 
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Sinner Saved by Grace." After prayer by Milton Worthington, the mission. 
ary offering was received while the New Covenant Quartet sang offertory 
music. The congregation sang, '"Tis So Sweet to Trust in Jesus." 

Milton Worthington introduced Mark Paschall, Michigan, soon to leave 
for missionary service as a medical doctor to Cote d'Ivoire, West Africa, 
as the speaker for the evening. Lisa McGee, of Owasso, OK, presented 
special music before the message. 

"Wherever He Leads, I'U Go" was sung as an invitation hymn. After 
announcements were made, the service was dismissed at 9:00 p.m. 

Thursday Morning-July 21, 1994 
The moderator called the meeting to order at 9:00 a.m. on Thursday. 

Assistant Clerk Keith Burden read Proverbs 15:28-33, and led in prayer. 
Chairman Leroy Forlines gave the report for the Commission for 

Theological Integrity. Amotion carried to receive the report and adopt the 
budget. The clerk read the nominee from the nominating committee 
report for this commission. Jeff Manning, NC, was elected for a five-year 
term to the Commission for Theological Integrity. 

Chairman Bob Shockey gave the report of the Radio-Television Com­
mission. A motion carried to receive the report and adopt the budget. 
James Vallance, TN, was elected to a five-year term on this commission. 

Chairman Vernon Whaley gave the report of the Music Commission. A 
motion carried to receive the report and adopt the budget. A motion 
carried to adopt Item #2, of the General Board Report, which pertained 
to printing the hymn book. Randy Sawyer, NC, was elected to a five-year 
term on the Music Commission. 

Chairperson Mary Ruth Wisehart gave the report of the Historical Commis­
sion. A motion carried to receive the report and adopt the budget. Robert 
Picirilli, TN, was elected to a five-year term on the Historical Commission. 

Chairman George Lee gave the report of the Obituary Committee. The 
congregation stood in a few moments of silence after which George Lee 
led in prayer. 

A motion carried to adopt Item #4 of the General Board Report. This 
item recommended Kansas City, Missouri, as the meeting site of the 2004 
convention. 

A motion carried to adopt Item #5 of the General Board Report. This 
item offered a recommendation that a committee study the need for a 
ministry to ethnic groups in America. 

A motion carried to adopt Item #6 of the General Board Report. This 
recommended the adoption ofthe reports ofthe Investigative Committee 
for Addiction Recovery Ministries and the Ministerial Family Life Commit­
tee, along with the requests and recommendations. 

Chairman La Verne Miley gave the report of the Special Investigative 
Committee for Addiction Recovery Ministries. A motion was made and 
seconded to receive the report and grant the requests. A motion carried 
to amend the recommendation to include a separate mailing to laymen 
and to provide additional funding for this larger survey. The motion 
carried as amended. 
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. th ort of the Ministerial Family Life 
Chairman Lero~ Forlme.sd g~~erec~i~the report and grant the request Committee. A motion came 

for a one-year extensi~~n~dt:a~ :~q:~:· had been received by the Execu-
The moderator men . . the nominating process of the conven-

tive Committee concem•7t studdn~horized such a study by the Executive 
lion, and that th_e Ge~era oar au e General Board in its 1995 meeting. 
Committee which Wihll reportrt tof:e National Youth Conference. Amotion Dean Jones gave t e repo o 

carried to receive the report. M Ruth Wisehart gave the report of 
Executive Secretary-Trea_surefr ~ t (WNAC) A motion carried to 

the Women Nationally ActJv~ or s · 

receive the report as information. istration Committee. 
The clerk rea? the reportthof the Rrteg fthe Double in a Decade Commit­Melvin Worthmgton gave . e repo o 

tee. A motion c~rried to recthetve the ~~~~~BudgetCommittee.Amotion 
Melvin Worthmgton gave e repo commendations. 

carried to receive the report ant t~~ok~~~u~fons Committee. A motion 
The clerk r~ad the report o d onsider it item by item. Resolution # 1 

carried to receave the ~eport an c o ted Resolution #3 was adopted. 
was ad<;>pted. Resoludtaont#d2 ~:! fo~ltwing resolution was offered from ResolutiOn #4 was a op e · 

the floor: ly · · · ur 
WHEREAS we as Free Will Baptists continue to strong ~runt~!n _od 

' . . the lenary verbal inspiration of the scnpture, a& , , 

WHER~s·~.~~~~ame~talist, 'Bible-believ~ng Christians have ne~e~ 
I ~ ed in the doctrine of inspiration, that translators are m 

~p~~d; ~nly that the original writ~rs-1i~e J~~~~.~~~~~~~ ;'~~= 
inspKiir~d aJnd presoervnley~ fibryo~~~~~ ~~~~11~, published by Randall the ng ames 

House, [ 1989]), ~d, d y good translations done by WHEREAS th re are available to ay man th 
' e ti' Chn'sti'an scholars who carefully researched e conserva ve 

ancient manuscripts available, and, ti g the Word of God 
WHEREAS we as Free Will Baptists focus on ~resen r d concise a 

to 'our churches and the lost world m as c ear an 

manner as p~:t~~~e~~~d teachers are using a variety of good 
WHEREAS, ma.ny P. th . . . tries and of course missionaries must 

~~~=~~~~i~~s o1~cr:!~~::re in the language of the people to which 

they minister, . f those who do not 
BE IT RESOLVED that we cease cond~mn~t!on o d t on with the 

"Ki g James Only' pos1t10n an ge 
em?race a n . d's Word with whatever good, accurate, 
busmess of spreadm~ Go . d' . duals feel led to use, thank-conservative translation we as m tvt . 
fully praising God that He has preserved Has Word for us. 

A motion was m . ade and seconded to adopt the resolution. A motion 
carried to table the resolution. 
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T~e clerk read the final report of the Nominating Committee offerin 
nom~nees for the officers of the convention. A motion carried to elect th: 
nom!ne:s of the committee by acclamation. After allowing time for other 
~mm~tions, the moderator recognized the motion and requested that 
. ecutive Secr~tary Melvin Worthington take the vote. The motion car-

ned, thus electing Ralph Hampton as moderator Carl Ch h. · tant d w , es aer as assas-
mo er~tor, ~do Young as clerk, and Keith Burden as assistan 

clerk. AAmd?tion earned to adjourn. Clerk Waldo Young led in the closingt 
prayer. JOumment was at II :25 a.m. 
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The Executive Secretary's Report 
1993 

The Executive Office continues to operate smoothly. We are pleased 
with the fine office staff. The efficiency of the staff makes my job easy and 
accounts for the effective ministry of the Executive Office. Steve Pate has 
done an outstanding job as maintenance superintendent since Wade 
Trimble died in January 1993. 

The Executive Office represented the National Association of Free Will 
Baptists, Inc. at the Religious Conference Management Association, U.S. 
Church Leaders Conference, the Evangelical Press Association and the 
Christian Stewardship Association in addition to attending 22 state/district 
associations. 

The 1993 national convention in Louisville, Kentucky was well at­
tended. The music, meetings, and messages were a special blessing. We 
commend the Kentucky State Association of Free Will Baptists for the 
excellent job it did in hosting the convention. 

Preparation for the 1994 convention in Little Rock, Arkansas, is on 
schedule. Missouri has issued an invitation to host the 2004 national 
convention. Site inspection visits will be made to St. Louis and Kansas City 
prior to the 1994 convention in Little Rock. 

Contributions for the Capital StewardshipNictory Campaign, "A Million 
More by '94," launched January I, 1994, to pay off the indebtedness on the 
new National Office building, totaled $125,583.39 through December 31, 
1993. 

Contact subscriptions totaled 6,043 in the December mailing. Compli­
mentary copies are provided for students at Free Will Baptist Bible 
College, Southeastern Free Will Baptist College, Hillsdale Free Will 
Baptist College and California Christian College. Subscription rates are 
$I 2 per year. Life-time Contact subscriptions are available for $500. Each 
life-timesubscriberwiJI receive a leather bound copy of the I 988Rejoice, The 
Free Will Baptist Hymn Book. For details of the life-time subscription program 
contact the Executive Office. Only a limited number of leather hymnals 
are available-528 (267 shaped note and 261 round note). Due to the high 
cost of the leather edition it will not be reprinted. This life-time subscrip­
tionprogramwouldbeanexceJlentwaytoprovideContactforalocaJchurch. 

Sales of Rejoice, The Free Will Baptist Hymn Book, as of December 31 
exceeded 93,000. The hymn book loan has been retired. As authorized by 
delegates at the national convention in Louisville, Kentucky, the process 
of editing, proofing and revising the hymn book has begun. Plans call for 
the hymnal to be ready by the national convention in Little Rock, Arkansas. 

Contributions to national agencies in 1993 totaled $7,864,572.01. Per 
capita giving was $42.85. The 1994 per capita gift goal is $43.09. Compara­
tive figures since 1984 are: 

1984 $5,055,269.03 
1985 $5,634,007.92 
1988 $6,428,621.22 
1989 $6,489,728.33 
1990 $6,933,944.49 
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1986 
1987 
1991 
1992 
1993 

$5,826,768.00 
$5,797,896.42 
$7,848,694.01 
$7,832,441.46 
$7,864,572.01 



Contributions through the Cooperative Channel in 1993 totaled Executive Office $2,065,453.48-the highest in history. Of this amount $278,925.67 was 
Designated Co-op Total Cooperative and $1,786,527.81 was Designated. We rejoice in God's 

1984 $ 1,770.14 $154,384.33 $ 156,154.47 financial provision through the Cooperative Channel. On Januaty 1,1994, 
1985 2,257.83 166,172.19 168,430.02 the Together Way Plan will be implemented. The appropriate steps to 

167,852.99 177,381.24 1986 9,528.25 
211,913.99 

make this transition are being made . The production of the Together Way 
188,013.53 1987 23,900.46 

217,748.98 
Plan materials is on schedule. 

193,102.83 1988 24,646.15 
225,448.32 200,319.16 Charting Contributions Through The Together Way 1989 25,129 .16 
242,000.01 166,278.57 1990 75,721.44 
259,455.34 

Designated Co-op Total 
1991 68,011.64 191,443.70 

303,877.08 
1984 

1992 123,182.46 180,694.62 
303,877.07 

560,490.44 ( + 14.88%) 380,000.33 ( +20.96%) 940,490. 77( + 17.26%) 
1993 128,789.88 175,087.19 60% 40% 

1985 Foreign Missions 
Co-op Total 

563,474.05 ( +0.53%) 374,804.51 (-1.37%) 938,278.56 (-0.24%) Designated 
$ 446,145.93 

60% 40% 
1984 $ 394,245.60 $ 51,900.33 

452,674.90 1985 404,689.59 47,985.31 
583,782.76 

1986 
1986 537,641.06 46,141.70 

615,802.65 
780,988.61 ( +38.60%) 368,470.06 (-1.69%) I, 149,458.67( + 22.51 %) 

1987 592,450.15 23,352.50 68% 32% 
1988 661,447.78 29,944.15 691,391.93 

729,383.23 1989 701,975.57 27,407.66 1987 

728,920.03 691,133.71 37,786.32 876,378.54 (+12.21%) 289,547.31 (-21.42%) 1 '165,925.85 ( + 1.43%) 1990 
744,310.79 1991 712,661.39 31,649.40 75% 25% 

14,375.28 865,152.16 1992 850,776.88 
1,077,695.39 

1988 
1993 1,053,812.57 23,882.82 944,949.06 (+7.82%) 323,295.09 ( + 1 1.66%) I ,268,244.15 ( +8. 78%) 

Free Will Baptist Bible College 
75% 25% 

Designated Co-op Total 1989 

$ 75,847.96 $ 51,900.33 
1,009,688.56 (+6.85%) 319,483.14 (-1. 18%) 1 ,329, 171.70 ( +4.80%) 1984 $ 23,947.63 

73,151.72 76% 24% 1985 25,166.41 47,985.31 
74,089.55 1986 27,947.85 46,141.70 
74,832.46 

1990 
1987 51,479.96 23,352.50 

87,719.73 
1,035,463.36 (+2.55%) 330,567.40 (+3.47%) 1,366,030.76 (+2.77%) 

1988 57,775.58 29,944.15 
89,284.26 

76% 24% 
1989 61,876.60 27,407.66 

85,870.57 1990 48,084.25 37' 786.32 
93,207.93 

1991 

1991 61,558.53 31 ,649.40 I, 129,064.33 (9.04%) 329,050.08 (-0.46%) 1,458, tl4.41 ( +6.74%) 
1992 81,669.82 14,375.28 96,045.10 77% 23% 
1993 105,536.09 23,882.82 129,418.91 

1992 
1,480,847.51 ( +31.16%) 243,195.98 (-26.09%) 1 '724,043.49( + 18.24%) 

Home Missions 
86% 14% 

1993 

Designated Co-op Total 1,786,527.81 (+20.64%) 278,925.67 ( + 14.69%) 2,065,453.48( + 1 9.80%) 
$163,990.38 1984 $123,410.33 $40,580.05 86% 14% 

37,553.90 148,831.47 1985 111,277.57 
216,981.24 The Together Way Totals increase from 1984-1993 

1986 180,869.97 36,111.27 
18,276.22 191 ,177.73 

Designated 218.74% CO-OP -26.60% 
1987 172,901.51 
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1988 160,944.26 23,434.6I I84,378.87 
I989 I76,544.28 2I ,449.50 1990 9,592.75 9,857.36 19,450.11 

197,993.78 
I990 179,583.94 29,571.90 1991 9,256.60 8,256.35 17,512.95 

209, I55.84 
I991 216,177.42 24, 769.0I 1992 11,036.40 3,750.10 14,786.50 

240,946.43 
I992 293,769.40 II ,250.25 1993 11,281.73 6,230.32 17,512.05* 

305,019.65 
I993 368,660.04 I8,690.90 387,350.94 Historical Commission 

Designated Co-op Total 

Retirement & Insurance 
I984 $ 102.60 $ 2,256.42 $ 2,359.02 
1985 208.88 2,086.06 2,294.94 
1986 278.48 2,005.83 2,284.31 

Designated Co-op Total 1987 688.28 1,015.06 1, 703.34 

1984 $ 2,895.35 $33,848.23 $ 36,743.58 I988 676.30 I ,301.90 1,978.20 

1985 1,509.93 29,205.96 1989 757.28 0.00 757.28 
30,715.89 

1986 2,542.21 28,086.77 1990 413.59 821.42 1,235.01 
30,628.98 

1987 2,349.53 14,215.04 1991 493.53 688.09 1,181.62 
16,564.57 

I988 2,322.02 I8,226.89 1992 1,137.01 312.52 I ,449.53 
20,548.91 

I989 2,186.00 1993 1,118.66 519.14 1,637.80 
16,682.98 18,868.98 

1990 5,368.00 23,000.39 28,368.39 
I991 6,458.01 I9,264.88 25,722.89 

Commission for Theological Integrity 
1992 16,509.81 8,750.10 25,259.91 Designated Co-op Total 
1993 I2,344.65 14,537.48 26,882.13 1984 $ I 00.31 $ 2,256.42 $ 2,356.73 

1985 236.71 2,086.06 2,322.77 
1986 265.32 2,005.83 2,271.15 
1987 705.84 1,015.06 1, 720.90 

Master's Men 1988 719.71 1,301.90 2,021.61 
1989 786.88 1,191.60 1,978.48 

Designated Co-op Total 1990 446.56 821.42 1,267.98 

1984 $ 2,041.9I $29,334.90 $ 31,376.81 1991 542.41 688.09 1,230.50 

1985 753.60 27,122.71 1992 1 '193.44 312.52 1,505.96 
27,876.31 

1986 585.38 26,080.81 1993 1,267.94 519.14 1,787.08 
26,666.19 

1987 3,6I7.10 13,199.87 16,816.97 
1988 4,859.96 16,924.93 Radio & TV Commission 

21,784.89 
1989 4,414.04 16,682.98 21,097.02 Designated Co-op Total 
1990 5,424.23 23,000.39 28,424.62 1985 $ 382.29 $2,088.98 $2,471.27 
1991 7,316.70 19,264.88 26,581.58 1986 714.33 2,005.83 2, 720.16 
1992 17,388.70 8,750.IO 26,138.80 1987 1,585.32 1,015.06 2,600.38 
1993 20,807.95 14,537.48 35,345.43 1988 1,188.13 1) 162.12 2,350.25 

Free WJJI Baptist Foundation 
1989 901.78 1,191.60 2,093.38 
1990 488.94 821.42 1,310.36 

Designated Co-op Total 1991 640.71 688.09 1,328.80 

1984 $ 976.00 $13,539.32 $14,515.32 1992 1,042.42 312.52 1,354.94 

1985 935.86 12,518.03 13,453.89 1993 1 ' 136.55 519.14 1,655.69 
1986 1,217.65 12,037.33 13,254.98 
1987 840.23 6,092.41 6,932.64 
1988 3,878.10 7,811.61 *This balance represents National Ministries Offering gifts of $1 ,906.99 

11,689.71 
1989 5, 754.97 7,149.83 12,904.80 

and gifts of $3,600.00 to the Together Way Endowment Fund. 
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1990 
1991 
1992 
1993 

Music Commission 
Designated Co-op 

$ 197.63 $ 821.42 
221.71 688.09 
920.26 312.52 

1,017.59 519.14 

Total 
$1,019.05 

909.80 
1,232.78 
1,536.73 

The International Fellowship of Free Will Baptists has scheduled its 
organizational meeting for 1995 in Brazil or Uruguay. The Executive 
Secretary of the National Association of Free Will Baptists, Inc. has been 
selected to chair the planning committee for this historic meeting. 

The Leadership Conference met December6-7, 1993, at the Doubletree 
Hotel. Six major speakers developed the theme, "The Challenge of 
Change." Conference attendees heard Dr. Grigori Komendant, president 
of the Baptist Union for the Commonwealth of Independent States (Rus­
sia). The installation of Dr. Alton Loveless as the new general director for 
the Sunday School and Church Training Department was a special 
highlight of the conference. 

The 1994 Leadership Conference will meet December 5-6 in Nashville, 
Tennessee. Each state leader is encouraged to make plans to attend the 
conference. 

Speakers for the 1994 national convention in Little Rock, Arkansas 
include: Gary Fry, Kenneth Frisbee, Dean Dobbs, Don Guthrie, Mark 
Paschall, Glen McGriff and Daryl Ellis. The theme will be "We Preach 
Christ." State Associations interested in hosting future conventions are 
encouraged to contact the Executive Office. 

Reporting fonns 501, 502, 503, 504 can be obtained from the Executive 
Office. These fonns are provided at no cost and each church, district and 
state association is encouraged to use them. Proper use of these forms 
will enhance the accuracy of statistical data. 

The Double in A Decade Campaign launched January 1, 1991 with the 
two-fold goal of planting 250 new churches and doubling denominational 
membership by 2000 AD. Statistical Data for 1993 indicates: 8,828 bap­
tisms; 12,246 members added; 6,011 members lost, with a net member­
ship gain of 6,235. 

1988-1993 

1988 1989 1990 1991 1992 
Baptisms 7,910 8,678 7,946 8,703 9,283 

Members Added 12,436 12,726 12,537 12,931 12,123 

Members Lost 6,454 7,511 6,583 7,240 7,223 

Net Increase 5,982 5,215 5,954 5,691 4,900 

Rejoicing and Resting in Our Redeemer, Your servant, 
Melvin Worthington, Th.D., CMP 
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1993 Total 
8,828 51,348 

12,246 74,999 

6,011 41 ,022 

6,235 33,977 
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Teny A Hill 
Russell E Neal 
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Hill Neal & Alltn, P.C. 
Cemfied Pubhc Accountants 

Independent Auditors' Report 

Executive Committee of the 
General Board of the National 
Association of Free Will Baptists, Inc. 

Brentwood Exccuuve Ccntu 
761 Old Htckory 8oub3rd 
Sutte 103 
Brentwood. TN 37027 
TEL 6151377-3485 
FAX 6151377-3'188 

We have audited the balance sheets of Building Services Fund of the National 

Association of Free Will Baptists, Inc. as of December 31, 1993 and 1992, and 

the related statements of activity and changes in fund balances and cash flows for 
the year ended December 31, 1993. These financial statements arc the 

responsibility of the Fund's management. Our responsibility is to express an 

opinion on these financial statements based on our audits. Information included 

on the statements of activity and changes in fund balances and cash flows for the 

year ended December 31, 1992 is presented for comparative purpa>es only and 

was extracted from the financial statements presented by fund for that year, on 
which we expressed and unqualified opinion dated April 30, 1993. 

We conducted our audit in accordance with generally accepted auditing 
standards. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to 

obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free 

of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, 

evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An 
audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant 

estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial 

statement presentation. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis 

for our opinion. 

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all 

material respects, the financial position of the Building Services Fuad of the 

National Association of Free Will Baptists, Inc. as of December 31, 1993 and 

1992, and the results of its activity and changes in fund balances and cash flows 

for the year ended December 31, 1993 in conformity with generaJly accepted 

accounting principles. 

April 22, 1994 
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(I) 

NATIONAL 

EXECUTIVE 
ASSOCIATION 

OFFICE OF THE 
OF FREE Wll..L BAPTISTS, INC. 

Notes to Financial Statements 

December 31, 1993 

ne Executive Office operates Wider the auspices of the National Asscx:iation of Free WUJ BaptisU. Inc. and is 
govC1'1lcd by the Executive Cammittee of the . General Board of the National .MsociatiOil of Free Will Baptists, 

Inc. 

(1) Summarv of Significant AcCQuntlng Policies 

omce Equipment and Fllmiture 
Office equipment and furniture ue stated at cost. Depreciation is provided over the U5Cful life of the 
asset using the straight- line method. E.xpenditi&CCS for maintenance and repairs, renewals. and 

betterments that do not significantly extend the useful lives of assets are expensed as incuned. 

Income Taxes '[be Executive Office is exempt from Federal and state income taxes; aa:ordingly, no provision for 

IPcome uxes is made in the account$. 

Cash and Cash EQuivalents 
For purposes of tbe statement of cash flows, lhe Executive Office considCIS all cash funds. cash bank 

ac;eounts and hig,hly liquid debt instnnncnts pUIChased with a maturity of three months or less to be cash 

and cash equivalents. 

Due To I From Other Funds 
Non interest bearing advances arc made periodically between fund groups. These inter- fund balances 

bave been eliminated from the totals of the balance sheet. 

Rec itlon or Subscri tloa Revenue from Contact Ma zlne 
The amount of subscriptions collected are recorded as a liability in lhe acccunt deferred subscription 

revenues. Revenues are recognized ratably over the life of the subscription. 

(2) Office Equipment and Furniture 
Depreciation and amortization c.barged to operations computed on the straight• line method was $6,399 

in 1993and S7,430in 1992 . 

Components of office equipment. furniture and automobiles are as follOWS! 

Office equipment 

Fuminue 

Less aa:UJ1lulated depreciation 

s 56,850 
20,340 

71,190 
43,622 

33.568 $======== 
(3) Notes Recelvable 

The E.x.ceutive Office in prior periods has made interest beating WISCcured advances to the Building 
Services Fund ol the National Association of Free Will Baptists. Inc. The outstanding balance of these 

advances amoUAtS to $14,249at December 31,1993. 
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NATIONAL 
EXECUTIVE OFFICE OF THE 

ASSOCIATION OF FREE WllL BAPTISTS INC 
Notes to Financial Statements, continued , • 

(4) The Together Way Plan 
The Executive Office js ib 

respoll$1 le for receiving and disbursin '·- . 
Way Plan program. Designa~ed co trib . . g •w•ds rece1ved from The Togethe 

. n utJOll$ are disbwsed 10 the d r 
undes1gnated funds are disbursed based th . name Department or agency and 

. . on e proporuonate sharing arr ' 
swnmanzes these transacoons for the year ended December 31 1993 angemenL The following 

• as compared 10 1992 totals. 

Recdptr. 
Desimated 

1993 1992 
AJabama 

Undesfgnated Total Total 
Arizona s 86,918 

86.918 
Arkansas 2,534 309 2,843 

3,115 
2,602 

California 229,081 93,054 322.135 99,578 
Florida 786 8,421 9.207 10,843 
Oeorgia 3.811 20,274 24,085 16,643 
Winois 114,566 18,687 133.253 131,473 
Indiana 69,481 21,442 90,923 107,649 
Kentucky 6,602 1.340 7.942 8,185 
Mal}' land 6,988 4,114 11,102 10,111 
Mkhigaa 150 900 1,050 

150.311 4,032 
Mississippi 25,509 175,820 142,625 
Missouri l.l50 5.350 6,50() 5,596 
North Carolina 126,188 126,188 134.316 
Ohlo 8,061 1$26 15,987 19,268 
Oklahoma 13,700 35,675 49.375 36,002 
South Carolina 522,108 437 522,545 540,897 
Tennessee 214.373 1.982 216.355 212,585 
Texas 75,467 19,896 95.363 96,838 
Vuginia 99,420 6.386 105,806 84,210 
West Vugiuja 5,200 5,120 10.320 5,333 
Contributions totaling S1,000or less 47.SU 1,589 49,100 48,809 2,121 515 2,636 3.J33 

Total receipts s 1.786,527 278.926 DLsbursements: 2.065,453 1,724,0·B 
Executive Office s 128,79() Foreign Missions 175,087 303,877 

1,053,813 303,877 
Free Will Baptist Bible College 23,883 1,077,696 865,152 
Home Missions 105,536 23.883 129,419 96,045 
Retirement & Insurance 368,660 18,693 387,353 305,019 
Master's Men 12.345 14,537 26,882 25,260 
Commjssjon for Theological Integrity 

20,808 14,537 35,345 26,139 
Foundation 1.268 519 1,787 1,506 
Historical Commjssjon 11.282 6,230 17,512 14,786 
Music Commission 

1,]]9 519 1,638 1,450 
Radio & Television Commission 

1,018 519 1.537 1.233 
Hi~e Free Will Baptist College 

1,131 519 1,656 1,355 
OtpJiaJ Stewartshjp Campaign 21,478 21,478 15,638 48,417 Other 48,417 57,212 

Total disbursements 
10,856 

10,856 9.371 s 1,786.527 278,926 2,065,453 1,724,043 
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EXECUTIVE 
NATIONAL ASSOCIATION 

OFFICE OF mE 
OF FREE WILL BAPTISTS, INC. 

Notes to Financial Statements, continued 

(S) Operating Leases 

The Executive Office has entered into non- cancellable lease arrangements relating 10 a copy machine 

and two automobiles. Total expenses amounted to $6,898 for 1993. The following schedules the 
required payments under these lease arrangements. 

1994 11,279 

1995 5,191 
1996 3,456 
1997 3,456 

1998 2.304 

(6) Inventory of Hymnals 

The Executive Office has an agreement with Sunday School and Olurch Training and Randall House 
Publications rRandall House"), whereby Randall House warehouses and distributes hymnals. Further, 
Randall House will invoice the cus10mer, collect funds and remit such collections, net of commisions of 

$.195 per hymnal sold, 10 the Executive Office. As of December 31, 1993 Randall House was 
warehousing approximately 8,000 hymnals and owed the Executive Office $8,431 for hymnal sales.. 

Effective March 1994, subsequent 10 the balance sheet date, the Executive Office entered into an 

agreement with Randall House to liquidate the remaining inventory of bound hymnals. Further, the 
parties ag1eed that the sales price for the hymnals would be S8 each and that the proceeds would be 
divided equally between The Executive Office and Randall House. Accordingly, the inventory has been 

written dowu 10 reflect its net realizable value effective with this agreement and an expense of $25,544 
has been recognized in the Statement of Activity and Olanges in Fund Balances. 

The remaining leather hymnals (approximately 525) valued at $25,640 have been transferred to the 

Contact Magazine Fund and recorded as prepaid expenses. These leather hymnals will be given as 
incentives 10 snbscribels who purchase a life time subscription 10 Contact Magazine. 

The Executive Office has expended SS,OOO as of December 31, 1993 for editorial costs relating 10 

publication of the new edition of the Rejoice Hymnal. This cost has been recorded as a prepaid expense 

of the Special Projects Fund and will be included in the cost of inventory upon publication of the hymnal. 

(7) Pension 

The Executive Office participates in the master pe11$ion plan of the Board of Retirement and Insurance 
of the National Association of Free Will Baptists. Inc. The plan is contributory and is matched up to a 

maximum of 5% of compensation. Employees may participate at date of employmenL Pension 
expenses amounted 10 $4,717 in 1993 and $4,894 in 1992. The pe11$ion plan is a defined contribution 
plan. Under the plan. an account is maintained for each participant and upon retirement the participant 

can either receive a lump- sum distribution or purchase one of several rypes of annuity contracts. 

8 
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EXECUTIVE OFFICE OF THE 
NATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF FREE WILL BAPTISTS, INC. 

Notes to Financial Statements, continued 

(8) Capitalized Lease Payments 

The Executive Office entered into an agreement to lease space in the National Office Facility and 

fu.rtber agJCCd 10 contribute to the debt service costs during the constn~e:tion period and 10 continue 

until the debt has been retired. Through the construction period. costs amounting to $10,960 were 
capitalized. These costs will be amortized against operations over a five year period. During 1993, 

$2,192 was charged against operations leaving a resultant balance of $5,419 which is included on the 
balance sheet in prepaid expenses. 

(9) Restatement of Contact Magazine Fund 

The fund balance of the Contact Magazine fund has been restated 10 reflect an omission of recording 

the Uability for unearned subscription revenue. This omission effects the balances and amounts as 

reported for the year ended Dec:ember 31, 1992. Deferred subscription revenue has been recorded and 

the fund balance lw been decreased at December 31, 1992 by $13,84410 properly record such liability. 

Admin istrotive 
Convention 
Contact 
Totals 

*1992 
**1993 

***1994 

9 

1995 

Executive Office Budget 

1993 
$303,877.03 

85,542.60* 
86,004.00 

$475,423.63 

A-44 

1994 
$326,420.46 

83,288.15** 
85,596.00 

$495,304.61 

1995 
$335,215.48 

96,345.40*** 
83,300.00 

$514,860.88 

1995 

Administrative Budget 

(With comparative figures from 1993-1994) 

Protected Expenses 1993 

Salaries $125,127.40 
Housing 26,000.00 
Socia I Security 17,211.13 
Retirement 6' 120· 9 7 
Employees Insurance 30,267.21 

(Dental, Hospital, life, Travel) 
Office Rental 38,860.00 

(S 1.30 per sq. ft. x 2,491) 
Office Suppli~Expense 
Computer Supplies 
Equipment Maintenance 
Telephone 
Postage 
General Insurance 
Travel 
Executive Committee 
Auditing/legal 
Printing 
Promotion 
leadership Conference 
Equipment Purchase/Computer 
Su bscri ptio ns/Dues/Registrations 
Together Woy Pion/ 

Stewardship Education 
Automobile leases (2 cars) 
Copier leose 
Double In o Decode 

Totals 

Proiected Income 

The Together Way Pion 
Cooperative Gifts 
Designated Gifts 

Totals 

5,000.00 
.00 

4,000.00 
3,500.00 
3,000.00 
4,000.00 

15,000.00 
6,000.00 
6,000.00 

.00 
5,000.00 
2,000.00 
4,500.00 
2,290.32 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 
$303,877.03 

$232,000.00 
71,877.03 

$303,877.03 
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1994 

$125,685.64 
33,000.00 
18,071.84 
6,142.01 

27,961.53 

38,860.00 

5,000.00 
4,000.00 
3,000.00 
3,500.00 
3,000.00 
5,000.00 

20,000.00 
7,000.00 
4,000.00 

.00 
5,000.00 
2,000.00 
4,500.00 
2,500.00 

2,000.00 
6,199.44 

.00 

.00 
$326,420.46 

$226,420.46 
100,000.00 

5326,420.46 

1995 

$131,969.10 
34,650.00 
18,975.35 
6,449.11 

30,000.65 

29,892.00 

6,000.00 
4,000.00 
3,000.00 
3,500.00 
3,000.00 
3,000.00 

20,000.00 
9,000.00 
4,000.00 
3,500.00 
1,500.00 
2,000.00 
4,500.00 
2,500.00 

2,000.00 
7,823.27 
3,456.00 

500.00 
5335,215.48 

$224,183.48 
111,032.00 

$335,215.48 



ExecutiveSeaetary 
Salary 
Housing and Utilities 
Socia I Security 
Retirement 
Insurance 

TroveVlifWOisability 
Hospital 
Dental 

NOTE: Office car furnished. 

becutlveAssistant/Conftlct Editor 
Salary 
Housing and Utilities 
Social Security 
Retirement 
Insurance 

TroveVlifWDisability 
Hospital 
Dental 

NOTE: Office cor furnished. 

Bookkeeper 
Salary 
Social Security 
Retirement 
Insurance 

life/Disability 
Hospital 
Dental 

Editorial Assistant/Secretary 
Salary 
Social Security 
Retirement 
Insurance 

life/Disability 
Hospital 
Dental 

Yearbook Coordinator/Secretary 
Salary 
Social Secu rify 
Retirement 
Insurance 

Salary Breakdown 

1993 

$24,053.53 (4%) 
17,000.00 (4%) 
6,281.19 (1 5.3%) 
1,202.68 (5%) 
3,878.98 

s 526.73 
3,03120 

321.05 

s 526.73 
2,906.85 

271.66 

s 432.89 
4,547.09 

867.05 

$52,416.38 

$23,801.10 (4%) 
9,000.00 (4%) 
5,018.57 {15.3%) 
1,190.06 (5%) 
5,847.03 

$44,856.76 

s 432.89 
4,360.35 

733.66 

$20,409.60 (4%) 
1,561.33 (7.65%) 
1,020.48 (5%) 
5,623.66 

s 209.52 s 209.52 
4,547.09 4,360.35 

867.05 733.66 

1994 

$25,106.21 (5%) 
18,000.00 (5%) 
6,595.25 (15.3%) 
1,255.31 (5%) 
3,705.24 

$54,662.01 

s 754.56 
3,012.62 

230.83 

$19,441.15 (5%) 
15,000.00 (5%) 
5,269.50 (1 5.3%) 

972.06 (5%) 
5,526.90 

s 609.60 
5,724.58 

481.82 

199S 

$26,361.52 (5%) 
18,900.00 (5%) 
6,925.01 (15.3%) 
1,318.08 (5%) 
3, 998.01 

$57,502.62 

$20,413.21 (5%) 
15,750.00 (5%) 
5,532. 97 (15.311) 
1,020.66 (5%) 
6,816.00 

$46,209.61 $49,532.84 

$21,430.08 (5%) $22,501.58 (5%) 
1,639.40 (7.65%) 1,721.37 (7.65%) 
1,071.50 (5%) 1,125.08 (5%) 
5,303.53 6,527.16 

s 320.76 
5,724.58 

481.82 
$28,615.07 $29,444.51 $31,875.19 

$19,95327 (4%) 
1,526.43 {7.65%) 

997.66 (5%) 
3,553.89 

s 201.60 s 201.60 
3,03114 2,906.85 

321.05 271.66 
$26,03125 

$19,579.94 (4%) 
1,497.87 (7.65%) 

979.00 (5%) 
3,553.89 

$20,950.93 (5%) $21,998.48 (5%) 
1,602.75 {7.65%) 1,682.88 (7.6511) 
1,047.55 (5%) 1,099.92 (5%) 
3,380.11 3,551.85 

s 308.40 
3,012.62 

230.83 
$26,981.34 $28,333.13 

$21,586.89 {5%) 

life/Disability 
Hospital 
Dental 

s 201.60 s 201.60 
2,906.85 

$20,558.94 {5%) 
1,572.76 (7.65%) 
1,027.95 (5%) 
3,380.11 

s 315.60 

1,651. 40 (7.65%) 
1,079.34 (5%) 
3,559.05 

3,031.24 
321.05 

~s=25,~6,~o.7~o 
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271.66 ~~=-
3,012.62 
230.83~~-

$26,539.76 $27,876.68 

1994 199S 
Receptlonlst/Conf«t(irculation Manager 

So lory 

1993 

$14,621.80 (4%) 
1,118.57 {7.65%) 

731.09 (5%) 
7,809.76 

s 15,352.89 (5%) 
1,174.50 (7.65%) 

767.64 (5%) 
6,665.64 

s 16,120.54 (5%) 
1,233.22 (7.6S%) Social Security 

Retirement 
Insurance {75%) 

life/Disability 
Hospital 
Dental 

Part-Time Help 
(1 day per week) 
Salary (52 days) 
Social Security 

s 157.14 
6,046.50 

s 238.44 
4,826.88 

806.03 (5%) 
5,548.58 

s 157.14 
7,002.33 

65019 
.....,s=2 4-:-:,2;;;-81;-::1;;;-2 

48316 . .....,..---="'"=" 
$23,960.67 $23,708.37 

462.00 --=-=-~::-;-:;-

$2,708.16 ($6.51 hr.) 
207.17 (7.65%) 

$2,915.33 

$2,845.44 ($6.84 hr.) 
217.68 (7.65%) 

$3,063.12 

Convention Budget 

$2,986.88 (918 lw l 
128.50 (7.65%) 

$3,215.38 

National Association of Free Will Baptists, Inc. 
July 17-21, 1994 

Uttle Rock, Arkansas 

1992 1993 1994 Projected Expenditures 
$27,148.00 $22,625.00 $34,374.00 Auditorium 

Printing and Promotion 22,789.00 21,882.00 22,538.00 
Convention Office 6,232.90 7,400.00 7,450.00 
Convention Personnel 9,955.00 8,696.79 9,605.00 

Meals 2,295.00 2,124.00 2,313.00 
Travel 2,116.00 1,871.00 2,408.00 
lodging 5,544.00 4,701.79 4,884.00 

6,063.40 7,26410 6,328.11 Convention Officials 
Honorariums 750.00 875.00 1,000.00 
Decorator Services 3,794.50 5,887.00 4,930.00 
Meal Functions 1,609.00 1,594.25 1,885.00 
hecutive Committee 1,500.00 1,500.00 1,500.00 

Meal and Motel Expenses 
4,500.00 6,500.00 7,000.00 Pre-Convention Expenses 

$83,288.15 S96,345.40 Totals $85,542.60 

Projected Receipts 
Booth Fees $14,725.00 $15,675.00 $14,850.00 

24,950.00 25,130.00 Representation Fees 24,710.00 
1,000.00 1,000.00 1,500.00 Church Delegate Fees 

15,000.00 20,000.00 10,000.00 Host State (Arkansas) 
26,663.15 34,865.40 35,107.60 Offerings 

$96,345.40 $85,542.60 $83,288.15 Totals 
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1992 1993 1994 

Convention Budget Miscellaneous 200.00 350.00 250.00 

National Association of Free Will Baptists, Inc. 
Typing Standv 

277.90 300.00 260.00 Choirs (Office) 
July 17-21, 1994 Telephone 700.00 800.00 um.oo 

little Rock, Arkansas During Convention (Office) 200.00 300.00 600.00 

Pr""ost Convention 500.00 500.00 400.00 

Postage 600.00 600.00 800.00 

Musical Instruments Rental and Service 1,900.00 1,950.00 1,350.00 

Projected Rec:eipts 1992 1993 1994 Piano/Tuning 750.00 550.00 350.00 

Booth Fees $14,725.00 s 15,675.00 $1 4,850.00 For~lift 200.00 200.00 200.00 

Representation Fees 24,710.00 24,950.00 25,130.00 Organ Shipping 800.00 800.00 600.00 

Church Delegate Fees 1,000.00 1,000.00 1,500.00 Music 150.00 400.00 200.00 

Host State (Arkansas) 10,000.00 15,000.00 20,000.00 Totals ~6.232.90 ~7,400.00 ~7,450.00 

Offerings 35,107.60 26,663.15 34,865.40 
Totals sa~.~4~ .zo 5SUBB.1~ 596,345.40 Convention Personnel 

Meals 
Oari Goodfellow (24 meals@ $9.00eoch)$ 216.00 s 216.00 s 216.00 

Projected Expenditures Melody Hood (30 meols@ $9.00 each) 270.00 270.00 270.00 

Auditorium Steve Pate (23 meols@ $9.00 each) 189.00 207.00 207.00 

Rental, Set-Up, Tear Down, Mtg. Rooms $18,000.00 $14,500.00 $19,780.00 Marilyn Pritchard (30 111e0ls@ $9.00 eoch) 270.00 270.00 270.00 

Convention Bonner 300.00 300.00 300.00 Nancy Smith (21 meols@ $9.00 each) .00 .00 189.00 

Flowers 125.00 125.00 125.00 Security Officer (271le01s @ $9.00 eoc~) 243.00 243.00 243.00 

Police Security 1,500.00 1,500.00 1,120.00 Wade Trimble (21 meols@ $9.00 each) 189.00 .00 .00 

Convention Topes 100.00 225.00 200.00 Jock Williams (30 meals@ $9.00 each) 324.00 324.00 324.00 

Other 7,123.00 5, 975.00 12,849.00 Anne Worthington (30 mats @ $9.00 eac~)270.00 270.00 270.00 

Music Stand Rental Melvin Worthington (36 ... a.® S9.lll.O) 324.00 324.00 324.00 

(Decorator) 273.00 .00 .00 Totals 52.~9~.00 ~.1Roo 5~.3H.oo 

Sound Systenv' 
AV Equipment 3,500.00 3,000.00 10,000.00 TreMl 

Usher Badges 200.00 200.00 200.00 Oari Goodfellow s 168.00 s 167.00 s 196.00 

liab.,ASCAP ,BMI,I ns. 1,000.00 1,000.00 800.00 Melody Hood 168.00 167.00 196.00 

First Aid Stoff 2,000.00 450.00 1,024.00 Marilyn Pritchard 168.00 167.00 196.00 

Courtesy Cor 150.00 150.00 150.00 Nancy Smith .00 .00 196.00 

Offering Buckets .00 175.00 175.00 Steve Pate(Trans.Coord.,rentol) 1,000.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 

Signs .00 1,000.00 500.00 Meals on rood ( 4 meols @ $9.00 each) 108.00 36.00 36.00 

Totals $27,148.00 $22,625.00 $34,374.00 Jack Williams 168.00 167.00 196.00 

Anne Worthington 168.00 0.00 196.00 

Printing and Promotion Melvin Worthington 168.00 167.00 196.00 

Publicity and Art Work $10,000.00 $10,000.00 $10,000.00 Totals 5~, 116.oo 5U71.oo 52,408.00 

Photos 650.00 400.00 500.00 
Convention Materials 9,139.00 7,282.00 9,538.00 Lodging 

Programs 2,550.00 2,160.00 3,070.00 Oori Goodfellow (7 nights@ $83.60) s 616.00 s 609.63 s 58510 

Song Sheets 1,089.00 350.00 1,115.00 Melody Hood (9 n~hts@ $83.60) 792.00 783.81 752.40 

Digest of Reports 5,500.00 4,772.00 5,353.00 Steve Pate (8 n~hls@ $68.20) 704.00 608.56 545.60 

Pre-Convention Printing 3,000.00 4,200.00 2,500.00 Marilyn Pritchard (9 nights@ $83.60) 792.00 783.81 752.40 

(Sunday Conv.News pre-printed, copier reim~ Nancy Smith (6 nights@ $68.20) .00 .00 40910 

Totals ~)89.00 5~1,88~.00 $22.~38.00 Wade Trimble (8 mghts@ $88.00) 704.00 .00 .00 

Jock Williams (11 nights@ $83.60) 968.00 957.99 919.60 

Convention OHice Melvin Worthington (11 n1ghts@ $83.60) 968.00 957.99 919.60 

Reg istrotio n Materia Is $1,000.00 $1,000.00 s 1,000.00 Totals (lnckldes oppficoble tax) ~5,544.00 ~,701.79 ~.884.00 

Registration Computei!/Printers .00 .00 1,000.00 
Paper and Printing Supplies 700.00 500.00 500.00 
Equipment Rentals 1,332.90 2,550.00 1,800.00 

Offset Machine 100.00 800.00 .00 
Plate Maker 100.00 .00 .00 
Copiers (2) 100.00 400.00 1,200.00 
Typewriters (3) 120.00 200.00 90.00 
Typewriters (1 0) 435.00 500.00 .00 
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Conftlttlon Offidals 1992 1993 1994 Moderator Ralph Hampton $1,450.00 $1,157.42 $1,379.00 
1992 1993 1994 

Travel (700 miles@ $18/mile 168.00 112.00 196.00 Meal Fundlons 
From Nashville, TN to little Rock, AR) fxecufiye Committee s 590.50 s 613.00 s 635.00 

Meals (21 meals@ $9.00 each) 189.00 189.00 189.00 Coffee Breaks (2) 200.00 250.00 250.00 
lodging (6 nights@ $99.00) 693.00 456.42 594.00 luncheon 
Honorarium 400.00 400.00 400.00 (22 people @ S ll.SO) 390.50 363.00 385.00 

Clerk· Waldo Young 1,998.00 1,823.70 1,507.80 General Board Breakfast 
Travel (700 miles@ $.28/mile 420.00 420.00 196.00 (SO peopl8@ $10.00) 485.00 500.00 500.00 

From Shawnee, OK to little Rock, AR) State leaders Breakfast 
Meols (27 meals@ $9.00 each) 243.00 243.00 243.00 (SO peopl8@ $10.00) 533.50 481.25 500.00 
lodging (8 nights @ $83.60) 935.00 760.70 668.80 State [)18(utive Secretary/Promotional Directors 
Honorarium 400.00 400.00 400.00 

Breakfust (25 people@ $10.00) .00 .00 250.00 
Assistant Moderator · Carl Cheshier Totals $1,609.00 $1,59415 $1,885.00 723.00 684.54 690.60 Meals (21 meals@ $9.00 each) 162.00 162.00 189.00 lodging (6 nights@ $83.60) 561.00 522.54 501.60 ErecutiveCommittee 
Assistant Clerk · Keith Burden 434.50 380.35 335.50 

Meal and Motel Expenses 
lodging (S nights@ $67.1 0) (For the meeting friday night and Saturday 

Usher Coordinator· Raymond lee 561.00 456.42 501.60 
prior to the 1994 National Convention) 

lodging (6 nights@ $83.60) Cha rfes Cooper s 250.00 Charles Cooper s 250.00 Charles Cooper s 250.00 
Musk Coordinator . Randy SOW(er 521.40 456.42 501.60 

J.L. Gore 250.00 J.l. Gore 250.00 Nathan Ruble 250.00 
lodging (6 nights@ $83.60) Jock Richey 250.00 Thurmon Murphy 250.00 Thurmon Murphy 250.00 

RegiSfrotion Coordinator-George HolVey 608.30 532.49 409.20 
Tom Lilly 250.00 Tom Lilly 250.00 Tom lil~ 250.00 

lodging (6 nights@ $68.20) David Joslin 250.00 David Joslin 250.00 David Joslin 250.00 
Press OOicer · Thomas Marberry 528.00 456.42 402.60 

Carl Vallance 250.00 Jim Nason 250.00 Jim Nason 250.00 
lodging (6 nights@ $67.10) Totals $1,500.00 suoo.oo $1,500.00 

Photographer · Jim Vallonce 440.00 380.35 335.50 lodging (5 nights@ $67.10) Pr&-Convention Expenses $4,500.00 $6,500.00 $7,000.00 
Totals (ladooes tax) $7,,6410 sUi8.11 $6,063.40 
HHorarJums 1995 

Richard Bowers $125.00 Nathan Ruble $125.00 Darryl Ellis $ 125.00 Contact Budget 
Randy Sawyer 125.00 Clifford Austin 125.00 Gary Fry 125.00 James Forlines 125.00 Bailey Thompson Projected Expenses 
Ronald Creech 125.00 

125.00 Kenneth Frisbee 125.00 1993 1994 1995 
Doug Little 125.00 Dean Dobbs 125.00 Printing $36,000.00 $36,000.00 $33,000.00 Rick Bowling 125.00 Wendell Walley 125.00 Don Guthrie 125.00 Postage 14,000.00 14,000.00 13,000.00 

David Archer 125.00 Curtis Lil~ 125.00 Mark Paschall 125.00 Art 1,000.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 

$750.00 
Bobby Ferguson 125.00 Glen McGriff (2) 250.00 Writers' Fees and Photos 4,000.00 4,000.00 4,000.00 

Totals S875.00 $1,000.00 Promotion 1,000.00 4,000.00 4,000.00 
Computer 3,000.00 7,000.00 7,000.00 

DecoratorSenfces Mail Services 6,000.00 5,000.00 5,000.00 
Bootfl (60} Installation & Drape Tables $1,218.00 $1,302.00 $2,400.00 Telephone 304.00 296.00 300.00 
Stage 1,976.50 2,445.00 1,630.00 Office Supplies 600.00 2,000.00 2,000.00 

Skirtin~rapin!V$tage Set-Up 432.00 726.00 865.00 Travel 2,000.00 3,000.00 4,000.00 
Skirted TabiWC:hairs 100.00 70.00 40.00 Bound Copies 600.00 600.00 1,000.00 
C{Jrpef 1,182.50 1,584.00 625.00 Other 100.00 500.00 500.00 
Hanging Banner 262.00 65.00 100.00 Books, Dues, Registrations 1,200.00 1,000.00 1,500.00 

Exhibitor Badges 250.00 250.00 250.00 Audit 1,400.00 1,200.00 1,000.00 
Conwntion Offke (Two-way radio} .00 1,540.00 .00 Debt ReHrement 7,000.00 6,000.00 6,000.00 
Registration 350.00 350.00 650.00 (To retmb. ExeruiM! Ollie) 

Desks .00 .00 .00 Total Expenses $86,004.00 $85,596.00 $83,300.00 
Skirted Tables .00 .00 300.00 Chairs .00 .00 .00 Projected Income Eledricity 350.00 350.00 350.00 Convention coverage s 9,000.00' s 9,000.00' s 8,252.00' Carpet .00 .00 .00 Subscriptions 77,004.00 76,596.00 75,048.00'. Totals SUR so ss,887.oo $4,930.00 Total Income $86,004.00 ~85,596.00 ~83,300.00 

'Three issues 
"Based on 6,254 subscripHons@ $12.00 per year 
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Cerrified Public Accountants 

Independent Auditors' Report 

Executive Committee of the 
General Board of the National 
Association of Free Will Baptists, Inc. 

B~ntwood Extcuuvt Ctntu 
761 Old Htckory Boultvard 
Sunt I OJ 
B~ntwood. TN 37027 
TEL 61 ~1377·348~ 
FAX.. 61~1377-3488 

We have audited the balance sheet of the Executive Office of the National 
Association of Free Will Baptists, Inc. as of December 31, 1993 and the 

related statements of activity and changes in fund balances and cash flows for 
the year then ended. These financial statements are the responsibility of the 

Executive Office's management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion 

on these financial statements based on our audit. Information included on 

the balance sheet and statements of activity and changes in fund balances and 

cash flows for the year ended December 31, 1992 is presented for comparative 

purposes only and was extracted from financial statements presented by fund 

for that year, on which we expressed an unqualified opinion dated April 30, 
1993. 

We conducted our audit in accordance with generally accepted auditing 

standards. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to 

obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free 

of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, 

evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An 

audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant 

estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial 

statement presenta tion. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis 

for our opinion. 

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all 
material respects, the financial position of the Executive Office of the National 

Association of Free Will Baptists, Inc. as of December 31, 1993, and the results of 

its activity and changes in fund balances and cash flows for the year then ended 

in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles. 

April 22, 1994 
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BUILDING SERVICES FUND OF TIIE 
NATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF FREE WILL BAPTISTS , 

AssefS 
C&sh and interest bearing deposits 

Aca>uots receivable: 

Balance Sheets 
December 31, 1993 and 1992 

Mulct's Men (rent, interest and other ch ) 
Other arges 

Total accounts receivable 
Prepaid insurance and other expenses 

Note receivable: (no&e 2) 

Sale of propa ty 

Lesa deferred profits from sale of property 

Net oOfe receivable 

Property and equipment and capitalized ~ (notes 3 and 4)· 
Land and land improvements · 
Building 

Building services equipment 
Departmental workstations 
Departmental van 

Less accumula&ed depreciation and amortization 

Net property and equipment and capitalized leases 

Loan costs, net of amortization of $325 

$ 37,879 

89,308 

294 

89,602 

6,491 

644,200 

461,882 

182.318 

209,671 

1.299,334 

36,661 

64,135 
7,746 

1,617,547 

179.263 

1,438,284 

4.514 

INC. 

8.760 

58,930 

----
58,930 
5,373 

701.750 

503,145 

198,605 

209,671 
1.299,33~ 

35,763 

64,135 

7,746 

1,616,649 

109,262 

1,507,381 

----
U.billtfes and Fund Balancg 

Notes payable, long- term debt d .tal. 
Accounts pa bl d an capt tzed lease obiJgations (no&e 3) 

ya e an accrued expenses 
Acaued realtor fee (note 2) 
Deferred rentals 

Total liabilities 

Fund balances: 
Plant funds 

Capital Stewardship Campaign funds 

Total fund b&lances 

See acc4mpanylnc nota to financial .... , - ements. 

2 

A-58 

$ 1,759,088 

$ 1,351,632 

10,157 

45,862 
13.386 

1,421,037 

283,170 

54,881 

338,051 

$ 1,159,088 

1,779,055 

1,512,149 

15,689 

51.910 

18,740 

1.598,488 

173,367 

7.200 

180.567 

1,179,055 

BUILDING SERVICES FUND OF mE 
NATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF FREE Wll..L BAPTISTS, INC. 

Statement or Activity and Changes in Fund Balances 
For the year ended December 31, 1993 

(with comparative totals ror 1992) 

Capitsl 

Stewardship 

Plant 
Funds 

327,661 

Campaign Departmental 

Rennues: 
Building rental and other revenues 
Sale of property: (note 2) 

ln&eJSt income 
Gain recopized 

O>nlributions 
Departmental services: 

Employee benefits 
The Together Way Plan 

General insurance 
Telephone 
Mailroom and other 

O>sts and expenses incurred for 
other deparunents 

Net revenues 
Expenses and cost or sales: 

Salaries 
PayroU taxes 
Employee benefits 
Janitorial services 
Depreciation 
Amortization of loan costs 
Audit and legal 
General insurance 
ln&erest expense 

Supplies 
Utilities / telephone 
Repairs and maintenance 
Mailroom and other 
Campaign expenses 

Total expenses 

$ 

43,250 

41,263 

412,174 

25,251 

1,932 

9,363 
18,838 

64,987 

325 
4,315 

2,615 

118,096 

3,997 
27,318 

18,938 

6,313 

302,288 

Excess of revenues over expenses 109,886 

Transrers amon& runds 

Fund balancet at btglnoing or year 

(83) 

173,367 

Fund b:tlances at end or year $ 283.170 

See accompaoylnc notes to financial statements. 

Funds Services 

48,417 

48,417 

736 

736 

47,681 

7.200 

54,881 

3 

139,149 

15,002 

7,402 

27,318 

55,955 

(237,921) 

6,905 

5,015 

1,973 

6,988 

(83) 

83 

A-59 

1993 

Totals 
327,661 

43,250 

41,263 

48,417 

139,.149 

15,002 

7,402 
27,318 

55,955 

(237,921) 

467,496 

25,251 
1,932 

9,363 

18,838 

70,002 

325 
4,315 

2,615 

120,069 

3,997 

27,318 

18,938 

6,313 

736 

310,012 

157,484 

180,567 

338,051 

1992 

Totals 

325,086 

18,750 

16,670 

57,212 

155,455 

32,332 

25,407 
69,229 

(269,313) 

430,828 

47,057 

3,601 

10,471 

12,261 

70,006 

8,822 

6,300 

149,062 

2,962 
26,604 

7,580 

8,286 
55.206 

408.218 

22,610 

157,957 

180,567 
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BUILDING SERVIC 
NATIONAL ASSOCIATION 0 ES FUND OF TilE 

F FREE WILL BAPTISTS 
Statement or Casb F1ows , INC . 

Year coded December 31, 1993 

(wflb comparati•e totals tor 199%) 

Cash f]oww [rom Opentlag Acti•IIJer 
El:cess of rnoenues over (11Ader) $ 

..... cxpen.scs 
...UJustmeats to reconcile excess of 

revenues over cxperu~eS to net cash . 

provided (used) by 
activities operating 

DeprcciaiJoa and amortizati )Un , , OD 
oruzauoa of lou costs 

Gaia rcoognized on Property sale 
(lncruse) decrease in: 

Reaivables 
Prepaid expeas.es 

Inaease (dcczeasc) ln: 
Accowua payable and accruu 
Acau.ed realtor fee 
Deferred rentals 

.P!uc 
Funck 

109,886 

64,987 
32S 

(41,263) 

(30,672) 
(1,122) 

(S.S32) 
(6.048) 

Capital 
Stewardship 
Cam.,.Sp 

Funds · 

47,681 

-
-
-

-

~partmeatal 

Serylctt 

. (83) 

.5',015 

-

-
Net operating activities 

O.sh t:ows from ln•estlng Acti..,itfer 
CoUeetioas from notes receivable 

(5.354) --=-·--
-~8:!.!.5.2~0!.!....1 47,681 _--.,;;;. __ 4,932 

Pllrclwe o.f equipment . 

Cam .Net investing ICtivities 
- flo,., from flatadu ActJY!tJer 

Proceeds from debt refi.a.mciug 
Loan costs · 

Reptyments of debt 

• Net flllanclng activities 
Net utc:rease (dccreue) in cash 

Trans!ers among funds 

Cash at begiMing of year . 
Cash at end or 'feal 
Supplemental disclosures: 

S7.SSO ---~<8~9~8) _ _;;;,. __ 
S6,6S2 _ ---=---

442.316 
(4.836) 

(S99,6S?) 
(162.177) -. ---

(20.318) 

49,431 . 
8,760 ----

lnlen:st paid 
SH S 119.346 

accompaayiac Dotes to t.iaaoc:lal stat cmeots. 
J 973 

... 

A-60 

. . · . 

• .. 
1.993 

Totals 

. ... . . , 

157,484 

70,002 
. 325 ' . . 

• • < .. 

. . . .. •:. 

1992 
Iot:Jis · · .. 

22,1510 

'. 

.. 70 006 . . . 
{4l.263). ~ (29,420) 

(30,672)., . . (37,174) 
(1,122) . . 1,240 

(S.S32) (4.604) 
(6,048) (2.520) 
(SJS4) . (5.354) 

137,820 14,784 
< 

S7,SSO 23,250 
(898) (15,740) 

56,652 - 7.510 
.. 

442.316 792.815 
(4,836) -

(602,833) {83).957) 
(165,353) 1J9,082) 

29,119 (16,788) 

- ·. 

8,760 ZS.S49 
37,879 8,761 

.. 

121.319 

; . 

BUILDING SERVICES FUND OF THE 
NATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF FREE WU..L BAYfiSTS, INC. 

Notes to Financial Statements 

December 31, 1993 

Tbe Fund opettt.eS under 1he auspices of tho National Association of Free Will Baptists, Inc. and is governed 

by I Jl)allagement committee which is chaired by lhe uecutive Secretary of 1he National Assoeatioll of Free 
WiJJ Baptists, lac:. The JJW~Agemenl committee is composed of \he directors of lhc Departments which occupy 

!be National O.ffic= Facility. ' 
• t , •' 

. ' 
(1) Summart or Significant Accounting Policies 

Property and Equipment 
Property and equipment are stated at c:osl Expenditures for maintenance and repairs, nnewals, and 

betterments lhat do not significantly extend the useful lives of assets arc expensed u incuned. 

Depreciation is provided usillg the straight- line method. 

Income Taxes 
The F11nd is exempt from Federal and state income 1aXes; accordingly, no provision for income taxes is 

made iD lhe accountL 
'. 

Cash and Casb Eguinlents 
For purposes of the statement of cash nows, \he Fund considers all cash funds, cash bank accounts and 

· highly liquid debt instruments purchased with a maturity of three months or less to be cash and cash 

equivalents. 
. ' 

(2) Note Receivable - Sale ot Property 
Oa May 21, 1992, a coattact to seD the property which had previously housed the departments of the 
National Association of Free WiU Baptists. Inc. was executed by the Management Committee (see note 
1) and I 6.3~ deed Of trust DOte WU received in the amount $72S,000. The note requires monthly 
payments of $8,400, meluding principal and interest. for sixty months through August IS, 1997, at which 

. : time lhc unPaid balance of $403,160 shall be due and payable. The note. is secured by a first mortgage 

oa lhc property sold. 

As n:quired by generally accepted accounting principles. \he excess of the ·sale price over the Fund's 
basis in the property and costs relating to the sale (grOss gain) is recognized in the financial statements 
ratably over the collection of the related note receivable. Funher, realtor fee payable of 6% relating to 

lhis uansacti~n is payable u the note is collected. · 
. . 

The following table summarizes the transactions !or the ended December 31,1993: 

Note DererTCd Realtors 

Receivtble Prof!ts ftt_ 
. . 

Balance December 31,1992 s 701,750 S03,l4S 51,910 . 

Collections on note receivabl~ . s 100,800 

In lerest portion of collections 43.250 S1.S50 

Gain recognized based on colli:ctions 
41.263 

Realtor fee paid based on collections - 6,048 

s 644,200 461,882 45,862 

s 

A-61 

i! 
i I 
I i'·· 
. ; 
. I . ! 

T 
. ~ 
:. . : 

; .. 
i. 
; l . .. 
i 

l 
; . 
: 

I 
I 

l 
I 
j 
~ 
I 
l • 

' 

,. 
' 



BUILDING SERVICES FUND OF THE 
NATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF FREE WILL BAPTISrS, 

Notes to Financial Statements, continued 

(3) Notes Payable, Long- term Debt and Capitalized Lease Obligations 
A summary of notes payable and long- tenu debt and capitalized lease obligations is as follows: 

Notes payable and long- tenu debt: 

Mortgage note to banJc at prime interest rate, secured by a first interest in 
the National Office Facility. Note was refinanced with the Free W'ill 
Baptists National Home Missions Cburch Extension Loan Fund, Inc. 
(see below). S 

10% mortgage note to the Free WiU Baptists National Home Missions 

Cburch Extension Loan Fund, Inc., secured by a second interest in 

the National Office Facility and by the furniture held by the various 

departments within the National Office Facility. Note was 

refinanced with the Free WiJJ Baptists National Home Missions 
0\urch Extension Loan Fund, Inc. (see below~ 

7% mortgage note to the Free Will Baptists Home Missions 0\urch 

Extension Loan Fund, Inc. (refinancing of the notes described above) 

secured by a first mortgage on the National Office Facility, a first 

interest in the note receivable (see note 2) relating to the sale of the 

property which had previously housed the departments of the National 

Association of Free W'ill Baptists, Inc. and by the furniture held by the 

various departments within the National Office Facility. This mortgage 

requires monthly payments of $11,971 including principal and interest. 
with fmaJ payment scheduled for August 2008. Further, the note 
provides for revision of the interest rate annually. 

10.75% to 11.5% installment notes secured by equipment and 

payable monthly $1,368maturing through 1993. 

Unsecured interest bearing notes to the following funds of Ute 

Executive Office of the National Association of Free Will Baptists, Inc. 

Executive Office 
Special Projects Fund 

Total notes payable and long- tenn debt 

~pital lease obligations: 15.8% oblig3tion for telephone system under 
capital lease payable monthly $396 through I 996 - see note 4. 

1,327,621 

14.249 

1,341,870 

9,762 

1,351,632 Less current maturites of notes payable, 
long- tenn debt and capital lease obligations 83,944 

s 1267,688 

6 
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INC. 

546,682 

900,824 

8,654 

26,051 
17,000 

1,499,211 

12,938 

1.512,149 

213,873 

1298,216 

CES FUND OF TilE 
BUILDING SERVI BAPTISTS, INC. 

ASSOCIATION OF FREE WILL 
NATIONAL . 1 Statements continued Notes to Financta • 

d Ca 'taUzed Lease Obll 
bl Lon _ term Debt an nts 

(3) Notes Pa a debt and future minimum leaSe payme 

continued 

by ears. of maturities of Ions tenn ~ Uowing is a schedule, y 
The o 'tal leaseS as of December 31. 1993. 
under cap• 

Lon&- Term Capital 

Total maturities of long- term debt 

. . terest USli amount .. tep...,.tc:st~nung m 

1994 

1995 

1996 

1997 
1998 

1999 and thereaf\et 

Present value of net minimum lease payments 

and Capitalized Leases (see note 3) 

s 

s 

(4) Property and Equipment 

Depreciation and amortization c:lwged to 

$70,002in1993and $70,006in1992. 

operations computed on the 

'talized leases are as foUows: Components of capa 

Telephone equipment . . 
las l':CU~Jlulated amoruzation 

Debt 
80,492 

57,164 

61,296 

65,128 

70,479 

1,006.711 

1.341.870 

Leases 
4,753 

4,753 

2,373 

11 ,879 

2.117 

$==9.=!7=6=2 

straight- line method was 

1993 

s 16,783 

8,391 

s 8,392 

ill1 
16.,783 

5,035 

11,748 

(7) Pension ian of the Board of Retirement an~ 
. . the master defmed contribu. tion ~nslonlnpc. The plan is contributory and IS 

lbe Fund partictpates m w 11 B pUst.s, f 
Of the National Association of Free ' a I may participate at date o 

Insurance ed pensatlon. Emp oyees 
matched up to a maximum of 5% of earn S1co15~ in 1993 and $1,671 in 1992. Under the plan. an 

. nses amounted to • . . t can either receive a employment. PeiiSIOil expe . . d upon retirement the partactpan 
. . d ~ each partactpant an 

account is maanwne or eraJ typeS of annuity contracts. 
distnibution or purchase one of sev Jump- sum 

7 
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Projected Income 

1995 
Projected 

Bull din g Services Budget 

Murfreesboro Rood Property Payments ($8 400 
Square Footage {201329 @ $1.00 = sio 32;00o.) ) 

Totallncome I • mo. 

Projected Expenses 
Audit & legal 
General Supplies 
Insurance (Plant) 
Janitorial Services 
Janitorial Supplies 
Moil Room 
Moil Truck 
Maintenance (GeneraQ 
Payroll Taxes (Employe(s S.S.) 
Postage Meter 
Retirement 
Salaries 
Telephone 
Utilities 
Home Missio.ns: Note Payable ($112751245.66) 

PnnCipol & Interest p ents (Sll Insurance (Employee) oyrn 1970.80 per month) 

Realtor's Fee 
Emergency Maintenance Fund 
Other 

Total Expenses 

A-64 

1995 
$1001800.00 
2431948.00 

$344,748.00 

$61000.00 
31000.00 
81000.00 

201000.00 
2,500.00 
7,000.00 
21500.00 

251000.00 
21301.09 
21000.00 
11268.48 

30,079.67 
3,000.00 

301000.00 
1431649.1/J 

12,180.33 
61048.00 

381220.83 
21000.00 

$344,7 48.00 

Maintenance Superintendent 
So lory 
Social Security 
Insurance 

Dental 
Heohh 
Ufe/Disobility 

Retirement 

Receptionist 
Salary 
Social Security 
Insurance 

Dental 
Heohh 
Ufe/lliso bility 

Retirement 

Part-time Worker (5% increase) 
82 days 
Social Security 

Building Services 
Salary Breakdown 

1993 1994 

$171680.00 (4%) S 181564.00 (5%) 
11352.52 (7.65%) 11420.15 (7.65%) 

41364.7 6 91867.49 

666.96 704.62 714.10 

3148818 81953.35 71839.50 

209.52 209.52 303.84 

884.00 (5%) 928.20 (5%) 

~24128118 ~30,779.84 

$51330.96 (4%) $51597.51 (5%) 
407.82 (7.65%) 428.21 (7 .65%) 

21624.88 31220.26 

246.96 211J.97 230.83 

21325.48 21906.85 31012.62 

52.44 52.44 79.44 

266.55 (5%) 279.88 (5%) 

$8163011 $9,525.86 

$41270.56 (4W6.51 hr.) $41487.04 
326.70 (7 .65%) 343.26 (7 .65%) 

$4,59716 $41830.30 

Maintenance Superintendent (Wade Trimble) 
Salary $3,01110 

230.36 (7 .65%) 
463.66 

Social Se<urity 
Insurance 

Dental 
Health 
Ufe 

Retirement 

41.16 
387.58 

34.92 
150.56 (5%) 

$31855.78 
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1995 

$191492.20 (5%) 
11491.15 (7.6S~) 

81857.44 

974.61 (5%) 
~301815.40 

$51877.39 (5%) 
449.62 (7.6S"') 

31322.89 

293.87 (5%) 
$91943.77 

$4,710.08!SIV7. 18~.) 
311J.32 (7.6S"') 

$51070.40 



Honorariums 
Salary 
Health Insurance 
Travel & Promotion 
Office ~xpense (Postage, phone) 
Educational Materials 
Totals 

The Together Way Plan Coordinator 
Salary 
Heo/th Insurance 

Editor of The Together Way Plan IJ... • I 
Salary 'fiU'erro s 

Projected Budgets 
The Together Way Plan 

1993• 
$ 1,875.00 

5,250.00 
1,306.00 
4,000.00 
2,069.00 

500.00 
$15,00>.00 

$ .00 
1,306.00 

$5,250.00 

1994 
$ 3,750.00 
10,500.00 
2,612.00 
8,00>.00 
4,138.00 
1,00>.oo 

$30,006.00" 

$ .00 
2,612.00 

$10,500.00 

I. The Budget Committee will hove . 
general CNeTS¥Jht of the *''* iTK/uding budg« 

2 All em. d. awovoJ. 
. "t"'n itures will be approved by th f . 

e liBCutiw Secretory. 
3. At the end of each calendar rear 

1995 
$ 3,750.00 
10,500.00 
2,612.00 
8,00>.00 
4,138.00 
1,(~).00 

$30,000.00" 

$ .00 
2,612.00 

$10,500.00 

following yeor. , any unused funds in excess of one month's bud . 
get wrl/ be uedited to the departments' shore for the 

foreign Missions 
Home Missions 
Bible College 
Retirement & Insurance 
fJGBcufive Office 
WHAC 
Moste(sMen 
foundation 
Totals 

Percent of Total 
Denominational Giving 

Buclget 
49.33% 
8.16% 

1016% 
4.19% 
3.42% 
2.06% 
1.65% 
.43% 

100.00% 

Randall House . furnish Printing 

·6 months 

1993 
Sha,. 

s 7,400.00 
4,224.00 
1,614.00 
629.00 
513.00 
309.00 
248.00 
65.00 

$15,002.00 

A·66 

1994 
Sla.r• 

$14,799.00 
8,448.00 
3,228.00 
1,257.00 
1,026.00 
618.00 
495.00 
129.00 

$30,000.00 

1995 
Slla,. 

$14,199.00 
8,448.00 
3,228.00 
1,257.00 
1,026.00 

618.00 
495.00 
129.00 

$30,000.00 

Home Missions Board Report 

God's blessings abounded on the Home Missions Department during 
1993. 

Missionaries Terry Van Winkle, Overland Park, KS; Ken Doggett, 
Springfield, IL; Joel Nason, Laconia, NH; Frank Owens, Waldorf, MD; and 
Sandy Adams, Louisville, KY completed itinerate and moved to their fields 
of service. 

Missionaries Jim Williams, Carthage, MO; Earl Hanna, Orangeburg, 
SC; Richard Hendrix, Madison, AL led their churches to become self 
supporting. Mike Lake returned to Elkhart, IN as pastor and the church is 
now self supporting. 

Missionaries Ron Parker, Shreveport, LA; Howard Gwartney, Mesa, AZ; 
Cliff Donoho, Davenport, lA; and Darrell Smith, Portland, OR started or 
completed new buildings with assistance from Howard Gwartney, Mis­
sionary Builder and his crew. Tim Coats, Rapid City, SO purchased the 
building he was renting. Tom Hunt sold a portion of his land. He remod­
eled the building and paid the indebtedness on the property with the money. 

Fred Jones resigned as missionary to Mexico and was reassigned to 
Prattville, Alabama. James Munsey was named president of the school. 
He continues to serve as coordinator for the Mexican work. 

The Church Extension Loan Fund grew to $6,573,491.66. Thirteen new 
loans were made including the loan on the indebtedness of the National 
Offices building. 

The Build My Church campaign which is raising $1,000,000 in gifts to 
be placed in the loan fund, with interest used to assist missionaries with 
property purchases, grew to $500,568.25. 

A retreat was conducted for our missionaries at Oak Ridge Christian 
Ranch, Koshkonong, MO. Our National Home Missions Board members 
were the speakers. 

More than $197,000 was received as a result of Benjamin Randall Day, 
November 21. A copy of the book, Stones of Remembrance, was sent to 
every pastor who received an offering and to every individual who sent a 
gift of at least $25.00. 

The 1Oth annual Roll Call Sunday recorded a total attendance of 
224,54 7 in 2,640 Free Will Baptist churches, with 706 conversions. 

Seven Free Will Baptist chaplains served during 1993. They are: 
Chaplain Terry Austin, U.S. Army; Chaplain James Bishop, U.S. Army; 
Chaplain Robert Cooper, U.S. Navy; Chaplain Larry Langford, U.S. Army; 
Chaplain Gerald Mangham, U.S. Army; Chaplain Kerry Steedley, U.S. 
Army; and Chaplain Tim Sturgill, U.S. Air Force. Several national guard 
and reserve chaplains are endorsed by the Home Missions Department. 
One police chaplain also serves. 

Aquila and Priscilla workers also faithfully served with the department. 
Twelve Old Time Camp meetings, plus the Old Time Camp meeting at 

the National Association, were conducted by the staff. 
Home Missions was served by a faithful, dedicated staff during 1994. 

They are: 
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Trymon Messer, Associate Director 
Richard Adams, Director of Development 
Bill Daniel, Director of Communications 
Sue Hayes, Loan Fund Bookkeeper/Secretary 
Pat Thomas, Publications Editor 
Kathy Brown, Bookkeeper 

• f • : ,, ~ • '• ( • Joan Gardner, Circulation/Secretary 
Carolyn Adams, CELF Secretary ... 
Pam Anis, Secretary - · 
Roy Thomas, General Director . . . 
We appreciate the help of our other departments, colleges, state and 

district mission boards, state leaders, pastors, churches, and people as 
we labor to place "Missionaries In Every State For Churches In Every City." 

Respectfully submitted, 
Dr. Roy Thomas, General Director 

A Synopsis of Minutes of 
.. ' . 

. ·, 

National Home Missions Board Meetings for 1993 
January 13, 1993, a committee of the Board approved Rev. and Mrs. Joe 

Bevill as Joint Project workers to Anderson, South Carolina. • · 
In a telephone conference, February 2, 1993, the Board accepted the 

resignations of: · 

Rev. and Mrs. louie Nix as missionaries to Hawaii. ' .. . . . 

Rev. and Mrs. Joe Roger as missionaries to Elkhart, Indiana. 
May 3-5; 1993, the foJJowing loans were approved from the Church 

Extension Loan Fund: 

Oregon Trail Free Will Baptist Church, Oregon City, Oregon, $265,000. 
First Free Will Baptist Church, Davenport, Iowa, $160,000 

Free Will Baptist Church, Eugene, Oregon, $107,000 
Amador Free Will Baptist Church, Pioneer, California, $150,000 

Free Will Baptist Church, Austin, Texas, $180,000 
The Board voted to write each missionary reaffirming its commitment 

to Free Will Baptist doctrine, the Free Will Baptist Treatise, and the Free 
WiH Baptist Church Covenant. 

The budget of $2,600,000 was adopted. 
The Policies and Procedures Committee drew up guidelines for re· 

placement of the General Director upon his retirement. · 
These applicants were approved as home missionaries: 

Rev. and Mrs. Bob lewis, Grand Junction, Colorado 
Rev. and Mrs. Mark Barber, Aiken, South Carolina 

·Rev. and Mrs. Bud Bivens, Mexico 
Rev. and Mrs. David Burgess' resignation as Joint Project workers to 

Bloomington, Illinois was accepted. 
The Head Start Los Angeles program was adopted to place five couples 

in the city of Santa Clarita, California as Joint Project workers with the 

A .. 6a 

M" ssion Board. . hk ong Missouri, June 
California s~:;;et ~~the missionary retrea~mNKo~usl~~ss ~as conducted. 

8 ~~~r: prayer and r1e7vif~3of;~t~:'~~tlon~l Association in Louisville, 
, 8 rd met July , ' d· 

The oa following loans were approve : lands $50,000 

Kentu~~~ W.~t Baptist ~1{~~p~{~t ~h::;c~rBi/l;~~s, M{ J50.0~~r 6-S 

Th~B~o~~~ r~n~wi~g the L~1f:a~~ d~~~~:~:~:s%~~:~\nteresi 
1993 in Nashville. Interest rates onD Guthrie was welcomed as a new 

, d pped Rev. on 
paid to invebstors p;~cing Rue Dell Smith. 
Board mem er re . · e accepted: . 

The following restgnations wer missionaries to Mex•co 
. . . Rev. and Mrs. Fred J~n~s, • to Elizabethtown, Kentucky 

Rev. and Mrs. Bill Johnson, m~ss~~~~r~~sdingtheirchurches to become 
The following were commen e 

self supporting: Will' Osborne Abington, Virginia 
1 •s . ' d' Alabama 

.·. Richard Hendnx, Mo •son,th to WNAC to help pay for 
The Board voted to pay $175.00 per mon 

s ace for the Provision Closet. ved as Joint Project workers to 
p Fred and Barbara Jones were appro 

Prattville, Alabama. . loans were approved: 
December 1993 the fol~oWtng h Chandler, Indiana, $30,000 

Faith Free Will Baphst C~urCh h Louisville, Kentucky, $145,000 
Abundant Grace Free Will ~aphst hu~ , "d City South Dakota, $45,000 
Harvest Time Free Will Baptist Churc , apl , . 

. v ' 

Antioch, Tennessee 

Financial Statements 

. December 31, 1993 
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THONI, HINTON & WARREN 
C£1\llf i(O PUOliC ACCOUHUH I$ 

TilE SPENCE &LOG -SUITE 2QO 
640 SPENCE LANE 

NASHVIlLE. TN 37?11 II~ 
61S 3611726 

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT 

to the Board of Trustees of the 
Board of Home Missions of the National 
Association of Free Will Baptists of the 
United States of America, Inc . 

Antioch, Tenneasee 

M-1 
AMERICAN INSTITUTE OF 

CI:RTIFIEO PU9UC ACCOUNTANTS 
TENNESSEE SOCIETY 01-

CI:RTIFIEO PUBLIC ACCOUNTANfS 

We have audited the accompanying balance sheet of the Board of Home 
Missions of the National Association of Free Will Baptists of the United 
States of America, Inc. (a nonprofit organization) as of December 31, 1993, 
and the related statements of support and revenue, expenses and changes in 
fund balances and cash flows for the year then ended . These financial 
atatements are the responsibility of the Organization's management. Our 
reaponaibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on 
our audit. Information for the year ended December 31, 1992 is presented for 
comparative purposes only and was extracted from the financial statements 
presented by the Organization for that year, on which an unqualified opinion 

dated February 10, 1993 was expressed . 

We conducted our audit in accordance with generally accepted auditing 
standards. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to 
obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial stataments are free of 
material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence 
supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit 
alao includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant 
estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial 
atatement p~esentation. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis 

for our opinion. 

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present 
fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of the Board of Home 
Missions of the National Association of Free ~ill Baptists of the United 
States of America, Inc. as of December 31, 1993 and the results of its 
operations and its cash flows for the year then ended in conformity with 
generally accepted accounting principles . 

February 18, 1994 
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BOARP OF HQME MISSIONS OF THE 
NATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF FREE lilY. BAPTISTS 

OF THE UNlTEp STATES OF AMERICA. INC. 
Balance Sheet 

oecember 31. 1993 
(With Comparative Totals for 1992) 

Assets 
Cash 
Accounts receivable - Note 7 
Investments, at cost 
Investments in Church Extension 
Loan Fund - Note 7 

Inventory - Note 1 
Note receivable - Note 2 
Accrued interest receivable 
Property and equipment, at cost, 
less accumulated depreciation of 
$36,334 - Notes 1 & 3 

Capitalized lease - Note 4 
Real property held for sale, at cost 

Total asaets 

ASS £IS 

Operating 
Fund 

$108,450 $ 
1,700 

364,710 
9,159 

22,000 
966 

16,452 

Plant 
Fund 

72.725 

§523.437 s 72.725 

LIA8ILITIES AND FUND BALAHCES 

Liabilities 
Accounts payable and accrued expenses 
Deferred compensation - Note 5 
Notes payable - related party -
Note 8 

Restricted deferred revenue -
missionary accounts - Notes 1 & 6 

Total liabilities 

Commitments - Note 10 

fund balances (deficit) 
Unrestricted 
Net investment in property 
and equipraent 

Total fund balances 

Total liabilities and fund balances 

See accountapts' report and accompanyinc 
notes to the financial statements. 

$ 6,177 
164,084 

6,761 

481!,§QJ 

§fi~ I 62~ 

( 142,188) 

( 142 ,188) 

~~~~.4~Z 

-2-
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$ 

72,725 

72,725 

~ z~.z~~ 

Total All Funds 
1993 1992 

$108,450 $113,607 
1,700 

364' 710 
9,159 

22,000 
966 

72' 725 
16,452 

217,786 

173,069 
7,810 

74,310 
17,392 
31.204 

S596.162 S635. 178 

$ 6,177 $ 14,085 
164,084 153,697 

6,761 49,646 

488,60J 41Q,641 

§§~.fi2~ §28.Qfi2 

( 142,188) ( 47,956) 

72.725 55,065 

( 69,463) 7,109 

~~9§.;1.6~ ~235.1Z8 

BOARD OF HOM£ MISSIONS OF THE 

~1n{E UNITE~ ~~A~;! OF AH£RICA. INC. in fund Balances -~ ~ &;; u enses and ~-.nus -- • 
Suppor:t "" : E ded Dece!lber 3L U93 

NAL AisocrAIION o F fREE WILL BAPTists 

stacegent of 

FuD!l Ql2~I:A!<!D& 
Unress;ricted Restricted 

rt and revenue: Suppo 
Cooperative program 
Designated contributions 

Note 6 . . N te 7 
Management fees - o 
Interest income 
Gain (loss) on disposal of 
property and equipment 

Gain (loss) on disposal of 
investments 

Total support and revenue 

Expenses : 
Administrative expenses 
Missionary expenses 
Plant fund 

Total expenses 

Excess (deficiency) of support 
and revenue over expenses 

Equipment purchases and 
dispositions 

Fund balance (deficit) -
beginning of year 

Fund balance (deficit) -
end of year 

$ 75,051 $ 

413,457 
60,800 
30,460 

12,437 

( 23.119) 

~§2.Q8fi 

632,017 

fiJ2 ,QlZ 

( 62,931) 

( 31,301) 

( 42,2~fi) 

(S142 1 188) 

d accompanyin& See accountants' report an 

312 '300 

1,358,535 

1. §2!2. 8J~ 

1,670,835 

1.6ZQ.8J5 

-0-

s -9-

notes to the financial ss;as;emens;s, _
3

_ 
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$ 

( 

Plant 
Fund 

lJ I fi4l 

lJ I fi4l 

$ 

( 

13. 641)( 

31' 301 

55,065 

$ 72,725 

Io!<d 6ll Fund:i 
1992 1993 

387,351 $ 

1,771 ,992 
60,800 
30,460 

12,437 

23,119)( 

z. z:HL 221 

632,017 
1,670,835 

lJ 1641 

2 ,31§, 423 

76,572) 

Z.lQ2 

(S 69.463) 

( 

305,020 

2,030,378 
60,000 
24,065 

370 

7. 047) 

z,4l2.Z8§ 

574 , 994 
1,705,161 

8,462 

2. 288 I 6l7 

124,169 

111 ,060) 

~ 7 .102 



Operating activities 

Operating Plant I12til1 All Funds Fund Fund 122l -1922 -!xcess (deficiency) of support and 
revenue over expenses 

Adjustments to reconcile net income 
to net cash provided by operating 
activities: 

($ 62,931) ($ 13,641) ($ 76,572) $124,169 

Depreciation 
Alllortization 

(Gain) loss on disposal f o property 
and equip11ent 

940 

(Gain) loss on disposal of investments 
Changes in operatin! assets and 
liabilities: 

( 12,437) 
23,119 

(Increase) decrease in receivables 
(Increase) decrease in inventories 
Increase (decrease) in accounts 
payable and accrued expenses 

Increase (decrease) in deferred 
compensation 

Increase (decrease) in restricted 
deferred revenue 

( 
( 

( 

2,666) 
1,349) 

7,908) 

10,387 

77,262 

Net cash provided by operating activities 
Z~, llZ 

Investing actiyitics 
Disposition of investments 
Purchase of investments 
Proceeds on sale of property and 
equipaent 

Purchase of property and equipment 

Nat caah provided (used) by 
investing activities 

Financing activities 
Payments on notes payable 

Net cash used by financing activities 

Increase (decrease) in cash 
and cash equivalents 

Cash and cash equivalents at 
beginning of year 

194,667 
( 191,641) 

21,710 
( 1Z . l25) 

lZ.6U 

< 4Z.885) 

< 4Z.885) 

( 5,157) 

113 I 60Z 

13,641 

-0-

-0-

-0-

Cash and cash equivalents at 
and of year 

Supplemental disclosures 
Sl08 1 45o ~s----~~ -0-

Cash paid during the year for interest 

See accountants' report and accompaoyinl 
notes to the financial statements . 

s 2 1 531 ~s----~~ -0-

-4-
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13,641 8,462 
940 940 

( 12,437) ( 370) 
23,119 7,047 

( 2,666) 
( 1,349) 1,251 

( 7,908) 562 

10,387 13,380 

77.262 92 I 386 

25.117 247 I 827 

194,667 55,467 
( 191' 641) ( 173,069) 

21,710 1,000 
( 12.125) ( 41, 138) 

12 I 6U ( 157, 740) 

( 42.88:l) ( 4, 807) 

( 42.88:l) ( 4, 807) 

( 5,157) 85,280 

113.607 28 I l2Z 

5108.450 Sl1J. 607 

~ ~.~u s Z 1 44~ 

Note 1 -

BOARP OF HOME MISSIONS OF THE 
NAIIONAL ASSOCIAIION OF fREE WlLL BAPIISIS 

OF THE UN1TED STATES OF AKER,ICA. INC, 
Notes to the Financial Statements 

December 31. 1923 

Organization and s•nmpary of sirnificant accounting policies 

The Board of Home Missions of the National Association of Free 
Will Baptists of the United States of America, Inc. ia a nonprofit 
organization affiliated with the National Association of Free Will 
Baptists . The purpose of the Organization is to establish and support 
Free Will Baptist Mission churches in the United States and Mexico. 

The Organization is exempt from federal income tax under section 
50l(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code under a group exemption of the 
National Association of Free Will Baptists, Inc. 

The following significant accounting policies have been followed 
in the preparation of the financial statements: 

fund ACCOunting 

To ensure observance of limitations and restrictions placed on the 
use of resources available to the Organization, the accounts of the 
Organization are maintained in accordance with the principles of fund 
accounting. This is the procedure by which resources for various 
purposes are classified for accounting and reporting purposes into funds 
established according to their nature and purposes. Separate accounts 
are maintained for each fund; however, in the accompanying financial 
state11ents, funds that have similar characteristics have been combined 
into fund groups. Accordingly, all financial transactions have been 
recorded and reported by fund group. 

PrQperty and equipment and depreciation 

Property and equipment is stated at acquisition cost. 
Depreciation is provided using the straight-line method over the 
estillated useful lives of the assets. The esti11ated useful lives range 
from 3-20 years. 

Cash eguiyalencs 

The Organization considers all highly liquid investments with a 
maturity of three 110nths or less when purchased to be cash equivalents. 

Inyentory 

Inventory is stated at the lower of cost (first in, first out 
~~ethod) or market. 

Restricted deferred reyenue 

Deferred revenues in the restricted funds result fro11 
contributions which have been restricted by the donor for a specific 
purpose. Revenue in the restricted funds is recognized only to the 
extent that related expenses have been incurred . 

-5-
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Note l -

Note 2 -

Note 3 -

Note 4 -

Note 5 -

-----------------

&QARQ OF HQHE MISSIONS OF THE 
NATIONAL ASSOC!AIION OF fREE WILL smlSIS 

OF DiE UHIIEP STATES OF AMERICA . 
Notes to the Financial Statement; 

oecember 31. 1993 

Organization and s•mpary of significant accounting policies (Continued) 

Comparative date 

The financial informacion for the year ended December 31, 1992, 
presented for comparative purposes, is not intended to be a complete 
financial statement present:ation. 

Note receivable 

The Organization sold the property it held for sale during the 
year. The property was sold with the Organization taking a balloon note 
in the amount of $22,000, due in one year (April 8, 1994). The note 
accrues interest at the rate of 6% per year with the interest being due 
at the time the note is paid. 

Property and equipment 

A summary of property and equipment is as follows: 

Automobile 
Office furniture & equipment 

$ 27,460 
81,599 

109,059 
( 36.334) 
s 72 .725 

Less: Accumulated depreciation 

Capitalized leases 

The National Association of Free Will Baptists purchased an office 
building to house various departments and agencies of the denomination. 
The Board has entered into an agreement to lease space in this new 
building and agreed to contribute to the debt service costs during the 
construction period and to continue until the debt has been retired. 
The construction period costs of $18,802 were capitalized and will be 
amortized over a period of twenty years. Amortization expense for the 
year amounted to $940. 

Peferred compensation 

The Board of Home Missions provides deferred compensation for each 
employee based on a formula combining a percent: of salary and years of 
service. The compensation is payable to the employee when employment is 
terminat:ed. The following is a summary of the deferred compensation account. 

Balance at beginning of year 
Contribution for the year 

Missionaries 
Administrative employees 

Transfer and terminations 
Balance at: end of year 

-6-
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$153,697 

25,636 
12,387 

( 27.636) 
Sl64,Q84 

Note 6 -

Note 7 -

Note 8 -

BOARO OF HOME MISSIONS OF IHE 
AIIONAL ASSQCIAIION OF fREE WILL BAPIISTS 

N OF THE lJHliEP SIAIES OF AH£RICA. INC. 
Notes to the Financial Statements 

oecember 31, 1993 

Restricted 4eferred revenue 

Change in rescrict:ed deferred revenue is as follows: 

Cooperative program 
Designated contributions 

Revenue recognized in the current year 
(expenses) 

Increase in deferred revenue 
Balance, December 31, 1992 
Balance, December 31, 1993 

Missionary 
AcCOunCS 

$ 312,300 
1.436,497 
1,748,797 

( 1.670,835) 
77,962 

410.641 
s 488.603 

Related part:y transact:ions e 

office space for and pays th The Board of Home Missions provides the Church Extension Loan 
alaries of the employees of a relat:ed parit:y,Loan Fund paid t:he Board of 

s h Church Extens on f h 
Fund . During t:he year, t e f $60 800 to reimburse the cost: o t e 
Home Missions a management f~ oB ard,of Home Missions has invested 
office space and salaries. e o Extension Loan Fund. The balan~e 
money in a demand note of the Churc~364 710. The Board of Home Miss lons 
in this investment at: year end was l Loan Fund in the amount of 
has a receivable from t:he Church Extens on 
$1,700. 

Notes payable - related party 

ble to Church Excension Loan Fund, 
Not:e paya mort:gage on property in Arkansas. 
secured by a ld with the Organization 
Thi propert:y has been so 8 1994 

s $22 000 balloon note due April ' . 
taking a • , ent intends to pay off 
The Organizat~~n :h:~n~~=mballoon note is paid. 
the note paya e t of this note is 
Therefore, the full amount able The current: 
considered to be current: y pay . 
interest rate is lOX. s 6,761 

O~her related parties transactions. See Note 7 for .. 

-7-
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BQARP OF HOME MISSIONS OF IHE 
NATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF fREE WILL BAfTISTS 

OF IHE VNITEp STAIES OF AXERICA. INC. 
Notes to the Financial Statements 

December 31. 1993 

Note 9 - I.ease 

The Board of Home Missions entered into a lease agreement on 
October 1, 1990 with the National Association of Free Will Baptists, 
Inc. for office and storage space. The rent expense for the year 
amounted to $63,180. The term of the lease will expire when all 
mortgages on the building are satisfied, which approximates 21 years. 

The future minimum lease payments are as follows: 

1994 
1995 
1996 
1997 
1998 
Thereafter 

$ 63,180 
63,180 
63,180 
63,180 
63,180 

1,010,880 

Note 10 - Commitments 

P111n.,a 

The Board bas pledged its property and equipment as collateral on 
a mortgage note that the National Association of Free Will Baptists, 
Inc. has with the Church Extension Loan Fund. 
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT 
ON SUPPLEHENTARY INFORHATION 

To the Board of Trustees of 
the Board of Home Missions of the 
National Association of Free Will Baptists 
of the United States of America, Inc. 

AMERICAN INSTITUTE OF 
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS 

TENNESSEE SOCIETY OF 
a!RTIFIEO PUBUC ACCOUNTANTS 

Our report on our audit of the basic financial statements of the 
Board of Home Missions for 1993 appears on page l. We conducted our audit 
in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards for the purpose of 
forming an opinion on the basic financial statements taken as a whole. The 
schedule of functional expenses is presented for purposes of additional 
analysis and is not a required part of the basic financial statements. 
Such information haa been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in 
the audit of the basic financial statements and, in our opinion, is fairly 
stated in all material respects in relation to the basic financial 
statements taken as a whole. 

February 18, 1994 
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BOARD OF HOME MISSIONS OF IHE 
NATIONALASSOCIA!ION OF FREE lULL JAPIISIS o;ru YNlTEP STATES OF t.K£RICA. INC. 

Schedule of functional ExpenJJS 
For the Yur Ended pecegber 31. 1993 

(With Comparative Totals for 1992) 

Operating Fund Plant 
Fund 

Total All Funds 

d;ainiscraciye expenses 
A salaries and wages 

Payroll taxes 
Houaing allowance and 
e.ployee benefits 

Ellployee savings 
Cost of literature 
Promotion expense 
Utili tiel 
Office expense 
Printins and postage 
Rant expan.a 
Profas1ional feal 
Auto and travel expense 
aoard aeatins expanse 
Insurance expanse 
Telephone 
Interest expense 
Allortization 
Together Way Office 
Kiscellanaowa 

Total administrative expenses 

Missionary txptnsts 
Salary and wa&•• 
!aployea benefits 
Eaployaa savings 
Proraotion expanse 
Printing and postage 
Auto and travel expanse 
Insurance axpanaa 
Missionary land & buildings 
Designated contributions 
Kiacellaneowa other expenae 

Toul 11iuionary expenses 

Plant fund 
Depreciation 

Total plant fund 

Total axpen.e 

Unrestricted Restricted 

$ 215.775 $ 
11,141 

71,410 
12,129 

898 
9,221 
8,232 

20,471 
91,995 
63,180 

2,560 
48 ,670 
18,884 
33,357 
10,107 

2,176 
940 

4,224 
6,647 

632,017 

s 632,017 

1, 305,186 
3,140 

25,636 
3,000 

39,205 
82,210 
35,914 
74,985 
91,323 
10,236 

1. 670.835 

Sl. 679 I 835 

S unnlementary information, Set accountants' rcpoht on ---
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$ 

1993 1992 

$ 215,775 $ 
11,141 

71,410 
12,129 

898 
9,221 
8,232 

20,471 
91,995 
63,180 

2,560 
48,670 
18,884 
33,357 
10,107 

2,176 
940 

4,224 
6,647 

632.017 

1,305,186 
3,140 

25,636 
3,000 

39,205 
82,210 
35,914 
74,985 
91,323 
10,236 

1.670,835 

13,641 13,641 

13.641 13,641 

513,641 $2,316,493 

199,944 
10,044 

67,788 
8,220 
5,033 

86 
7,606 

11,880 
81,760 
63,180 

2,200 
37,629 
11,548 
38,266 
10,001 

7,514 
940 

11.355 

514,994 

1,352,159 
3. 775 

23.734 
3,705 

38,521 
70.766 
29.971 
45,934 
80,347 
56,249 

1. 705 0161 

8,462 

8,462 

$21288 I 617 



Explanation of Home Missions Money in 
American Capitol Government Securities 

The money was put here in 1987 $ 
$100,000 deposits from January to 1988 

26,229.42 
28,350.23 
27,984.01 
28,100.65 
27,166.65 
20,043.72 
13.106.04 

March, 1987, making a total deposit 1989 
of $300,000. 1990 

As funds were needed, various 1991 
amounts were withdrawn over the 1992 
years as follows: 1993 

1988 
1991 
1992 
1993 
Total Withdrawn 

$ 40,000 
100,000 
20,000 
15,000 

$175,000 

The fund paid interest in the follow­
ing amounts: 

A-80 

Total Interest $170,980.72 

The money was withdrawn and 
placed in the Church Extension 
Loan Fund to help make the loan on 
the National Offices building. Even 
though the audit shows a loss in 
principle, the interest drawn and 
the amount withdrawn shows that it 
was a good investment of the money. 

Financial Statements 

CHURCH EXTENSION LOAN FUND 

Antioch, Tennessee 

Fi nanc i al Statements 

Dec ember 31 , 1993 

ffio"t. tJJi"to" 8, CWaJllle" 
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS 

NASHVILLE. TENNESSEE 

CJWRCH EXT ENS ION LOAN FUND 

December 31. 1993 
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT 

To the Board of Trustees of the 
Church Extension Loan Fund 
Antioch, Tennessee 

M...,t>e<l 
A.MERICA.N IHSnTUTE OF 

CERTIAEO PUBUC ACCOIJt,IANT 
TENNESSEE SOCIETY Of S 

CERTIFIED PUBLIC "C:C0U.HA1o!S 

~e have audited the accompanying balance sheet of the Church Extension 
Loan Fund (a nonprofit organization) as of December 31, 1993, and the related 
statements of support and revenue, expenses and changes in fund balances and 
cash flows for the year then ended . These financial statements are the 
responsibility of the Fund's management. Our responsibility is to express an 
opinion on these financial statements based on our audit . Information for the 
year ended December 31, 1992 is presented for comparative purposes only and 
vas extracted from the financial statements presented by the Fund for that 
year, on which an unqualified opinion, dated February 11, 1993, was expressed. 

~e conducted our audit in accordance with generally accepted auditing 
standards. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to 
obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of 
material misstatement . An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence 
aupporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit 
also includea assessing the accounting principles used and significant 
eatimates made by management, as well as evaluating the ove rall financial 
atatement presentation. ~e believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis 
for our opinion. 

In our opinion, the financial statements r eferred to above present 
fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of the Church 
Extension Loan Fund as of December 31, 1993 and the results of its operations 
and ita cash flows for the year then ended in conformity with generally 
accepted accounting principles . 

February 18, 1994 
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CJWRCH g.IENS ION LOAN FUND 
.Balance Sheet 

December 31. 1993 
(~ith Comparative Totals for 1992) 

6SICtS 
cash 
Investments 
Accounts receivable - Notes 

ASSEtS 

unrestricted 
Operating 

Fund 

$1,054,993 

1 & 
5 

- Notes 1 & 5 Notes receivable 

1,425 
5 446,024 • 

Bonds receivable 
d interest receivable Accrue 

Property and equipment - at 
cost, less accumulated 
depreciation of $3,217 -
Notes 1 & 2 

Total assets 

47 ,586 
56,713 

$616061741 

Plant 
Fund 

17.274 

s 171274 

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES 

L1112U1~1u 
$ 68,278 Accrued interest 

Revocable and irrevocable 
489,000 truata 
140,521 Deferred compensation 

5. 320.554 Notes payable - Notes 3 & 5 
Note payable other --

25.86J Note 4 

Total liabilities 6.Q44.216 

EYD51 tllliD~II 
562,525 Unrestricted 

Net inveatlllent in property 
and equipment 

Total fund balances 56Z , 5Z5 

Total liabilities and fund 
$6.606 1741 balances 

t nd accompanying See accountants' repor a -
notes to the financial statements . 
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$ 

l.Z.ZZ4 

l.Z.ZZ4 

s 17 .274 

Total All Funds 
1993 1992 

$1,054,993 

1,425 
5,446,024 

47,586 
56 ,713 

17 ,274 

$61624,015 

$ 68,278 

489,000 
140,521 

5,320 , 554 

25,863 

6,Q44.216 

562 ,525 

l.Z.2Z4 

SZ9. 799 

$61624,015 

115.213 
673,677 

10,267 
4 391,073 • 

43,785 
47,387 

3.801 

$5 1285 1203 

$ 49,158 

285,000 
113,472 

4 327.993 • 

JQ.lZO 

4.8Q5.793 

475,609 

3.801 

472,4lQ 

$5.2851203 



CHURCH EXI£NSION lDAN FUND 
Stategept of Support and Revenue. £xpepses aodlChan&es ip fund Balance! 

For the Year Epded Decegber 31. 1993 
(With Comparative Totals for 1992) 

Support and revenue: 
Designated contributions - Note 6 
Undeaignated contributions 
Loan origination fees 
Investment income 

Unrestricted 
Operating 

fund 

$ 91,323 

Interest income on notes receivable 
Gain on sale of property and 

4,000 
65,226 

459,588 

equipment 
Gain (loss) on sale of investment ( 

2. 877 
46.502) 

Expenses: 
Interest expense 
Office expense 
Auto and travel 
K.nagement fee - Note 5 
Promotion 
Postage 
Professional fees 
Depreciation 
Transfer co Free 
Ho- Missions 

Will Baptists 

Excess (deficiency) of support 
and revenue over expenses 

Equipment purchaaea and dispositions 
fund balance - beginning of year 

576,512 

384,327 
2,143 
1,164 

60,800 
16,763 

3,132 
4,498 

!!12.&21 

103,685 
( 16,769) 

!!15,602 

( 

$ 

Plane 
Fupd 

3,296 

3.22~ 

3,296) 
16,769 
3,80l 

Fund balance - end of year ~~u.~'~ uz I 'Z4 

See accountants' report and accogpanyinc 
notes to the financial statements. 

-3-

A-84 

Total All Funsis 
1993 1992 

( 

$ 91,323 

4,000 
65,226 

459,588 

2,877 
46.502) 

576.512 

384,327 
2,143 
1,164 

60,800 
16,763 
3,132 
4,498 
3,296 

!t1~.l23 

100,389 
-0-

412,410 

~~72.Z22 

$ 79.773 
59,830 
13,260 
94,084 

320,175 

2.945 

570,067 

270,763 
3,039 
6,038 

60,000 
18,793 

10,446 
2,534 

170.000 

~4l, ~ll 

28,454 
-0-

450,956 

~4Z9 1 41Q 

CHURCH EXT£NSION LOAN DJND 
Stategent of Cash Flows 

For the Year Epded Decegber 3l. 1993 
(With Comparative Totals for 1992) 

Operating 
Fupd 

eracing activities 
Qp___ (deficiency) of support Excess $ 

and revenue over expenses 
djustments co reconcile net 

A to net cash provided income 
by operating activities: 
Depreciation 

Cain on sale of property and 
equipment 

(Cain) loss on sale of 
investments 

Changes in operating assets 
and liabilities: 

( 

(Increase) decrease in 
accounts receivable 

(Increase) decrease in 
accrued interest receivable( 

Increase (decrease) in 
accrued interest payable 

Increase (decrease) in 
deferred compensation 

Net •ash provided by operating 
activities 

InvestiQ& activities 
Purchase of equipment 
Proceeds from sale of 
equipment 

( 

Sale of investments 
Collection on notes 
receivable 

Additions to notes and 
bonds receivable 

Net cash used in investing 
activities 

Financin& activities 
Additions to trusts 
Repayment of trusts 
Additions to notes payable 
Repayment of notes payable 

Net cash provided by 
financing activities 

Increase (decrease) in cash 
and cash equivalents 

Cash and cash equivalents at 
beginning of year 

Cash and cash equivalents at 
end of year 

( 

( 

( 

( 

103,685 

2. 877) 

46,502 

8,842 

9,326) 

19,120 

27 ,049 

192,995 

19,641) 

5,750 
627,174 

226,641 

1.285 ,392 ) 

445,468) 

204,000 
10,000) 

2,169,838 
1, l&L 585) 

Ll92,253 

939,780 

us ,213 

n.!2~4 .22~ 

s 
s 

511.687 
365 .297 

Supplemental disclosures 
Interest received 
Interest paid 

See accountants' report and accompanying 
notes to the financial statements. _

4
_ 

Plant 
Fupd 

($ 3,296) 

3,296 

-0-

-0-

-Q-

-0-

-Q-

s -Q-

s 
~ 
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$ 

( 

( 

( 

( 

( 

( 

Totd All Fupds 
1993 1922 

100,389 $ 

3,296 

2,877) ( 

46,502 

8,842 ( 

9,326) ( 

19,120 ( 

21,049 

122.295 

19,641) 

5,750 
627,174 

226,641 

1.285 . 392) ( 

445 ,468) ( 

204,000 
( 

2,169,838 
l,lU,585) ( 

1, l22. 253 

939,780 ( 

us. 213 

SL QS4 J93 

s sll.§8Z 
s 365 .207 

28,454 

2,534 

2,945) 

1,933) 

26,815 ) 

17,494) 

30.563 

12.364 

43,071 

914,438 

2 ,725, 606) 

L 838.097) 

50,000 
10,000) 

2 ,041,053 
1, l63. 641) 

9l7 ,412 

908. 321) 

1, 023 . 534 

s us.213 

s 389.677 
s 288 .257 



Note 1 -

CHUBCH EXJENSION LOAN fUND 
Notes to the financial Statements 

December 31. 1993 

Onanization and spmmary of significant accounting policies 

The Church Extension Loan Fund is a nonprofit organization under 
the direction of the Board of Home Missions of the National Association 
of Free Will Baptists of the United States of America, Inc. The purpose 
of the fund is to loan money to Free Will Baptise churches, primarily 
Home Mission churches, for purchase of land and buildings . 

The Fund is exempt from federal income tax under section 50l(c)(3) 
of the Internal Revenue Code under a group exemption of the National 
Association of free Will Baptists, Inc. 

The following significant accounting policies have been followed 
in the preparation of the financial statements : 

Fund accounting 

To ensure observance of limitations and restrictions placed on the 
use of resources available to the Fund, the accounts of the Fund are 
maintained in accordance with the principles of fund accounting. This 
is the procedure by which resources for various purposes are classified 
for accounting and reporting purposes into funds established according 
to their nature and purposes. Separate accounts are maintained for each 
fund; however, in the accompanying financial statements, funds that have 
similar characteristics have been combined into fund groups. 
Accordingly, all financial transactions have been recorded and reported 
by fund group . 

Property and equipment and depreciation 

Property and equipment is stated at acquisition cost. 
Depreciation is provided using the straight-line method over the 
estimated useful lives of the assets. The estimated useful lives are 
five years on all assets . 

Notes receivable 

The Fund loans money to free Will Baptist Churches, primarily Home 
Mission Churches, for the purchase of land and buildings. Each church 
is required to give a first mortgage on the property or sign a deed of 
trust. Principal and interest on the loans is payable monthly at 10% 
(8.5% beginning with the January 1994 payment) over a fifteen year 
period except for churches still under construction which are required 
to pay interest only. The Board of Trustees changes the rate on these 
notes receivable as other interest rates change. The carrying value of 
these loans approximates market value. The churches are located 
throughout the United States. 

The aggregate maturities of these notes are as follows: 

1994 
1995 
1996 
1997 
1998 
Thereafter 
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$ 298,801 
268.734 
294,857 
322,278 
351,891 

3.909.463 
$5.446.024 

!fote 1 • 

Note 2 · 

Note 3 -

Note 4 -

gxgan za 

CK EXTENSION LOAN fVNP 
Not~h;Ji:Lnancial Statements 

p;(cember 31. 1993 

for doubtful accounts 
~llowance bl to be fully u--- receiva • 

d ccounts and notes is 
Kana~ement cons! ers a for doubtful accounts 

~ di 1 no allowance 
collectible; accor ng y, 
required. 

C••h eauiyalents ith a ~~&turity li uid investments w 
The Fund considers all highly q be cash equivalents. 

h Or less when purchased to 
of three mont s 

Comparatiye data 

The financial information for 
resented for comparative purposes, 

~inancial statement presentation. 

the year ended December 
is not intended co be a 

froporty and equipment 
and equipment follows: 

A summary of property 

Automobile 
Office equipment 

Less: Accumulated depreciation 

$ 15,713 
4,778 

20,491 
( 3 ,211) 
~ p,2?4 

31, 1992, 
complete 

Notes paya,blo 
d de~~&nd notes from 

1/2 71 ~ecure d 
Notes payable consist of 5 ~ of these notes are then loane 

individuals and churches. The proclee d and buildings. The can:ying 
bel them purchase an The Board of Trustees 

tolchur~h~e:: not:s approxtaates fair valuey.able as other interest 
va ue o t races on these notes pa 
changes the interes 
rates chan&• · 

Note navable • other the ---- --- tributor to pay 

The 
Fund entered into an agreement with ahcone for his $90,000 

IIOnth for 72 IIQntbs in exc ang ble with an 
contributor $50~~:r reeaent resulted in a notes pa~a6 1/21 the note 
contribution. ag U ing an imputed interest o f• the 

d interest rate. s $30 170 The amount o 
unstate resent value of • . f the note payable 
vas discounted to :e~ reduced by the present value3~ 1993 was $25,863. 
contribution was t f this note at December • 
to $59,830. The balance o 

-6-
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Nota 5 -

Nota 6 -

CHVRCH EXTENSION LOAN FUND 
Notes to the Financial Statements 

Pecember 31. 1993 

Related party transactions 

The Fund paid the Board of Home Missions of the National 
Association of Free Will Baptists , Inc. a management fee of $60,800 
to reimburse the Board of Home Missions for salary, rent and other 
expenses paid by the Board. The Board of Home Missions has invested 
in the note payable of the Fund . The balance of this note payable to 
the Board of Home Missions at year end was $361,796 , The Fund holds 
notes receivable from the Board of Home Missions in the amount of 
$6,752 for property held for sale . The Fund had accounts receivable 
from the Board of Home Missions in the amount of $1,425. 

The Fund holds a note receivable from the National Association 
of Free Will Baptists, Inc. in the amount of $1,327,621. This note 
is secured by a deed of trust note. 

DesiJDatod contributions 

The designated contributions are amounts given to the "Build My 
Church• program. The monies given to this program are loaned to 
churches in the same manner that other funds are loaned to churches. 
When the total amount given through the Build My Church program 
reaches $1,000,000, then the interest earned from the loans made with 
the program will be used to purchase land for Home Mission's 
Churches. The total amount given through the end of the year is 
$500,568. 

-7-

Explanation of Church Extension Loan Fund Money in 
American Capitol and Putnam Government Securities 

The money was put here in vari­
ous amounts from November 1986 
through March 1987, until $470,000 
was in the American Capitol ac­
count and $203,000 in the Putnam 
account. No money was withdrawn 
from either account until Novem­
ber 1993 when the entire amount in 
each was withdrawn to provide 
funds to make the loan on the Na­
tional Offices building. 

The loan fund received monthy 
checks from both American Capi­
tol and Putnam Government Secu­
rities during the time the funds were 
invested. 

Interest earned on American 
Capitol and Putnam was: 

Year American Capitol Putnam 
1986 $ 2,955.97 
1987 43,136.24 $ 3,352.94 
1988 40,542.24 15,602.93 
1989 40,542.24 20,117.64 
1990 36,964.92 19,455.87 
1991 35,772.48 19,235.28 
1992 34,878.18 17,338.25 
1993 291363.28 141294.Il 
Totals $264,055.55 $1 09,397.02 

Total interest on both accounts: $373,452.57 
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General Director (24 Years) 
So lory 
Housing 
Utili~es 
Social Se<uirity 
Re~rement {Savings Bonus) 
Insurance: 

Travel 
life 
Health 
Dental 

Office Cor Furnished 

Salary Breakdown 

1993 
$30,732.90 

16,800.00 
1,843.48 

-0-
2,330.7 6 
3,176.76 

60.00 
310.32 

2,325.48 
480.96~-~ 

$54,883.90 

60.00 
310.32 

2,325.48 

1994 
$31,257.48 

16,800.00 
2,00).00 

-0-
2,400.00 
3,170.28 

4 7 4. 48 ---~::-:-:­
$55,627.76 

60.00 
286.68 

2,510.52 
192.36 

1995 
$32,891 .40 

16,800.00 
2,100.00 

-0-
2,500.00 
3,049.56 

-S-5 7--:-, 340:"::"'.-=--:-96 

Associate Oiredor (16 Years) 
Salary 

$29,979.15 $30,362.28 
10,800.00 

$32,088.36 
10,800.00 
2,400.00 

.Q-Housing 
Utilities 
Social Se<u rity 
Retirement {Savings Bon us) 
Insurance: 

Travel 
life 
Health 
Dental 

Office Cor Furnished 

Director of Development (4 Years) 
Salary 
Housing 
Utili~es 
Social Security 
Retirement (Savings Bonus) 
lnsurooce: 

Travel 
life 
Health 
Dental 

Office Cor Furnished 

Bookkeeper (13 Years) 
Salary 
Social Se<u rity 
Re~rement {Savings Bonus) 
Insurance: 

life 
Heolth 
Dental 

60.00 
310.32 

3,488.28 

2,150.36 
-0-

1,981.44 
4,507.65 

649 .36._~:7' 
$49,418.91 

60.00 
310.32 

3,488.28 

10,800.00 
2,300.00 

-0-
2,00).00 
4,498.84 

640.56 ----:-'7:' 
$49,961.44 

$22,164.51 $22,601.88 
16,800.00 16,800.00 

2,500.00 
-0-

780.00 
3,17018 

1,747.84 
-0-

753.00 
3,176.7 6 

60.00 
310.32 

2,325.48 
480.96 

'!....,$4-.4~. 64:-::-2 .1:71 

$23,340.16 
1,785.63 
1,047.56 

209.52 
209.52 

.Q-
-0-

$26,382.87 

60.00 
310.32 

2,325.48 
47 4.48 _,..-,~~ 

$45,852.16 

$23,651.16 
1,809.60 
1,200.00 

209.52 
209.52 

-0-
.Q-

$26,870.28 

Diredor of Communications (16Yeors) 
Salary 

$31,113.68 
2,380.14 
1,396.52 

$31,529.16 
2,411.76 
1,450.00 Social Security 

Retirement {Savings Bonus) 
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60.00 
286.68 

4,770.48 

2,150.00 
5,518.68 

401.52 ~~-:":' 
$52,957.04 

$23,963.04 

60.00 
286.68 

16,800.00 
2,600.00 

-0-
2,100.00 
3,049.56 

2,510.52 
192.36......,.--=~ 

$48,512.60 

19418 
-0-
-0-

$24,396.32 
1,866.28 
1,300.00 

194.28 

$27,756.88 

$32,522.36 
2,488.20 
6,050.00 



Iowrance: 
life 
Health 
Dental 

Clrculatlon/Secretary(7 v ) Salary 1tars 

Social Security 
Retirement (Savings Bon us) 
Iowrance: 

life 
Health 
Dental 

ftubllcatlons Editor (22 Years) 
Salary 
Social Security 
~etirement (Savings Bonus) 
Iowrance: 

life 
Health 
Dental 

Loan Fund Secretary (4 Years) 
Salary 
Social Security 
Retirement (Savings Bonus) 
Iowrance: 

life 
Health 
Dental 

Secretary(4 Years) 
Salary 
Social Security 
Retirement (Savings Bonus) 
I nwrance: 

life 
Health 
Dental 

1993 
8,021.56 

209.52 
7,162.68 

649.36 --=----
$42, 911.90 

$16,316.50 
1,247.98 

732.36 
2,775.48 

209.52 
2,325.48 
240.48 

-~$~21,-07-2.3-2 

209.52 
2,325.48 

.(}. 

$25,233.54 
1,930.40 
1,132.60 
2,535.00 

-::$3~0,~83-1.5-4 

1994 
8,012.76 

209.52 
7,162.68 

640.56 

209.52 
2,325.48 

237.24 

209.52 
2,325.48 

.(}. 

-$~4~3, 40- 3-.68-

$16,534.44 
1,264.64 

800.00 
2,772.24 

-:$:::-2~1' 3=7-1.3-2 

$25,570.48 
I, 956.24 
1,200.00 
2,535.00 

$31,261.72 

$16,201.64 
1,239.68 

300.00 
2,535.00 

$15,993.90 
1,223.70 

287.36 
2,535.00 

209.52 
2,325.48 

-(}. 

$20,039.96 

209.52 
2,325.48 

.(}. 

$15,993.90 
1,223.70 
287.36 

2,767.56 
201.60 

$20,276.32 

$16,201.64 
1,239.68 

300.00 
2,764.32 

286.68 
2,510.52 

1995 
2,989.56 

192.36 
-;$::-:-44:-:-,050- .-12 

$17,055.48 
1,305.20 

852.78 
2,897.16 

194.28 
2,510.52 

192.36 
~.,.._-

$22, 110.62 

$26,375.96 
2,017.60 
1,320.00 
2,897.16 

19428 
2,510.52 

192.36 
-::$~32,-61-0.7-2 

19428 
2,510.52 

192.36 

$16,712.28 
1,278.68 

835.62 
2,897.16 

cs""21"""',72"'"3.7 .... 4 

184.80 

$16,712.28 
1,278.68 

835.62 
2,887.68 

2,325.48 
240.48 

~$""'20,~27~2.5-2 

201.60 
2,325.48 

237.24 
2,510.52 

$20,505.64 
192.36 

..,s=21""=",n,_,_4.2-6 

Secr~~~/loan Fuad Bookkeeper (3 Years) 

Social Security $21,401.64 
1,637.48 
1,070.16 

386.64 

$22,076.08 
1,688.96 
1,100.00 

386.64 

Retirement (Savings Bonus) 
Iowrance: 

life 
Health 
Dental 
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194.28 
.(}. 

192.36 
$24,495.92 

19428 
-0-

192.36 
""l'$""25...,.,2"""51 ....... 68-

Home Missions Deparbnent 
Proposed Faith Budget for 1995 

Missionary Maintenance 
Salaries 
Travel & Promotion 
Employee Savings 
Postage & Handling 
Miscellaneous 
Land & Building Fund 
Total 

Missionary Assistance 
Printing & Postage 
Telephone 
Boord Member Expense 
Auditing 
Literature 
Together Way Office & WNAC 
Miscellaneous 
Total 

Administration 
Salaries 
Housing 
Social Security 
Payroll Taxes 
Employee Savings 
Insurance 
Utilities 
Total 

Evangelism 
Auto & Travel 
Promotion 
Revivals 
Roll Call Sunday 
Total 

Plant 
Office Space 
Equipment & Supplies 
Interest 
Depreciation 
Total 

Build My Church Campaign 

Total Faith Budget 

A-91 

1994 

$1 ,5 77,000.00 
75,000.00 
27,000.00 
50,000.00 
25,000.00 
75,000.00 

$1,829,000.00 

$80,000.00 
10,000.00 
13,000.00 

3,000.00 
4,000.00 

12,000.00 
$122,000.00 

$230,000.00 
45,000.00 
10,000.00 
9,000.00 

12,000.00 
40,000.00 

8,000.00 
$354,000.00 

$40,000.00 
4,000.00 

12,000.00 
6,000.00 

$62,000.00 

$63,000.00 
10,000.00 

10,000.00 
$83,000.00 

$1 50,000.00 

$2,600,000.00 

199S 

$1,673,000.00 
85,000.00 
27,000.00 
75,000.00 
15,000.00 
75,000.00 

$1,950,000.00 

$72,000.00 
10,000.00 
15,000.00 

3,000.00 
4,000.00 

11,000.00 
12,000.00 

$127,000.00 

$250,000.00 
45,000.00 
10,000.00 

9,000.00 
13,000.00 
35,000.00 

8,000.00 
$370,000.00 

$46,000.00 
10,000.00 
16,000.00 

6,000.00 
$78,000.00 

$48,000.00 
15,000.00 

12,000.00 
$75,000.00 

$100,000.00 

$2,700,000.00 



Administration (J 4.23%) 

Missionary 
Assistance 
(4.88%) 

Home Missions Department 
Proposed Faith Budget for 1995 

Evangelism (3.00%) Plant (2.88%) 

Missionary Maintenance (75.00%) 
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Proposed State Goals for 1995 
Home Missions Department 

1995 Goal 
State 

Alobomo ........................................... S 205,000 

Alosko .............................................. 500 

Arizona ........................................... .. 
Arko nsas .......................................... . 
Co lifo rn ia ......................................... . 

Canada ............................................ . 

Church Extension loon Fund .............. . 
Colorado .......................................... . 
Florida ............................................. . 
Georgia ............................................ . 

Hawaii ............................................. . 

I doh o ............................................... . 
Ill' . lnOIS ........••.........••.....•..................• 

Indiana ............................................ . 

I ow a ................................................ . 

Kansas ............................................. . 

Kentucky ......................................... .. 
lau~iano ........................................ .. 
M' a 1n e .............................................. . 

Maryland ......................................... . 

Massachusetts .................................. . 

Mexico •·•••·•····••·••······••···········•·········· 

Michigan .......................................... . 
Minnesota ........................................ . 

Mississippi ...................................... .. 

25,000 

165,000 

65,000 
5 000 

60,000 
27,000 

120,000 

85,000 
2,000 

4,000 

75,000 
25,000 

2,500 

10,000 

70,000 
9,000 

6,500 

30,000 

12,000 

500 

65,000 
500 

80,000 

Missouri ............................................ 150,000 

Montano........................................... 1,000.00 

State 1995 Goal 

Nebraska .......................................... S 1,000 
New Hampshire................................. 25,000 

New Jersey ...................................... .. 

New Mexico ..................................... .. 

New York ........................................ .. 

North Carolina ................................. .. 

Ohio ............................................... .. 
Oklahoma ....................................... .. 
Oregon ............................................ . 

Other Income .................................. .. 

Other States .................................... .. 
Pen nsylvo n io .................................... . 

Puerto Rico ....................................... . 
Rhode Island ................................... .. 

South Carolina .................................. . 

South Do koto ....... ......................... ... . 

Tennessee ........................................ . 

Texas ............................................... . 

Vermont ........................................... . 

Virginia ............................................ . 

Virgin Islands ................................... . 

Washington ...................................... . 

West Virginia ................................... . 
Wisconsin ......................................... . 

WNAC .............................................. . 

1,000 

2,000 

1,000 

205,000 

105,000 
215,000 

5,000 
75,000 

8,000 
2,000 

2,000 
1,000 

105,000 

7,000 

330,000 
40,000 

500 

70,000 

40,000 

5,500 

55,000 
1,000 

90,000 

Wyoming .......................................... 7,500 

Total1995 Goals 52,700,000 
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Master's Men Department Report 

Ministry in the Marketplace! 
The secular world sets be~ . 

ungodly men lifted u as ore our nation and world such an a 
models. Christian me~ areh~~~~:~d pe'l?e.tuates .these individu~~ of 
overemphasis on the material . a~d. ndiculed m society toda as 
and character. More than ever b~~s dt~mished recognition of godl~eAn 
of, by, for .and to the laymen ! ore, ree Will Baptists need a ministss 

. F~ee WJJJ Baptist laymen unite to fo ry 
m~~Jstry service to church and rm a ~owerfuJ force for evangelism 
spintu~l growth. Men unite across t~~r;;~.un•~ fellowship and person~ 
or as LifeMembers to forma coast-to-coa~~n ~ougha~nual membership 
local church chapters and State M , and mte~ational ministry. The 
needs of the men in the congreg ti asters Men tad or a program to the 

These activities may include a ons and communities. 

: MMenth's }prayer ?nd fellowship breakfasts 
on Y meetings f · · 

* Church Constructioc;; ~~~~a~ ch~lenge and gro.wth 
* loc~ church bodies s or orne and foreign missions, and 
* Assist~c~ for senior citizens, widows . 

Fund-ratsmg projects incJ d. and ~h~t-ms 
* S~ort.ing and recreati~nal ~ci~~~~~Is ~o.r ~JSsionaries 
* wmnmg challenges ' VISitation, and personal soul-

* ~~~=:~~~~~~,;11~~~~ r~~ional and national 
This and much, much m~re~e Layman of the Year award. 

Ministry that Matters! 
In only ten years Master's Men c . 

the denomination and the Master i~~bu~ed he~rt and hands in service to 
the past year the Helping Hands cre:}Pif!g bu~Jd? 1 places of worship. In 
Men Board Member Howard Gwart With Missionary Builder/Master's 
A. group of eight men traveled in Feb ney, constructed five new churches. 
PI~ar dt:;l Rio, Cuba. The Master's H ru~, J 994 t~ labor on a church near 
Wilson m 1993 labored on a ch :n s crew With Board Member Gary 
~arbor ~hurch in Pensacola Flo~~~ ~~~~~~n ~abama, and the Soul's 
SJOns With two middle Tenn~ssee ch~rc sc. edule includes discus-

A preacher recently made the statem~~t!,an~mg for new sanctuaries. 
a handful of the men in your move , , Tht~ program only involves 
prefers to say, "In ten years a few ~ent. That Is true, yet this Director 
p~formance in averaging over five bu~~· put together a great record of 
w at "':e will accomplish in the e I mgs a year as volunteers. Think 
helpers m these projects' I se h y ~s.? ead as more men become 
for Free WHJ Baptists ~vine t e possibility of building a church a month 
construction costs." , g as much as a million dollars a year in 

The Fifteenth Annual National Master's Men C nf 
0 erence, conducted at 
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camp Beaverfork, Conway, Arkansas, saw about 150 men gathered for 
fellowship and challenge. The move from Tennessee to Arkansas seemed 
to heighten the interest of the men. 

1993 marked the second year of sponsoring the National Free Will 
Baptist Softball Tournament. Forty men's teams and five women's teams 
participated. The winning team was High Point Church, Lancaster, SC. 
Second place went to Kirby Church, Taylor, MI. For the women, the 
winning team was Oak Grove Church, Oak Grove, AR. The second place 
finishers were Woodhaven Church, Woodhaven, MI. 

The 1994 Tournament is scheduled for August 12-13. 
A fund-raiser GolfTournament was inaugurated in August. A field of 33 

players were vying for the trophies and other special prizes. This event is 
slated to be held annually. Men need good opportunities for fellowship. 
The first place winner was Dr. Melvin Worthington, (TN). Second place 
was captured by his brother, Pastor Milton Worthington (MI). 

For 1994, the tournament features a two-man team, best-ball format. The 
date scheduled is Thursday, August 11th. Hole sponsorships are available. 

LifeMembership continued to show growth. The number of additions 
slowed for the first year since the 1986 program introduction. However, 
over 110 men are making payments to achieve LifeMember status. The 
yearend totals show 771 LifeMembers, 54 LifeFriends among the women, 
and two LifeFriend churches. All monies given for LifeMembership 
become part of the Master's Men Endowment Trust Fund held by Free Will 
Baptist Foundation. Over $3,841 interest income in 1993 proves the long 
tenn value of the Endowment. 

Mirroring the Master! 

The 1993 Layman of the Year chosen by Master's Men Board members 
was Richard A. Byers. "Dick" is a member of the First Bible Church, New 
Castle, Indiana, pastored by Rev. Jim Mullen. Runner-up Layman of the Year 
1993 was Lester White, a member of Northeast Church, Shawnee, Okla­
homa. Rev. Waldo Young pastors. The Layman of the Year award exists to: 

1. Set before our people a representative example of a Christian man. 
2. Appropriately honor and recognize a representative, faithful, godly man. 
The key word is representative. In no way is the Layman of the Year 

Award intended to be exhaustive. There are thousands of men worthy of 
such recognition. 

The many awards given men for performance, productivity, and 
financial gifts is well established in our culture. The secular world 
continues to mock and ridicule Christianity, and Christian men in particu­
lar. An over-emphasis on the material has diminished recognition of godli­
~ess and character. The Layman of theY ear Award does not exist to glorify 
Individuals, but rather to praise God for a life being lived for Christ. While 
the process may be less than perfect, it is an effort to recognize such men. 

At the 1993 Convention, recognition was given to three Master's Men 
Board members. Wendell Leckbee (AR), Charles Denman (TX), and Rev. 
Dwight Fletcher (MS) completed terms of service on the Board. Brother 
Fletcher was elected to another six year term of office. As fellow laborers, 
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we need to uphold Dwight in prayer as he battles lymphoma. He continues 
to serve as Secretary of the Board, the position he held before re-election. 

Wendell Leckbee completed twelve years of service to Master's Men. 
His position as Chairman of the Board showed his faithfulness of service 
as recognized by the Board. Brother Charles Denman fulfilled a sing!~ 
term of office which followed a four year term of leadership as the 
Ushering Coordinator for the National Convention. This Director gives 
thanks for both men, their valued input to this Department operation and 
their love for the Master. 

The Sports Fellowship activities are planned to provide much needed 
support to this Department. Participation by our men who enjoy sports 
activities can provide as much as a tenth of Department operational funds 
annually. Sufficient prizes and recognition assure the winners and partici­
pants their effort will be noted. It's a joy to host almost 2,000 of our people 
in the Tournaments each August. There's just something really special 
happens when the family gets together! 

The "Build A House Campaign" was begun with the February edition of 
Altack magazine. Our people are being challenged to help raise the cost 
of a 2,000 square foot house. You can purchase a square foot for $35.00. 
When the entire 2,000 S.F. are purchased, the resulting funds will pay for 
the construction of a house. Volunteer builders will do the work. The 
house will be sold, with profits applied to the indebtedness of the 
Department. The original funds will then be available to do it again. The 
Director and Board believe we can repay the Department debts in this 
manner. Have you bought your "square feet" yet? 

The 1993 Audit reveals $113,241 received by the Department Of that 
amount, $9,637 was restricted, leaving a balance of$1 03,604 for ministry. The 
Department was unable to pay rent. That caused the fund balance deficit to 
rise to almost $113,000. These debts accumulated over a four year period. 

At the National Master's Men Conference the men were challenged to 
be one of I ,000 who will give $100 to the work of the Department this year. 
Trinity banks were constructed and given to every man. It sounds quite 
simple but every person who will save just 25 cents each day for a year can 
raise and donate $91.25 to the Department. Surely we can find one 
thousand people, families or churches who will make this simple effort to 
be a blessing and give life to this ministry. 

Free Will Baptists give to a ministry for many reasons, some obvious, 
some intangible. They give to reach a dream. The dream/goal of Master's 
Men is to challenge every lay person to be all God expects him to be. Some 
give from a generous spirit. That's one of the original reasons for Master's 
Men-to provide opportunity for generous men to give of themselves. 
Others give because they've been asked by a friend. Am I your friend? Will 
you give? Some give to make a difference in this world. Our motto says it 
well, "All Together To Advance Christ's Kingdom." Family members can 
even give to memorialize a loved one. 

Motivated for the Master! 

In his book One Crowded Hour, Tim Bowden describes incident in 
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Gurkhas were asked if they 
. Nepalese fighters known as . t the Indonesians. The 

Borneo tn 196f4. m ..,.irplanes into combat aga~nsolved but they bravely 
d ·ump ro '" d hat was mv , 

woul 1 . dn't clearly understan w lane fly slowly ov~r a swampy 
Gurkhas dt ld do it asking only that the p t ld that the parachutes 
said theJ wo~igher th'an 100 feet. When. ~~yt~=~u~khas replied, "Oh, you 
area an no r me to open at that hetg , 
wou~d not ~~v~ ~arachutes before!" ake commitments base.d on 
didn t rnen to ·tuations men are asked tom did not knoW detatls of 

un~n~~~~~~~r~~ ~:~~~~~~~~~~~;~ ~~:~:~ldi~! if~~~~~:O:"c~~ 
troop rnov~menr world today, fighting an. un~een wart'are that circles the 
captured. n ou re of every activity and a~tlon m !-rare Their readiness to 
times be una~a are a art of that mtghty ':" · make them a vital 
world. Mast~r s ~eguty, an~ willingness ~o be t~vo~::omination expects 
serve, devotion f G d It seems at ttmes t e 
force in .th~ army ~ e ~i.thout sufficient support.d f "parachutes" has 
unquestlomng sehr:''~ory' of Master's Men, the ~ee or hen God calls. Will 

In the 38 year lS , M are willing to ]UffiP w ? 
never been greater. Maste~ s u·~~ help provide the parachutes . 

rt of the denomma you, as pa 
M be's for the Mastert . . 

ay . r denomination's rntrustry 
There are a number of glaring we~:~!e!:~ ~~of Master's Men[~~: 

cycle foro~ peop~~p~ne;:~::~ch upo~ the a~ti~nsd~! ~~ b:S:ether: 
plans. The ut~e exists to challenge '.'Lads an ildr!n with single parents 

te:C~i~;~~~ learning life's rol~, for ~~~~~~i~~ning positive traits of love 

d d "father role models to 
nee goo . . s uting as a 
and leadership. . 1 ment with Christian co d 

Free Wil! Baptist :entr:~~ ;~~~~ churche~. :o~ng P~:~l~~~r;:.w 
means of Wltne.~ an ou . des fantastic opportumties or Wl for Free Will 
heroes. This m.'mst:Iy proVlll -bound young people, nor 

Nothing extsts. ~or Co ege . d ministry for 
Baptists. in~~ mthtai. provide opportunities for servtc~ ~tilized in the 

Nothmg ts m place o f great experience need to e 
older men. These men ° · d basis 

, k . . les on an organtze . 
Masters wor · . b . gdoneforfarnihesorcoup th . family situations. 

Almostnothingts ;•~ needtoknowGodcaresfor. et~ Relief for our 
Howdesperate~yo~~ h~s need of some form~ Dt~~ b~d weather, no 

The denomma h were demolished to ay ur congrega-
churches. I! your chur~ree Will Baptists to help yo.u h~~d y~fully we can 
program extsts among back into a place of worshtp. , ~ady to build. 
tion together al!'ld . re~ help in construction when you re{he work needs 
provide some tml e k eeds more yielded laborers. al·fied people to 

The Kingdom wor . ~· g The work needs more qu ' l 

more financial undergtr m · · tumbledown 
help with office tasks. d and barefoot, sat on the stepfs of~~sd by a passing 

The old farmer, ragge f r othy grass. He was con ron 
shack, chewing a stem 0 tm 
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stranger who was searching for a cool drink of water. Wishing to be 
agreeable, the stranger asked: 

"How is your cotton coming in this hot weather?" 
"Ain't got none," replied the farmer. 
" Didn't you plant any?' asked the stranger. 
"Nope, 'fraid of boll weevils." 
"Well, asked the newcomer, "how is your com?" 
"Didn't plant none. 'Fraid there wam't goin' to be no rain," replied the fanner. 
" Really? Well, what did you plant?" 
"Nothin' ," said the farmer. "I jest played it safe!" 
.. . There can be no harvest if there is no seed sown. There's just no 

room for "playing it safe." This is the Master's work, of, by, for and to the 
Master's Men. 

Respectfully submitted, 
James E. Vallance, Director 

Board Activities Summary 

December 8, 1993 
Attending: All Board Members and Director Jim Vallance. 

General business discussed, future ministry activities planned. Re­
gional Conferences will be added into future schedule. Cost of member­
ship was discussed, with a savings incentive added, allowing for two 
years of membership at $30 per member. 

The Board met with the Executive Committee to discuss the financial 
problems of the Department. 

A decision was made to pursue the concept to build a house and use 
the profits for the Department financial needs. Volunteer labor will be 
used for the construction. 

The 1995 Budget totaling $198,250 for 1995 was adopted, to be recom­
mended to the National Association. 

April 20, 1994 
Attending: Waymon Ray, Jim Orr, John Fowlkes, Don Neal, Gary Wilson, 

Director Jim Vallance. 

A lengthy discussion took place concerning the budget. A revised 
budget totaling $127,000 for 1995 was worked on and adopted for 
presentation to the National Association. 

Authorization was given for the Director to continue the Build-A-House 
Campaign. 

In response to the Executive Committee's request that we present a 
solution to our rent indebtedness in the National Office Building, we offer 
this report: 

"The Board has met twice and our decision is to move out of the 
National Office Building in order to stop the continued growth of the 
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mate solution is offered 
dness. This actio.n will ocdcur ~~~~~~ ~~~eral Board for approval 

·ndebte . C mmtttee an ma . , hy the Exe~uu~e As~ociation of Free Will Baptlsts~ts on the indebtedness 
by the Natlon vailable we will make payme completely repaid." 

"As funds are a h. point until it has been 
we have incurred to t lS 

A DEPARTMENT OF THE 
THE MASTER'S HEN, OF FREE WILL BAPTISTS 

NATIONAL ASSOC~~llONle Tennessee 
NaSnV I 1 

. ,.1 Statements Ftnanc• .. 

December 31, 1993 

DEPARTMENT OF THE 
THE MASTER'S HEN, AOF FREE WILL BAPTISTS 

NATIONAL ASSOCIATION 

cONTENTS 

tified Public Account~nt 
Optnton of Cer 

8~\~nce Sheet 
. Fund 8~\ance 

f Act ivitY and Changes tn 
Statement o 

State~ent of Cash FlOWS 

t F •n~nctal Statements 
Notes o 
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-

RR 4, 8or 66S 
Benton, Jllrnors 62812 

The Board of Directors 

MICHAEL JOHNSTON 
Certtf1t>d Publ1c Accountant 

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S OPINION 

Tht> Mastt>r ' s Mt>n, a Department of the 
Nat•onal Association of Free Will Baot1sts 

Nashvrllt> 1 Tennt>ssee 

Tt I eohone: (618>43?-t&lt 

I have audited the balance sheets of The Master ' s Men, a Department of the 
Natrona! Association of Free Will Baptrsts, as of O~cember 31, 1993 and 
1992, and the related statements of act•v•t y and changes 1n fund balance 
and cash flows for the Years then enaed. These f•nanc 1a l statemt>nts are 
the responsibil rty of the Board of Orrectors. My resoons•brl 1ty •s to 
express an opi~ion on these frnancral statements based on my aud1t, 

I conducted my audit in accordance wrth generally acceoted aud•t•ng 
standards . Those standards requrre that I plan and oerform the aud i t to 
obtarn reasonable assurance about whether the frnancral statements are 
free of materral misstatement . An aud1t inc ludes examrnrng, on a test 
basis, evrdence suoporting the amounts and d•sclosures •n the f inancra l 
statements. An audit also incluoes assess rng the account•ng or rnc 1oles 
used and s•gnrficant estimates made OY management, as wei I as eva luatrng 
the overall financial statement presentatron. I oei1eve that my audit 
provides a reasonable basrs for my oprn1on. 

In my op1nron, the aforementioned financ i al statements present farrly the 
frnanc1al posrtion of The Master's Men, a Department of the Nat•onaJ 
Associat1on of Free Will Baptists, at December 31, 1993 and 1992 and the 
results of its ooerations and the cash flows for the Years then ended, in 
conformity with generally accepted account1ng pr1nc1ples appl 1ed orr a 
consistent basis. 

Benton, lllinors 
May 19, 1994 

A-100 

countant 

~ DEPARTMENT OF THE 
THE HASTEP. ' S MEN, OF FREE WILL BAPTISTS 

NAT I ~L ASSOC !AT I ctl 

BALANCE SHEET 
oecemoer 31 • 

ASSETS 

CURRENT ASSETS 
Cash _ Lifetime membership 
Trust account 

ts recervable 
Accoun t st recervable Accrued In ere 

Inventories endowment insurance 
Cuh value of 

Total current assets 

t <Note 2> PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT, ne 

t <Noh 3> CAPITAL IZED LEASE, ne 

Total assets 

LIABILITIES ~D FI.J'IO BALANCE 

CURRENT LIABILITIES 
Accounts payable 

<Note 4) Deferred revenue 
Accrued exoenses 
Notes payable - Bank 

Total current liabllitltS 

FUND BALANCE <DEFICIT > 
Unrestricted 
RestrJCttd 

<Note 5) 

fund balance <defiCit ) Total 

b . l . ties and fund balance Total lia 1 1 

!993 

• 3,266 
66,139 

52 
1 ,035 
1, 978 
1 ,969 

~ 74,439 

9,749 

3,516 

• 87,704 

• 96,236 
180 
629 

4,483 

~ 101,528 

•<t12,987> 
99 I 163 

t( 13,824) 

~ 87 ,704 

!992 -

• 4, 146 
61,789 

1 l 1 1 4 
820 

1 .382 

• 69,251 

10,780 

3 ,716 

• 83,747 

~ 61,462 
100 
717 

6 .995 

~ 69 , 274 

( 76,256) 
90 ,729 

14,473 

t 83,747 

In tegra l oart of thl' financial statements. 
otes are an Tht accompanying n 
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THE MASTER'S MEN 
NATI~L ASSOCIATICr/ O~E~:RTMENT OF THE 

EE WILL BAPTISTS 

STATENENT OF ACTIVITY AND CHAt-IGES 
'fears ended Dec b IN FLNO BALANCE em er 31 . 

REVENUE 
Dues from members 
Cooperative program 
Merchandise salt 
Gifts and othar ~ " 1ncome 

EXPa>4SES 
Salaries and wages 
Payroll taxes and I 

benefits emp oyee 

T
Cost of sales and print · 

ravel expense lng 
Conferences d Off an conventions 

Ice expense 
Postage 
Promotion expense 
Rent expense 
Professional fees 
Bookkeeping expense 
Depreciation 
jl:por t1 za t; on 
Interest expense 
Insurance expense 
Outs and subscr ·lpt · M. · 1 ons 

ISSions projects 

REVENUES OVER < LNOER> 
EXPENSES 

FUND BALANCE <DEFICIT> AT 
BEGINNING OF YEAR 

FUND BALANCE <DEFICIT) AT 
END OF YEAR 

( 

f ( 

Unrestr 1cted 

9,318 s 
351345 

21455 

1993 
Restr1cted 

561486 9 1637 

I 0 3 I 60 4 .;;...' --~9 •&J6~3~7 

311397 s 

101851 
11, 165 
151684 
13,536 
9,401 
41920 

121721 
26,380 

500 
900 

1 ,031 
200 
939 
352 
358 

1401335 s 

36,731> s 

761256) 

112 I 987) '$ 

600 

603 

1 I 203 s 

8,434 S( 

90 I 729 

99 I 163 S( 

Total 

9.318 
35,345 
2,455 

66 I 123 

1131241 

1992 
Total 

9 '900 
26' 139 

609 
70 I 711 

I 07,359 

31,397 s 301400 

10 ,851 121020 
11,165 9,292 
15,684 13,492 
13,536 151500 
91401 10,062 
4,920 61462 

121721 2.244 
26,380 26.380 

500 500 
900 900 

1,031 1,096 
200 201 
939 6,250 
952 1 1662 
358 231 
603 1 • 735 

1 41 I 53 8 ;:;.S _..!,1 ~3.2.8 _,_:, 4!l2;L7 

28,297) S ( 31 ,068) 

141473 45,541 

131824> ='=~1=4~14g7~3 

The accompanYing notes are an Integral part of the financial statements. 
- ., -
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THE MASTER'S MEN. ~ DEPARTMENT OF THE 
NATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF FREE WILL BAPTIST$ 

STAT8'1ENT OF CASH FLiltJS 
Years ended December 31. 

CASH FLOWS FROH OPERATING ACTIVITIES 
Revenue over <u nder > expenses 
AdJustments to reconc1le to net cash 

Oeprec 1at1on and amortization 
Ga1n on d1sposal of property and equ1pment 
Changes 1n assets and I iab1l i ties 

Change in accounts receivable 
Change 1n inventories 
Change 1n accrued interest receivable 
Change in accounts payaole 
ChanQt in deferred revenue 
Change 1n accrued expenses 

Net cash prov 1dtd by <u sed for > 
operating act iviti es 

CASH FL().IS FRil'1 INVESTING ACTIVITIES 
Add it1ons to trust account 
Add1t1ons to casn value of insurance 
Add1t1ons to propertY and equ ipment 
01spos1t1on of propertY and equ1pment 
Cap1tal1zat1on of lease costs 

Net cash prov1ded by <used for) 
1nvesttng act 1vi t1es 

CASH FLOWS FRil'1 FINANCING ACTIVITIES 
Repayment of notes payaolt 
Proceeds from notes payable 

Net cash provided by <used for) 
f1nanc1ng act 1vi t1es 

NET INCREASE <DECREASE> IN CASH AND CASH 
EQUIVALENTS 

CASH AT BEGINNING OF YEAR 

CASH AT END OF YEAR 

1993 

1 1231 

( 52) 
( 1,158> 

79 
34 I 774 

80 
( 88) 

61569 

S ( 4 ,350 } 
( 587> 

S ( 4 1937> 

S( 2,512) 

f ( 21512) 

S ( 880) 

4 146 

3 ,266 

1992 

1. 297 

156 
( 1,114) 

41,991 
( 310) 

6o 

'$ 111018 

$ ( 7,983) 
( 317 1 

f ( 8,300) 

'$ ( 2,226) 

f ( 2 . 226> 

492 

3,654 

41 146 

The accompany ing notes are an 1ntegral part oi the f1nanc1al statements. 

- 4 -
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THE MASTER'S MEN. A DEPARTMENT OF THE 
NATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF FREE WILL BAPTISTS 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEHENTS 
Dectmber 31, 1993 

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

Following i~ a summary of tht significant accounting policies of tht 
Masttr's Men, a Departmtnt of tht National Association of Fret Will · 
Baptists, hereafter rtftrred to as tht Department. · 

GOVERNMENT - Tht Department optratts under the auspices of tht National · 
Association of Fret Will Baptists and i~ governed by a Board of Directors. 

RECEIUABLES AND ALLOWANCE FOR DOUBTFUL ACCOUNTS - Receivables art 
presented in the financia1 statements at the amount deemed collectiblt by 
management. Any provision for doubtful accounts Is recognized using tht 
direct write-off method. 

lt-IVENTORJES - Tht inventor in art u1utd at the 1ow•r of cost or marlett • 
with cost being dtter~intd by u~ing tht first-in, first-out methoo. 

PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT AND DEPRECIATION - Proptrty And equipm~nt are 
presented in the fin~ncia1 st~tements ~t cost ~nd art depreciated by the 
straight-lint method over the estimated ustful liv!s of the assets of 
3-20 YUrs. 

INCOME TAXES- The Department is exempt from Federal and State income 
taxes; accordingly, no provision for income taxts is made in tnt financial stahments. 

NOTE 2 - PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT 

The following is a summary of property and equipment owned by tht 
Oeoartment at December 31,: 

Equipment and furniturt 
Less accumulated depreciation 

Property and equipment, net 

• 5 -
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1993 
t24,602 

!4,853 

1992 
t24,602 

13,822 

DEPARTMENT OF THE 
THE HASlER'S M;"'l:...., A OF FREE WILL BAPTISTS 

NATIONAL ASSOClA• ~~ 

FII'W'lClAL STAT81ENTS <CONTINUED> 
NOTES TO December 31. 1993 

~oTE 3 - CAPITALIZED LEASES 
,. urchased an of+ict 

soci~tion of Fret Will B~otlsts ~es of the den~ination. 
Tht NatlonalhAsst various departments and agenclment to lease spact' in 
building tof ~~rectors has tntered in~o an :gr~:. debt strvlct costs 
Tht Board o.ld'ng and a9reed to contr•buttl o until the debt has been 
thi~ ntwthbu~on~truction period and to con! ::•018 wert capitalized and 
du~1ng e tion period costs o ' 
rttired. The construe riod of tw~nty ytars. 
~111 be amo~tiztd over a oe 

NOTE 4 - DEFERRED REVENUE 

Dtftrred reutnut consis:;2of 
duts rtctivtd for future years as of 

Otcembtr 31, 1993 and 1 • 

NOTE 5 ~ RESTRICTED FUND BALANCE 

is rtvtnut dtsignattd 
The restricted fund bfaoll~~~ng as of Otcember 31,1 
and consists of the 

Missions projects. 
Lifeti•e MembershiP 
Endowment insurance 

- 6 -
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for specific projects 

J993 
$ 7,197 

91,654 
312 

1992 
$ 4,209 

so,435 
85 

$99,163 $90.729 

'd 
I 
I· 
~.I 
I. 
'l 
! 1 

1' .j 
I 
'· 

! I 
:! 

I 
:! 

:! 

j: 
:; 

.~ 
: . : ~ 

. i 
I . 

'. 

I; 
. I 

: : 

! . ·' 

i 
~ : 

:: 

! . 

i . . ' 



Income 
Gifts 

Rent Money/Mirocle 
Dues 
Nation~/ Ministries Sunday 
PromotiolV'Advertisement 
Attack Ad Soles 
Together Way Pion 
MM Conference 

Proposed 1995 Budget 

19:: :p~ved 1995 Approved 

25:179:60 $ 34•000·00 

11,000.00 
1,500.00 
1,500.00 
1,000.00 

10,000.00 
6,000.00 
1,500.00 
1,000.00 

I 99 S Revised 
$ 25,000.00 

Moster's Hondv'Speciol Proje<ts 
Heritage Hike 

35,000.00 
10,000.00 
10,000.00 
5,000.00 

35,000.00 
10,000.00 
5,000.00 
2,000.00 
6,000.00 
4,000.00 

10,00100 
1,000.00 

.oo 

.00 
35,000.00 
10,000.00 
10,000.00 Softball Tournament 

Golf Tournament 
Missions Proje<ts 
Interest I nco me 

Sovings Account 
lifeMembership 

Moster's Men Dinner 
Endowment Insurance 
Endowment Trust 

Expenses 
Booth 
MM Dinner 
MM. Conference 
Softball Tournament 
Golf Tournament 
Mission Proje<ts 
Endowment Insurance 
f ndowment Trust 
leadership Conference 
PromotiolV'Advertisement 
Cost of Soles 
Office 

Equipment Maintenance 
Postage 
Printing 
Office Supplies 
Office Equipment 
Telephone 
Rent 

Trove/ 
Director 
Boord 

So/aries 
Director 
Secreta I)' 
Casual labor 

Payroll Taxes 
Director's Health Insurance 
Director's Retirement 
Bookkeeping fee 
Audit 
Miscellaneous 
Debt Retirement 
Toto/ 

10,000.00 
6,000.00 
1,000.00 
6,100.00 

.00 
6,000.00 
2,000.00 
1,000.00 

100.00 
6,000.00 

.00 
4,000.00 

. 00 
4,000.00 

.00 
.00 

.00 

4,000.00 
1,000.00 

IHW.OO 
$179.279.60 

$ 400.00 
4,000.00 

10,000.00 
6,000.00 
3,000.00 
1,000.00 
1,000.00 

15,!XXJ.OO 
1,500.00 
2,500.00 
1,000.00 

52,379.60 

3,!XXJ.OO 
500.00 

5.00).00 
s 127.000.00 

$ 250.00 
3,150.00 
7,500.00 
6,!XXJ.OO 
1,800.00 
I,!XXJ.OO 
1,000.00 
5,!XXJ.OO 

3,000.00 
500.00 

3.00).00, s 106,500.00 

$ 250.00 
3,100.00 
6,000.00 
5,000.00 
1,500.00 

500.00 
5,000.00 

500.00 
9,000.00 

10,000.00 

.00 
2,500.00 

.00 
29,000.00 

500.00 
3,000.00 
4,000.00 
2,500.00 

500.00 
500.00 

3,000.00 
750.00 

1,000.00 
500.00 

31,292.00 

10,000.00 
3,500.00 
5,000.00 
2,000.00 

26,379.60 

10,000.00 
3,000.00 

32,000.00 
12,000.00 
1,000.00 
3,500.00 

13,000.00 

45,000.00 

• 5,000.00 
2,500.00 
2,000.00 

.00 

12,000.00 
2,000.00 

14,000.00 

.00 
1,000.00 

20,292.00 
4,000.00 

3,000.00 
1,000.00 

39,600.00 33,000.00 
33,600.00 32,!XXJ.OO 

:.:~ 31'o0oo00:o~o0 
9,000.00 , . 
I ,600.00 7• 400·00 7, 400.00 
900.00 

1·:·~ 1,600.00 
~oo 600~ m 
600.00 600.00 600.00 

7,8oo.oo 3 100·
00 

600.00 
$179,779.60 , 1 2 908 00 

. S127,ooo.oo Slo6'5oo·oo 
Note for 199~ Revised: Any additional funds above the $10 . , . 
Accounts Re<eJvobfe and Executive Office 6,500 Will be used to reduce the debt to the Notional B 'ld' Se . . u1 mg I'Vlces 
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Board of Retirement Report 
Since 1969 the purpose of this board has been to offer retirement 

benefits to employees of Free Will Baptist churches and agencies. Last 
years change in leadership has not altered that purpose. To focus atten­
tion on our plans to achieve this purpose, let me emphasis some of the 
major challenges before us: 

1. Aging of participants. Many of the hundreds who joined the plan in the 
1970's are now ready for retirement. In 1983 we paid out a total of 
$53,293 for withdrawals and settlements. In 1994 that figure reached 
$526,155- almost a ten-fold increase . 

2. Acquiring new participants. This represents our greatest challenge. We 
now have 951 participants. Yet with 2,400 pastors and a number of 
churches with multiple staffs, 42 daycares, 53 kindergartens, and 53 
day school programs, there are many unenlisted prospects. 

3. Increasing the level of contribution. During our early years, the mini­
mum was set at $20 every six months. We must move toward a more 
realistic level of contribution. For example, commercial plans and 
most church programs suggest or require a minimum contribution of 
15 percent of the gross pay package. 

4. Raising the level of denominational support. Gift income has averaged 
between $30 and $32 thousand for the last few years. We need a 
significant denominational commitment to this program. 

5. Maintaining a cost efficient operation. The staff and Board are commit­
ted to lowering the cost of our operations. Success of the Victory 
Campaign will help, but increasing the asset pool under management 
is the long range solution. 

6. Increasing the rate of return for our participants. Reaching our goals in 
each of the previous areas will result in increasing the actual rate of 
return. Our investments are poised to reflect the market more than any 
time in our past and should, with time, give us competitive returns. 

Our goal is to: 

~Serve all of the eligible participants in our denomination. 

}>Experience the highest returns from the safest investments available. 

}>Operate the most efficient program possible. 

~Fine tur.e our program until it is the best available. 

The first change in this direction was the addition of two new settle­
ment choices on July 1, 1994: a 1 0-year or I 5-year Guaranty Joint and 
Survivor Annuity. This combines the need for lifetime income and an 
assurance that early deaths will not adversely impact individual participants. 

Sincerely, 
William W . Evans, General Director 
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Synopsis of Minutes, FWB Board of Retirement 

Semi-Annual Meeting, December 8, 1994, at Doubletree Hotel 
and 

Annual Meeting, April 18-20, 1994, at the Free Will Baptist National Offices 

All members were present for each meeting. 
The major emphasis of these meetings were review and approval of 

the Office Operation Manual; investments and analysis of directions for 
the future; and the financial reports. 

BOARD OF RETIREMENT AND 
INSURANCE OF THE 

NATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF 
FREE WILL BAPTISTS 

Financial Statements 
Denmber 31 , 1993 

(Witb Independent Auditors' Report The~n) 

BOARD OF RETIREMENT AND INSURANCE OF 
THE NATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF FREE WILL BAPTISTS 
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Independent Auditors' Report 

The Board of Directors 
Board of Retirement and Insurance of th~ 

National Associa~ion of Free Will Baptists 

h t of the Board of Retirement and lnsurance 
We have audited the b.al~nce s e;ree Will Baptists as of December 31, 1993 
of the National AssocJatJon of . d changes in fund balances 

of fund transactions an 
and the related statements d d These financial statements arc the 
and c:lSh flows for the year then en e . 0 r responsibility is to express an 
responsibility of the Board's management. b . ud on our audit. Information 

fi ial statements asc . d 
opinion on these mane t of fund transactiOnS an 

I sheet and statemen s 31 
included on the ba ance f the year ended December , 

d c:lSh flows or 
changes in fund balances an ly and was extracted from 

ative purposes on d 1992 is presented for compar on which we exprcssc 
d by fund for that year, financial statements presente 993 

l.fi d opinion dated March :!9, 1 · an unqua 1 1e 

. . accordance with generally accepted auditing 
We conducted our audit m . h lan and perform the audit to 

t datds requ~re t at we p fr 
standards. Those s an h h the financial statements are ee 

I nee about w et er b . 
obtain reasona~ e assura d"t includes examining, on a test asJs, 
of material misstatement. An au I . . the financial statements. 

. h nts and disclosures m . . . 
evidence supportmg t e amou t"ng principles used and sJgmf•cant 

. d ssing the accoun 1 . 
1 An audit also mclu es asse I ting the overall financJa 

t as well as eva ua . 
estimates made by managemen .' h "'Udit provides a reasonable baSIS 

. We believe t at our ... statement presentation. 
for our opinion. 

f · 1 · all 
f d to above present au y, 10 

fi c·al statements re errc d 
ln our opmJon, the man I . . f h Board of Relirement an 

fi . al poStllOn o t e 
material respects, the mane• . . F w·n Baptists as of December 

. I AssocJatJon of ree I fl 
lnsurance of the Nauona . fund balances and cash ows 

· s and changes 10 . 
31 , 1993, and fund transact•~: confonnity with generally accepted accouniiOg 
for the year then ended 

principles. 

March :!3, 199~ 
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BOARD OF RETIREMENT AND INSURANCE OF 
THE NATIONAL ASSOClA TION OF FREE WILL BAPTISTS 

Balance Sheet 

Ot'ccml>u 3 I, 1993 

(with compantivt' totals for 1992) 

1993 
1992 

Un~strictt'd Rt'ti~mt'nt TotaJ TCMaj -AsSt'ts Op~ntions FUnd Equipmt'nt All Funds All Fu!!i! 

Clsh and c.uh equivalents (notes 2 and 8) s 7,748 922,436 930,1 M4 9-l.l,?l) Investments, fair market vaJue (notes 2 and 8) 7,102,244 7,102,2.}4 4,1!59.~71 Funds invested with retirement fund 4,11!6 4,11!6 J.97~ Accrued investment income receivable 74,848 74,1!411 70,97) Notes receivable (notes 3 and 8) 3,175,261 3.175,261 -1,1~7J29 Allowance for doubtful collections (78.300) (78,300) 
Office furniture. equipment, and automobiles, at cost, 

net of accumulated depreciation (note 4) 
40,489 40,489 -IS~ Due from equipment fund 10.3 11 10.3 II !~Jll Propcrt1es held for sale 

3;oo 
l.c.&SC costs (note 5) 7,1!911 7,89H II .OS I 

s 19,192 
Liabilities and Fund Oalanct's 

11,206,800 40,:Hi9 11,26 7,12! = 111088~ 

Uabilities: 

Notes payable, accounts payable and accrued expenses S 5.9n 11.226 17,203 17,106 
Due to rclJrement fund 

10.3 II 10.311 22JII 
Unearned loan origination fees (note 6) 46.562 46,562 60~ 
Annuities payable (note 7) 384,767 384,767 t76.m 
Funds held for Free Will Oaptist Foundation, Inc. 1.370,732 1,370,732 906.888 

Total liabilities 5,9n 1,813.287 10..3 I 1 1,829,575 1.11!3.6Z8 
Fund balances: 

Operations 13,855 13,1!55 10,932 
Retirement fund 9,197,578 9,197,571! 11,712,885 
Designated as reserve funds 195,935 195,935 IS8,Jl6 
Net invested in equipment 

30,178 30,178 22.977 

Total fund balances 13,855 9..393,513 30,178 9,437,546 8.904.910 

s 19832 I 1,206,800 40-189 I 1,26 7,12 t 2.0_.088.SJ8 

Ste :accomp:anyine no tes to financial statemt'nls. 

2 
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RETIREMENT AND INSURANCE OF 

• I ~~N: ASSOCIATION OF FREE WILL BAPTISTS 
I BE tf and Changes in Fund Balances Statement or Fund Traosac ODS 

Year ended December 31, 1993 

(with c:omparatin totals for 1991) 

1993 

Unrestricted Retlftment 
Qpent!ons Iru!!! EQuipment 

Addldoaa: _ ... ~.~-· ts 
QJatribullons from .---tpall 
Gitll Ill rest income _ notes receivable 

le (net of write- downS) (no&e 2) 
[llvesiiDcnt IDeome (net of investment 

. f~~)teo:~vestment portfolio (note 2) GilDS • 
Net realized galAS 
Net wuealiz.ed pius (losseS) 

Forfeitures and late ~~ tioD fees (note 6) 
AmQrtizatioa of loaD ongma 
Gain oa dispolilion of propcty 
t.{isce.1laneOu 

Total additions 

Dtduc:tlou: 
Salaries 
Fringe benefits 
Travel and promotional 
Of6c::e supplies and apense 
HOIISiD& 
Oecllpancy 
Board members ape113C 
LepJ and auditing 
Miscellaneous 
Insurance 
Depreciation (note 4) 
lalerC$1 expense _ trusts, annuities md other 
Participants accoWlts transferred to 

annuity liability 
Wilhdrawal of funds 

Total deductions 

Net iueteaSe (decrease) in funds for the yur 

Fund bUuce at bqilanln& of year 

Trw.Cers among funds and o ther ~ 
To equipment fund for asset acquiStion 
Net assets retired 

s 
31,706 

322 

1,371 

33,.399 

96,2.39 
59,917 
17,323 
21,176 
42,000 
62,711 
10,629 
13,131 
12,791 

335,917 

(302,.518) 

10,932 

675,881 

297.522 

263,7/7 

134,361 
279,424 

3,167 
23,412 

1,6/7,544 

3,212 
34,688 

92,384 

204.588 
493,555 

828,427 

849,117 

8,871.001 

13,963 

13,963 

(13,963) 

22,977 

12,000 

9,164 

Total 

All Funds 

675,881 
31,706 

297,522 

264,099 

134,.361 
279,424 

3,167 
23,412 

1,371 

1,710,943 

96,239 
59,917 
17,.323 
21.176 
42,000 
62,711 
10.629 
13,131 
16,003 
34,688 
13,963 
92,384 

204,588 
493,555 

1,178,307 

532,636 

8,904,910 

1992 

Total 

All Funds 

731,101 
32,228 

558,67-1 

:!15.238 

1:27,078 
(116,871) 

2,7-'2 
13.915 
9,60-1 
2,513 

1.576,:!16 

I 18,282 
6-1,008 
21.477 
17,989 
-15,600 
63.561 

8..3-10 
20,031 
6,107 

37,952 
15,740 
69.591 

38,985 
39-1,939 

922.602 

653,61-1 

8,252,550 

(1.25-1) 

To equipment fund for debt retirement 
Enrollment and service fees 

(12.000) 

(9,164) 
326,605 (326,605) ---=--- ----

Fuod balance at ad of year s 13,855 9,393,513 ====30:::.!'=17=8 9,437,546 8,90·4.910 

---•·• ~ta•emeuts. See ac:eompanylDc note~ to fin__... 

3 
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BOARD OF RETIREMENT AND INSURANCE OF 
THE NATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF FREE WILL BAPTISTS 

Statement of Cash Flows 

Year ended Oecemlxr J1, 1993 

(with comp:ar:ll ive totals for 1992) 

1993 
Unrestricted 
Operations 

Retirement 

Cash Flows from Oper:~ting Activities 
Fund Equipment 

Cash received from: 
Contributions from panicipants 
Gifts 
Interest income - notes receivable 
Investment income 
Forfeitures and late charges 
Miscellaneous 

Cash paid to I for: 
Suppliers and employees 
lnterest 
Annuitants 
Withdrawal of funds by panicipants 

Net operatmg cash Oows 
Cash Flows from lnv~ting Activities 

Purchases of office furniture and equipment 
Proceeds from sale of assets 

Investments: 

Purchases of investment securities 
Proceeds from sale of investment securities 

Notes receivable: 
New loans made 

Collection of notes receivable 

s 
31,706 

110 

1.371 

675,881 

375,822 

239,0S3 

2.747 

(341,967) (29,193) 

(92.384) 

(17,493) 

(493,555) 

(308,780) 660.878 

(9.164) 

(3.109,412) 

1.322,516 

(727.292) 

1.692,664 

----

TotaJ 
All FUnds 

675,881 

31,706 

375,822 

239,163 

2,747 

1,371 

(371,160) 

(92.384) 

(17,493) 

(493,555) 

352,098 

(9,164) 

(3,109,4 12) 

1.322.516 

(727,292) 

1,692,664 

Net investing cash nows 
Cash Flows from Financing Activities 

_ _J(..::.9 .164) (821,524) ---- ---1.:~~ (830,688) 

lnterfund transfers and repayments 
Net activity- Funds held for Free Will 

Daptist Foundation. Inc. 

Net financing cash Oows 

Net increase (decrease) in cash 

Cash at bcg~nning of year 

Cash at end of year 

See accompanying notes to financial statements. 

314,605 

314,605 

(3.339) 

11.087 

(314,605) 

463,844 

149,239 

(11,407) 

933,843 

922,436 $ ==7::!::7:::::4.8~ ===::::~~ 
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463,844 

463,844 

(14,746) 

944,930 

930,184 

1992 

Total 

All FuncJt 

731,101 

32.228 
558,67~ 

205JOZ 
3.231 
6.567 

(354,-18~ 

(55.527 
(tt.m 

(J30.8-15 

685,037 

(7,-161) 

6.09S 

(2.163.305) 
917,184 

(232.354) 

1.450.736 

(29.105J 

(-1,71~ 

(4,71~ 

651,216 

293.7 14 

9-14,939. 

AND INSURANCE OF 
OF FREE WILL BAPTISTS 

BOARD OF RETIREMENT 
THE NATIONAL ASSOCIATION 

Notes to Financial Statements 

Oecembu 31, 1993 

The Board of Retirement and Insurance of the National Association of Free Will Baptists (the Doard) is 

operated under the ausptces of The National Association of Free Will Baptists. Inc. The purpose of the Board 

15 10 
maantatn contributory retirement accounts for licensed or ordained ministers and Jay employees of 

churches, schools and denominational agencies of the National Association of Free Will D:~ptists, Inc. 

(1) Summarv of Significant Accounting Policies 

The major accounting principles and practices followed by the Board are presented below to assist the 

reader in evaluating the financial statements. 

Fund Accounting 
In order to ensure observance of limitations and restrictions placed on the use of resources available to 
the Board, the accounts of the Board are maintained in accordance with the principles of "fund 
accounting". This is the procedure by which resources Cor various purposes are classified for 
accounting and reporting purposes into funds that are in accordance with activities or objectives 

spectfied. 

Basis of Financial Statements 

The accompanying fin:mcial statements have been prepared on the accrual basis of accounting. 

Equipment Fund and Depreciation 

Uses of operating funds for the acquistion of computer and office equipment are accounted for as 
transfers to equipment funds. Depreciation of equipment is provided over the estimated useful !iCes of 

the respective assets on a straight line basis. 

Income Taxes 
The Board is exempt from income taxes; accordingly, no provision for income taxes has been made 

in the accompanying financial statements. 

Cash and Cash Equivalents 

For purposes of the statement of cash Oows, the Board considers all cash on hand, deposits in financial 
institutions and highly liquid debt instruments with a maturity of three months or less to be cash and 

cash equivalents. 

Loan Origination Fees 

loan origmation fees are amortized 10 revenue over the life of the related loan. 

Realized and Unrealized Gains and Losses on Investment Portfolio 

The excess (defict t) of proceeds [rom sale of mvestments as compared to cost is recognized as a 
realized gain or loss. The measurement of increase (decrease) in market values of investments from 

the begmnmg of year to the end of year is rccogntt.cd as unrealized gatns or Jossc~ 

5 
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~ BOARD OF RETIREMENT AND INSURANCE OF 
'l'HE NATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF FREE WILL BAPTISTS 

Notes to Financial Statements, continued 

Cash and Casb EQuivalents and Invesbnents or tbe Retirement Fund 

Cash and cash equivaleuts consist of the following: 

lnnstment Account 

Inc 2m~ Balanc:g 
Money marltet, cllccldng 

and savingsaccouuts s 10,J10 289,861 
Money market accounts held 

by investment bankers 9,089 632.575 

s 19,199 922.436 

Investments consist of the following: 

Market 

lnnstmen t /Stated 
lgc:ome Value 

Ouudl bonds (stated value) s 4,414 22,000 
Bood and U. S. Govemment 

Scauities Funds 104.300 1,344,904 
Common d!x!rs 54,645 2.922,010 
Fixed income bonds 19,263 217,422 
U.S. Treasury 110tes and bills 125,732 2.595.908 

s 308JS4 7,102,244 
Total earnings on cash and cash 

equivalents and investments s 321.SS3 
Less invcstment fees paid {63,776) 

Net invcstment income s 263,777 

Unrealized gains (losses) ltC reconciled u follows: 

As of Deeember 31,1992 s 
As ofDeeember 31,1993 

Net lli1IUiized gain for year ended December 31,1993 

Yield earned oa average total assets is computed as follows: 

aterest income- DOtes receivable 

Investment income 

Net realized pins on disposition of investments 

Net uurealiz.ed pins of investment portfoJjo 

Amortization of Joan origination fees 

Average ~ts (beginning and end of year) 

Yield as computed 
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s 

s 

~ 
22,000 

1,303,401 

2.642.604 

205,230 
2.404,794 

6.578,029 

UnreaUud 

Cumulative 

GaJps 
408,375 

681.357 

297.522 

263,777 
134,361 

279,424 

23.412$ 

Unreallud 

Cumulative 

Gains 

41.503 

429,195 

12.192 

198,467 

681JS7 

UDreaiJzed 

Cumulative 

LoS!a 

(163.584) 

(157,142) 

s 

998,496 

s 10,611.966 

9.41% 

Unrulized 

Cumulatl~e 

Losses 

149,789 

1,353 

157,142 

Net 
Unreallted 

Gaim 

CLossesl 
244,791 

524,215 

279,424 

(3) 

BOARD OF RETIREMENT AND INSURANCE OF 
TIIE NATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF FREE Wll..L BAPTISTS 

Notes to Financial Statements, continued 

Notes Receivable from Participants or the Retirement Fund and Churches and 
Denominational Agencies of the National Association or Free Will Baptists 

Following is a summary of notes receivable: 

Participant notes at 8.50% - secured by retirement account balances 

Churches and agency notes ranging to 14.50% -

s 63,711 

secured by related reaJ property 3,111.490 

s 3,175,261 

(4) Office Furniture, Equipment, and Automobiles 

A summary of office furniture, equipment and automobiles is as foUows: 

Office furniture and fixtures 

Olmpoter equipment 

Automobiles 

Accumulated depreciation 

Depreciation expense amounted to $13,963. 

(5) Capitalized Lease Payments 

s 36,799 

63,629 

15.594 

116,022 

75.533 

$.=~40~,48==9 

The Board entered into an agreement in 1991 to lease space in the National Headquarters Building 

and further agreed to contribute to the debt service costs during the construction period and to 

continue until the debt has been retired. Through the construction period costs amounting to $15,797 

were capitalized. These costs will be amortized against operations over a five year period. During 

1993, S3,160was charged against operations leaving a resultant balance of$7,898. 

(6) Unearned Loan Origination Fees 

Loan origination fees arc amortized to revenue over the life of the related loan. The following is a 

summary of the transactions relating to loan origination fees: 

Balance December 31, 1992 

Net fees charged on new loans 

Revenue recognized: 

Fee charged on short term line of credit 

Amortization of long- term origination fees 

Balance December 31, 1993 

7 
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21,912 

s 60,290 

9,684 

(23,412) 
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BOARD OF RETIREMENT AND INSURANCE OF 
TiiE NATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF FREE WILL BAPTISTs 

Notes to Financial Statements, continued 

(7) Annuities payable 

(8) 

(9) 

Upon attainjng retirement age, lhe retiree has lhe option, among others, to convert his panJcii'Ul 

account into an annuity to provide retirement benefits over his remaining Jjfe. The periodic benefit is 
calculated based on mortality gbJes considering life expectancy. Further, the liability Cor IIUiuilies 

1 determined annually by an actuary and such liability is adjusted as necessary. As of December 31, 1993, 

lhe recorded liabjJjty amounts to $384,767 and is sufficient to provide benefits over the life tx))ectancy or 
lhe annuitants. 

Information Regarding Financial Instruments (see notes 2 and 3) 

The Board has an accounting risk of loss in lhe areas oC cash and cash equivalents, investments and notes 
receivable to lhe extent cash funds are not insured by a governmental agency, investments are n01 

secured by mortgages or guaranteed by lhe United States Government. 

The following table summarizes lhe Board's accounting risk of loss: 

Amount Amount of 
Account Insured I AccountJnr 
Balan~ Secured Risk of loss 

Notes receivable s 3,175,261 3,175.261 Cash and cash equivalents 
930,184 528.609 401,575 Onuch bonds (mortgage bonds) 
22.000 22.000 Bond and U. S. Government 

Securities Funds 
1,344,904 1,344,904 Corumon stocls 
2,922,010 2,922,010 Fixed income bonds 

217,422 217,422 U.S. Treasury notes and bills 
2,595,908 2~95,908 

s 11,207,689 6.321,778 4~5,911 
Related Partv Transactions 

The Board provided office space and certain administrative services to the Free Will &ptist 

Foundation, lnc. The Foundation reimbursed lhe Doard S18,000 Cor lhese services during lhe year 
ended December 31, 1993. 

8 

A-116 

Board of Retirement and Insurance 
Salary and Benefits Breakdown 

Dll•dor: •Retired 7 month totals 
So lory 
Housin!VlJtitrties 
Social Security 
Retirement 
Insurance 

lae 
Hospital 
Dental 
Disability 

Note: Office car furnished. 
Total 

209.52 
2,325.48 

246.96 

1993 

$16,722.90 
7,000.00 
6,390.96 
2,364.60 
2,781 .96 

s 35,260.42. 

•E ut"'e Asslsta nt for 7 months In 1993 Dhector: xec ·~ $17,817.18 
Solory . . . 19,200.00 
Housinl¥lJtilities 6 886 84 
Social Security 1:8so:66 
Retirement 7,414.68 
Insurance 

life 
Hospital 
Dental 
Disobitrty 

Note: Office car furnished. 
Total 

286.68 
6,532.92 

595.08 
.00 

$53,169.36. 

286.68 
6,532.92 

595.08 
.00 

• 1 Manager for 7 months In 1993 becutlvelsslstant: Bus ness $17,410.18 
Salary . . 16,800.00 
HousinwUtl!JtJes 6,260.85 
Social Secunty 1,710.44 
Retirement 7 414.68 
Insurance ' 
~ ~6.68 
Hospital 6,532.92 
Dental 595.08 

286.68 
6,532.92 

595.08 

1994 

20,592.00 
19,200.00 
7,187.93 
1,989.60 
7,414.68 

$56,38411 

$18,320.00 
16,800.00 
6,428.69 
1,756.00 
7,414.68 

Disobitrty ·00 15 
Total $49,596. 

.00 ~~~ 
$50,719.37 

Metnber Services Manager 
So lory $28,695.30 $28,600.00 
Housing 

2,19515 5,166.23 Social Security 
1,430.00 860.72 Retirement 

7,414.68 7,414.68 Insurance 
Ufe 286.68 286.68 

6,532.92 Hospital 6,532.92 
595.08 595.08 Dental 

.00 .00 Disability 
$42,610.91 $39,165.95 Total 
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1995 Proposed 

286.68 
6,532.92 

595.08 
375.84 

286.68 
6,532.92 

595.08 
31010 

286.68 
6,532.92 

595.08 
254.52 

22,581.60 
19,200.00 

7,324.24 
2,089.08 
7,790.72 

$58,985.44 

$20,076.00 
16,800.00 
6,661.19 
1,843.00 
7,724.88 

...,.s=53-;;, 1os:;r.n-;o7 

$30,030.00 

5,424.55 
1,501.50 
7,669.20 

$44,625.25 



Secretary: •retlred--7 moath totals 
1993 1994 199S Propoli4 

So lory 
Board of Retirement and Insurance 

$15,572.00 
Housing 

Proposed Budget for 1995 
• 

Sociol Security 1_024.36 
Retirement 798.60 1993 1994 1995 
Insurance 

life 
2,897.16 Adual Budget Proposed 

194.28 
Hospital 2,510.52 
Dental 192.36 Salaries $96,239 $87,167 $90,925. 

Total $20,292.12* Employee Benefits 59,917 53,315 55,381 

Secretary /Rec:epltonlst Housing 42,000 36,000 36,000 

Salary $14,020.30 $14,872.00 
TroveVPromotion 17,323 26,000 22,000 

Housing $15,615.60 Auto/T rovei/Mointeno nee -0- 4,000 4,000 
Social Security 1,072.56 1,137.71 Auto Fund 6,000 6,000 6,000 
Retirement I, 194.59 
Insurance 

420.70 743.60 Furniture Fund -0- 6,000 6,000 
2,897.16 

780.78 
Ufe194.28 2,897.16 3,029.52 Plant Fund 62,711 65,000 50,842. 

Hospital 
194.28 194.28 

2,510.52 Office Expense 21,17 6 18,000 21,000* 
Dental 

2,510.52 2,510.52 

Disability 
I 92.36 192.36 192.36 

Equipment -0- 5,000 5,000 

Total 
.00 .00 132.36 Publications -0- 5,000 5,000 

$18,410.72 $19,650.47 $20,620.49 Dep(s Shore of Insurance Premium -0- 200 200 

New Employee Alert Ministers -0- 2,000 2,000 

Salary Boord Expense 10,629 9,000 10,000 
Benefits $2,621.80 Insurance -0- 2,200 -0-

2,347.95 
$4,969.75 Together Way -0- -0- 1,180 

LegoVAuditing 13,131 15,000 15,000 
Miscello neous 6,791 1,500 2,500 
Educotion/T ro ining -0- 3,500 3,000 
Total 5335,917 5344,882 5336,028 

•The Free Will Baptist Foundation will pay approximately $23,000 for services and space provided by the Boord 
of Retirement. 
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Free Will Baptist Foundation Report 

Last year Brother Hersey emphasized the Foundation was a "sleeping 
giant." There are strong signs that this giant is awakening. The evidence 
is a continuing surge of interest and excitement from our Departments 
and people concerning the what and how of its operation. 

Our people are blessed with adequate assets for funding the specific 
ministries and opportunities God has given us. The staff and I are working 
hard to provide educational material and marketing mechanisms to bring 
their supply and our ministry needs together. 

As you understand, my major emphasis in time and effort is dedicated 
to the Board of Retirement. In keeping that perspective, I have attempted to 
"fit in" appointments with individuals as I travel to and from various meetings. 
This is a very limiting way to operate but it is the best we can do for now. 

There are several principles we must keep in mind as we proceed. 
1. Continuing education of our constituents is essential. We are being 

assisted by the emphasis given to planning and deferred gift arrange­
ments in the public press and other charitable interests. However, it 
is imperative that we remember others are fishing in these same waters 
and many of them are looking to put their catch on their own stringer. 

2. We must maintain the highest standard of integrity and safety in our 
operation. Our agreements must be written and serviced with the 
most professional expertise available. To this end we have already: 

~ Sent David Brown to R & R Newkirk training seminar for Charitable 
Deferred Giving. 

~ Arranged to have the law firm of Prerea & Teitell serve as our counsel. 
~ Purchased Crescendo Software to provide presentation proposals 

quickly and accurately for all types of charitable gifts. 
~ Arranged for direct depositing of alJ payments. 
We are in the process of: 
~ Segregating Foundation assets from those of the Board of Retire­

ment to allow us more specific investment management. 
~ Working with various national agencies to serve their needs. 
~ Producing educational and promotional materials to continue what 

has begun as an exciting and challenging possibility. 

The present position of the Foundation reminds me of settlers of the 
Plymouth Colony. A good beginning has been made but a continent of 
possibilities are before us. I doubt that any of us can presently see beyond 
the nearest range of hills. Progress will not always be quick or easy and 
we may face some reversals, but as Caleb of old said, "Let us go up at once 
and possess it; for we are well able to overcome." 

Sincerely, 
William W . Evans 
Executive Secretary-Treasurer 
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Independent Auditors' Report 

The Board of Directors 
Free Will Baptist Foundation, Inc . 

B~ruwoocl EX«uli~ ((ntrr 
~61 Old Hrckory Bouk.-ard 
Suue J 03 
Brentwood. TN 37027 
TEL; 615/377-3"185 ·,. ·. 
FAX: 61 S/377-3"188 

We have audited the balance sheets of the Free Will Baptist Foundation, Inc. ·as 
of December, 31 1993 and 1992 and the related statements of support and 
revenue, expenses and changes in fund balances and cash Oows for the year 
then ended. These financial statements arc the responsibility of the 
Foundation's management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion·: on 
these fmancial statements based on our· audit. Information included on ·the 
statements of support and revenue, expenses and changes in ·fund balances 
and cash flows for the year ended December 31, 1992 is pi-es~oted for 
comparative purposes only and was extracted from financial statements 
presented by fund for that year, on which we expressed an unqualified opinion 
dated March 25, 1993. · .·.· ·_. '· ' ·:: ': 

. \ :' 

:..•.· .... 
'' 

auditing We conducted our audit in accordance with generally ac:Cepted 
standards. Those standards require that we plan and perform the 

·obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements 
audit to 
are free 

of material misstatement An audit includes examining. on a test basis, 
evidence supporting tbc amounts and discJosures in the financial statements. 
An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant 
estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial 
statement presentation. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis 
for our opinion. 

·~ • • • l • . .. 
In our opinion, the financial statements referred to · above present fairly. in all 
material respects, the financial position of the Free Will Baptist Foundation, 
Inc. as of December 31, 1993 and 1992, and the support and revenue, 
expenses and changes in fund balances and cash flows for the year then 'ended 
in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles. 

March 23, 1994 
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-- FREE WILL BAPTIST FOUNDATION, 

Balance Sheets 
December Jl, 1993 

INC. 

Wl 

· · . · · · , ·. · · -~- d its (note 2) . ' · · . · · $ ' " 7,.172 

1,324,034 
82.000 
46,698 

1,636 

s ' 1,461,540 

Casll md intereSt ~ g ~lh• Boal'd of Retirement and Inswance 
bearing accounts Wlw• "' J) 

Inttrest . A~ • ...-· lion of Free Will Baptists (note oflha National ~1• 
Land lltlcl for resale, at conm'buted value 

d ..... in.,.. receivable $4 871' 1993 
A&cfUC -·-- 1 • d d ....... ciation of , m . · et o( accumu a.e -r--Office cqwpment, n . . 
. aad $3,236 ill 1992 .: ' · ' 

' .. 
r •• . • 

' · · ·' . . . JJab!lltln and Fund Balances 

s 704,..588 
413,276 

',• 

9,524 
2,904 

1,130,292 

Liablilics: · · · · d · .... trusts (note 4) 
Interest bearing revocable an savm.,... 

. Future gift Interests payable (note S) 
· 8$ payable · 

===the National Ministries Offering (note 2) 

· · · Total liabilities 
. . .. 

Fund balances! 26,877 
J02,73S 

i,636 

331.248 

$ 1,461.540 

Operations 
Endowment funds (note 6) 

: Equipment fWlds · · · . ·· 
· , · · · · •· ·' · · ,.) Total fund balances 

.· :. . : 
•' 

"' .. ' 

ft cial statemeats. See auomp.nyial aotes to nau 

2 
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12.21 

23,248 . 

868,642 
4,000 

38,246 

3,271 

937,407 

600,4SS 
6.000 
7,-444 

-
613.899 

29,178 
291.059 

3.271 

323.508 

937,407 
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FREE WILL BAPTIST FOUNDATION 
Statemebt or Support and Re ' INC. venue, Expenses 

and Changes fn Fnnd Balances 
Year ended December 31, 1993 

(with companUve total. lor 199Z) 

Support aad renauc: 

Support through ~e Togelher Way•plu 
Contributions 
Inveslment income 
Endowment income 

Total support and revenues 

AJJoca.lions of canaiugs to revoabJe tnl.'sts. 
uvmgs tnl.'lts. beueficWiea and wnlitantl 

Net support aad revenue 
Expeua: 

SaJaries 
Travel ud promotiOB 
Office expense 
Pllblialticms 

T'raining llld educ:atioa 
Legal and IUdlliag 
MiscelJaneous 
Deprecladoa 

Total expenaes 

Ex f . cess 0 suppor1 and revenues over 
(under) expeases 

TransCcrs to Free ww Ba · pti.st Board o( Retirement 

Fuad balance at belfaalac or Jar 

hDd ~IDee at Clld of 1t:U 

See accompauyiDc Dotes to flnancbl ltatemcats. 

s 

1993 

Open~tlonr Endowment• "'-.u.-=~E!WL. Equipment 
Total 

All Funds 

Jtn . 
Total -

All "'"c!! 
12.005 

557 
70,791 

264 

3,600 

9,499 

577 

-
-

. : . 

JS,605 
10,056 
71,368 

264 

lJ~2 
32.039 

. 37,214 
236 

83,617 13,676 --=--- 97,293 80.S5l 

55,249 ----=-- - . 55.249 . 

42,044 . 

28,961 

. Sl.S90 

-

28.368 

14,500 
1.729 
4,818 

2.671 
1,711 
4,308 

932 

30,669 

(2.301) 

29,178 

26,8n 

3 

13,676 

- 14,500 ' . 10,000 
. 1.729 3,1)22 

- · 4.818 5,:;61 - 2,671 281 - 1.1u 1,112 -
2.000 - 4,308 2.918 

. ' 2.932 "· ..... ' . 737 
1.635 . . 1,635 . ----~~----~1~~~~ . ~ .. 

25,127 ----2~,000~ ___ 1:.!:,6~3~5 . . . 34,304 

U,676 

-

. ' 

(l,63.S) .. : . 7,740 

-
26,463 

(10,S2S) 

291.os9 ____ 3::..!:,27t~ 323,508 301,S10 . 

323,S08 302,735 ] 636 """"==~·~ 331.248 

' . 
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FREE Wll..L BAPTIST FOUNDATION, INC. 
Statement ot Cash Flows 

Year ead~d December 31, 1993 

(with compaNtlve totals for 1992) 

·. : . · ... .. 
{;ash flows [rom Optratlng A(tivltl" 

~ JteeiYed from! 
Contributions 
(JivcsllllCDt income 
National Ministries Offering (note 2) 

~ paid to suppliers and employees 
(]aims paid fzoll1 Benevolent f'lllld 
Distributions and expenses of National 

Ministries Offering . 
Interest paid on .evocable: and saving$ tnasts 
Payments made to endowment beneficiaries 

Payments made to annuilllniS 

Net ope~ating activities 

Cash 'flows [rom lnnstlng Acdvltlts 

Deposits mdc wilh the Board of Retirement 
and Insurance of 1ho National Association 
ofF~ Will Baptists (net o[ distributions) 

Pu!eha5e of computer equipment 

- Net investing activities 

Cash flows from f!nandng Act\vitltl 

Procuds from additions to revocable and savings trusts 

l'loeeeds from 1\atUR gift interests 
Wilhdnwals from revocable and savings trusts 

Net fmancing activities 

Net inaease (decrease) in cash 

~h at beginning of year 

Ush II end of yeu 

Ste accompanyh1g notes to linandal statements. 

s 

1993 

Opef'lltlons Endowmentt Equipment 

12,562 
62,603 
2,904 

(30,669) 

13,099 
577 

-
--

Total 

All Fund$ 

25,661 
63,180 
2.904 

(30,669) 

-

199% 
Tol:al 

All Fundt 

43,101 
61,333 

942 

(23.491) 
(1,031) 

(5,771) 

(5,2SS) (5,285) (29,617) 
(15,520) - - (15,520) (14,459) 

(2. 70S) -------- _ _l:(2~.7:.:::0:J5) _ _..,~(..:..;:44;:./.6) 
23.890 _ __:.1::,:.3,6::..:7..:.6 ---- __ ,.:;.37.:.;::.5~6~6 _ _:;.;30:;::.S;.::.6=-J 

(441.716) (13,676) (455,392) 

-
(441,716) (13,676) ----- (455,392) 

324,245 - 324,245 

380 
(2.507) 

(2.127} 

231,067 

262,000 - - 262.000 
(184,495) ----- ----- (184,495) (253,470) 

401,750 401,750 (22,4(}3) 

(16,076) - - (16,076) 6,031 

23.248 - - 23,248 17.217 

$===-='~1=72;;. ==-==== -==~=-... -=--'==1~72= ===23~,2~4~8 

4 
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FREE WILL BAPTIS T FOUNDATION 
Notes to Financial Statements ' 

INC. 

December 31, 1993 
Free Will Ba · . . ph.st Foundation, lnc. 
AssoctaUon of Free Will Ba t" P ISis, Inc. 

(the Foundation) is operated under the auspices f o the Natio..! 

(1) Summary of Si ·n gru acant Accounting Policies 

The ma· JOt accounting princi les . 
presented below to assist th P and practtces followed by the F . e reader in eva! . ree Will Baptist I' 
presented in accordance with stand ds uattng the fmanciaJ statemenl.s. Th fin oundation, Inc. 11'1 

an Audit and Accounting Guide (Am a~ reco~mended in "Audits of Certain ~ ancial statements lit 

F d 

encan lnsiJtute o! Certified Pub!" onprofit Organizatin..• • 
un Accounting Jc Accountants). ···-. 

In order to ensure observance of limitati 
the Foundation, the accounts are . . OtiS and restrictiotJS placed on th is the mamwned in rd e use of resources . 

procedure by which acco ance with the pnn· . I available to 
. resources !or vari Ctp es of "fund . 

purposes mto funds that are . ou.s purposes are classifi d ' accountmg•. This 
m accordance with activ "ti . . Je .or accounting and 

Basis of Financial Stat I es or obJectJves specified. reportma 
ements 

The accompany· fi . mg mancraJ statements ha bee 

Eo 
· ve n prepared on the aJ . 

Ulpment Fund and D . . accru ba.sJS of accounting. 
eprectahon 

Uses of operatin fun tram g d.s for the acquistion f 
ers to equipment funds. De . . o computer and office eq . 

the res ti precratton of eq • wpment are accounted , 
pee ve assets on a straight lin b . urpment is provided ov th . •ot as e asJS. er e estimated useful lifes of 

Income Taxes 

The Foundation is exempt fro . 
in the . m mcome taxes; acco d" 

accompanymg financial statemenl.s. r tngly, no provision for income tax has 

C 

es been made 

ash and Cash Eau· 1 ava ents 

For P~s of the statement of cash 
financtal wtitutiotJS and highJ , . . cash Y rqu1d 

Oows, the Foundation 
debt instruments with a 

and cash equivaJenl.s. 

(2) Funds Held for the National Ministries Otrering 

COtJS~ets aiJ cash on hand, deposits ill 
matunty of ,,_ __ 

u.u..., months or less to be 

The Foundation became the . 
artnuaJ fundr · . CU.Stodtan of funds · 3JSJng appeal to fund th receiVed through the National . . . 
Association of Free WiU Ba . e operating budgets of certa. Mimstnes Offering (Ill 
the funds are distributed. pllsts). During 1993 $2,904 was received : . dep~ents of the Na.tional 

an IS bemg held until such time as 

5 
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FREE WILL BAPTIST FOUNDATION, INC. 
Notes to Financial Statements, continued 

its Held b the Board 

(3) ~c:entratlon 
of Credit Risk and Interest Bearin 

of Retirement 
and Insurance of the National Association of Free Will Ba tists 

1be Foundation has interest bearing accounts amounting to $1,324,034 with the Board of Retirement 
aac1 (llsutallce (the Board). These accounts earn interest at rates established by the Board. The rate of 

retwn will vary based on market conditions and the performance of the investments of the Board. These 
ICCOUDts are uninsuted and are not collateralized, accordingly the risk of accounting Joss is the balance 
ID the accounts at any point in time. Withdrawal from the aceounts is without penalty, but withdrawal 

requites a 90 day notice. 

(4) Interest Bearing Revocable and Savings Trusts 

The Foundation maintains revocable trusts and savings trusts amounting to $704,588 as of December 31, 

1993 and pays interest to the trust beneficiaries. The rate of interest paid (see note 3) is dependent upon 
the amount of income earned from the funds held by the Board. Withdrawal from the accounts is 

without penalty, but withdrawal requires a 90 day notice. The trusts are without maturity. 

(S) Future Gift Interests Payable 
lbe Foundation maintains charitable unitru.sts amounting to $145,000 and gift annuities amounting to 

$268,276 as of December 31, 1993. These future gift interests pay interest at specified rates ranging from 

6.8~ to 8.7%. 

(6) Endowment Funds 
Endowment funds are subject to restnctJorJS by the donor requmng that the principal be invested in 

pet11etuity, and only the the income be distributed to the beneficiaries of the end()Wtlle1lt. The rate of 

interest paid (see note 3) is dependent upon the amount of income earned from the funds held by the 
Board. As of December 31, 1993, the Foundation held $302,735 of endowment funds which were 
invested in interest bearing accounts with the Board of Retirement and Insurance of the National 

Association of Free Will Baptists. 

(7) Related Party Transactions 

The Board of Retirement and Insurance of the National Association of Free WUJ Baptists provided 
office space and certain administrative services to the Foundation for a cost of $18,000 for the year 
ended December 31, 1993. These expenses have been included as a component of the following 

accounts in the statement of support and revenue, expetJSCS and changes in fund balances: 

Salaries 
Office expense 

s 14,000 

4,000 

s 18,000 

6 
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Income Budget: 

Gift Income 
Management Fees 
Total 

Expense Budget: 

Salary/Honororiu ms 
Travel & Promotion 
Office Expense 
Printing & Publications 
Training & Education 
legal & Auditing 
Miscellaneous 
Total 

The Free Will Baptist Foundation 
Proposed 1995 Budget 

1995 

$17,000 
36,000 

$53,000 

1995 
1994 

S2o,ooo· S1 s,ooo· 
8,500 7,500 
aooo· ~ooo· 
8,000 7,400 
3,500 4,500 
4,000 3,500 
1,000 

$53,000 1,000 
• Th $45,900 

e Foundation will receive the use of offices . . . . 
the amount of $18,000 and $22 000 res d~o~e ~~d certorn odmm~trotlve services for 1994 and 1995 in 

, pe IVe y. ese expenses Will be paid to the Boord of Retirement. 
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sunday School and Church Training Department Report 

Six months of intense orientation, training, and evaluation has been 
overwhelming but I am grateful for the cooperation of Dr. Roger Reeds 
during this transition period as he has given me the insights and knowl­
edge to continue the ministry of Randall House Publications. 

The financial report shows we have continued in our debt reduction by 
$175,000. While our cash may have been up over last year our total unit 
sales were down somewhat. Most all departments showed gains by 
cutting their costs and our proposed budget reflects future savings. 

All past due bills are now current and I am making every effort to bring 
Randall House to a cash basis. 

The proposed budget provides for continued debt reduction and plans 
to update our literature, services, and equipment. 

Many goals have been made but the foremost one is to call our people 
to revival and prayer through the printed word. 

Included in our report are the salaries of the three officials required by 
the Financial Disclosure Committee's Report of 1993. 

We are a manufacturing plant which requires skilled workers. Our 
employees have a total of over 400 years of service to Randall House 
Publications. Our benefit packages are nominal. Most of our employees 
could command a higher salary working elsewhere. They choose to work 
in a Christian environment and do service for their Lord. All of our employees 
are Christians and I praise God for their dedication and service. 

We maintain high standards of morality and dress codes. All of our 
employees are expected to attend their church and participate in its activities. 

I thank the Lord for every employee the Lord has sent to work in your 
publishing house. 

Your brother and friend, 
Alton E. Loveless, General Director 

Minutes Summary of the 
Sunday School & Church Training Board 

of the National Association of Free Will Baptists 

The Sunday School and Church Training Board met three times this 
past year. 

The first meeting took place at the National Association in Louisville. At 
that meeting, we elected officers and received our committee assign­
ments. The starting date for our new General Director was established. 
Guidelines for employee benefits were standardized and a company­
Wide pay scale was estab1ished. We requested of the Executive Commit­
tee, an allowance of time at the 1994 National in order to hi-light Randall 
House's growth through the years, and to honor Dr. Reeds. A video was 
authorized to present at this year's National Association. 
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The second meeting took place in Nashville, after the Leadership 
Conference in December. At this meeting, Dr. Reeds received permission 
to prepare two manuscripts for possible publication. We approved the 
theme, program, and participants for this year,s National Youth Confer. 
ence. We approved increases in the NYC registration for the coming year. 
We approved a Puppetry Video Series. Our Board responded to various 
complaints concerning the recommendation of "Christian Rock, in the 
teacher,s book of our Teen Sunday School Literature, by offering a 
statement that was published in Contact magazine. We had a general 
session with our new General Director Dr. Alton Loveless. A retirement gift 
was authorized for outgoing Director Dr. Roger Reeds. A vehicle whereby 
a complaint that cannot be resolved through normal channels was 
established, inviting any complainant to meet with the Board at the 
National Association. 

Our third meeting took place in Nashville, April 25-27. At this meeting, 
we received the auditor's report, and approved the 1995 budget. We gave 
Dr. Reeds a used typewriter/word processor that he has been using for 
book manuscripts. We set further guidelines concerning the require· 
ments for our writer in relation to "Christian Rock., The Board gave 
permission to the General Director to have the authority to print 2-3 books 
per year between sessions, after the Curriculum Committee has approved 
and the Board has been polled. The Board released the rights to the book 
Biblical Graphics by Dr. Reeds. We voted to discontinue the semi-annual 
financial statement given by our auditor. The Board raised the pay scale 
for Randall House by 4%. We setup new guidelines for our editors to deal 
with controversial subjects. Our General Director has been authorized to 
review our list of approved writers to be finalized at our next meeting. We 
have authorized the establishment of an Editor-in-Chief to be responsible 
for all curriculum. The Board authorized a set of sermon tapes by Rev. Rob 
Morgan caUed Power Parenting to be sold by our Youth Department. We 
approved an increase of 1 0 hours per week for an employee in the Youth 
Department. We approved the theme for the 1995 NYC. Truth and Peace 
fees were raised for 1995. Two regional Youth Workers Retreats were 
approved. The Board sent a resolution to the Executive Committee for 
action concerning a violation of the Church Covenant. We also expressed 
appreciation for our two outgoing members Rev. Milton Worthington, and 
Rev. Jim Shepherd for their faithful service to this department. 
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SUNDAY SCHOOL AND CHURCH 
TRAJNING BOARD AND 

RANDALL BOUSE PUBUCATIONS 

Ftnaodal Statemeots 

New..,..31, 1993 ud 1991 

~ lackpddcatA.w'UOfl' Rcport't'llereo•> 

D CHURCH TRAINING BOARD 
SUNDA "i SCHOOL~ HOUSE PUBLICATIONS 

AND RAJ'IDA.L..&J 
Table of CooteolS 

Page Number 

1 

Fio•oci•l Statements: 
2 

Bilanc:e ShedS 3 

Statancntl of Activity and Ql.anges in Fund Balance 
4 

Statements of Cash Rows 
5-8 

Note5 to rmancial Statements 

f\\~ Hill. Nui6r Allen. P.C. 
Cernhcd Pubhc Actount;~nts 

TmyA. HtU 
Rlnltll £ ~nl 

~ s AJ~a> 

Indeoendept Audlton' RtpOrt 

s-nl of OlredOI"' Board 
SaDCl•J School and Cburcb TralDIDC 

B«ntWONI E1u:cut" .. ~t""' 
71tl Old H...:ko<'· &ouk•••.i 
SUKC 10} 
atcruWONI. n; }7027 
TEL fll)l}1t.}~I!S 
FAX fiiV371·) 4AII 

aod RaDclall Bouse PubUcatloos 

and Church Training Board and 
• ba1aDOC sheets of SuodaY School 992. and the related 

We have audited ~icatiool as of Novembc:f 30. 1993 ~ nc!ws for the ycat coded 
R.aDdaU House in fuDd baliOCd and cas financial 
aatemCDtl of activity and clwl~ mooths ended Novembc:f 30, 1992. ~·lity is to 

Novembc:f 30, 1993 and ~bi~ of the Board's management. ~r rcspoosl ' 
statements arc the rcspons ~ statements based oo our audtts. 

css an opinion on tbcsc tina · .. 
expc . c:oually acc:cpted aud1h~g 

ed our audits in IC(:IOtdance Wl~ 1 rform the audits to obWD 
We QODCluC1 __ ..ta..A.. rcqu" that we plan pe c-. of material 
---..la..A•. Those stll.lNA'- .~. .... .., ___ ...:.1 statements are u- . 
~- aboUt wbe._. u... JlllilU"-.... • • dco<% supP0111ll& 
reasooable assu~ . . udes examining. on a test basiS, CVl • includes 
m)sstalcmCDt. An audit incl fi,nancial statements. An audat also b 
the amOUD!S and disda~ures .in .the used and signific:anl estimates Ulade w! 
asscssjng the aocountinl ~lpl:C overall fiD,aue:ial statemcut prcscutation. 
management, as w.:n as ~alual~~--"'lc baSis for our opinioo. 

. . .. A. our audits proVIde a ~ 
behevc lU'" fairl in all material 

. . the fin,anc:ial statements refctred to aboVe C T~& Board and 
lD our opuuon. financial po5ition of Sunday School and aDd 1992. and t.bc results of its 
rcspccts, the PublicatioaS IS of November 30, 1993 tbc car eodcd November 30, 
Randall HO\lSC . .. . .-.~ balances and cash flows for Y 'th ... nerally 
actl.ft.., and chanles m ,...,.. "' bc:f 30 1992. in c:oofonnity 'IY1 o--

.... , . -ths ended , .. ovcm 
1993 and t.bc nmc ......... . 

ptcd I(XOUDting prlDclples. /? - ~ 1~ f 12/~. r.f!. 

JanuaJ}' 31, 1994 
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SUNDAY SCHOOL AND CHURCH TRAINING BOARD 
AND RANDAlL HOUSE PUBUCATIONS 

Balance Sheets 

November 30, 1993 ud tm 

Assets 
Ourent assets: 

Cash and interest bearing deposits 
Accounts receivable: (notes 3 and 9) 

Trade, net of allowance for doubtful accounts 
of$7,000 

Employees and other 

Total re<leivables 

Inventory, at lower of cost (first-in, first-out method) or market (note 8) 
Deferred charges and prepaid expenses 

Total current assets 

Property, plant and equipment and capila.lized leases (notes 2 and 3): 
Land 
BW!ding 

Printing service equipment 
Office and administrative equipment 
Automobiles and trucks 

Less accumulated depreciation and amortization 

Net property, plant and equipment and capitalized leases 
Other assets: 

Loan cost, net of amortization of $186 in 1993 
Inventory, at lower of cost (first-in, first-out method) or market (note 8) 

Total other assets 

Liabilities and Fund Balance 

Ourent liabilities: 

$ 

Notes payable (note 3) $ 

Current installments of long-term debt and capitalized lease obligations (note 3) 
Accounts payable 
Accrued expenses 

Due to affiliated organization (note 1) 

Total current liabilities 

Long-term debt and capitalizl:d lease obligations (note 3) 

Fund balance 

Commitments (notes 4, 5, and 1) 

See acoompanying notes to financial sutements.. 
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$ 94,186 

231,387 
950 

232,337 

469,150 
28,666 

824,339 

140,341 
654,798 
405,885 
428,443 
51,698 

1,681,165 
1,116,842 

564,323 

4,599 
440,722 

445,321 

1,833,983 

69,014 
49,532 

230,547 
39,838 
5,271 

394,202 

256,450 

1,183,331 

1,833,983 

1992 -
115,135 

214,560 
1,970 

216,530 

431,289 
25,767 

788,nt 

140,341 
649,308 
405,885 
392,765 
51,698 

1,639,997 
1,()43,364 

596,633 

442,898 

442,898 

1,828,252 

1'72,046 
60,059 

356,346 

31$19 

621,430 

201,654 

1,005,168 

1.828,252 

AY SCHOOL AND CHURCH TRAINING BOARD 
SUND AND RANDALL HOUSE PUBUCATIONS 

r A ti ity and Changes in Fund Balance Statements o c v 

ber 30 1993 ud the Dille months ended November 30, 1992 For the year ended Novem • 

Revenues: 
Net sales: 

CunicuJum 
Rmdall House books 
Merchandise 
Bulletins 
vacation Bible School 
Bookstore 
Printing 
Other sales 

Net sales 
Freight and handling 
Other income 
Commission income on hymnal sales (note 1) 

Ellpenses· 
Cost of sales: 

Inventory at beginning of year 
Merchandise purchases 
Depreciation . 
Editorial and printing preparatiOn 
Printing production 
Spanish department 

Us.s inventory at end of year 

Selling. general and administrative: 
Administrative 
Bookstore 
Bookkeeping 
Building 
Sales and promotion 
Shipping 
General 
Amortization of Joan costs 
Depreciation 
Interest expense, including finance charges 

Total expenses . 
Excess of revenues over expenses from ope:rabons 

Youth 0epar1ment (note 6) 

Excess of revenues over expenses 

Fund balance, beginning of year 

Fund balance, end of year 

. to r---ial statements.. See acoompanymg notes LWAJA-
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1993 

s 1,783,905 
68,454 
19,814 
16,346 
8,469 

136,491 
57).92 
68.344 

f-159,115 
84,533 

8,522 
4.978 

2,257,148 

874,187 
'1Z7,786 

13,000 
329,430 
615.006 
28.993 

2,088,402 
909.872 

1.178.530 

106,963 
60,399 

147,281 
135,576 
106,403 
135,883 

87,867 
186 

60,479 
61,785 

902.822 
f-081.352 

175,796 

2.367 

178,163 

1,005,168 

s 1.183.331 

1992 

1,321,803 
51,355 
14,617 
20,792 
3,631 

107,557 
26,462 
55,924 

1,608,141 
62,941 
16,877 
3~09 

1,691,468 

877,363 
181,740 
10.123 

242,249 
466,219 

17795 

1,795,489 
874,187 
921.302 

80,427 
46,496 

108,899 
91,554 
64,326 
89,493 
63,817 

54,199 
60~36 

659 747 

1~81,049 

110,419 

2.295 
112,714 

892.454 

1.00~ 168 



SUNDAY SCHOOL AND CHURCH TRAlNIN 
AND RANDALL HOUSE PUBUCATIO~SBOARD 

Statements of Casb Flows 

For lbe year ended November 30 1993 lllld lb n1 
' e DC IDODlbJ euded November 30, 1992 

Casb Flows from Operating Activities 

Eu:ess of revenues over expenses 

Adjustments to reconcile exces of revenues over expe 
to net cash provided by operating activities nses 

Depreciation and amortization 
(Increase) decrease in: 

Receivables 
l.aventories 

Deferred cbarges and prepw expenses 
l.acrease (deaease) in: 

Accounts payable 
Accrued expenses 
Due from affilialed organizalion 

Net cash provided by operating activities 

Cash Flows from Investing Activities 

Pu.rchase of equipment 

Net cash used by investing activities 

Cash Flows from Ffnandng AcdYitles 
Loan costs 

Proceeds from borrowings 
Repayments of debt 

Net cash used by financing activities 

Net increase (decrease) in cash 

Cash at beginning of year 

Casb at end of year 

Supplemental disclosures: 

l.aterest. including finance charges paid 
Non cash· · - mveshng and financing transacti . 

Acquistion of equipment ons. 

l.astallment indebtedness incurred 

See accompan · ymg notes to fmanciaJ statements. 
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s 

s 

s 

s 

s 

1993 -
178,163 

13,665 

(15,807) 
(35,685) 

(2.899) 

(125,799) 

6,859 
5.211 

83,768 

{41,168) 

(41,168) 

(4,785) 
250,000 

(308,764) 

(63.549) 

(20,949) 

115,135 

94,186 

63,995 

12,410 

12.410 

112,714 

64.322 

(26,998) 
3,166 
8,146 

(50,48-1) 

7.362 
(27.223) 

91,005 

(24,806) 

{24,806) 

(60.381) 

(60.381) 

5,818 

109.317 

IJ5,135 

60.536 

11.300 

11,300 

SUNDAY SCHOOL AND CHURCH TRAINING BOARD 
AND RANDAlL HOUSE PUBUCATIONS 

Notes to Financial Statements 

November 30, 1993 lUJd 1m 

lbe Board operates under the auspices of the Natio!W Association of Free Will Baptists and is governed by a 

Board of DitedOJS. 

Dunn& the year ended November 30, 1992, the Board approved a change ill it's fiscal year end from the last day of 

~to November 30. 

(1) Summary of Significant Accoundng PoUcies 

Inventories 

(2) 

[nventories ate stated at the lower of cost or market, with cost being c:letemtined by usc of the first-in, first-out 

method. 

Property, Plant and Equipment 

Property, plant and equipment ate sated at cost Expenditures for mainle!Wice and repairs. renewals. and 
bellerments that do not significanlly extend lhe useful lives of assets ate expensed as inCllmld. Depreciation is 
provided using the stta.ight4ine method. 

Amortizadon of Loan Cost 

Loan cost are being amortized on a stra.ight4ine basis over the life of the loan. 

Income Taxes 

The Board is exempt from Federal and state inccme taxes; acootdingly, no provision for income taxes is made 
in the IICCOunts. 

Casb and Casb Equivalents 

For purposes of the statement of cash flows, the Board considers alJ cash funds, cash bank ~Ca>unls and highly 

liquid debt instruments purch.ased with a maturity of three months or Jess to be cash and cash equivalents. 

Property, Plant and Equipment and Capitalized Leases (see note 3) 

Depreciation and amortization c:lwged to opentions computed on the straight4ine method was $73,479 for 
the year ended November 30, 1993 and $64.322 for the nine months ended November 30, 1992 

Equipment includes capitiali2zd leases as follows: 1993 199Z 

Printing service equipment s 127,250 127,250 
Office and adminisuative equipment 164,157 151,746 

291,407 278,996 

Less accu.mulated amonization 201,710 170,021 

89,697 $========= 108,975 
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SUNDAY SCHOOL AND CHURCH TRAINING BOARD 
AND RANDALL HOUSE PUBUCATIONS 

Notes to F1nanclal Statements, continued 

(3) Notes Payable, Long-term Debt and Capitalized Lease Obligations 
A summary of notes ~yable, long~rm debt and capitalized lease obligations is as follows: 

Notes payable: 

Note payab.Je on demand to Board of Retirement and lnsut 
of the !'latiooaJ Association of Free Will Baptists at 2% .::: 
bank pnmc (sec below for security agreement). s 

69
_
014 Long-term debt: ===::!~--!:f--!: 

13.5% equipment obligations, maturing through December 
1995, pay~ble monthly $394 including interest, secured b 
related equ1pmcnt y $ 

7% install_ment obligation payable to a Joc:a1 bank, payable in 
monthly IIIStallments of $2,248 including interest, through 
~008 secured by fust mortgage lien on all real property and 
unprovements. 

11~9& installment obligation payable to the Board of 
~tuement . and Insurance . of the National Association of Free 
. ill Bap~JSts, payable m monthly installments of $2.461 
mc:J_umng mterest, through 2001 secured by fust mortgage lien 
~ ~ real property and improvements, and a first security 
mterest m all ~ts receivable. inventory, equipment and 
trade fixtures. 

Total long~rm debt 

Capital lease obligations: 9.1% to 16.8% obligations under capital 
.leases payable montbly $5,402 - sec note 2 

Less cwreot maturites of long-(erm debt and capital 
lease obligations 

244,376 

252.942 

53,040 

305,982 

49,532 

In.046 

11.914 

159,750 

171,664 

90049 

261,713 

60.059 

s 256,450 201,654 

:; ao.:d le~ certain equip~ent under capital leases (see note 2). The obligations are being amortized by 
po on o annuaJ rentals m excess of interest Interest was im led · · 

16.8% based on the lessors implicit rate of returo. pu usmg rates rangmg from 9.1% to 

The follo~ing is a schedu.Je, by years, of maturities of long term debt and future min. um lease ts 
under cap• tal leases as of November 30, 1993. liD paymen 

TotaJ maturities of Jong-4Cnn debt 

Less amount representing interest 

November 301 

1994 
1995 
1996 
1997 
1998 

1999and lhe~ 

Present value of net minimum lease payments 
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s 

s 

Lone-Term 
Debt 

14,010 
15,284 
12,107 
12,564 
13,472 

185,505 

252.942 

C.pitaJ 
Leases 

35,522 
18,864 
4,983 
1,200 

60,569 

7,529 

$==~53~,040~ 

SUNDAY SCHOOL AND CHURCH TRAINING BOARD 
AND RANDALL HOUSE PUBUCATIONS 

Notes to F1nancial Statements, continued 

(4) Operating Leases 
The Board leases certain equipment under operating leases. Rent expense under such operating leases 

amounted to $13,909 for lhe year ended November 30, 1993 and $16,815 for lhe nine months ended 

November 30,1992. 

Minimum annual rentaJs under noncancelable operating leases are as follows: 

1994 s 
1995 
1996 

12.105 
1,456 

242 

$.=~13~.80~3 

(S) Pension 
The Board participates ill the master pension plan of the Board of Retirement and InsU13Dce of the 

National Association of Free Will Baptists. The plan is contmutory and is matched up to a maximum of 

59& of compensation. Employees wilh two years of service may participate. Pension expenses amounted 

10 $19,794 for the year ended November 30, 1993 and $14,481 for the nine months ended November 30. 

1992. The pension plan is a defined contmution plan. Under lhe plan. an account is maintained for each 
participant and upon retirement the participant can eilher receive a lump-6um distribution or purchase one 

of several types of annuity contracts. 

(6) Youth Department 
The purpose of the Youth Department is to provide ministries and services to youth and youth workers of 

lhe Association. The following is a summary of lhe department's activities: 

1993 1992 

Revenue from conferences and related services s 105.287 99,356 

Expenditures for conferences and related services 63,888 60,685 
General and administrative expenses 39,032 36,376 

TotaJ expenditures 102,920 97,061 
Excess of revenue over expenses s 2.362 2.225 

(7) Agreement with A1Tfliated Organization to Distribute Hymnals 
The Board bas a&reed to warehouse and distribute hymnals for the Executive Office of the National 

Association of Free Will Baptists. Further, lhe Board will invoice the customer, col.Ject funds and remit such 

collections, net of commisions of $.795 per hymnal sold, to lhe Executive Board. As of November 30, 1993 the 

Board was warehousing approximately 8,100 hymnals with an estimated replacement value of $120,000. The 

following summarizes the transactions under this agreement as of November 30, 1993: 

1993 

Amount due to (from) Executive Office at beginning of period S (204) 
TotaJ sales of hymnal$ 75,300 
Less total commissions earned {4,978) 
Less remittances made to the Executive Office (64,847) 

Amount due to (from) Executive Office at end of period $ ==:::!!5~.2!::!::7~1 
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Since 

Inception 

889,819 
(76,312) 

(808,236) 

5.271 



SUNDAY SCHOOL AND CHURCH TRAINING BOARD 
AND RANDALL HOUSE PUBUCATIONS 

Notes to Flnanclal Statements, continued 

(8) Inventory 

Inventory consists of denomination literature and materiah, a portion of which will not be sold witbin one 
year. These long-«c:DD inventory items consist of literature which will be used on a cycle basis ranging 
from two yeazs to seven years and published books. The following su.m.marius the inventory by maja type 
between that which is classified as current as compared to long-«erm as of November 30, 1993. 

Bookstore merchandise 

Printing production and preparation raw materia.Js 
Work in process 

Finished literature: 
Curriculum 
Shipping miscellaneous 
Lifequest material 

Randall House Books and merchandise 
Spanish cunicu.lum 

Allowance for obsolesence 

TotaJ inventory 

(9) Concentration or Credit Rlsk 

s 

s 

Current 
Asset 

65,286 
28,604 

15,383 

38,629 
151,248 

5,000 
65,000 
40,000 

469,150 

469.150 

39.279 
96,394 

392.549 

528,222 
87,500 

440.722 

The Board is a distribut<w of bible based sunday school and church training auriculu.m, and olber 
denominational publications.. The Board extends aedit to Its customers which consist primarily of Free Will 
Baptist churches and religious bookstores. These accounts are not coJlaleralized and are subject to accounting 
risk of loss amounting to the outslanding balance at any point in time. 
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Salary Breakdown 

Geltral Director 

Solory u "10+: Housing and li .. ,es 
Social Security 
Retirement 

1993 
$39,188 .10 

Insurance 614.64 
~ U18A4 

15,00).00 
9,603.72 
1_365.00 
3,402.84 

Medical 143.76 
Dental 426.00 
Disability ·...,S.-;-;68".5"'5 9".6'76 

(The Boord either pays mlleoge or furnishes o travel cor.) 

•Edttor-ln-Chlef--Aduh Curriculum 
Sa lory 
Housing Alkwiance 
Retirement 
Insurance 

Ufe 
Medical 
Dental 
Disobitlty 

Youth Division Director 
So lory 
Social Security 
Retirement 
Insurance 

Ufe 
Medical 
Dental 
Disability 

'Port-lime 

749.76 
2,679.96 

143.76 

$20,072.11 
15,600.00 

1,147.00 
3,735.96 

162.48 
:...,S40~. 5~55r-.o.,7 

$21,12910 
1,616.38 
1,040.00 
5,23418 

85.20 
4,560.75 

440.76 
147.57 

· .... s=29~.01"'9 .rr86 

I:J!l..OO 
1,080.00 

144.00 

1994 
$38,000.00 

15,00l.OO 
4,055.00 

520.00 
2,252.00 

426.00 ~~:;-;;;:; 
$59,827.00 

749.76 
1,080.00 

143.76 

s . 
15,600.00 

2,300.01 

32 6.4 9 ........... -::-;:;;:;-;:;;\, 
S17, 900.01 

85.20 
4,567.08 

440.76 
147.57 

$21,112.00 
1.615.07 
1,040.00 
5,240.41 

$29,007.67 
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1995 
$37,440.00 

3,382.92 
440.76 

749.7 6 
1,080.00 

143.7 6 

13,017.00 
3,862.22 
4,208.09 
3,823.68 

$62,350.99 

s . 
16,224.00 

2_300.01 

32 6.4 9 . .......-;-::-r;:;:;"j\1 

$18,524.01 

8510 
4,505.7 6 

440.76 

$21,956.48 
1_679.67 
1,097.82 
5,187.61 

155.89 -r=~;:n 
$29,921.58 



A Cost Comparison Report 
1994 

SP Gl ST .. UGP AY DCC -RHP 
Nursery Teacher 3.99 3.99 3.90 3.99 3.99 3.60 Teacher's Resource Pkt. 8.99 8.99 9.19 9.19 9.19 8.95 Pupil's Handwork 2.19 1.99 2.05 2.09 2.09 1.95 Bible lesson Cards 1.99 2.09 1.95 Preschool Teacher 3.99 3.99 3.90 1.35 3.99 3.99 3.60 Teacher's Resource Pkt. 8.99 8.99 9.19 6.00 9.19 9.19 8.95 Preschool Student 2.19 1.99 2.05 1.25 2.09 1.95 Preschool Workbook 2.19 2.09 2.09 1.95 Picture lesson Card 1.99 .79 .75 1.80 Primary Teacher 3.99 3.99 3.90 1.35 3.99 3.99 3.60 Visual Packet 8.99 8.99 9.19 6.00 9.19 9.19 8.95 Primary Student 2.19 1.99 2.05 1.25 2.09 2.09 1.95 Primary Workbook 1.20 2.09 2.09 1.95 *Memory Verse Packet 

8.95 Junior Teacher 3.99 3.99 3.90 1.35 3.09 3.99 3.60 Visual Packet 8.99 8.99 9.19 6.00 9.19 8.95 Junior Student 2.19 1.99 2.05 1.45 2.40 1.95 Junior Workbook 2.40 2.09 1.95 Teen Teacher 3.99 14.99 3.99 1.45 3.85 3.99 3.60 Visual Packet 8.99 9.19 9.19 8.95 Teen Student 2.19 6.99 3.10 1.45 2.40 2.09 1.95 *Teen Workbook 
1.95 High Teen Teacher 3.99 14.99 3.99 1.65 3.85 3.99 3.60 Visual Packet 9.99 9.19 9.19 8.95 High Teen Student 2.19 6.99 3.10 1.45 2.40 2.09 1.95 • High Teen Workbook 
1.95 Bible Teacher/Young Adi 1.65 3.85 3.60 Visual Packet 

Challenge (Young Adult} 1.65 1.50 1.95 Bible Teacher 3.99 14.99 3.90 3.20 3.85 3.99 3.60 Bible Scholar 2.19 6.99 2.25 1.60 2.59 2.19 1.95 Bible Scholar ( Lg. Print} 2.99 3.09 3.30 2.59 2.10 Visual Packet 9.99 9.19 9.19 Visitor's lesson leaflet 2.25 2.09 1.95 

SP = Scripture Press **UGP = Union Gospel Press AY = Free Will Baptist Press 
Gl = Gospel Ught RHP = Randall House Publications ST = Standard 
DCC = David C. Cook 

**In order for a price comparison to be accurate one needs to make a visual comparison. For instance it may 
appear that Union Gospel Press has lower prices than us or others but they generally run quite a few pages 
shorter in their publications. 

*Only available from Randall House. 

Please note that most companies ore charging far more for their products than Randall House Publications. 
Save money, receive quality, and preserve sound dodrine by purchasing your literature at Randall House 
Publications. 
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Revenues 
Total Soles 
Other Income 

freight and Handling 
Commission on Hymnals 
Youth Division 
Miscellaneous Income 

Expenses 
Cost of Outside Purchases 
Editorial 
Graphic Arts 
Printing Production 
Spanish 
Depreciation 

General Expenses 
Youth Division 
Soles Division 
Bookstore 
Administration 
Accounting 
Shipping 
Building 
General 

Budget 
1995 

Total Revenues 

$2,280,573.45 

85,(8).00 
25,(8).00 

140,965.00 
8,500.00 

s 227,(8).00 
180,400.00 
187,800.00 
591,900.00 
28,400.00 
12,(8).00 

S1 ,221 ,soo.oo 

s 140,965.00 
148,300.00 

64,300.00 
101,500.00 
146,(8).00 
136,500.00 
121,500.00 
235,300.00 

$1,094,365.00 

Total All Expenses 

Net Income 

Debt Retirement 

Working Capitol 
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$2,540,038.45 

$2,321,865.00 

s 218,173.45 

s 175,000.00 

s 43,173.45 



Expenses Spanish 
Shipping Salaries s 13,500.00 Boobfore s 38,500.00 Salaries s 60,000.00 Cost of Outside Purchases Travel 3,00l.OO Salaries 

100.00 Supplies 5,000.00 Curriculum s 52,000.00 Supplies 500.00 Entertainment 
600.00 Equipment Maintenance 1,500.00 Merchandise 110,000.00 Equipment Maintenance 200.00 TrOYel Expense 
700.00 Equipment Rental 500.00 Bookstore 65,000.00 Translation 2,00l.OO Supplies 

1,000.00 Freight 47,000.00 
$227,000.00 Postage 500.00 Printing 

3,000.00 Postage 5,000.00 Equipment Rental Editorial Telephone 2,000.00 3,000.00 Telephone 1,000.00 Salaries $ 82,000.00 FICA 1,700.00 Postage 
1,000.00 FICA 6,000.00 Telephone Housing 22,000.00 Retirement 1,200.00 3,000.00 Retirement 2,000.00 FICA Travel l,(XXJ.OO Insurance 3,400.00 1,200.00 Insurance 7,500.00 Supplies 500.00 Miscellaneous 400.00 Retirement 
5,500.00 Miscellaneous 1,000.00 Insurance Write(s Fees 52,000.00 $ 28,400.00 Advertising 6,000.00 s 136,500.00 Royalties 6,000.00 

Depreciation Dues and Subscriptions 200.00 Conventions and Seminars 500.00 s 12,000.00 Miscellaneous 500.00 Building Dues and Subscriptions 500.00 s 64,300.00 Salaries s 42,000.00 Postage 200.00 Total Cost of Sales $1,227,500.00 Supplies 4,000.00 Telephone 400.00 Administrative Equipment Maintenance 4,000.00 FICA 4,000.00 Salaries s 57,900.00 Building Maintenance 4,000.00 Retirement 4,000.00 General Expenses 
Social Security 3,900.00 Utilities 34,000.00 Insurance 7,000.00 Housing Allowance 13,100.00 Insurance (Building) 18,000.00 Miscellaneous 300.00 Youth Division 
Printing 500.00 Telephone 600.00 

$180,400.00 Salaries s 30,500.00 Entertainment 800.00 FICA 4,000.00 Graphic Arts Entertainment 200.00 Travel 4,000.00 Retirement 1,500.00 Salaries $118,500.00 Travel and Expense 2,000.00 Auto Expense 1,000.00 Insurance 8,400.00 Travel l,(XXl.OO In House Printing 500.00 Auto leose 4,500.00 Miscellaneous 1,000.00 
s 121,500.00 

Supplies 4,000.00 NYC '95 44,600.00 Supplies 2,000.00 Art Services 5,000.00 Truth & Peoce '95 26,900.00 Equipment Maintenance 500.00 Freelance Artwork 6,000.00 NYET'95 3,325.00 Equipment Rental 500.00 General Expenses Color Separation 12,000.00 Not'l Youth Workers' Retreats 18,400.00 Conventions & Seminars 1,000.00 Automobile Expense s 4,000.00 Telephone 600.00 Conventions & Seminars 500.00 Dues and Subscriptions 500.00 Automobile lease 2,800.00 FICA 9,100.00 Dues & Subscriptions 100.00 Postage 500.00 Supplies 2,000.00 Retirement 3,200.00 Postage 500.00 Telephone 700.00 Equipment Maintenance 6,000.00 Insurance 13,000.00 Telephone 700.00 FICA 1,600.00 Equipment Rental 4,000.00 Camera Supplies 1,000.00 fiCA 2,340.00 Retirement 4,200.00 EquipmenVleose/Purchase 50,000.00 Masking Supplies 500.00 Retirement 1,800.00 Insurance 3,800.00 Employees' Insurance 500.00 Stripping Supplies 4,400.00 Insurance 7,600.00 Miscellaneous 500.00 Boord Travel & Expense 16,000.00 Plates 8,500.00 Miscellaneous 1,000.00 $101,500.00 legal & Auditing 12,000.00 Miscellaneous l,(XXJ.OO s 140,965.00 Taxes 10,000.00 
s1a?,aoo.oo Accounting Payroll Services 4,000.00 Printing Produdlon Sales Division Salaries s 97,000.00 Miscellaneous Printing 2,000.00 Salaries $139,000.00 Salaries $ 24,500.00 Supplies 4,000.00 Oepreci otio n 66,000.00 Travel 1,000.00 Housing 9,500.00 Equipment Maintenance 4,000.00 Interest Expense 40,000.00 Supplies 18,000.00 Entertainment 500.00 Postage 4,500.00 Miscellaneous 16,000.00 Equipment Maintenance 18,000.00 Travel 4,500.00 Te!ephone 11,000.00 s 235,300.00 Dues and Subscriptions 300.00 Supplies 1,500.00 FICA 8,000.00 s 1,094,365.00 

Stock 110,000.00 Advertising and Promotion 80,000.00 Retirement 2,000.00 Total General Expenses Parts 3,000.00 Dues & Subscriptions 300.00 Insurance 15,000.00 Ink 9,000.00 Postage 16,000.00 Miscellaneous 500.00 Outside Printing 260,000.00 Telephone 3,000.00 $146,000.00 Telephone 600.00 FICA 1,000.00 FICA 12,000.00 Retirement 1,000.00 Retirement 5,000.00 Insurance 5,500.00 Insurance 14,(XXJ.OO Miscellaneous 1,(XXJ.00 
Miscellaneous 2,000.00 $ 148,360.00 

$591,960.60 
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Budge t-1995 
Sunday School Uterature 

c. T .S. Literature 

Helpers Leader's Guide @ 3.75 s 1,556.25 
415 @ 3.75 5,925.00 

1,580 Helpers Pocket 
@ 3.75 1,968.75 Annual Quantities 

525 Discoverers Leader's Guide 
@ 4.95 9,528.75 Discoverers Pocket 1,925 @ 3.75 2,250.00 4,950 Nursery Teocher @ 3.75 18,56250 600 Learners leader's Guide 
@ 2.05 5,02250 20,000 Make N Do @ 2.05 41,tXXJ.OO 2,450 Learners Student 
@ 3.75 2,531.25 17,000 My Bible lesson Cords @ 2.05 34,850.00 675 Adventurers Leader's Guides 
@ 2.05 6,150.00 4,700 Nursery-Preschool Flonnelgroph @ 8.95 42,065.00 3,000 Adventurers Student 
@17.95 5,56450 2,350 Nursery-Preschool Teaching Pictures @ 8.95 21,03250 310 lifeQuest leader's Guides 
@ 2.05 3,690.00 8,500 Preschool T eocher @ 3.75 31,875.00 1,800 UfeQuest Student Handouts 
@ 3.75 3,281.25 22,000 Preschool Student @ 2.05 45,100.00 875 Focus Leader's Guides 
@ 2.05 17,220.00 39,000 Preschool Companion @ 2.05 79,56910 8,400 Focus Students 
@ 2.05 91993.75 27,000 Picture lesson Cords @ 1.95 52,650.00 4,875 lifeline Students s 74,682.00 7,200 Bible Times {Toke Home Paper) @ 2.10 15,120.00 

T otol literature Soles s 2)7 6,073.45 10,200 Primary T eocher @ 3.75 38,250.00 
Less Discount to Bookstores 395,000.00 38,000 Primary Student @ 2.05 n,900.oo 

1,881,073.45 Toto I literature Soles 47,000 Primary Companion @ 2.05 96,350.00 3,325 Memory Verse Pocket @ 8.95 29,758.75 8,044 Primary Doys @ 2.10 17,010.00 4,100 Primary-Junior Flgroph @ 8.95 36,695.00 Other Sales and Income s 30,000.00 3,100 Primary-Junior T eoching Pictures @ 8.95 27,745.00 Spanish Curriculum 60,(XX).00 12,500 Junior T eocher @ 3.75 46,875.00 RHP Books 20,(0).00 57,500 Junior Student @ 2.05 117,875.00 Merchandise 17,000.00 51 ,500 Junior Companion @ 2.05 105,575.00 Bulletin Service 8,500.00 6,900 Junior Counselor @ 2.10 14,490.00 Vo£Otion Bible School 
136,000.00 5,600 Turning PointTeocher @ 3.75 21,(0).00 Bookstore Soles 
58,000.00 1,580 T uming Point T eocher Pocket @ 8.95 14,141.00 Printing Soles 701(0).00 27,200 T uming Point Student @ 2.05 55,760.00 Miscellaneous Income 

T otol Other Soles and Income s 399,500.00 10,400 T uming Point Handouts @ 2.05 21,320.00 9,850 Teen Power @ 2.10 20,685.00 
Total All Sales $2,280,573.45 7,520 Horizon T eocher @ 3.75 28,200.00 1,600 Horizon T eocher Pocket @ 8.95 14,320.00 44,100 Horizon Student @ 2.05 90,405.00 9,450 Horizon Handouts @ 2.05 19,3nso Other Income s 85,000.00 36,200 Bible Teacher @ 3.75 135,750.00 Freight and Handling 25,(XX).00 12,000 Bible Challenge @ 2.05 24,600.00 Commission on Hymnals 

140,965.00 20,300 Visitor's lesson leaflets @ 2.05 41,500.20 Youth Division 8,500.00 3,100 Power For Uving (Toke Home Paper) @ 2.10 6,820.00 Miscellaneous Income s 259,465.00 9,400 Depth @ 2.05 19,270.00 T oral Other Income 142,000 Bible Scholar @ 2.05 291,100.00 
Total Revenue $2,540,038.45 180,800 Bible Scholar LP @ 2.05 406~00.00 

S2,201 ,391.45 
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Foreign Missions Report 

. Our. Lord Jesus Christ made His plans crystal clear, "Upon this roc 
~II bUild mr church; and the gates of hell shall not prevail against it , E k I 
smce that historic declaration, the Lord has been building His Ch · ~er 

Today, we honor Him who is working through our missionaries C::.~c ·d 
the world. un 

The Lord is Building His Church 

In l'!dia 30 evangelists are attempting to present the gospel in ev 
hof!le m the two northern districts where our churches are located ~!Y 
danng undertaking is enabling thousands of people who have ~ev~s 
heard the gos~el o! ~hrist to hear. New churches are being born eve~ 
month from th1s rruss10nary outreach. 

The churches !n So~th India ar7 each attempting to mother a new church. 
In Japan the Higashi congregation recently moved into their new building. 

Last year ~4 Japanese seekers found Christ as their Savior. 
In Bra~il 88 P.eop~e t~rned to Christ last year. Thirty-five students are 

e~rolled m the Bible mstltute and seminary. In recent months our mission­
anes hav~ ~een numerous ~onversions: 20 at the Second fWB Church in 
Uberland1a m January, seven m Araras, three in Lafaiete, and six in Barbacena 
where thousands of people .are hearing the gospel by means of radio. 

In UroguaY_five were baptized recently at the Pocitos work. Three were 
save~ at M~lvm Alto, and several children received Christ as Savior during 
vacation Bible schools. 

In Germany the Free Will Baptist witness has seen more success in the 
last .year. W~ regret that the U.S. Air Force has transferred missionazy 
affi~1ate Dennis Heath. The Heaths, along with affiliate Kim Zegelien have 
resigned. We commend them for their faithful work. ' 

. In.Panama last ye:ar 1 ~2 people turned to Christ in the I I churches and 
mJSSion works. God Is usi.ng the radio ministry of a Panamanian pastor to 
touch the heru:ts of ~any~~ the Panama City area. Pray that this effort can 
become a nationWide radio outreach. 
. In Spain the Free Will Baptist ministries in the Madrid area averaged 57 
m weekly attendance. 

In Cote d 'lvo_ire thousan~s ?f pe?ple are hearing the gospel message 
through the Witness of missionanes, Ivorian preachers and institute 
studen~. Tw? tho~sand people attended an evangelistic campaign held 
there th1s spnng. Missionaries report SO converts baptized recently with a 
number of ~thers enrolled in baptismal courses. 

The medical ministry is still an effective means of demonstrating the 
love of Christ and s~aring the gospel. Last year I 3,559 patients received 
treatment and a testlm~my at the Doropo clinic. Praise the Lord that two 
doctors are now workmg at the hospital. Pray for God to protect our 
workers as th~y constantly attend to HIV-infected patients. 

In Chma our Free Will Baptist teacher will soon be joined by 
another couple. Four students are serving there this summer. 

A-146 

In France the outreach to university students is bearing tremendous 
fruit this year. During the current school term 13 students have received 
Christ as Savior, and two have rededicated themselves to the Lord. The 
churches are also enjoying record attendance. 

In Cuba a spirit of revival is sweeping the island. Our 15 established 
churches have organized I 9 mission works and within the last year have 
started 10 new house churches. Our brethren there witnessed 7 4 7 conver­
sions. Although food, fuel and medicine are scarce, the Lord is building 
His Church in Cuba. 

We are grateful that Reverend Rick Amato, a Free Will Baptist evange­
list, and others have seen the vision and are making it possible for some 
of these 19 mission works to secure property and buildings while prices 
are low. These needs are being met through our VISION fund. 

Yes, God is building His Church. Within the last five years the number 
of conversions witnessed in our overseas outreach has grown from 698 to 
1 ,393. When you consider that these people have turned to God from 
Hinduism, Buddhism, Shintoism, Islam, spiritism, Mariolatry, and fetish 
worship, you can magnify the Lord for His miracle-working grace. (For a 
complete statistical summary of our overseas ministries see figure 1 ). 

God Is Using Partners in the U.S. to Build His Church 
Our Free Will Baptist people responded to the great commission by 

providing $4,035,919 in 1993. In figure 2you will note that I,7I4 churches 
supported our ministry last year. You will also note a classification of 
churches based on level of support. At our booth you will find a listing of 
those 125 churches which gave more than $5,000 to foreign missions in I 993. 

We appreciate every church in every state. We especially congratulate 
those states which topped their I 993 faith goals: Arkansas, Colorado, 
Idaho, Louisiana, Michigan, Northwest Association, Pennsylvania, South 
Carolina and West Virginia. In addition, the following states gave more 
than 95 percent of their faith goal: Iowa, Mississippi, New Mexico, North 
Carolina and Tennessee. Churches who responded to our per capita 
giving information request are listed at the foreign missions booth. 

We also appreciate our Master's Men. Several men from Ada, Okla­
homa, helped build a church in Cuba last winter. Several missionaries 
Were glad to participate in the national retreat at Conway, Arkansas, in April. 

Women Nationally Active for Christ (WNAC) maintains a vital role as 
partners with our missionaries. Not only do they help by stocking the 
Provision closet, they channeled $152,286 into our ministry last year. We 
especially appreciated their cooperation and support for our Laura Belle 
Barnard Offering on April 24. 

We do appreciate all of the churches and donors who participated in 
the Laura Belle Barnard Offering. Our goal was $I 00,000 this year. At the 
Present time our progress report is incomplete. Again next year April will 
be Foreign Missions Month and April30 will be Foreign Missions Sunday. 
I encourage you to start planning now to let us help you have a strong, 
Uplifting missionary emphasis next April. 

Our expenses in I 993 totaled $4,048, I I 1. Figure 3 gives a breakdown 
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of our expenses by category. We have prepared a graph to h 1 
evaluate our financial progr~ss over the past 12 years (see fi:u~/ou 
Please compare the budget, mcome and expenses for each year · 

4
). 

1982. You will note that the av:rage budget over the 12-year perioJ~~ 
$3,~32,326. Our aver~ge annual mcome during these years was $3,137 1S6 
Dunng the same penod our expenses have averaged $3 121 681 pe ' · 
Th h h h · ' ' r year e grap s ows t at our mcome matched our budget projection 1. 
four of the 12 years. However, you will note that our expenses were ~n y 
~han the budget projection during nine of the 12 years. Furthermore ~~ 
mcome exce_eded our expenses by $216,17 4 or an average of $18,01S per 
year. We prruse God and thank you for making this good report possibl 

Last year several missionary accounts took a beating. At the beginni e. 
of 1993 we had 16 accounts with a total deficit of $58,340. By the end~ 
t~e year, although we had only 15 accounts in the red, the total deficit had 
!"~sen to $1 ?8,676. ~e.lack of support which is reflected in these deficits 
IS _threatenm_g the m1mstry of several missionaries. They sense the uncer­
trunty of havmg to come home early, or the prospect of having to extend 
beyond the_ normal_ 12-month furlough. They also face the additional 
stress of trying t? ~ruse large amounts of money. 
. To ad_dress th1s Issue, our board has initiated a study. One of our goals 
IS to _enlist? large host of pastors who will assume the responsibility for 
leadmg their c_hurche~ to b~ generously involved in sending missionaries. 

A renewed mterest m regionalized support has emerged. I believe it will 
c~t _bac~ o:- ~avel and give the missionary a better opportunity of 
mirustel?ng m his/her supp?rting churches if we can duster a missionary's 
support •r:t f~wer <;hurches m .a smaller area. Please consider adopting one 
or tw~ miSSionanes and setting a goal of taking on a considerable chunk 
of their support. 

Our board is recommending a regular operational budget of $4 312 150 
for 1995. Vt~e hav~ also approved VISION fund projects totaling $396,SOO. 
The~e proJects Will be funded only as the designated gifts come in. The 
detru.ls of our budget are listed following our audit. You will find the 
salanes of our employees on page 143. 

Review of Board Meetings 

. The Foreign .Missions Board met July 20, 1993, in Louisville, KentuckY, 
WI~ the folloWin~ board members present: Bob Trimble, Chairman, Joe 
G!lzzle, Vice-~hrurman , Galen Dunbar, Secretary, Dean Dobbs, Norwood 
Gtbson, Archie Mayhew, David Shores and Bill Reagan. Board member 
Alton Lovele~s had resigned as of July 1, 1993, after accepting the position 
of General Drrector of Randall House Publications. 

. ~e bo.ard accepted the resignations of Sherwood and Vada Lee, 
rmss10nanes to Cote d'lvoire. 

Th~ b_oard agreed to ask the Executive Committee of the National 
Ass?c1allon for permission to receive a check from the Arkansas youth 
dunng the 1994 convention at Little Rock. 

Ken and ~arvis ~~~ton were approved to serve as dormitory parents at 
the International Chnstian Academy in Bouake, Cote d'lvoire, from August 
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til December, and then to work at the Doropo medical station un~l.Afril. 
un B mail ballot the board approved the purchase of a house for mission­

. y to live in while on furlough and accepted the resignation of Susan 
~~~pus, missionary appointee to Uruguay, effectiye December 31, 1993. 

The semi-annual meeting of the board .w~ hel~ ~ecember 6 - 8, 1993, 
at the Free Will Baptist National Office Bwldmg, Anlio<;h, Tennessee: The 
following members were present: Bob Trimbl~, Chrurman,. Joe Gnzzle, 
Dean Dobbs, Archie Mayhew, David Shores, BtU Reagan, Bill Jones and 

Galen Dunbar. The board made the following personnel changes: Tany~ Hart w~ 
approved as a short-term missionary to teach at the International Chris­
tian Academy, Bouake, Cote d'Ivoire, beginning in 1995. Paul and Rh~da 
Creech were approved as career missionaries wi~ the underst~n~mg 
that they will most likely serve at ICA also. The foll~Wing student missiOn­
aries were appointed: Brent Thompson, Stepharu~ M~Elhan~y, Charles 
Brown, Anthony Edgmon, Kris Shoemaker, Cynthia D1ane M~lo.m, Jose 
Rodriquez, Artgie Duncan, Bobbie Sue Boren, Genell Boyce, Kristl Han~a, 
Priscilla Barnes, Justin Banks, Sherri Howell, Randy and Mary Ann ~Ill, 
Eddie Hobbs and Sean Warren. The board also approved the folloWI!lg 
actions: The exploration of missionary opp~~unities in the former Sovtet 
Union; the solicitation of $25,000 for an addttion to the dorm at ICA, ~ote 
d'Ivoire; the exploration of a new area of work in some of the unevange!t~ed 
areas of Panama; sharing one-third of the rental expens7 for the Provts~on 
Closet until the building is paid off; a survey of our co~stituency re~ardmg 
their support for foreign missions; and the preparatiOn of matenals for 

new board members. . 
The annual board meeting was held April 25- 27, 19~4! in ~e Fo~etgn 

Missions Conference Room in the National Office Bwldmg m Antioch, 
Tennessee. Those present were: Bob Trimble, Chairman, Gale~ Dunbar, 
Dean Dobbs, Archie Mayhew, Bill Reagan, David Shores, Joe Gnzzle, and 

Bill Jones. The board decided to exempt all VISION funds from contributing to the 
Informational and Promotional Fund in the future. 

The board granted the request of Allan and LaRue Crowson for a year's 

leave of absence. 
The board adopted the following Code of Ethics for its members: 

Board Member Code of Ethics 

As a member of the board team, I will: 
*listen carefully to and respect the opinion of my fellow board members . 
*respect and support the majority decisions of the board. . . 
*recognize that authority is vested in the board only when 1t meets m 

legal session. 
*keep well-informed of developments relevant to issues that may 

come before the board. 
*participate actively in board meetings and actions. 
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figure 1 Status of Free Will Baptist Overseas Ministries 
As of December 31, 1993 

M'ssl)ao lies LileiSed 
Assigeed 10 Otlloined and Loy Bible Orgoniled Missj)n 1993 1993 lr. Suailoj 

Field Eocb f'~e ld PosloB PreocheB lastilutes Students (hurcbes WOII:s Cornrl1 Boplims Anettal!! 

Brazil 22 6 12 1 35 9 7 BB 20 758 
Cuba 5 58 1 7 15 29 747 150 1,1 45 
France 13 1 1 6 3 10 6 154 
Germany 3 1 5 11 
Indio 2 12 37 2 18 122 300 247 2,040 
Cote d'lvoire 35 35 2 45 15 34 125 44 2,265 
Jopon 13 4 6 1 B 1 24 6 203 
Ponamo 4 3 12 1 5 5 6 102 30 527 
Spain 9 4 1 5 1 2 7 4 57 
Uruguay 7 2 10 1 7 6 B 25 4 237 

TOTALS 108 32 175 8 113 11 213 1,433 511 7~97 

I figure 2 I Giving by Churches in 1993 

Out of approximately 2,500 churches affiliated with the Notional Associa­
tion of Free Will Baptists, 1 ,714 gave to foreign missions. Below is o 
breakdown of giving by churches: 

738 churches gave between$ 1 and $ 500. 
311 churches gave between$ 500 and $ 1 ,000. 
292 churches gave between$ 1 ,000 and $ 2,000. 
129 churches gave between$ 2,000 and $ 3,000. 

70 churches gave between$ 3,000 and $ 4,000. 
49 churches gave between$ 4,000 and $ 5,000. 
61 churches gave between$ 5,000 and $ 7,500. 
26 churches gave between$ 7,500 and $ 10,000. 
22 churches gave between $10,000 and $ 15,000. 

7 churches gave between $15,000 and $20,000. 
5 churches gave between $20,000 and $30,000. 
3 churches gave between $30,000 and $60,000. 

1 church gave over $70,000. 

Year Churches Giving Amount 
1989 1,688 $2,473,791 
1990 1,824 $2,615,108 
1991 1,715 $2,589,138 
1992 1,785 $2,868,982 
1993 1,714 $2,857,173 
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figure 3 

Missionary Travel 
and Shipping 
to and from ........ ~ 

$118,517 

Missionary Medical 
ond I nsuronce 

Short-term ond 
Missionaries Sl 

1993 Expenditures 
$4,057,331 

Dept. Travel o nd 
Info. ond Boord Expense 
Promotional S46.•n .'fl/o 

Missionary 
Salaries 

and Cost of living 
$994,722 

24.70fo 

Missionary Childre Education 

Missionary Furniture ond Appliances 
$10,151 

0.30/o 

$68,475 1.7% 

Financial History 
S5.cm.cm~----------------~ 

L------------------$4,0CO, (Xl) 
-

$3 
""'"' ""'"' ............................................... . 

,\AAJ, \AAI 

~· ·· . . .... 

$2,<XD.CXD . 

- - I-- - - -$1,CXD,CXD -
-

..... ............ 
~ ~ ~ ..... ..... ~ ~ ~ ~ 1~ 1~ 

$) .. 1002 1003 1~ 1!B5 1006 1007 1008 1~ 1!m 1 

~ ~ 0 II'¥XI'Ill! • ecpeum \ 

Budget 

$3,232,327 

Average for 1982-1993 

Income 

$3,139,696 

Expenses 

$3,121,682 
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*bring to the attention of the board any issues that I believe will have 
an adverse effect on the mission's program or those we serve. 

*refer complaints to the proper level on the administrative chain of 
command. 

*recognize that my job is to ensure that the mission's program is well­
managed, not to manage the mission's program. 

*represent all Free Will Baptist constituency and not a particular 
geographic area or interest group. 

*consider myself a "trustee" of the mission's program and do my best 
to ensure that it is well-maintained, financially secure, growing and 
always operating in the best interests of those we serve. 

*always work to learn how to do my job better. 
*support our mission's program financially and with what influence 1 

can exert. 
As a member of the board, I will not: 

*criticize fellow board members in or out of the board room. 
*discuss the confidential proceedings of the board outside the board 

room. 
*promise how I will vote on any issue before a meeting. I will consider 

each question on the basis of its own merit and in light of information 
provided by the General Director and staff. 

*interfere with the duties of the administrator or undermine his or her 
authority with staff members or denominational constituency. 

The board met with Reverend and Mrs. Raymond Riggs and members 
of their family and dedicated the conference room in the foreign missions 
suite as the "Riggs Conference Room." 

The new officers of the board are: Joe Grizzle, Chairman, Dean Dobbs, 
Vice-Chairman, and Galen Dunbar, Secretary. 

Challenges We Face as We Labor Together with God 
God is using Free Will Baptists to build His Church around the world. 

Much work is yet to be done on all our fields. The needs are staggering. 
Every field needs more laborers. We are committed to finishing the task 
which we have begun in those countries where we serve. 

Missiologists have coined the term "1 0/40 Window" to describe that 
wide strip of the globe between the tenth and 40th parallels north of the 
equator which encompasses North Africa, the Middle East, South Central 
Asia, India and China. The nearly four billion residents in this area include 
97 percent of the inhabitants of the world's least evangelized nations. Yet, 
only eight percent of all missionaries are laboring among these nations. 
Also, more than eight out of 10 of the poorest people on earth live in this 
area. It is also significant that within this "1 0/40 Window" are the head­
quarters of just about every non-Christian religion on earth. Unfortunately, 
Christians have neglected most of these areas for decades, perhaps 
because many of them prohibit missionaries and/or evangelism. We are 
trusting God to open the door for Free Will Baptists to make an impact for 
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f these needy billions. . 1 to those who 
Ch~~ C:1~~~ep~ority should be1~i~~~~ ~a:~~~~~~~;P:Sked Free Will 

er heard. As Dr. Oswa s el twice until everyone 
have ney 1958 "Why should anyone hear the ~o ~to trust God to lead us 
Bap~s~~ it on~e?" Therefore, we are det~I~:ve opened in the former 
~~ n~w fields of s~rvice. Grseat .o~~~:c~~ ee are anxious to discern God's 
Jn . t countnes of the oVle 
cornmums Ard'th 
leading in.these neVeg\~r~~i~h Language Institute/China) workerk o~ 

Accordmg to EL n . Mon olia in 1990, there were no n 
Smith who spent a year m g. e 1991 an estimated 2,000 Mongo-
Christian believers in th~t co~ntry. S~~ven ch~rches have been org~ized 
. h ve received Chnst as avwr. . . up all over as behevers 
~~~e ~apital city. House churches ~~:~~~cl1esus and their ~ew faith 
call their families together and sharth will o to China as God's Witness~s. 
in Him. We hope more of our you. t TJM (Teens Equipped ~d Actl~e 

We are thankful for a group .of eigh . to Cote d'Ivoire to mt!ust~r t~s 
in Missions) members who WI~ ~~~bers who will be ministenn~ m 
summer' and a group of 11 T ths will eventually return to the foreign 
Japan. I believe ma!lY of these you 
fields as missionanes. Hersey who with her husband, Fred, 

We lamentthe loss of Mrs. Evelyn ~led to her eternal home on 
served in Japan since 1956. Evelyn was c . 
October 4, 1993. on a team effort. I appreciate our 

Success in missions d~pends up ff and our board. Two of our board 
orters our missionanes, our s~a h Bob Trimble has served 

;;:~~bers ~e ineligible for re-e~~·~o~~~~~~ee{982 . On behalf of all those 
since 1979 and Brother Nor:woo . Ins Missions, I say "Thank you, ~r~~her 
involved in Free Will B?-ptist Foreig ervice to the cause of Christ. 
Trimble and Brother Gibson, for your s 

Respectfully submitted, 
R. Eugene Waddell 
General Director 
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THONI, HINTON & WARREN 
CE:flHFitO f'U8ltC ACCOUH IAtH$ 
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6~0 S PENCE LANE 

N" SHVILL E. I N J/211 1150 
6 1~ J61 8126 

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT 

To the Board of Directors of the 
Board of Foreign Missions of the 
National Association of Free Will Baptists 

Antioch , Tennessee 

MemOe•S 
.. MERICAtl INSTIIUIE Of 

CERI IfiEO PUSLIC ACC0Utl141liS 
TENNESSEE SOCIETY OF 

cennFIEO PUBLIC ACCO\JUUiliS 

We have audited the accompanying balance sheet of the Board of Foreign 
Missions of the National Association of Free Will Baptists (a nonprofit 
organization) as of December 31, 1993, and the related statements of support 
and revenue, expenses and changes in fund balances and cash flows fo r the year 
then ended. These financial statements are the responsibility of the 
Organization's management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on 
these financial statements based on our audit . Information for the year ended 
December 31, 1992 is presented for comparative purposes only and was extracted 
from the financial statements presented by the Organization for that year, on 
which an unqualified opinion, dated April 30, 1993, was expressed . 

We conducted our audit in accordance with generally accepted auditing 
standards. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to 
obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of 
material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence 
supporting t he amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit 
also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant 
es timates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial 
ltatement presentation. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis 

for our opinion. 

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present 
fairly , in all material respects, the financial position of the Board of 
Foreign Missions of the National Association of Free Will Baptists as of 
December 31, 1993 and the results of its operations and its cash fl ows for the 
year t hen ended in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles. 

April 12 , 1994 
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BOARD OF fOREIGN MISSIONS OF IHE 
NAIIONAL ASSOCIATION OF fREE WILL BAfiiSTS 

Balance Sheet 
December 311 1993 

(With Comparative Totals for 1992) 

Cash and cash equivalents - Notes 1 & 2 
Investments - Notes 1 & 2 
Accounts receivable from employees 

and missionaries - Note 2 
Capitalized lease costs - Note 4 
Prepaid expenses 
Equipment, at cost, net of accumulated 
depreciation - Notes 1 & 5 

Due from plant fund - Note 3 

Total assets 

ASSETS 

Operating 
Unrestricted 

and 
Restricted 

Funds 
$ 619,291 

402,278 

44,073 
26,338 

171116 

§1~1091096 

$ 

Plant 
Fund 

145' 117 

Sl451 117 

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALAHCES 

$ 

Total All 
1993 
619,291 $ 
402,278 

44,073 
26,338 

145' 117 
171116 

Fun cis 
1992 
750,170 
444 '192 

34,036 
39,507 
1,884 

109,504 
341233 

Sl. 2541213 $1,41)1526 

Accounts payable and accrued expenses 
Due to operating fund - Note 3 
Restricted deferred revenue - Note 6 

$ 307,461 $ $ 307,461 $ 210' 581 

Total liabilities 

Fund balances (deficit): 
Unrestricted 
Net invested in plant 

Total fund balances 

Total liabilities and 
fund balances 

Commitments - Note 10 

See accountants' reoort and accompanyin& 
noces to the financial statements. 

9281664 

1. 236 I 125 

( 127,029) 

( 1271029) 

§111091096 

-2-
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17,116 

17 I 116 

1281001 
1281001 

Sl45 I 117 

17' 116 34,233 
9281664 1.1251859 

1. 253 I 241 1.370.673 

( 127,029)( 32 ,418) 

12!!1QQ1 7~ I ZZl 
972 4Z I 853 

~1.~~4·2·~ §1 1 41~.5~§ 

REIGN MISSIONS OF IHE 
~~S~~c~iONroF FREE WILL BAPIISTS Fund Balances 

~,cement of 

(With Comparative Totals for 1992) 

t and revenue 
SY!!I!9'- ---
GontdbudOM -
!lot., l 6 6 

lll'l.,t11ent income 
c.in on disposal of 
plant aiBets 

other 

total support and 
revenue 

tlptDitl 
Inforaational and 
pro110tional 

Travel and board 
AdaJ.nistrative 
Kluion.ar1ea 
O.preciation 

total expenses 

Unrestricted 

$377.705 
28,423 

7,017 
1.9Q2 

4l~.Q41 

152,584 
44,336 

472,674 

6691594 

Operating 
Restricted 

Missionary VISION 
A nts camoa1m ccou ----~ 

$4,032,802 $ 20,000 

41Q321802 2QIQQQ 

3,785,436 20,000 

317851436 20 1 0QO 

$ 

Plant 
Fund 

Total All Funds 
1993 1992 

$4,430,507 
28,423 

7,017 
l,9Q2 

414611849 

152,584 
44,336 

472,674 
3,805,436 

35,268 351268 

35,268 4,51QI298 

$4,499,299 
43,725 

13,833 
31592 

4,560 ,442 

194 ,078 
45,306 

520,972 
3,795,469 

29,626 

4,585,451 

txcese (deficiency) of 
~port and revenue 
over expenses ( 254,547) 247,366 -0- ( 35,268)( 42,449)( 25,002) 

Fund balancu , beginning 
of year ( 32,418) 

Tran.fere among funca and 
other changes: 
Cain (loss) on market 
value of co111110n 
atock investments 
To plant for asset 

568 

acquisitions, net of 
dlspodtions ( 70 • 881) 

Repayment for inter-fund 
borrowing ( 17 •117) 

Info'Cll&tional and 
promotional material 
and equipment transfers 
- Note 7 241 I 366 ( 

~balances (deficit), 
end of year <$127 .o29) S 

75 '271 

70,881 

17,117 

247,366) 

_0 _ o¥.§ __ -... o_- S128 100l s 

S d accompanying ce accountants' report an 
notes to the financial statements, -3-
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42,853 72 '876 

568 ( 5,021) 

-0- -0-

-0- -0-
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BOARQ Of FQREICN MISSIONS Of THE 
NATIONAL ASSOCIATION of fiii WILL BAPIISTs 

Statement of Cash flows 
For the Year Ended Dece;ber 31. 1993 

(With Comparative Totals for 1992) 

One rating 
Restricted 

Operating activities 
Missionary VISION 

Unrestricted Accounts Campaign 
Plant 
Fund 

Total All .. --- rund.t. 

Excess (deficiency) of support 
and revenue over expenses 

Adjustment to reconcile net 
income to nee cash provided 
by operating activities: 

($254,547) $247,366 

Increase in value of stock ( 
Depreciation 568) 

Amortization 
Gain on disposal of property( 
Changes in operating assets 

and liabilities: 
(Increase) decrease in 
accounts receivable 

(Increase) decrease in 
investments 

13,169 
7. 017) 

(Increase) decrease in 
prepaid expenses 

Increase (decrease) in 
accounts payable 

Increase (decrease) in 
deferred revenue 

Net cash provided (used) by 
operating activities 

Investing activities 
Proceeds on sale of equipment 
Purchase of equipment 

Net cash used in investing 
activities 

Financing activities 
Net cash provided by financing 
activities 

Increase (decrease) in cash 
and cash equivalents 

Transfers 

( 10,036) 

43,050 

1,884 

( 2,615) 

( 97.700) 

( 314.380) 

27,000 
( 90.865) 

( 63,865) 

-0-

( 378,245) 

247.366 

-0-

-0-

247,366 

Transfer of informational and 
promotional material 247,366 ( 247,366) 

Cash and cash equivalents at 
beginning of year 

Cash and cash equivalents at 
end of year 

750,170 

$619.291 

See accountants' report and accompanying 
notes to the financial statements, 

-0-

s -0-

-4-
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s 

$ 

1993 1992_ 

-0- ($ 35,268)($ 42,449)($ 25.002) 

-0-

-0-

-0-

-0-

-0-

-0- s 

35 ,268 
( 

( 

568) 
35,268 
13,169 
7,017)( 

( 10,036)( 

43,050 

1,884 

( 2,615) 

( 97 I 700)( 

--~-0~- ( 67.014) 

27,000 
( 90. 865)( 

--~-Oc..;;,- ( 63.865)( 

--~-0~- -0-

29,626 
11,270 
13,833) 

4 ,169) 

133.936 

6,431 

26,816 

99 . 202) 

65 t 873 

49,110 
61. 862) 

12. 752) 

-0- ( 130,879) 53,121 

-0- 750,170 697.042 

-0- $619.291 $750.17!1 

Nota 1 -

BOARP OF fOREIGN MISSIONS OF THE 
NATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF fREE WILL BAfTISTS 

Notes to the Financial Statements 
December 31. 1993 

Organization and s11rmpary of s1mif1cant accounting policies 

The Board of Home Missions of the National Association of Free 
Will Baptists, Inc. is a nonprofit organization affiliated with the 
National Association of Free Will Baptists. The purpose of the 
Organization is to establish and support Free Will Baptist Mission 
Churches throughout the world . 

The Organization is exempt from federal income tax under section 
50l (c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code under a group exemption of the 
National Association of Free Will Baptists, Inc. 

The following sign·ificant accounting policies have been followed 
in the preparation of the financial statements: 

Fund accounting 

To ensure observance of limitations and restrictions placed on the 
use of resources available to the Organization, the accounts of the 
Organization are maintained in accordance with the principles of fund 
accounting. This is the procedure by which resources for various 
purposes are classified for accounting and reporting purposes into funds 
established according to their nature and purposes. Separate accounts 
are maintained for each fund; however, in the accompanying financial 
statements, funds that have similar characteristics have been combined 
into fund groups. Accordingly, all financial transactions have been 
recorded and reported by fund group. 

Property and equipment and depreciation 

Property and equipment is stated at acquisition cost. 
Depreciation is provided using the straight-line method over the 
estimated useful lives of the assets. The estimated useful lives ran&• 
from 3-10 years . 

Invtstments 

Investments are stated at market value. Market value approximates 
cost at December 31, 1993. 

Cash and cash equivalents 

For purposes of the statement of cash flows, the Board considers 
all cash on deposit, money market funds and highly liquid debt 
instruments with a maturity of three months or less when purchased to be 
cash equivalents. 

-5-
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Note J • 

BOARD OF FORRI 
NAIIONAL AssocrATio~No~ssxoNs £[ IHE 

Notes eo the Fi fREE ~I BAPTISTS 
nanc1al Statements 

December 31. 1993 

Summary of sim1f1 C§Dt eonstntratfons f f oinanefal instrum As of p ___ ents 
ecember 31 1993 

institutions and the ' ' the Board had de o it 
Association of Fre v:r~rd of Retirement and zn! s s with financial 
deposits and the c e 8apt1.ats, The followin ur~nce of the National 

orresponding risk f g s summary of th 

De-n.d d 1 epos t accounts i h 
financial institutions w t 

Interest bearin d $ with fi g eposit accounts 
nancial institutions 

Total cash and cash equivalents 

Interest bearin d 
with the Boardgofe:osits on account 
Insurance of th N etirement and 
of Free Yill B etiational A.asoc. 

A 
ap sts 

ccounts held by 1 Collllllon .stock nvestraent bankers 

Total investments 

Accounts receivable 
and missionaries from employees 

o accounting loss: ose 

Account 
!alance 

173.344 

445.947 

619.291 

13,497 
388,131 

650 
402 I 278 

441073 

Amount 
Insured/ 

Secured 

$100,000 

124.173 

224.173 

83,569 

83.569 

Alllount of 
According 

Risk of Loss 

$ 73,344 

321.774 

3951118 

13,497 
304,562 

650 
318.709 

441073 

Total Sl. 065 I 642 S307.742 s 757 .900 

Inter - tund borrowin' 

the 
As of Dece~ber 31 1993 

operating fund of si7,1l6~ 
the plant f d h un ad an outstanding debt to 

·6· 
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Nota 4 • 

Nota 5 -

Note 6 -

Note 7 -

BQ~D OF FOREIGN MISSIONS OF THE 5Air0:: AssociATioN or fREE \llLL MPTxsrs 
__ tes to the Financial Statements 

Qecember 31. 1993 

~apitalized lease payments 

The National Association of Free Yill Baptists, Inc. purchased an 
office building to house various departm~nts and agencies of the 
denomination. The Board entered into an agreement to lease space in 
this new building and agreed to contribute to the debt service costs 
during the construction period and to continua until the debt has been 
retired. The construction period costs of $65,844 were capitalized. 
These costs will be .. ortized against operations over a five year 
period. During 1993, $13,169 vas charged against operations leaving a 

resultant balance of $26,338. 

Plant fund 

A summary of plant fund assets is as follows: 

Office furniture and equipment 
Cameras and projectors 
Automobiles 
Computer equipaant 

Less: accumulated depreciation 

$ 31,854 
55,920 
62,300 

100.796 
250,870 

( 105,753) 
§145.117 

Depreciation expense, computed utilizing the straight line method 

amounted to $35,268 . 

Restricted deferred revepue 

Changes in restricted deferred revenue is as follows: 

Missionary ADVANCE 
6~~oyntl ~i!mpa1zu I2,1l 

Balance, December 31. 1992 $1,125,859 $ -0· $1,125,859 

Contributions ~.~QJ.~!!Z 1Q4 ~22 l.~Q!L Z4l 

Funds available 4.629.501 104,599 4, 734,100 

Expenses and campaign 
expenditures ( l.U~,4J~> ( ZQ,QQQ> ( J,BQS~4J6) 

Balance, December 31, 1993 ~ 844,065 s 84,592 s 928 , 664 

Informational and promotional material apd equipment transfers 

The 
reimburse 
expenses. 
operating 

Board charges a fee against the foreign field accounts to 
the unrestricted fund for information service production 
These fees are presented as transfers from the restricted 

fund to the unrestricted operating fund. 
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Note 8 . 

Note 9 -

Note 10 -

BOARP OF FOREIG 
NATIONAL ASSOCIATIONNO~ISSIONS OF IHE 

Notes to the Fina i~EE VILL BAPIISIS nc a Statements 
December 31. 1993 

Pension plan 

The Board participate 
Retirement and Insurance ofsthin the master pension 1 B i e Nati 1 P an of the Board of 
aa~~ s~s. The Board contributes 5% o~a Association of Free Will 

xe rate based on yea o gross salary for mis i 
:ptoyees are allowed to ~:n~!i~~~i~e for administrative e:p~~:!:• and 

p oyees with two ears ut are not required t . 
amounted to $62 612y Ih of service may participate p ~ contribute 
Under the plan • . e pension plan is a defined. ens on expenses 

;:~~~:::"~n~h:~·:::~!;~r~~~ ~:n":i~~:;";:c!~:.•:c~_:;~=~~:~~~'=:.·~;:; 
a types of annuity contra t stribution or c s. 

Lease 

The Board entered into a leas 
the National Association of Free Wi~la:reement on October 1, 1990 with 
~~~:fe space . The term of the lease i:ptisitls, Inc. for office and 

ng are satisfied whi h i unt all mortgages on the 
expense for the year w~s $9~ , 37: . approximately 21 years . The rent 

The future minimum lease payments are as follows : 

Cormpitments 

1994 
1995 
1996 
1997 
1998 

Thereafter (estimated) 

$ 95,378 
95,378 
95,378 
95,378 
95 , 378 

1,526,055 

The Board has pledged its fu 
=i~~r~~:g~ nothe that the National ~!~~~:t;~d fixtures aa collateral on 

urc Extension Loan Fund . n of Free Will Baptists has 

The Board provides heal self-insured basis Th B th insurance for its 106 empl 
London for individ~l e oard has a atop loss polic w oyees on a 
Board paid $200 598 i claims in excess of $20 000 y ith Lloyds of 
premiums . • n benefit payments and $72,28.5 During the year tha in stop loss 

-8 -
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SyPPLEKENIARY INFQ2,KAIION 

THONI, HINTON & WARREN 
CEAII,tED PUBliC ACC.OUHl.- HIS 

litE SPENCE BlOC -SUHE 200 
600 SPENCE l ANE 

llASitvtllE I N J1217 I t!>O 
61SJ6111126 

Members 
AMERICAN tNSlllU f E OF 

CERflftEO PUBliC ACCOUNTMHS 
TENIIESSEE SQCIETV OF 

CERTIFIED PUBliC ACCOVIHANIS 

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT ON SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION 

Board of Directors of the 
Board of Foreign Missions of the 

National Association of Free · Yill Baptists 
Antioch, Tennessee 

Our report on our audit of the basic financial statement s of the Board 
of Foreign Missions of the National Assoc iation of Free Yill Baptists for 1993 
appears on page 1. That audit was made for t he purpose of forming an opinion 
on the basic financial statements taken as a whole . The schedule to combine 
unrestricted fund support and revenue and additions t o restric ted deferred 
revenue, schedule of unrestricted fund expenses , and schedule of restricted 
fund expenses are presented for t he purpose of additional analysis and are not 
a required part of the basic financial statements . Such information has been 
subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the basic 
financial statements and, in our opinion , is fairly s t ated in all material 
respects in relation to the basic financia l s t atements taken as a whole . 
Information from the year 1992 is presented for compara t ive purposes only . 

April 12, 1994 

BOARD OF FOREIGN MISSIONS OF IHE 
N6IIO~SSQCIATiON OF fREE WILL BAPIISTS 

Sc~dule ~mb~ Unrestricted fund Support and 
2,eve:ue a~d ~g!l§;~ito 2,estr1cted Daferred 2,everrue 

f r Ensled Dacambar 31. l993 
(With Comparative Totals for 1992) 

susa:1~tasl 
Missionary VISION Total 61]. fynds 

unrestricted Ac counts Campaim 1993 1992 

Support and revenue: 
Contributions $ 377,705 $3 , 503,642 $104 ,599 $3 , 985,946 $4,150,903 

Inveat:lllent income 28,423 
28,423 43 .725 

Gain on disposal of 
plant uaeta 7,017 

7 , 017 13 ,833 

Other 1,902 
1.902 3. 592 

Total support and revenue ~ 4l~ .Q4Z ~~.~03.~4' no4.~99 ~4. 023.288 ~4. 212 . 053 

See accountants' report on supplementary information. 

-10 -
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BOARP OF fOREIGN MISSIONS OF THE 
NATIONAL ASSOCIAtiON OF fREE YILL BAPTISTS 

Schedule of Unrestricted Fynd Expenses 
For the Year Ended December 31. 1993 

(Yith Comparative Totals for 1992) 

Unrestricted fund expenses 

Informational and promotional: 
Video and audio visual 
Heartbeat 
Postage 
Data processing 
Publicity 
Telephone 
Dues 
Paper and supplies 
Retreat 
Tracts and books 

Travel and board· 
Department auto 
Board members 
Administrative - overseas travel 
HonorariUDis 
Department travel 
Traveler's insurance 

Administrative: 
Salaries 
Housing 
Social security 
Employer payroll taxes 
Retirement 
Hospitalization 
Auditing 
Office rent 
Amortization of capital lease payments 
Office equipment 
Maintenance of office equipment 
Office supplies 
Estate expenses 
Miscellaneous 

Total unrestricted fund expenses 

See accountants' reoort on 1 - ---- - supp ement1ry information. 
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1993 

$ 2,130 
42.713 
50,648 
8,251 

34,260 
10,490 

380 
2,341 

149 
1 , 222 

152.584 

4,535 
13,827 

17 
1,085 

24,432 
440 

44.336 

212,119 
47,985 
21,128 
5,963 
6,790 

46,129 
4,232 

95,378 
13,169 

2,674 
695 

16.412 
472.674 

S669.594 

1992 

$ 14,839 
39,075 
51,139 
31,222 
35,915 
ll, 160 

565 
3,620 
5,943 

600 
194.078 

7,634 
12,858 

1,150 
350 

22,454 
860 

45.306 

224,213 
51,830 
25.803 
11,815 

7,625 
54,403 
13,031 
95,381 
11,270 

726 
1,927 
2. 613 

741 
19,594 

520.972 

S760. 356 

BOARD OF FOREIGN MISSIONS OF THE 
NAtiONAi:AsSOC~AIION OF fREE WILL BAPTISTS 

Schedule of Restricted fund Expenses 
F;; th; Y;ar Ended December 31, 1993 

(With Comparative Totals for 1992) 

sescricted fund expenses 

Missionaries - Foreign Fields: 
Ivory Coast 
France 
India 
Brazil 
Japan 
Panama 
Spain 
Uruguay 
Summer missionaries 
Other projects 
Special investigative committee 

Maintenance fees transferred to unrestricted 
information and promotional materials 

funds for 

VISION campaign expenditures (ADVANCE in 1992): 
General expenses 
Project expenses 

Total restricted fund expenses 

See accouncantsf report on supplementary information. 
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1993 

$1,196,392 
509,377 
126,429 
637' 118 
424,404 
121,528 
350,572 
261,826 

52,737 
87,844 
lZ.2Q2 

3,785,436 

( 24Z.366) 

J.~J8,QZQ 

2Q,QQQ 
20,QOO 

S3.518.070 

1992 

$1,014,440 

( 

475,671 
109,362 
594,371 
412,572 
105,637 
494,373 
257,690 
47,311 

137,061 
5,242 

3,654,437 

249,194) 

~.40~.243 

4,502 
1361530 
l41.032 

53.546.275 



Salary Breakdown 
Bookkeeper $18,563 s 19,467 $20,051 

So lory 1,420 1,489 1,534 General Director 1993 1994 1995 Social Security 300 973 1,003 Salary $19,246 s 17,202 $18,222 Re~rement 2,545 2,888 3,321 Housing 8. Utilities 14,400 16,800 16,800 
$24,817 $25,909 Insurance $22,828 Social Security 4,878 5,595 5,763 Total Retirement 870 1,220 1,271 Insurance 7,674 7,415 8,527 Accounting Clerk 

$15,261 $16,377 $16,868 Total $47,068 $48,232 $50,583 Salary 
1,167 1,253 1,290 Note: Offic& cor furnished. 

Social Security 
600 819 843 

Retirement 
2,538 2,888 3,321 Dlredor of Communications 

$21,337 s2U22 Insurance 
$19,566 

Salary $22,010 $21,738 $22,678 Total Housing 8. Utilities 9,000 9,600 9,600 Social Security 4,496 5,156 5,311 Secretary 
$22,437 $23,381 $24,082 Retirement 870 1,447 1,494 Salary 

1,716 1)89 1,842 Insurance 7,438 7,415 8,527 Social Security 
600 1,169 1,204 Total $43,814 $45,356 $47,610 Re~rement 

2,732 2,511 2,888 Note: Office cor furnished. 
Insurance 

$28,850 $30,016 $27,485 Total Overseas Secretary 
Salary $20,210 $20,538 $21,478 Secretary s 16,727 $17,611 s 18,139 Housing 8. Utilities 10,800 10,800 10,800 Sa lory 

1,280 1,347 1,388 Social Security 4,496 5,156 5,311 SocioiSecurily 
420 881 907 Retirement 870 1,387 1,434 Retirement 

2,546 2,897 3,332 Insurance 4,341 5,372 6,178 Insurance 
$22,736 $23,766 $20,973 Total $40,717 $43,253 $45,201 Total Note: Office cor furnished. 

Director of Missionary-Church Relations 
Salary $17,810 $18,138 $19,078 Housing 8. Utilities 13,200 13,200 13,200 Social Security 4,496 5,156 5,311 Retirement 690 1,267 1,314 Insurance 4,167 5,459 6,278 Total $46,363 $43,220 $45,181 Note: Office cor furnished. 

Treasurer 
Salary $31,010 $31,338 $32,278 Social Secu rily 5,138 5,192 5,348 Retirement 570 1,927 1,974 Insurance 7,438 7,415 8,527 Total $44,156 $45,872 $48,127 

Audio/VIsual Technician 
Salary $16,831 $17,716 $18,247 Socia I Secu rily 1,288 1,355 1,396 Retirement 300 886 912 Insurance 2,545 2,897 3,332 Total $20,964 $22,854 $23,887 

Editorial Assistant 
Salary $10,151 $15,184 $15,640 Social Security 777 1,162 1,196 Retirement 200 759 782 Insurance 2,164 2,511 2,888 Total $13,292 $19,616 S26,5o6 
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1995 State Goals 
1995 Budget With 1993 Comparisons 

1993Goal 1993lctual 1995 Goal 
Foreign Fields* Administrative s 174,000 State $161,186 Brazil s 628,910 Salaries $155)36 A~bomo 

s 186,000 
5,926 6,400 

6,200 France 457,295 Administrative housing 41,200 Arizona 282,139 305,000 
Indio 133,113 Administrative Social Security 18,025 Arkansas 218,000 

74,285 81,000 
Ivory Coast 1,261,744 Hospitalization insurance 37,400 California 89,000 

7,794 8,500 
Japan 450,000 Retirement 8,240 Colorado 6,800 

72,433 79,000 
Po noma 125,601 Medicare supplement insurance 1,800 florida 92,000 

142,232 154,000 
Spain 359,923 Audit 4,200 Georgia 179,000 

2,415 2,700 
Uruguay 235,587 Interest expense-Building 33,135 Hawaii 4,000 

2,765 3,000 
2,000 Other fields 143,000 Office rent 40,265 Idaho 102,700 111,000 

53,795,173 Office equipment 1,000 Illinois 125,000 
32,022 35,000 

55,000 Ma intenance of office equipment 2,000 Indio no 2,875 3,200 
3,000 Information and Promotion Office supplies 2,700 Iowa 12,891 14,000 

Audio visuals, films 8. filmstrips $ 4,400 Miscellaneous expense 20,000 Kansas 27,000 
75,643 82,000 

Video 8,750 Payroll taxes 11,100 Kentucky 82,000 
1,538 1,700 

Equipment 12,000 s 376,801 louisiana 300 
11,362 13,000 

Cossette ministry 500 Maryland 30,000 
189,550 205,000 

Heartbeat 40,900 Other Michigan 155,000 
70,150 76,000 

Postage 51,000 Retired missionaries $ 8,000 Mississippi 72,000 
320,424 347,000 

Doto processing 14,000 Missouri 413,000 
1,545 1,700 

Publicity materials 49,892 Total Regular Budget $413121150 Montano 2,000 
786 1,000 

Telephone 11,000 Nebraska 1,500 
1,938 2,100 

Services 8. dues 600 • Budgets for foreign expenditures ore New Mexico 2,000 
2,300 2,500 

Paper supplies 5,300 subject to change where extreme flue- Northeast Associotio n • 6,000 13,000 11,410 Books 8. subscriptions 1,500 tuotions in the value of the dollar Northwest Association** 8,000 569,000 526,009 Retreat 8. debriefing sessions 6,000 occur. North Carolina 535,000 
123,044 133,000 

Misc. projects (Together Way Funding) 14,800 Ohio 133,000 410,000 379,525 Personnel 97,978 O~ohomo 432,000 1,300 11115 s 318,620 Additional Approved Vision Proiects Pennsylvania -0- 254,000 
227,000 234,448 less: Transfer of 7% info/promo charges 242,944 France (church building at Nantes) s 93,000 South Carolina 634,248 685,000 

75,676 Indio (12 church bundings) 96,000 Tennessee 650,000 
91,964 100,000 

Po noma (down ~yment on house) 7,500 Texas 138,000 
111,569 121,000 

144,000 Travel & Board Expenses Uruguay (new church property) I 50,000 Virginia 2,216 2,400 
2,500 Deportment auto expenses $ 15,000 Other~. etc. (ttew cbud pR>petties) 50,000 Virgin Islands 100,933 110,000 

Boord member expense 14,000 s 396,500 West Virgin io 87,000 
152,286 150,000 

Boord member overseas travel 1,000 W.N.A.C. 120,000 
90.253 86,250 

Honorariums 1,000 Total Budget Miscellaneous 146.032 $4,343,750 $4,708,650 $4,035,919 Deportment travel expense 25,000 Totals $4,379,332 
Travelers' insurance 500 

• New Hampshire, Vermont, New Jersey, Moine, Connecticut, Massachusetts. ~ 56,500 
•• Alosko, Oregon,Woshington. 
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Free Will Baptist Bible College Report 

The 1993-94 school year opened with an 11% increase over the 
previous year. 

It has been an unusual year primarily because of the self-study preparation 
for the SACS accreditation team visit, April12-15. The visit went well. When 
they gave us their exit report there were no surprises. Most of their recommen­
dations were, in fact, our own recommendations. We are waiting to receive 
a written report of all of their recommendations and, after checking them for 
factual content, we will respond to their recommendations. At the Commis­
sion meeting, December 11-14, we will learn of their decision regarding our 
accreditation. We are optimistic about receiving "Candidate Status." 

All of us can praise the Lord for 140-150 first-time decisions for Christ 
through our Christian Service Department. Many decisions for rededi­
cation and consecration were also reported by our students. 

All of our college departments are making a vital contribution to the 
education and spiritual welfare of our students. We registered 206 men 
and 153 women. Of these, 68 are ministerial students and 52 are mission­
ary students. 

Welcome Days continue to be a great success. Spring Welcome 
Days produced 20 applications for this fall, a record in itself. 

Some of the work needed on our buildings was done last summer 
and school year, thanks in part to a large number of our pastors and 
laymen who came on campus to work. A new roof was put on 
Davidson Hall and also on part of the Thigpen Building. The campus is 
beginning to look much more attractive. This has kindled a new sense 
of pride in the hearts of our students, faculty, staff and visitors. 

A number of new employees have joined or will be joining the college 
family for the 1994-95 school year. Mr. Darrell Holley will assume the chair of 
the English/Speech Department. Dr. Milton Fields will succeed Dr. Ken Riggs 
as chairman of the Teacher Education Department Joining him will be Mrs. 
Suzanne Harris, who is replacing Mrs. Ann Pate. Brother Eddie Payne wiU 
remain on the faculty in missions until a successor can come. Brother Roy 
Harris has moved back to the college to serve as Director of Public Relations. 
Brother Bob Shockey will be retiring on or before December 31 of this year. 
Brother Jack Forlines has accepted a position as part-time Field Representa­
tive for Deferred Giving, and Brother Clayton Hampton has accepted the new 
position as Director of Alumni Affairs. 

As I have stated often across our denomination, these are exciting and 
challenging days for your college. We must challenge our pastors, 
churches, and laity to rise to a new and higher level of financial support 
Please join us in accepting this new challenge by increasing your support. 

Thank God for the dedicated men and Women on our faculty and 
staff who faithfully serve our Lord through the ministry of Free Will 
Baptist Bible College. 

Respectfully submitted, 
Tom Malone, President 
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fWBBC Board of Trustees 
synopsis of Minutes, 

. I Meeting December 8, 1993, at 
5 mt-Annua . ' 11 / ee Will Baptist Btble Co ege d f Trustees met December 
r Th Free Will Baptist Bible Collebge Bofathr eo board were present. 

e All mem ers o th various 
8 o~ th~ ~~~~gaec~~~~~n include? hearin; r:~~~;t~:n 0~ existing 
de S~ents of the colle~e , ~pprov~~~ss~~sonnel matters. Based on the 
cufncular areas and co~stdenn~ vti~on's fund-raising drive, approval was 

th Alumm Assocta . Aff · Spectal commen-
r:~~~~~~~~sue ~e hiring of a Direcht?r ~~~::.~dg~~~t of his retirement 
S1 • to Ronald Creec m 
dation was gtven . e to the college. 
for his valuable servtc 

Annual Meeting, May 9-11' 1994, at 
Free Will Baptist Bible College 11 1994. All members of the ~oard 

The Trustees met on campus May 9-h ~d The Board took action t~ 
esent Annual reports were. e . the work involved towar 

~oe~r::nd th~ committees respons~?le ~~~mittee of the Alumni Asso­
SACS accreditation and_ t? thefFo~~~o:~d establishme?t ?f the office of 
dation for their fund-rrusmg e . to hire the Alumru Duector.. . 
Alumni Director. Approval was glV:~en in the areas of music, mts;10~~~ 

Approval of f~culty hirings_~asBrother Roy Harris will !oin ?ur u t ~~ 
teacher educatiOn, and Englis d B other Shockey upon hts retlremen 
Relations staff in July to succee r d 
December. sal f 1994-95 was adopted and officers of the Boar 

The budget propo or 
for 1994-95 were elected. 
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Registration Report 
Annual 1993-94 

Undergraduate Enrollment •••••••••••••••••••••••• ......................... 3S ..... •••••••• 9 
By State: 

Z.~bama ······································ 37 N b k 
ansas ··············· 9 Nerthrasc a ························ 1 California . ·· · · ·· ··· · · · ·· · ··· ·· · · ·· · 0 arolina ··············· 

C I d .. ································· ... 2 Ohio ............................. 32 
Do I ora o ........................................ 4 Oklah·~~~- .................................... 16 
Fl~~;are ....................................... 2 Pennsylv~~-~~~~~~~~~~ ....................... 1 
G ? .......................................... 11 South Carol' ....................... 2 

eorgaa ... 20 S ana ........... 14 Ill' . ....... ................. ...... . ...... outh Dakot ................ . 
tnois ...................... 29 T a ...................... 1 

Ind"aana · ... · ·· · · .. ·· · · · .... · ennessee ......... .. 
13 T 

.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 75 

Ka ns 
· · · · · · · ·· · · · · ·· · · · · ·· · · · · ·· · · · · · · · · · · ·· · · ex as · · · · · ··· · · ····· as . . ........ ... ... ... 8 

argtnta ········· 
Kentuc 

·············· ·· ·· ···· ······················ 2 v· · · ···················· 
ky ·············· 19 

L 
. . . . .. . . . . .. ... .. .. .. . .. . .. . .. . .. . . . . .. . 1 0 W ashin to .......................... . 

o uasaana 
3 

g n ..... ·· .... 5 · · · ·· · · · · · · · · · · ·· · W est Vi · · ·· · · · · · · · · ···· · · · ··· ·· ·· M" h" ..................... arg 

M
!c _ag~ ........................................ 4 Virgin Isla~: ~ ................................ 5 

ISSISStppi 1 0 f · ·· · · · · ·· · · · · 1 M" · ................................... orei .................. . 

rssoun ........................................ 1 o (Brazil, ~~ad·~: ·K~;~~·,· P~~t~~~- R~~~-~i~; ·u·~·~~o~f 
(The student body represents 27 states, the Virgin Islands ond six foreign count. ) nes. 

By Classification: 

~reshhmen .................................. 141 
J~~io~~ores ................................ 91 

·····•····· ········· ···· · ·•·•··· ·· ·· ·•···· E)() 

Others: 

Ministeria l M" · ............................... ..... 68 
ISSIOnary ...................... .............. 52 

Seniors ............... 51 . .... .... . Special ... ....... . ............... . . . . .. . . . . .. . 16 ··•·· ·· ···· ·••· ··· · 

Male ............. 206 ·· ·· ····· ·· F ai ···················· 
em e .. 153 ·•·· ··•· ·· ··•·· ·· ······ ··· ·· ······· ·· 

M
Sianrgni·ee.d ......................................... 306 F Will 

......................................... 53 c{~~r • Baptist ....................... 337 
. . . . . . . . . .. . . . . .. . . . .. .. . . . . . 22 ·· · ·····•······· 

Enrollment Summary 1993_94 
Undergraduate Enrollment F' t S Additional Enrollment .......... S ars em ester ................................. 334 
Total E II ................... econd Semester .. . nro ment F' .... ........ 18 s · ............ · .... ··.. ... ... rrst and S d s ·· .. · · ·· · ·· · .. · 
T ummer 1993 Enrollment Not Already Count~~on emesters .......... 352 

otal Undergraduate Enrollment ..................... .................. 7 
···················· 9 . . . . .. . . . . .. . ... .. .... .. . . . . 35 ·· ··· · ··· ·•·· 
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Financial Aid Report 

Loans Issue d ............................................... 139 ............ ............ $ 11 3,263.13 
Student Worker~ .... ........................................ 65 .......................... 152,535.65 
Scholarship Rec1paents ................................ 48 ............................ 20,309 .1 6 
sEOG Program .............................................. 63 ............................ 15,615 .00 
College W o rk-Study Progra m ..................... 15 .............................. 9 ,832.00 
Pell Grant Awards ...................................... 109 .......................... 163,862 .00 
Stafford Loan Program .............. ........ ........ 132 .................... ...... 382,225.00 
Unsubsidized Stafford Loan Program ........ 10 ........ .................... 19,807.00 
PLUS Loan Program ................. ...................... 4 ............................ 16,400.00 
SLS Loan Program ..................................... ..... 6 ............................ 15,750 .00 
Total Financial Aid Administe re d 1993-94 ...... ......... .... ........... $909,598.94 

Welch Library 

Total books, bound volumes , microfo rms, sound recordings, video-
cassettes, instruc tional mate rials, e tc ............................................... 58,941 

May 31, 1994, financial report and proposed budget of the 
Bible College will be distributed at the National Associa­
tion. The audit report will be presented as the college's 
official report. 
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Free Will Baptist Bible College Salary 8 ak re down 

President 
1992-93 

So lory $45,000 
Social Security 3,442 
Retirement 1,930 
Insurance 2,105 

Life 159 
Medical 1,946 

(resides in campus housing) $52,477 

Academic Dean 
So lory $38,500 
Social Security 2,945 
Retirement 1,651 
Insurance 2,105 

Life 159 
Medical 1,946 

$45,201 

Public Relations Director (new Director hired) 
So lory 
Social Security 
Retirement 
Insurance 

Life 
Medico/ 

Development Director(office vacant) 

Treasurer 
So lory 
Social Security 
Retirement 
Insurance 

$34,000 
2,601 
1,458 
2,105 

1993-94 

$45,000 
3,442 
1,976 
2,220 

177 
2,043 

177 
2,043 

$52,638 

$38,500 
2,945 
1,690 
2,220 

$45,355 

$34,000 
2,601 
1,493 
2,220 

1994-95 

$48,150 
3,683 
2,552 

201 
2,244 

2,043 
$56,629 

$41,195 
3,151 
2,183 
2,244 

201 
2,043 

$48,773 

$30,000 
2,295 
1,590 
2,244 

201 
2,043 

$36,129 

Life 
Medico/ 

159 
1,946 

$40,164 

177 
2,043 

201 
2,043 

$36,380 
2,783 
1,928 
2,244 

$40,314 $43,335 

Solory includes housing allowance where applicable. 
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FREE WILL BAPTIST BIBLE COLLEGE 

l<t'f) A Iiiii 
•••..:11 E Nul 

''"<l S -'lien 

Nashville, Tennessee 
3606 west End Avenue 

Nashville, Tennessee 37205 
6 15/383-1 340 

1991-94 
Financial 

Report 

Independent AuditQrs' \tcport 

The Board of Trustees 
Free Will Baptist Bible College: 

l\ftl\l""'Oltd EutuU''< unt<t 
1M Old tiocllory II<MJk•ard 

S,uur l03 
tlrcnowO<'CI Tl" )7021 
lfl 1>1'11377-}•85 
f"X hi ')1)77 >•88 

Free Wtll Baptist Bible College as of 
We have audited the balance sheet of r changes in fund balances and 

May, 31 1994 and the related ~ta:;e;~~ ~ther changes {or the year the~ 
current funds revenues, eltpendl u the responsibility of the Colleges 

nded These [IOancial statemen_ts are opinion on these financial 
e . t Our responsibility IS to upress an 
managemen · 
statements based on our audtt 

. . dance With generally accepted au~illng 
We conducted our audit 10 accor I and rvorform the auditS to 

dards require that we P an .-- [r 
standards- Those stan bo hether the financial statements are ~e 

bl surance a ut w t basiS 
obtain reasona . e as An audit Includes examining. on a tes • 
of material misstatement d d. losures 10 the financial statementS. An 

evidence supporting the amount~h:n acc::ntin& principles used and signifi~t 
audit also includes assesSJn& well as evaluating the overall fmanct~l 
estimates made by managembeenlt, asthat our audit provtdes a reasonable baslS 

· We 1eve 
statement presentallon-

{or our opinion "d . all 
{ ed to above present [al y • tn 

In our opinion, the financial statements re ~rr Free Will Baptist Bible College 
material respects, the financial po51liOn _o fund balances and current funds 

d the chan&es 10 d d · 
as of May 31, 1994, an h for the year then en e 10 

ex nditurcs and other c anges . . 
revenues. pc d ccounting pnnc1ples 
conformity with generally accepte a 

June 29, 1994 
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FREE WILL BAPTIST BIBLE COLLEGE 
Balance Sheet 

May 31, 1994 Uabiltid get Fved BII•CS 

73,46S 63,.958 (wtl .. CIOIII,.,..I.-t laura lw 1993) 
s 

26,.530 
6Jndl• 

42.,023 ~ • abk(note S) A.mfs 
~tbalanoes md dc:poclts S9J)S9 64,179 

2,490 6,714 
Omtnt fundi: 

=-:v!:e. _ •unnwr tchcd md ~ c.~~ and irtemt beadng a •aits s 237,935 1~'0 
2<4,.061 ll.3 

Prq>ajd cxpe~wa u,ocn u.s. l)jc to othef 6mds: R.coc:ivlbkt (nae 6): 

so 1.DIJl fiJ.nds 
163 2<4,068 

SCuderu IIOCOUrU 
10,699 14,3(15 £ndoNmenl 6lndl Statllnd ochc:n 
11,347 l2.Sil Total due to other 6mda 

177)/XJ 18S1449 Due from plct funds 
4,721 Total Uatilitb Due from agency funds 

4,731 4731 
Fund balanOct: 11.688 6S,4S6 Tocal ~ivablca 

26,777 3M07 
66,636 2<4,068 UnrctUidcd 6lndl lnvertoriet 

49,719 45,4)) ~acdfunds 
1.S.32<4 89~2<4 

Total fund baliDCICI 
$ 32S..S24 214.9'73 

Tocal CWTent fundi 

3,178 s 3,7S8 Loin 6mds: 
'2JJ7,36S 213,150 Acaucc~~st 

389,433 

Tocal amcrt funds 
$ 325.524 274.973 

Notca paylbk to Individuals (note 4) :406,713 loin 6.lnds: 
eund balancct- pdvlte lrtcrc:st bcarin& dqlccls s 339,427 31Q,OI4 loins to ~. lc:ss allowance fi:Jr doubtfuJ 

$ ~2.836 606<661 
loans oC S32.SOO 199-4 and 1993 (nctc 6) 

277,788 296,377 
Total loan funds 

Due from amcrt ~rictcd funds 
113 Due from agency funds 
508 EndoNment funds: 

.S,6S6 47/156 Fund balanocs: s Total loan funds s 612.836 606.~1 
33,471 33,471 EndoM:Dcnt 

~[!12 81,2S4 
Endowmc:rt funds: 

()lui- cndawmcnt. unrcserld.cd lrtcrc:st bcari ng dcposis s 181,149 162,.3S1 
Scbolanhip,r~:serldcd 

$ Ul.l~ 1~311 
Due from cuncrt unre•rictcd funds so 

Tocal cndawmcnt funds 

s 4,011 4,325 Annuity funds: 

S0,989 S0,61S Total cndowmCTt funds s 181,1~ l6ZJI1 Annuity payable 

SS,OOO Fund balanoc s ~~.QQQ 
Annuity funds: 

Tocal annuity funds irterest bearing dcposis s SSlXXl SSlX» 

s 5,363 5,363 Plam funds: 
.. 728 Total annuly funds s 55.000 ss,ooo ~payable 

16S~S2 1S9,.a6 Due to CWTcnt unreseridcd funda Plant 6.lnds: 
Nota and met capltalleueobliptions(note 4) 

110,915 lfll~77 

lrtercst bearing dcposb s S,OS9 76,805 

Tocallial:iliUcs ln~eltmtnt In plat (rncs 4 met 7): 

296,.519 
Land 

296,.519 Buildinp and impovcments 
3,374,969 3,359,926 

(304) 71.160 Equipment 
838,480 797,185 Fund balanoes: 

2.&49.203 2,88S,176 Unexpended Ubray boob 
276,078 243,671 

2,963,336 Net in"Citmcut In plm 
2,&48&199 

Total invcstmcrt In plant 
4,786,046 4,697,301 

Tocal fund balJIIOCI 
s 3,019.04 lJ32.9ll .A.co.lmulltcd depcciltion (nae 7) 

1,771.291 1,641,193 Tocal pl.lnt funds 

4,731 3,014z75S 3,054108 AceneyCunds: s 4,731 
Net lmUmc:nt in plart 

Due to ewtmt unrestricted funds SOB 
Tocal pllnt funds s 3,019,814 3,132913.. 

4,320 3,322 Due to an funds Alency funds: 

Fundi held In OJstody b oOlet'S s 2JS9 I.OSJ C.h s 9.559. 8~3 
Tocal agency funds 

1'oc.aJ agency funds 
s ===2~.5~5~9 8.0Sl. 

A-176 A-177 



FREE WILL BAPTIST BIBLE COLLEGE 

Statement or Changes in Fund Balances 

Year ended May, 31, 1994 
Pta\t Funds 

Net 

C\unnt Funds fAidow--' Aluluity lavaaacet 

Un~sridtd Rutridtd Loan f'l!!!lt fut!cb Funds Unmeoded Igptaat 

Rtvcnuc~ and ether ldditions: 

Unrettrictcd amcnt funds revenues s 2,772,668 

Federal gnnts - ltudcnt aid funds 186.623 
Private lifts 48,627 1,073 18,818 27,129 

Endowmc:rt l.ncome 2,160 
lmeltmcnt Income - remictod l4 9,457 

768 

rrtm:.t on mdcnt loins 30,495 
.Additions to plart faalitlcs, inducing $38.430 from wnent funds 

93,473 

.Addition to long- tc:rm debt obligations 
.WJXX) 

Jl.r:tiremcnt of lndd:Jt c:dJ ICSI 
33,934 

Prooccdl from cti1p?'al of pcopeil y 
11 

Adjldtl!lleft of~ltcd annuiy liability 3H 

Total ~venues md dhcr addiions 2,772.668 237,424 41,0ZS 18.111 314 67908 127,407 

E.c:pc:lidlWH and other dcdudions: 

Educational md &eneral expc:ndiures 2,088.146 188.026 
AIJiiliary enterprises apendiurcs 623.427 5.235 
AdminUUatlve CXlll allowance 1,595 
R.t:tJrc:raent of lndd:Jtcdnc:ss 33,934 

Expansion camplign expense and pranction 26.680 

lrterc:st expense 11.~ 11,499 

Provision for cbbtful naes receivable 11,461 

Oc:prcclltion and .mortiz.ation expense (ncte 7) 
130,098 

Addi Uons to pi art facilities 55,043 

Rtnov atlon of plart propc:Jtie s 57,361 

Addition to long- teTm debt obligations 
40,000 

Other 43S 

Total expenditures and ether dcduaions 2,711,573 194,856 23,7~ 184,517 170,008 

Transfers among funds and ether changes -
ldditionl ( dc:ductJons): 

Transfers Cor debt service (44,863) 
44,863 

Rl::clUiification of funds (6,718) 6,718 

Total CflnSCen md dhcr changes (44,863) 
38145 6,711 

Net inc:JCIIC {dc:creue) for the yeu 16,232 42.S{i 17.2*' 18,818 314 (71,464) (35,973) 

Ft.md balance It beginning of year 65,456 24.068 389,431 162,381 50,675 78,160 2,885,176 

Ft.md balance It end of year s U,688 66.636 496.711 1§1.199 ~.989 ('304) 2.849.203 
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FREE WILL BAPTIST BIBLE CO 
Statement ot Current Fu d R LLEGE 

Ex n s evenu~ 
pendftures and Other Ch 

ToUJ educm a1 
on and general Cllpendiurcs 

Mancbtory transfers Cor debt ICMcc 

ToUJ c:ducKional and general 

Aux1Ull)' enlt:rpriscs: 
~ldiwu 
Mancbtory transfers Cor debt fC:rViee 

ToUJ auxiliuy enlt:rprbcs 

ToUJ e.tpencfilurcs and m.M .. ~. 
- --...., tranac:rs 

lhnsten and CXher changes: 
karictcdre-ceip(sover 

transfers to ~venues 

Revenues over ex:pendj:wcs 
and CXber changes 

anges 
Year ended May 31 1994 
'"* , \ 11 c:o.,....,Te J---.. -

·-..... lUI" 1993) 

s 

U.J"Uricted 

Funds 

809,320 
2,868 

S.$45 
901,051 
22,643 

2.'114668 

1<40,485 
211,491 

350,980 
290,876 
49Q.814 

3,500 

2.088,146 

36,613 

2,124,759 

62.3,427 
8.250 

63t,6n 

2,756,436 

~ 

185,028 
6,059 
2.160 

14 

193.261 

1,458 
1,()38 

n 
4,509 
2.201 

175,808 
2,935 

188.026 

188,026 

5,235 

S.235 

193,26} 

42.S68 

1,()31.241 
11S,02a 
81.5,.37'9 

5,()28 
5.S59 

90l,OS1 
22,643 

2.965,929 

741,943 
212,S29 
351.057 
295,385 
493,015 

175,808 
6,435 

2.276.172 

36.613 

2,312,785 

628,662 
8.250 

636.912 

2,949,697 

<42.S68 

58.800 
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.,. 
I!t 

19\al 
22J.e: 
~ 

6.4!5 
5.915 
~ 
IJJS -

693.11 
172.~ 
284.1~ 
249.491 
4TiP!6 

214.J63 
16J(J 

2.107,6&. 

2,120.911 

57(1'Jol 

2,695.105 

FREE WILL BAPTIST BmLE COLLEGE 
Notes to Finandal Statements 

May31, 1994 

,_ WIIIBipdlt Bible Q)l)ege is opentccl under the aupc:.a of The Nadonal.A.acittialof Free Wnl Blpba 

(1) ~-ryot Slanltk:ant Accountlna Policies 

[Wei At.c;o!!ntinc 

111 onkf to cnswe oblcrvmce of Hmtri:n md tt*lk:tltu plead oo the uac of n::IOUlCU ava1Jablc b the Ol&Ft the 

ICQlUIIII of the O:ll.lqe •e J:DiinUincd iD 8CICXIrdmc::e wilh the prindplcs of "fund ~·. This II the pmcccbc by 

wlli<:b ~ b ~lolls pwpoecs ft dess!Gcd b eoc:oundlll md ~ pwpoiCS Into 6mdl thll II'C in 

II)CXII"dmc:e with ltdvtics or objocdves cpcdficd Sepente .:QJUIG •e maf~ b eech 6.md; boW~enl', iD the 

"""'4•nyil&finmc:W stlllnnr:re, funds Chit ~ afrnflv clwedc:rlst1ca have been <Xll!lblncd Into 6md plUilL Acalrd­
lllciY.aD 6Dmclal tnrAdioosbave bcenleWidtd md n::portcd by6md poup. 

~ntFtm@ 

Qmm fimd balanca II'C tcpanted Into thole wblcb II'C reltric:tcd by d:aOJII or p'llltal md thole wbldl II'C 

~ Restricted funds may only be upended b the PUJPOIC Indicated by the donor a pvlla'; wbctua, 

~funds ft under the <XXbol of the Ol&F to ux In IChkvini !IScduclllfa\ll pulPOICI. 

Lou Fllnds 

The loCJ funda oousist of k:lanl to studan from &ifts ~ b IUCb pwpoees and from pcocccdl of noCr:a ~ to 
~ The lt:.tmS ol. I&JCCIDCnts 8pCdfy that the funds opcntc on • revolvfn& bllb. I.e., repeymc:nts of loa 
prindpal and iDtm:st are loaned to other student bonawc:rs. 

E¥owawnt Funds 

EDdawment funds ll'e subject to the rutridic:Jm ol ptt lnstrumcnts requiring that the principal be fmuC.cd In peapc:tufty, 
md only the income: be utiiZICd. While cpl&Si- endoliment funds have been cslab!ished by the CollcF b the III'DC 

pwpoiCS as cndowmmt fundi, my portion of quasi- c:ndowmcnt funds may be expended. 

Annultx Funds 

Annuity funds consist of funds IOQUied by the College subject to I&JCCIDCnts wbc:reby the assets are mede avahblc CO 
the Collcge on the oonditim thlt the College bind itself CO pay ~ted llDOUDU pc::riodically CO the lndividl.ulls. Payments 

of such IIDOWlts lcrminlllc upoo the cxx:urenc::c of m event as specified in the ~&J<>tment. • which time the ~ of 

the fund Is lrmsCcrred to the fund poop dcsigna~ by the ganiCJ:. When lifts of ll'ltJJity funds •e l'C()C!ved, the pcc:ICDt 

value of the annuity payable Is credil.ed to a lial:ility I!CCOWlt, and the remainda co fi.md balmc:e. lnvesancnt lriOOtDC: and 

&ains are credil.ed and annuity payments and investment losacl are charged co the liatility acoount.. Annually the ll'ltJJity 

payable is ldjustcd to iiS present value. 

Plant Funds 

Ptw assets, c:onsistin& of bnd, buildings. ~ bl:nry boob, c:IC. •e stated It COlt or csdm•cd &i value It eWe 
of &ift. Certain cqo,tmcot purchases arc funded iom the Ql.l"rcot operating budget md •e pr• t<ntcd under the 

appcopdlllc functional clusi.Bcation ol eJpenditurcs. Elpcncfitun:s fa ICqUistion of assets In excess of $250 .e 
apit.alr,ed as lnvestmalt in pin. Depco: llllkln is provided using the stuigbt-line method ova the respcdive .-t'J 

esti mltcd usduJ liCe. 
lnvmtoriq 

lnvencoriet., consisling of boob and supply ilt:Dll, II'C valued It COlt, with COlt bc:in& detamined oo the first-In, 
fiiSt- out met hod 

Taxes 

The Chllqc is exelqlt from lncxADe lues UDda lnlcrna1 Rl:venue Code Seaion S01(c:)(3); 100ordlngly, no proriaion b 

lues bas been mede in the ~ finand•l statcmc:rn 

(l) Endowmentf\mds 

The yield on c:Ddowmcnt funds. billed oo avaage COlt, U!!OIII'lkd to 2. 9 peiCcnt in 1994. 

(3) Pledges Outstaudlna 

Plcdgca outs«•nrtinc II'DOW1t co S56,239of which $46.0S9is deslgnlllcd fer t":&IqWgn projects md $10,18011 dcsfgr"erxl b 

the alumrdoBioc.lt is not pncti<:ableCOestim&e the nc:trealz:able valueoftheplcdgesa the peaiod ofool.lcc:doo. 
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Notes to Flnandal Statements, continued 

(4) Notes PaY!bJe and Capital Lease ObUg.atJons 
L9y Arods: 

Nocca Pl)'able to fndfvidnoh• - s-.. demand nctcs to indfvid.lals. 

P!aat Fuacls: 

Nocca payable and capital leMe fnltei!ment obllgadona CXlnSiS of the illlowfng: 

I~ inlta1lment obllgadco. ~ by passenger bus, P-1 able morthly It $722 
tbrou&b June 1996 It aac:b time S8,()46ls die and payable. 

7~ bWaDmcnt obllgadoo peyable mcuhly 1t S7'93through Apri1199J 
~ bycxap4cr "'QQ'""*Ilt. 

s 22,832 

~lleuc obllgadona, ~ by<xl"1"•tcr and telephone cqujpmcnt, a bllowc 
(Nar: :debt Ia vice payments rdatcdtothc capital lease 

39,440 

Other 

obllgadona -IUbtltantially fundcclbybillinptouten.) 

1M. obllgltion payable In IDOdhly fmttllmc:nta oC $688 mlturlng 
Ju.Jy 19915.. 

,.., to 8-., obllgatlons payable In motihly lNiallmc:ru $2,263 

mlturl" through November 1997. 

Annl.lal maturtics of plam fund debt IITC a ~bNs for each 
year ended May 31,: 

Less llDOUJt reprc:sc:mng lrtc:re!l 

(S) Pension Costs 

199!5 s 
1996 
1997 

1998 
1999 

s 

Long-Terra 

~ 

23,5115 

15,1~ 

16,()(9 

8,603 

8JS4 

n.m 

15~ 

78,787 

9.SOO 
s 166.55~ 

Capitalizlcd 
Lease 

Obligadc:!! 

35,-401 

35,-401 

26;3(;1 

8,524 

105,693 

10.913 

s 94711) 

The College: ha a defined bc:nc:fit pension plan which oovc:rs all regular c:mploycc:s, c:xcc:pt full- time: swdc:rts, hired pia 

to attaining qc: 61 fbllowin& c:xxnplcdon oC one: year of sc:rvlce and attainment oC qc: 21. Sc:rvioe for benefit md vall~ 
pwpo1ca shall be: the number oC plan ye.ars in which lbc par11cipm compc:(.c:s at leas 1,000 bows. The: benefits aD 

retirc:mcrt are dc:cermincd based on avenge compensation dudnc the three oonseeuive years duri" lbc last ten yclll 

prior to lbc particlpart's nonnal retirc:mcrt date which pratuocs lbc hlghc:a average. Fmpqoecs are rd rcqulKd 10 
axtrlbute Coward the cat ol the plan. The Co&ge's fund!Jw ~Y is fund pension 001ts acaued. The plan met~ ~ 
ofinYatmcrta wilh and fullyguarmeed byProceaivc: Life: lnswanoe Cb.,lbc plan admfni!lrator. 
The lbllowing lab le sees Corth the plan's funded status and lltlOW1S I'CQ)Cnfzcd in lbc College's 
•~~ement of financial po~tioo 1t May 31,1994. 

Actuarlal pexu value ofbenc:6t obligation: 

Aawnulltccl benc:6t obligllioo (of which $979,337 are vested) 
Projeded bene: fit obligation b sc:rvlces rendered Co date 
Plan assca., ll fair val.uc 

Plan ISSdl in exccssoC prrjx:tc:d benc:fit obligltlon 
Unre<lOCniz.ed nc:t (gain) or Ia. 

Prior acrvicecat rd yet rcc:ognizcd fn nc:t pcrlodi: pt:IISDI cat (benefit) 

lJnre<:ocnized nc:t asset It June 1, 1989bc:ing amortilled ovcr IS yc:ars 
Aoauc:d pe:~•bJ cat. incltdcd in eccowu P-Y•ble 

Net penslm cat b 1994 included the lbll~ OOilltX>fiJCIU: 
Sc:rvioe cat - benc:Bts eamcd duri" period 

lrtcrcst cat on projccl.c:d bmefi t obligation 
Actual relum on plan assets 

Net amortization and dcfenaJ 

s (1,003,391) 

s (1,382,523) 

1,253.713 

(128,810) 

168,1<40 

194,676 

(249,114) 

s (15.108) 

$ 54,688 
95,1W 

(99,605) 

(4,177) 
Net pensbl cat S 46,016 

The ~fahtcd- average dltcamt rate and rate of increase fn future COU4>< 1111tJon levels used in dc:cel'llllnln& lbc .:QJ.rial 
piCIQt value of the prqcctcd benefit obligation ~re 8.5 pe:I'OC.- and 5 peroert, respec.Uvc:ly. The expect,c:d 101'11- k:ffll 
rate of rc:lum on asset~ wu 8.5 percent. 
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to Financial Statements, continued Notes 

Purdluc:d 

Total Aslets 

s 296,519 296,519 
Land 3,374,969 3,374,969 
&i]dinp 

138,480 693,156 
~ 27~071 276p78 
UtxaryBoob 

4,786,046 4,640,722 

A~»Jmulllcddc;ccd•ti::m 1,713,469 1,m.291 
and amcrtiz;atlon 

3.014,755 ~921J.SJ 
Net Investment in Plant s 
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145,324 

145,324 

51,122 

81..502 
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FREE WILL BAPTJST BIBLE COLLEGE 

Proposed Budget for the Year Ending May 31, 1995 
As Compared to 

Actual as Summarized for the Year Ended May 31 , 1994 

Revenues: 

Tuition & fees 
Gifts: 

Together Campaign 
less Building Fund 

Net Operating Gifts 
Endowment income 
Investment income 

Current Unrestricted Funds 

Sales and services of auxiliary enterprises 

Other sources 
Total revenues 

Expenditures: 

Educational and general: 
Instruction 
Academic support 
Student services 
Operation and maintenance of plant 
Institutional support 

Total educational and general expeditures 

Auxiliary enterprises: 

Expenditures: 

Proposed 
Budget Actual 
May 31, May 31, 
1995 1994 

1,265,625 1,031,241 

1,070,000 820,733 
(70,000) (11,413} 

1,000,000 
4,500 
8,500 

1,040,000 

22,500 
3,341!125 

877,810 
250,088 
400,953 
455,.248 
692,085 

2,676,184 

664,941 

809,320 
2,868 
5,545 

901,051 

22,643 
2l72,668 

740,485 
211,491 
350,980 
290,876 
530,927 

2,124,759 

631,677 

Total Expenditures 
3,341 ,125 2,756,436 

Excess of revenues over (under) expenditures 0 16,232 

THIS INFORMATION IS NOT PART OF THE AUDITOR'S REPORT 
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SUMMARY OF FINANCIAL INFORMATION 

ThiS summary is provided to help the denomination better anderstand the overall financial 
condition of Free Will Baptist Bible College. Also, the page._to the immediate lett not only 
provides the proposed budget ending May 31, 1995, but shows the comparable financial 
highlights of the actual fiscal year ended May 31, 1994. 

§ALANCED BUDGET 

The Bible College ended its fiscal year with an excess of revenues over expenditures of $16,232 
In operating funds. 

ENROLLMENT INCREASE 

Total enrollment increased for the third consecutive year, up 4. 7% from the previous year. 

UNRESTRICTED GIVING 

The Bible College would have been required to almost double the cost of tution to balance the 
budget had it not been for gift revenues. 

Total gifts to the Together Campaign amounted to $820,733, which fell $204.267 short of the 
$1,025,000 gift budget. 

Unrestricted gifts, which supports the operating fund, amounted to $809,320, or 29% of the 
College unrestricted fund revenue of $2,772,668. This compares with last year's gifts supporting 
30% of the operating fund's revenues, and 33% of the previous year's revenues. 

The Bible College gift income shortfall continues to cause a strain on the operational budget. 
Many needs Including staffing, physical plant renovations and replacement of equipment, 
furnishings and vehicles are to be delayed. 

FINANCIAL OBLIGAT10NS 

Current noteworthy financial obligations in the fonn of loans and teases are as follows: 

Notes payable to Individuals (the proceeds are restricted for the purpose of student 
loans) amounted to $207,365. The College's Loan Funds has sufficient cash and 
savings to completely liquidate these loans. 

Installment note payable for the purchase of a 1988 - 21 passenger mini-bus amounted 
to $22,832. 

Lease obligations for the campus telephone system and computer equipment amounted 
to $134,220. The required monthly Installments are substantially funded by billings to 
users. 

THIS INFORMATION IS NOT PART OF THE AUDITOR'S REPORT 
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FREE WILL BAPTIST BIBLE COLLEGE - GIFTS 
June 1, 1993 - May 31 , 1994 

STATE 

Alabama 
Arizona 
Arkansas 
California 
Colorado 
Connecticut 
Delaware 
Florida 
Georgia 
Hawaii 
Idaho 
Illinois 
Indiana 
Iowa 
Kansas 
Kentucky 
louisiana 
Maryland 
Michigan 
Mississippi 
Missouri 
Nebraska 
Nevada 
New Jersey 
New Mexico 
North Carolina 
Ohio 
Oklahoma 
South Carolina 
South Dakota 
Tennessee 
Texas 
Vennont 
Virginia 
Washington 
West Virginia 
W.N.A.C. 
Canada 
Virgin Islands 
College family 
Mat~ing gifts 
F~retgn missionaries 
Mtscellaneous 

Alumni Project 
Estates/Trusts 
TOTAL GIFTS 
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AMOUNT 

$59,731 .04 
834.47 

41 ,579.02 
7,752.51 
1,943.00 

0.00 
425.00 

15,087.17 
58,524.52 

100.00 
10.13 

28,043.43 
3,518.08 
1,789.00 

277.86 
19,379.82 

161 .41 
4,664.33 

27,092.56 
15,185.56 
24,943.17 

341 .00 
0.00 
0.00 

43.91 
149,360.05 
23,457.83 
18,026.08 
48,381 .24 

0.00 
173,850.09 

7,502.19 
50.00 

21 ,943.16 
1,397.10 
6,891 .40 
3,502.40 

2.33 
1,032.00 

28,074.02 
22,386.00 

1,265.00 
2,184.74 

820,732.62 

41,443.00 
8,993.09 

$871 ,168.71 

Commission for Theological Integrity Report 

The purpose of this Commission is: I )To alert our people of theological 
trends that could threaten our theological integrity as a denomination, 
2)To prepare materials that will contribute to the continued preservation 
of the theological integrity of the denomination, and 3)As need and 
opportunity arise, to conduct seminars on subjects which are pertinent to 

the purpose of this Commission. 
We will have a seminar at this year's National Association on "Grace 

and Morals." Our speaker will be Rev. Wendell Walley, pastor of Zephyr 
Hills Free Will Baptist Church, Asheville, North Carolina. 

We are also available for conducting conferences in the denomination 
on pertinent concerns. If you would like for us to conduct a conference 

in your area, please contact us. 

Leroy F orlines, Chairman 

1995 Recommended Budget 

Anticipated Income 
Gifts from The Together Woy Pion 
Sole of literature 
Interest on bonk deposit 

Total Anticipated Income 

Anticipated Expenditures 
Office expense 
Shipping materials 
Bookkeeping services 
Notional Convention Booth 
Annual Meeting expense 
Seminar expense 
Printing costs 
Write(s honoraria 

Total Anticipated Expenditures 
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$2,200.00 
400.00 
100.00 

$2,700.00 

$175.00 
75.00 

200.00 
500.00 
700.00 
200.00 
600.00 
250.00 

$2,700.00 



Financial Report 
Balance in Bank, January 1 1993 , ········································· $1 ,273.84 

Income: 
Gifts/Coop: 

Alabama Arkansas ....................................................... $ 36.24 
Arizona .. :::::::......................... ....................... 207.00 
California ... .. .. ............ ... ..... .. ... ................ .59 
Florida .............................. · .... · .... .... .. ........ 14.24 

··················· Georgia ................. :::::::................................ 37.11 
Idaho ................................ 34.04 
Illinois .::: ................. ·· .... · .... · .. ··· .... · .. ·· .... ·· .. ··... . 22 
Indiana ......... · · .... · ... · .... · ........ · · ........ · ..... · ... ... 39.27 
K ......................................................... 133.58 
ansas ................... .. Kentucky .... · .................. · .... · .... .. .. .39 

Maryland ........ · .. · .. · .. · .............. · · .. · .... · · .... · .... ·.. 7.4 7 
M"h· ······················································ 152 1c 1gan ..................... . Mississippi ..................... ............. 49.04 
Missouri ..................................................... 9.37 
North Ca·;~ji·~~ .............................. ·........ .... .. .. 153.94 
New Mexico .... .. .. .. .. .. .. .. .. .. .. .. .. .. .. .. .. .. .. .. .. .. 21 . 92 
Ohi .................................................. 10 
Okl~h~;;,·~ .............................. · · · .. · · · .. · · .. · · · .. · · ·.. 63:95 
South Caro.li~~............................................... 724.23 
Tennessee .............................................. 3.53 
T ..................................................... 75.97 
Vier~~~i~.......................................................... 54.30 
Washin~~·~·(N~rth~~~)................................. 7.39 
West Virginia ................................. .1 4 
Canada .... .. ........ .... .. ........ .............. ....... 111.48 

Miscellanea~~· (ij~· · · · · · .. · · · · · · · .. · · · .. · · ·" · · · .. · · .. · · · .. · · ·.. . 05 
Total Gifts ....... ............................................. 400.00 

Mi~ellaneous Sales.~f.llt~;~;........................... S2, 187.08 
Nahonal Association Booth Sal e......................... 733.41 
Refund on National As ·at· esB ........................ 471.80 

I 
soc1 1on ooth Exp 

nterest on Bank Accou t ense .... 50.00 
Total Income and Balancn .................................... 41 .00 3,483.29 

e ................ . ...................................... $4,757.13 

Expenditures: 
Sal~ry/Bookkeeping ..................... . 
National Association B th Ex .... ......... ........ $ 150.00 
Digest of Reports 00 pense .................... 613.06 
Annual Meeting ~ .. pe .. ~.......................................... 65.66 

N t
. I se .......... 57 a 1ona Association Se · S .... ...... ......... ........ 0.87 

Shipping Literature m~nar peaker Expense ... 1 00.00 
Special Mailing Expe·~.......................................... 27.30 

M
. II se ....... 1sce aneous Office Ex ............................... 705.01 

Total Expenditures pense ...................... · ...... · 39. 7 4 

Balance in Bank, 0:~~·~~;·~~·~· ~· ~·~~ ...................................... . 
•••••••• 0 •••••••• 0 •••••••••••• 0 •••••• 

Ler~y Forlines, Chairman 
Dart Goodfellow, Bookkeeper 
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$2.271.64 

$2,485.49 

Radio and Television Commission Report 

The Radio(felevision Commission has no building. We have no full­
time employees. The only funds we have are donated by Free Will 
Baptists through the Together Way Plan. (In September our portion of the 
"Rest ofthe Family Offering" is 0.5%.) While the amount of support that we 
receive is not sufficient to allow us to develop a well-rounded media 
ministry; we are still committed to using the media to spread the Gospel. 

We are currently producing radio spot announcements, 3 to 5 minute 
messages and special messages for special days for radio stations across 
the country. Now is the time to let the people of your area know about Free 
Will Baptists. Use these spot announcements to let people know that you 
are interested in their spiritual welfare. 

We would like to challenge every Free Will Baptist pastor and leader 
within our fellowship to please make room for us in your system of giving. 
Please put us in your church and state budgets. Give a gift at the 
convention and let God use you to spread the Gospel. 

One of the most important ways you can help us is to buy 15 minutes 
of time every week in your area. We need to let people know that Free Will 
Baptists are interested in winning the lost and teaching the saved. This will 
also encourage your people and help them to be soul winners. 

I would like to continue making some suggestions to our pastors and 
churches that would help us fulfill our responsibility to our Lord and Free 

Will Baptists. 
1. Perhaps churches that ore on the radio doily could give us one clay a week. 
2. K a church has a 30 minute program-they could shore 15 minutes with us once a week. 
3. Churches could use our topes before ancl Juring revival time. 
4. Topes for special services or advertisements con be proclucecl upon request. 
5. Pastors could, during vamtion time, substitute their radio time with our topes. 
6. We would be glad to send topes thot help explain Free Will Baptist Doctrine and our beliel 

Send for tapes to: Radio and Television Commission 
c/o Jim Vallance 

Until He comes, 
Bob Shockey, Chairman 
Psalm 126:5-6 

Commission Members: 

P.O. Box 5002 
Antioch, TN 37011-5002 

Bob Shockey, Chairman 
Jim Vallance, Secretary(freasurer 
Sandy Goodfellow 
Bill Gardner 
Steve Faison 
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Financial Statement 
for Period Ending December 31, 1993 

Checking Account 
Beginning Bola nee January 1, 1993 
Income 

G"rfts 
The Together Way Plan 

Disbursements 
Equipment Mointenonc~epair 
Service Fees 
Bookbepin~asuol Labor 
Commission Meeting hpenses 
Tape Refund 
Postage 

. NAFWB (Convention, Insurance, etc.) 
End1ng Balance December 31, 1993 

Savings Account 
Beginning Balance January 1, 1993 
Interest 
Ending Balance December 31, 1993 

Income 

Proposed Budget 
1995 

T '?gether Way Plan 1 /2% 
Gtfts 

Total 

Expenses 
Promotion 
Commission Expenses 
Bookkeeper 
Other help 
Production costs 
Supplies 
Postage 
Equipment/Maintenance 
Telephone 
Printing 
Convention Booth 
Digest of Reports 
Convention Materials 
Broadcast time 

Total 
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548.50 
1,820.27 

238.91 
86.98 

200.00 
81.81 
39.00 

580.00 
151.50 

$2,429.56 
2,368.77 

(1,378.20) 

$3,420.13 

$3,511.15 
88.95 

$3,600.10 

$ 2,500 
8,400 

$10,900 

$2,000 
500 
200 
200 

1,800 
500 

1,000 
500 
250 
600 
500 
150 
200 

2,500 
$10,900 

Music Commission Report 

This past year has been verybusyforthe Music Commission as we have 
been involved in two major projects since last year's 1993 meeting in 
Louisville, Kentucky : 

1.) Major time has been spent on making the appropriate preparations 
for the reprint of our Rejoice: The Free Will Baptist Hymn Book (1988). 
Members of the commission have worked with a team of highly qualified 
individuals to proof the book for the publication of a second edition of the 
book. Care has been taken to carefully evaluate every aspect of the 
hymnal for this important publication. Each hymn has been examined for 
discrepancies between the shaped and rounded noted versions; musical 
and textual errors; and, misappropriated information in the various indexes . 
In all, more than 1 ,000 man hours have already been spent on the work. 

2.) The Music Commission has secured and worked in conjunction 
with Tempo Music of Leawood, Kansas, to publish ageneric version of 
the hymnal. Entitled Rejoice!, this hymnal is almost entirely like the 
version published by the National Convention. The Tempo edition will not 
have a section on Feet Washing and will include more than 25 newer 
scripture songs and choruses. The executive secretary, under the direc­
tion of the Executive Committee, will oversee the payment of a/easing fee 
from Tempo Music for use of the book. 

For several years, the Music Commission has announced plans to 
sponsor an official music workshop for the purpose of bringing together 
well-known gospel music publishers, artists and theologians in music 
training for Free Will Baptists. Plans are still being developed for such a 
workshop sometime the early part of 1995. Timing and location is of 
critical concern. 

Thank you for your continued and enthusiastic support of our ministry. 
We rejoice as we see God continually unite this grand denomination in a 
song for His kingdom glory forever and ever. 

Enthusiastically His, 
Vernon M. Whaley, Ph.D., Chairman 
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January-December 1993 

Beginning Balance 

Income 
Co-op 
States and Churches 

Alabama 
Arkansas 
Missouri 
Oklahoma 
Texas 
Cofer's Chapel (TN) 
Fellowship (TN) 
Roaring Creek (NC) 
Ruth's Chapel (NC) 

Total 
Total Income 

Expenses 
Digest of Reporls 
Breakfast Meeting 
Convention Expense 

Total Expenses 

Ending Balance 

Boord Expense 
Postage 
Telephone 

s 36.21 
24.12 

153.94 
723.37 
43.22 
50.00 
35.28 
1.45 

80.00 

s 82.66 
28.98 
65.66 
52.00 

1995 Budget 

Digest of Reports 
Notional Convention Booth Materials 
Speakers 
Music Conference 
Advertising 
Total Budget 
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s 519.14 
1,1 47.59 

$1,666.73 

($ 229.30) 

s 525.00 
100.00 
300.00 
75.00 

200.00 
300.00 

2,000.00 
500.00 

$4,000.00 

$3,067.83 

$4,734.56 

$4,505.26 

1994 Historical Commission Report 

commission members agreed to write 25 historical sketches for 1994-
95 Free Will Baptist Bulletin Service sponsored by Randall House Publi­
cations. Each member will prepare material for bulletin back covers. Jack 
Williams will edit the 25 articles. 

The Commission commends Free Will Baptist Bible College librarian 
Carol Reid and academic dean Robert Picirilli for their work over the years 
in cataloging historical materials for the Historical Collection. The Com­
mission has allocated $2,000 to help defray labor costs by the FWBBC 
library staff as they continue their work to organize and catalog the 
Historical Collection. 

The Commission encourages all Free Will Baptist colleges to imple­
ment an annual "Heritage Week" emphasis. Free Will Baptist Bible 
College has already begun this annual celebration. 

The Commission shipped 490 copies of History of Free Will Baptist 
State Associations to cooperating state clerks in I 993. 

1993 Financial Report 
Balance on hand, December 31, 1992 
Income for 1993: 

Co·op gifts (designated & undesignoted) 
Ruth's Chapel FWB Church (direct} 
Together Minishy Offering 
Soles 
Interest (First American Bonk. Nashville) 

Total 
Expenditures for 1993: 

Commission troveVexpense 
E*utive Office {Digest fees) 
First American Bonk {checks, etc.) 

Total 
Balance on hand, December 31, 1993 

Income 
Gifts {Together Way Pian) 
Interest (First American Bon~ 
Miscellaneous 

Total 
Expenses 

Books, Materials, and Labor for Historical Collection 
Travel 
ElleCutive Office (Digest fees) 

Total 

1995 Budget 
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1,69116 
40.00 

1.53 
101.50 
418.55 

352.39 
65 .66 
21.50 

$14,255.19 

s 2,252.84 

(439.55) 
$16,068.48 

s 1,800.00 
600.00 
325.00 

s 2,725.00 

$2,000.00 
650.00 

75 00 
($2,725.00) 



Minutes 
of the 

Fifty-Ninth Annual Session 
of the 

Women Nationally 
Active for Christ 

of the 
National Association of 

Free Will Baptists 
when convened in 

Little Rock, Arkansas 
July 19, 1994 
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WNAC Officers 
1993-1995 

rrestdent 
Mrs. Mary Neal 
t38 N. 24th Street 
NeW castle, IN 4 7362 

VIce President 
Mrs. Barbara Fletcher 
Route # 1, Box 96 
Richton, MS 39476 

Secretary 
Mrs. Jo Ann Wood 
P. 0. Box 395 
Lexington, OK 73051 

Executive Secretary-Treasurer 
Mary Ruth Wisehart 
P.O. Box 5002 
Antioch, TN 37011-5002 

Members at Large 

Mrs. Everyl Getz 
4304 N. 3rd 
McAllen, TX 78504 

Mrs. Diane Thomas 
Rt. #1, Box 1178 
Grifton, NC 28530 

Mrs. Marjorie Workman 
3601 Central 
Nashville, TN 37205 

Theme: The Bible: Light on the Way 
Scripture: Psalm 119:105 , 
Hymn: "Thy Word Have I Hi~ in My Heart 
Music Coordinator: Joyce Little 
Organist: Tena Stahl 
Pianist: Sue Patton . . 
Registration Chairman: Debbie Striphng 

Members at Large: Diane Thomas (North Carolina) 
Everyl Getz (Texas) 
Marjorie Workman (Tennessee) 

Respectfully submitted, 
Debbie Burden, chairperson (Oklahoma) 
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Tuesday Morning, July 19, 1994 
The fifty-ninth annual session of the WNAC Convention convened in the 

Statehouse Convention Center, Little Rock, Arkansas, at 9:00 am., With 
President Mary Neal presiding. Joyce Little led the congregation in sing. 
ing "Great is The Lord." 

The Pastors' Wives Quartet from Russellville, Arkansas, sang "Bless 
God," Psalm I 03. 

Deleen Cousineau, missionary to the Ivory Coast, presented the open. 
ing devotional thought. Deleen told a story of how the Lord worked 
through a man in getting the gospel into a village. She asked the question, 
"What would have happened if Free Will Baptists had not gone to the Ivory 
Coast?" This entire village would still perhaps be lost. She closed by 
encouraging each of us to win the lost at any cost. 

FoJiowing congregational singing of "I Love To Tell The Story," Mary 
Kelton, Arkansas State President greeted the women and welcomed 
them to Arkansas. 

Melissa Riddle presented the Creative Arts Awards. (See reports.) 
The credential committee report was given and delegates seated. (See 

reports.) 

The statement from the executive committee concerning the issue 
with the book Of Mice and Men was read. The delegates stood in support 
of the statement. The president then asked if anyone wanted to speak to 
the issue or register opposition. No one stood. 

MSC to receive the Executive Secretary-Treasurer's report. (See re­
ports.) 

MS to accept the Resolutions Committee report and deal with it item by 
item. Items I and 2 carried. Item 3 read. Substitute for item 3 was read by 
Betty Hill from North Carolina. and was defeated. 

Item #3 was then voted on and passed. 
Mary Neal president made the statement that this item dealing with Of 

Mice and Men would not be discussed again. This was a closed issue and 
would not be permitted for discussion again. 

MSC to accept the Appreciation Committee report. A standing vote of 
thanks was given to the state of Arkansas for its hospitality. 

Congregation sang "Tis So Sweet To Trust In Jesus" and "Bless God." 
Dismissed in prayer by Diane Thomas. 

WNAC Missionary SeJVice 
The 11 :00 o'clock service began with singing "Bless The Lord" and 

Great Is Thy Faithfulness." Prayer by Joyce LitUe. 
Offertory prayer by Marjorie Workman. Offertory was a flute solo by 

Loretta Morgan. 

The Hubbard family-Levan, Vickey, Holly and Heath-sang "In the 
Cross I Will Glory." 

Robert Bryan, missionary to Ivory Coast, Africa, brought the message, 
using Psalm 119:104-106, "A light unto my path., Robert used flash lights 
as an object lesson. The light is useless unless it is used. He spoke of 
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d each of us to let our tradition as false lights. H~ encourage 

~ug~~r:~~~. He e!lded his megs~~gh~ ~:r~r~~~~ 1 Hid In My Heart"· 
t congregation then san 
~e . sed in prayer by Everyl Getz Dtsnus 

Tuesday Afternoon, 1 :30 p.m. 
"Women Active For Christ" by Beverly e women sang two songs, , 

Thh d "People Need The Lord. 
Welc , an L.ttl 

. ony by Joyce 1 e. h. , 
~~ti:Orth Little Rock Trio sang "~~~~~~ u'~e~ Psalm 139:16, Jeremiah 
The afternoon speaker, San Dee . as 

29·13 Deuteronomy 6:5 f d Christ in the Freemon! Hotel m L d 
·s~ Dee testified that she ou~ a Gideon Bible. When she phone 

Vegas, Nevada as a r~sult of ~~!y ~~fd her not to come home that ~h~ w": 
h parents to relay thts news b married 36 years an as 

~~:l~r~~e~~eir a~~~re~e~~~~~e~:~h::i£~~~}"~~te:o~~g~n~ ~?~ ~~; 
vider and her protector. ~~~d to never say the name of Chnst. er 
Name." She was told as a fa church in Arkansas. 
husband is c~rrently pabstob 0 Mary Ruth Wisehart 

Dismissed m prayer Y r · 

JoAnn Wood, Secretary 

WNAC Fellowship Dinner July 19, 1994 

Excelsior Hotel Grand Ballroom, Little Rock, Arkansas 

Invocation: Eugene. Wor~~~~g of Pearls" 
Speaker: Lorene Mtley -
Benediction: Don Neal 
Attendance: 740 

Executive Committee Meeting 
Monday, July 18, 1994 
little Rock, Arkansas 

. et in the Doyle Rogers Room of the 
The WNAC Executive Committee m J ly 18 1994. 

· 1 R k Arkansas, u , 
Excelsior Hotel, Lttt e oc , ted the devotional thought. al J Ann 

Marjorie Workman presen Ruth Wisehart, Mary Ne , o. 
Those in attendance were Mary M . orie Workman. The committee 

Wood Diane Thomas, Everyl Getz, h!(and her husband, Dwight. 
had sPecial prayer for Barb~a Fle~d second by Every! Getz to P~)~e 

Motion by Marjorie 'to~ m~~wards fund (which has been close m 
money received for the umc: 
the WNAC general fund. earned. d by Diane Thomas that a $.500 

Motion by Everyl Getz and ~~fo;for the book "First Fruits." Camed. 
honorarium be given to Lorene I e 
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Motion by Diane Thoma 

C
be gi.ven the authority to hir! ~~~~ckond by Everyl Getz that Dr w· 

arned. eeperforWNAC as so · Isehart 

Th Ex 

onasposs"bl 

e ecutive Committee I e. 
to convention delegates. prepared the following statement t o present 

WNAC Executive c · The WNAC Ex . ommlltee Statement 
Mice and Men hecuhve Committee believes that the is 
statement framed~ b~en adequately dealt with by :~~~f.the book Of 

is time to put this in~id:n~~~~~~ee, December 1993. ~e n~: b:d lh~ 
Therefore wear k" m us and go forward i th L •eve II 

Executive C~mmiu:~~!! t~at d<:legates accept this s~ate~eor~s work. 
Wisehart and Melissa RiddJiom us m supporting and affirmingnM rom the e . ary Ruth 

Signed, The WNAC Ex . Mary Neal ecutJve Committee: 

JoAnn Wood 
Diane Thomas 
Marjorie Workman 
Everyl Getz 

The committee reviewed the h . ne~~ss~ry because of the appro~e~~;s m the Constitution and By Laws 
IS m issed for lunch and the . anges .made m I 993. 

semJnars begmning at I :30 P.M. 

WNAC Seminar Mo d 
Presiding: Mary Neal ' n ay, July 18, 1994 

Theme: "Light on the Way" 
Speakers: Lila Faye Mor Attendance: I 33 gan, Dawn Sweeney, Carol Reid 

Ministers' Wives Se • 
Presiding: Everyl Getz mmar, Monday, July 18, 1994 

Speaker: Winona Riggs 
Attendance: I 48 

State Officers Meeting M 
Presiding: Mary Wisehart ' onday, July 18, 1994 

Attendance: 53 

JoAnn Wood, Secretary 

WNAC Annual Ex . ecutive Committee M ti 
National Offices Buildin N . ee ng 12-8-93 

Opened with d . g, ashville, Tennessee 
evotJOn and prayer b J An y o n Wood using Matt. 2: I-I I 
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president declared meeting open for business. 
Report by Melissa Riddle, editor of Co-Laborer magazine. She ex-

pressed her goals for the magazine. One being to establish a separate 
rnasazine budget. M/S/C to accept this report. 

The floor was open for discussion and questions. We discussed 
controversy concerning the book, Of Mice and Men. After lengthy discus­
sion with Melissa, the motion was made, seconded and carried to draft 
a statement from the Executive Committee concerning the issue of the 
book, Of Mice and Men. This is to be printed in Contact magazine as well 

as in Co-Laborer. 
Adjourned for lunch. 
M/S/C to draft the following statement. 
The WNAC Executive Committee prayerfully acknowledges that the 

July-August Co-Laborer magazine article referring to Of Mice and Men has 
caused us much concern and grief and we feel that a public apology is 

necessary. We believe we have learned from this mistake and now look forward 
to moving on with the Lord's work. We lovingly ask our denomination to 
move past this stumbling block with us and together join toward the tasks 

and challenges ahead. 

The WNAC Executive Committee 
Mary Neal 
Everyl Getz 
Diane Thomas 
Jo Ann Wood 
Marjorie Workman 
Barbara Fletcher 
Mary R. Wisehart 

M/S/C/ to accept letter of intent from Thoni, Hinton & Warren CPA firm. 
. Executive Secretary Report given by Mary Ruth Wisehart. After much 

discussion and a review of '94 budget, motion was made by Barbara 
Fletcher that we give Or. Wisehart the authority to put us in the black by 
borrowing from the student loan fund up to $15,000 with the understand­
Ing our women be notified (during the 1994 National Convention meeting 
when convened at Little Rock, Arkansas) that we had no other recourse. 
Second by Marjorie Workman. Discussed we only had two choices, either 
borrow from the loan fund or close the office. Motion carried. 

1995 Budget reviewed and adjusted. After much discussion will adjust 
further as necessary before July 1995. Motion by Everyl Getz, Second by 

Diane Thomas. Motion carried . 
. Motion by Barbara fletcher with second by Marjorie Workman to 
mcrease subscription price of Co-Laborer magazine to $6.00 for Auxiliary 
subscriptions and $6.75 for individual subscriptions in 1996. Motion 

carried. 
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WNAC Convention-little Rock Ark 
Th:me: The Bible: Light on the~ ansas July 18-19, 1994 
Scnpture: Psalm 119: 1 05 ay. 
Hym "Th . . n: Y Word Have I Hid In , ~usr.c Coordinator: Joyce Littl My Heart. 
Ptamst: Selected b M · e. 
Organist: Selected b usrc. Coordin.ator. 
Registration Chairrnrn~ustc Coordt~ator. 
Headquarters Hotel: k-kArkan~as will ~elect. 

ansas Excelstor Hotel 

9:00 Cong~egational Singing 
Devo.tion: Deleen Cousineau Car I . 

12:00 

1:30 

Spectal Music: selection b J, o . Pmkerton (alternate) 
Welcome: Mary Kelton y oyce Ltttl~ 
Creative Arts Awards· M tkans~ Prestdent 
Credentials Committ~e ~~ssa Riddl~ 
Executive Secret~"' Tr port/Seating of Delegates 
R 

1 
. ~J- easurer's Rep rt· M 

eso utions Committee R 
0 

· aJ}' R. Wisehart 
App · · eport rectabon Committee Report 

Missionary Service 
Congregational Singing 
Offering 
Music: Joyce Little 
Message: Robert B 

Recess 

ryan, Dave Franks, Sr. (alternate) 

Con~regational Singing 
Mustc: Joyce Little 
Registration Committee R 
Special Feature eport 
Adjournment 

WNAC Fellowship Dinner 

Excelsior Hotel - Grand B II Inv t. a room 
oca Jon: Eugene Workm 

Speaker: Lorene Mile D. an 
Benediction: Dwight h'et~~~ Thomas (alternate) 

WNAC Ministers Wives Seminars 

Exc~ls.ior Hotel - Salon C 
Prestdmg: Every) Getz 
rheme: To be set by speaker 

peaker: Winona Rig W gs, anda Powell (alternate) 
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WNACSeminar 
Excelsior Hotel - Salon B 
presiding: Mary Neal 
Theme: "Light on the Way'' 
speaker: Personal Quiet Time: Dawn Sweeney 

Methods of Bible Study: Lila Faye Morgan 
Applying Bible Principles: Carol Reid, Marguerite Kern (alternate) 

Presidents and Field Workers Meeting 

Excelsior Hotel - Salon C 
Presiding: Mary Ruth Wisehart 

WNAC Eighth National Retreat 
Glorieta, New Mexico, October 20-22, 1995 
Plans were not complete at this time. 

Respectfully submitted, 
Secretary, J o Ann Wood 

Committee Reports 1994 

Resolutions 

We the Resolutions Committee submit the following report: 
1. Whereas Pastor Neto of Brazil is still in graduate school and is still in 

need of funds, be it resolved that the Foreign Student Scholarship of$1 ,000 
be given to help him with his expenses. 

2. Whereas the Eunice Edwards Loan for Churches Abroad was a five-
year project and whereas the funds are now being used in other countries. 
be it resolved that any funds designated to that project after July 1994 go 
into the WNAC Co-Laborer Fund (general fund). 

3. Whereas unjust personal attacks and criticism of job performance 
have been made against Dr. Mary Ruth Wisehart, Melissa Riddle and 
Yvonne Wolfenbarger, be it resolved that this body give a standing vote of 

support for these women. 
Note of Information: This committee received a resolution from the 

state of Indiana asking that WNAC request to be considered to receive 
Cooperative funds. After consideration, we chose not to offer this item as 

a resolution. 
Respectfully submitted, 
Brenda Evans, chairperson (TN) 
Mary Alice Bridgeman (OK) 
Diana Bryant (FL) 
Kathleen Sutton (TX) 
Debe Taylor (AZ) 
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Report of the Appreciation Committee 

We the appreciation committee submit the following recornmendati . 
1. That we give a rising vote of thanks to President Mary Kelton and or:· 

Arkansas State Womans' Auxiliary Convention for arranging the WNA~ 
registration and executive luncheon and for the banquet favors and 
decorations and for all they have done to make our 59th session a comron 
and blessing. 

2. That we express our thanks to our missionary speakers. Deleen 
Cousineau and Robert Bryan, to our seminar speakers, Lila Morgan, Da~ 
Sweeney, Carol Reid and Winona Riggs, to those who provided special 
music, and to Lorene Miley, our banquet speaker. 

3. That we express appreciation to President Mary Neal, Dr. Wisehan 
and our executive committee for planning our convention and seminars 
and the many hours of labor on behalf of the WNAC as a whole. 

4. That we give special thanks to San Dee Stone for doing a special 
feature in our afternoon session. 

Respectfully submitted, 
Phyllis York, Chairperson (Kentucky) 
Sandy Mounts (Ohio) 
Barbara Dunbar (Georgia) 
Marilyn Irvin (Illinois) 

Report of the Credentials Committee 1994 
We your credentials committee wish to submit the following report: 
The following 22 state conventions have submitted reports and paid 

dues: Alabama, Arkansas, California, Florida, Georgia, Illinois, Indiana, 
Kansas, Kentucky, Maryland,Michigan, Mississippi, Missouri, New Mexico, 
North Carolina, Ohio, Oklahoma, South Carolina, Tennessee, Texas, 
Virginia and West Virginia. 

The following districts have submitted reports and paid dues: First 
Arizona District, Colorado District and Northwest District. 

The following local Auxiliaries have submitted reports and paid dues: 
Hawaii, Iowa (Riverview, Bettendorf), Nebraska (Maranatha, Omaha), 
New Hampshire (New Durham 1st) Virgin Islands. 

Ninety-four local delegates with $5.00 representation fees also registered. 
Reports and dues received from 22 states 

Respectfully submitted, 
Every Getz (chairperson), Texas 
Nora McCarty, Georgia 
Lucille Steward, Michigan 
Paulette Scott, Alabama 
Becky Gwartney, Missouri 

3 districts 
4 local churches (no district) 

94 local delegates 
with $5.00 representation fee 
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1994 Creative Arts Contest Winners 

Over 220 entries from 16 states and 1 foreign country. 

tst 
2nd 
3rd 
4th 

Programs 

"Entering the Gates to the Garden" 
"Strike Up the Band" . . , 

Eleanor Grindstaff, Erwin TN 
Brenda Shores, Alma AR 

Linda Hettel, Casa AR 
Leslie Ray, Jenks OK 

1st 
2nd 
3rd 
4th 

1st 
2nd 
3rd 
4th 

1st 
2nd 
3rd 
4th 

1st 

"Adding Up Our Christian Ltves 
"Beauty Inside Out" 

Articles 

"Secure Within His Ke~p':, 
"The Cock-Eyed DraWing 
"Auxiliary: Is It Worth It?" . , 
"A Recovering Prayer Wamor 

Barbara Eubanks, Sesser IL 
Melba Hibbard, Pioneer, CA 

Darla Trimble, Dardanelle, AR 
Kiska L. Sifers, Cleveland, OH 

A Tear In Your Eye 
Room for Jesus 
A Runaway's Christmas 
The Good Shepherd 

Plays 
Annette Aycock, Florence, SC 

Jean Jenkerson, Farmington, MO 
Vicki Turner, Carterville, MO 

Brenda Shores, Alma, AR 

Poetry 
. , Ma Ann Hays, Van Buren, ~ 

"A Gen.tle ~en:un?,er' L ette :Organ, Cote d'lvoire, Afnca 
"Time ts Shppmg . r,n Elzie Yearby, Vernon, AL 
"What Will You Do Wtth Jesus T wana Williams, Krebs, OK . . . , a 
"Pnontles 

Art 

Thy Word 
Barbara McLeary, Lawton, OK 
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WNAC Annual Report, 1994 

Organization 

Alabama 
Arkansas 
California 
Florida 
Georgia 
Illinois 
Indiana 
Kansas 
Kentucky 
Maryland 
Michigan 
Mississippi 
Missouri 
New Mexico 
North Carolina 
Ohio 
Oklahoma 
South Carolina 
Tennessee 
Texas 
Virginia 
West Virginia 

Districts 
Arizona (district) 
Northwest (OR, WA) 
Rocky Mountain (CO) 

Locals 
Canada 
Hawaii (Waipahu) 
Idaho (Rupert 1st) 

Districts 

8 
12 
4 
5 

10 
2 
1 
2 
5 
2 
4 
4 
9 
2 
7 
4 

14 
4 
3 
3 
3 
I 

1 
1 
1 

Iowa (Riverview, Bettendorf) 
Montana (Billings) 

Locals 

46 
87 
24 
20 
54 
24 
8 
5 

22 
10 
29 
24 
59 

2 
66 
30 

106 
49 
47 
17 
15 
10 

4 
2 
4 

1 

1 

Nebraska (Maranatha Omah ) 
New H hi ' a I 
Virgin ~~~~s re (New Durham 1st) 

Wyoming 1 

Totals 112 768 
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Auxiliary 
Members 

460 
959 
386 
203 
554 
213 
93 
27 

279 
88 

229 
276 
678 

11 
88I 
329 

1, I48 
603 
921 
194 
180 
138 

22 
I7 
35 

8 

8 

7 

12 

8,959 

Actionettes Actionette 

1 

1 
1 

1 

2 

1 

3 
2 

1 

13 

Member a 

I3 

25 
8 

5 

14 

7 

18 
13 

6 

109 

Report of Women Nationally Active for Christ 

WNAC's theme for 1994 is "The Bible: Light on the Way." We have 
emphasized that theme with Bible studies and articles in the magazine. 
The theme for the retreat at Ridgecrest, September 15-17 is "Back to 

Basics: Prayer and Bible Study." 
The magazine has about 13,000 subscribers, down somewhat from last 

year at this time. We are making plans to promote the magazine and 

increase subscriptions. In 1993 we had requests from 37 new women's groups and 18 
Actionette groups. January-May of this year we have had requests from 22 
new women's groups and 8 Actionette groups. 

The WNAC staff declares 1993-94 a time of new experiences and 
education. Because we lost our book keeper in August and because of 
finances, the three of us took on added responsibilities. We made some 

mistakes and learned many things. 
. I want to especially recognize Yvonne Wolfenbarger and Melissa 

Riddle and express my gratitude to them for their faithfulness and 

willingness to serve. In be~alf of ~e staff, I want to say a special thank and God bless you to 
Free W1ll Baptist women who have rallied with financial support, cards 

and letters and calls of encouragement. 
Special appreciation goes to the executive committee: Mary Neal, 

Barbara Fletcher, JoAnn Wood, Everyl Getz, Diane Thomas and Marjorie 
Workman. Your executive committee prays, plans, and looks toward the 
future ~th faith in God and confidence in Free Will Baptist women. 

I believe God called WNAC into existence, and He is not finished with 
the organization or Free Will Baptist women. The fields are white. 
Multitudes are in the valley of decision. I challenge us as an organization 
and as Christian women to be busy about the Master's concerns in our 

world today. 

Mary R. Wisehart 
Executive Secretary-Treasurer 
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WOMAN'S YATIONAL AUXILIARY CONVENTION 

(An Awtilia of the National Association of Free Will Ba tists) 

Nashville, Tennessee 

Financial Statements 

December 31, 1993 

CU~oVt£ • 9:i£VttoVt 8. CWaMeVt 
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS 

NASHVILLE. TENNESSEE 

(An 
WOMAN'S NATIONAL AUXIL 

Auxiliary of the National ;:;;;7a~ C~NV~NIIOfi __ c , __ !_n .f_ree Will 
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Contents 

Financial Statements 

Independent auditor's re ort 

Baptists) 

Balance sheet p ............................. . 
Statement of s~~~~~~· ~~d· ~~~~· · · · · · · · ...................... ::::: · · · 1 

and changes in fund b 1 nue, expenses 2 s a ances tat:ement of cash flows . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 3 
Notes to the financial s.t .. t.. .. .. .. .. .. .. .. .. .. .. ........ a ements · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · . . . . 4 

0 
• 0 • • 0 • • • ••••• 

• 0 •• 0 ••••••• 0 • • • • 5-8 

A-206 

THONI, HINTON & WARREN 

Membe<s 

CfiUifiEO P'\llliC ACCOUNJANIS 
THE SPENCE SLOG -SUITE 200 

5•0 SPENCE LANE 
NASHVIllE, TN 37211 1150 

51S.361 5125 AMERICAN INSTITUTE Of 
~RTIFIEO PUBUC ACCOUNTANTS 

TENNESSEE SOOETY OF 
CERTIFIED PUBUC ACCOUNTANTS 

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT 

To the Executive Committee of the 
Woman 's National Auxiliary Convention 

We have audited the accompanying balance sheet of the Uoman's National 
Auxiliary Convention ( an auxiliary of the National Association of Free Will 
Baptists ) ( a nonprofit organization) as of December 31, 1993, and the related 
•tatements of support and revenue, expenses and change3 in fund balances and 
cash flows for the year then ended. These financial statements are the 
responsibility of the Organization's management. Our responsibility is to 
express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. 
Information for the year ended December 31, 1992 is presented for comparative 
purposes only and was extracted from the financial statements presented by the 
Organization for that year , on which an unqualified opinion dated February 10, 
1993 was expressed. 

We conducted our audit in accordance with generally accepted auditing 
standards. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to 
obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of 
material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence 
supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit 
also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant 
estimates made by management, as well aa evaluating the overall financial 
statement: presentation. Ye believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis 

for our opinion. 

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present 
fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of the \Joman's 
National Auxiliary Convention as of December 31, 1993 and the results of 
operations and its cash flows for the year then ended in conformity with 
generally acce~ted accounting principles . 

February 21, 1994 
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~OMAN'S NATIONAL AuxiLIARY CONYENIION 
(An Auxiliary of the National Association of Free ~ill Baptists) 

Balance Sheet 
December 310 1993 

(~ich Comparative Totals for 1992) 

ASSETS 

Memorial Eunice 
General Student Edwards Iotill All f.!.lc!l& 

fun~ L.Q!n f.l.!nd EJ.!n~ 1993 Cash 
Certificate of deposit 
Accounts receivable - Note 1 
Inventory - Note 1 
Notes receivable 
Accrued interest receivable 
Advances co General Fund 
Property and equipment at cost, 
less accumulated depreciation 
of $15,685 - Notes 1 & 2 

Capitalized lease - Note 3 

Total assets 

$ 24,829 
10,000 

5,165 
12,124 

21,539 
80594 

s 820251 

$ 30,986 

46,560 
6,324 

13,619 

s 970489 

LIABILITIES AND F1JND BAI.ANCES 

Accounts payable and accrued expenses 
Deferred revenue - Note 4 
Restricted deferred revenue -

Notes 1 & 9 
Note payable 
Advances from Student Loan Fund and 

Eunice Edwards Fund 

Total liabilities 

Commitments - Note 8 

f!.!ns! 2dAD!<i!:i 
Restricted - Note 5 
Unrestricted 

See accountants' report and accompanying 
notes to the financial statements, 

$ 24,409 $ 188 
32,140 

2,440 

180476 

77 o465 188 

6,232 97,301 
( 1,442) 

4,782 97,301 

~ §~~~~1 ~ 271489 

-2-
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$ 2,610 

4,857 

s 70467 

$ 

7,467 

7o467 

-0-
( 

-0-

~ 7146Z 

$ 58,425 
10,000 
5,165 

12,124 
46,560 

6,324 
18,476 

21,539 
80594 

$1870207 

$ 24,597 
32,140 

9,907 

180476 

85o120 

103,533 
1,442) 

102,087 

~1871207 

$ 
l99z 
26.935 
10,000 
6,951 

15 111 
60,260 
6,436 

13,807 

24,045 
9,085 

5172 639 

$ 2,517 
36,432 

8, 503 
5,000 

13o807 

66 0 259 

96,263 
10' 10~ 

106 37l 

~172 1630 

ILIARY CONY&NTION ~OMAN'S NATIONAL APX f free Will Baptists) N o 1 Association o 
1 (b.tl::?liary o;t t;!:d te';:n':; Expenses and Chan~es in fund Ba ances 

S,caceme of Suooofor =the Year Ended pecember 3k9~~V 
(~ich Comparative Totals for 1 ) 

r t and revenues: suppo 
Dues and fees 0 

aced contributtons 
Design d literature sales 
II azine an 
ag i and retreat income Convene on 

Gifts and offerings 
Interest income 

Expenses : 
Salaries and wages 
Payroll taxes and employee 
benefits 

Cost of magazine and 
literature printing 

Travel and promotion 
Conventions and retreats 
Office expense 
Postage 
Ilene expense 
Professional fees 
Administrative expense 
Depreciation 
Amortization 
&ad debe expense 
Ins~rance expense 
Dues and subscriptions 
Special projects 
Foreign student scholarships 
Continuing education 
Designated contributions 
Miscellaneous 

General 
f:YD~ 

$ 21,292 
264,604 

69,832 
10,852 
75,915 

2Z2 
44J,4ZQ 

70,686 

16 '777 

32,015 
3,413 

16,490 
3,442 
3 '312 

31,173 
3,605 

2,506 
491 
838 

54 
50 

392 
1,000 
1,100 

264,525 
LQ58 

452,927 

Memorial Eunic~ 

Student Edwards 
Loan Fund Fund 

$ $ 

3,564 
2,500 
2,064 -0-

491 

400 

891 

Total All 
1993 

$ 21,292 
264,604 
69,832 
10,852 
79,479 

3,475 
449,234 

70,686 

16,177 

32,015 
3,413 

16,490 
3,933 
3, 312 

31,173 
3,605 

400 
2,506 

491 
838 

54 
50 

392 
1,000 
1,100 

264,525 
l,Q2~ 

453 , 818 

Eundli 
1992 

$ 27,459 
221,227 

76,846 
15,640 
67,234 

3,281 
4ll.,989 

78,028 

19,777 

43 ,060 
3 ,147 

18,298 
3,917 
3,724 

34,408 
3,450 

400 
1,694 

491 
190 
871 

75 
852 

3,000 
716 

222,173 
z~~ 

439,029 

Excess (deficiency) of support 
and revenue over expenses 

Fund balance - beginning 

( 9,457) 5,173 -0- ( 4,284)( 27,070) 

or year 14,243 22,128 -0- 102 '3Zl 1D,44l 

Fund balance - end of year s 41786 s 9Z 1301 s -0- Sl02 108Z $106.371 

, t nd accompanying ~e !Ccountants repor a 
notes to the financial statementlj, 

- 3-
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(An 
WOMAN'S N Auxili uATIONAL AUXILIARY 

an of the ~~t:~onal Amtl:tf::mC~~NIION 

Operating activities 
Excess (deficie ) 
and revenue o ncy of support 

Adj ver expenses 
ustment to reconcil 

income to e net: 
b net cash provided 
y operating activities · 
Depreciation · 
Amortization 
Changes in operating 
and liabilities· assets 
(Increase) dec~ease in 
accounts receivable 

(Increase) decrease in 
inventory 

(Increase ) decrease in 
accrued interest 
receivable 

Increase (decrease ) in 
accounts payable 

Increase (decrease) in 
deferred revenue 

Net cash provided (used) by 
operating activities 

Investing activities 
Collection of 1 
Additions to 1 oans receivable 
Purchase of e oians receivable 

N qu pment 
et cash provided (used) 
activities by investing 

F~~ancing activities 
payment of note payable 

Net cash used b f 
activities y inancing 

Increase (decrease) in a d cash 
n cash equivalents 

Transfers 
Transfer of accumulated 
interest and re a 
interfund 1 p yment of oan, net 

Cash and cash u1 begin 1 eq valents at 
n ng of year 

Cash and cash equivalents at 
end of year 

General 
fund 

($ 9 ,457) $ 5,173 

( 

( 

( 

2,506 
491 

1,786 

2,987 

21,892 

4.323) 

15.882 

-0-

5. 000) 

5 ,00Q) 

10,882 

4,669 

2.ZZ~ 

112 

188 

5.473 

13.700 

13' zoo 

·Q· 

19 ,173 

188 

11, 6Z5 

§24.829 S30.986 

( 

s 

notes to the fi accompanyin& 
. _oancial statements. 

Set accountant , ---' report and 

·4-
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$ ·0· 

1,435 

1,435 

·0· 

( 

·0- ( 

1,435 

4. 85 7) 

6,Q32 

( 

Total All 
1993 

($ 4,284) ($27 ,01 

2,506 
491 

1,786 

2,987 

112 

22,080 

2 ,888) 

22.790 

13,700 

13.700 

5.000) 

5 .000) 

( 

( 
( 

( 

( 

1,69. 
~n 

2. 2)1. 

629 

1,057 

665 

2811 

21,957 

11,237 
15,487 

7l2 

4,982 

.n. 

31,490 ( 26. 939) 

26,935 53,87.! 

2.610 ~5814~~ ~26 1 9U 

(loti 1 • 

WO~'S NATIONAL AUXILIARY CONVENTION 
(M AuXiliary whe Nat:iZ;l ASSociat:io~:!:n Free Will 

Baptists) 

Notes to tbe Financial s,acements 
pecember 31. 1993 

Qnanization and summacy of simificant accounting oolicies 

The Woman's National Auxiliary Convention is a nonprofit 
organization and an auxiliary of the National Association of Free Will 
Baptists, Inc. The purpose of the Organization is to publish the Free 
Will Baptists' Woman's magazine, to receive and disburse funds for 
missionaries and provide other services to Free Will Baptist women. 

The Organization is exem~t from federal income tax under section 
50l(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code under a group exemption of the 
National Association of Free Will Baptists, Inc. 

The following significant accounting policies have been followed 
in the preparation of the financial statements: 

Fund accounting 

To ensure observance of limitations and restrictions placed on the 
use of resources available to the Organization, the accounts of the 
Organization are maintained in accordance with the principles of fund 
accounting. This is the procedure by which resources for various 
purposes are classified for accounting and reporting purposes into funds 
established according to their nature and purposes. Separate accounts 
are maintained for each fund; however, in the accompanying financial 
statements, funds that have similar characteristics have been combined 
into fund groups. Accordingly, all financial transactions have been 

recorded and reported by fund group. 

Property and equipment and depreciation 

Property and equipment is stated at acquisition cost. 
Depreciation is provided using the straight-line method over the 
estimated useful lives of the assets . The estimated useful lives range 

from 3-20 years. 

Accounts and notes receivable and allowance for doubtful accounts 

The Organization issues credit to churches and individuals for the 
purchase of magazines and literature. These churches and individuals 
are located all across the United States. 

The Organization loans money to Bible college students for the 
payment of college tuition. The student is required to sign a note for 
the money. These notes are uncollateralized. These students are 

located across the United States. 

Management considers accounts and notes receivable to be fully 
collectible; accordingly, no allowance for doubtful accounts is 
required . If amounts become uncollectible, they will be charged to 
operations when that determination is made. 

-5· 
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Note l · 

Note 2 -

Note 3 • 

WOMAN'S NATIONAL AVXILIABY CONYENIION 
(An Auxiliary of the National Association of Free Will 

Notes to the Financial Statements 
December 31. 1993 

Baptists) 

Organization and summary of significant accounting policies (Continued) 

Cash equivalents 

The Organization considers all highly liquid investments with a 
maturity of three months or less when purchased to be cash equivalents. 

Inventory 

Inventory is stated at the lower of cost (first in, first out 
method) or market. 

Restricted deferred revenue 

Deferred revenues in the restricted funds result from 
contributions which have been restricted by the donor for a specific 
purpose . Revenue in the restricted funds is recognized only to the 
extent that related expenses have been incurred . 

Comparative data 

The financial information for the year ended December 31, 1992, 
presented for comparative purposes, is not intended to be a complete 
financial statement presentation. 

Property and equipment 

A summary of property and equipment follows: 

Equipment 
Less: Accumulated depreciation 

Capitalized lease 

$ 37,224 
( 15,685) 
S 2L539 

The National Association of Free Will Baptists, Inc . purchased an 
office building to bouse various departments and agencies of the 
denomination . The Organization has entered into an agreement to lease 
space in this new building and agreed to contribute to the debt service 
costs during the construction period and to continue until the debt has 
been retired. The construction period costs of $9 , 822 were capitalized 
and will be amortized over a period of twenty years . Amortization 
expense for the year amounted to $491 . 

-6 -
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Note 4 • 

Note 5 • 

Note 6 · 

Note 7 -

(M 

I L AYXILIARX CONYENIION WOMAN S :ATIO:t f F Will tio a Association o ree 
Auxiliary o~hea h Financial Statements 

Baptists ) 

Notes to t e 
December 31. 1993 

peferred revenue 

Deferred revenue 
subscriptions received 

in the general fund 
for 1994 issues . 

resulted from magazine 

Restricted fund balances 

The restricted fund balances 
purposes and are as follows: 

designated for specific are revenue 

Lease 

Endowment Trust Fund 

Memorial Student Loan Fund 

s 6.232 

s 97.301 

0 b r 1 1990 1 reement on ceo e • 
The Organization entered into a W~~~es:~tists, Inc. for office and 

with the National Association of Free ires when all mortgages on t he 
Th term of the lease exp Th rent 

storage space . . efi d which is approximately 21 years. e 
building are sat~s e • $31 173 . 
expense fo r the year amounted to • 

The future minimum lease payments are as follows : 

1994 
1995 
1996 
1997 
1998 

Thereafter (estimated) 

Pension plan 

$ 31 , 980 
31,980 
31,980 
31,980 
31,980 

511,680 

in the master pension plan of the 
The Organization participatesf h National Association of Free 

d Insurance o t e Tb 
Board of Retirement a~ i a defined contribution plan. e ith five 
Will Baptists. The p an s sala for all employees w 
Organization contribu~es 5%do;%g~~s:ross ~lary for employees with le~s 
or more years of serv~ce an 1 s are allowed to contribute to t e 
than five years of service. Emp oy:e Pension expense for the year 
plan but are not required to con~ri u~~-account is maintained for each 
amounted co $2,835 . Under the p ~n,participant can either receive a 
participant and upon retireme~t t ~ne of several types of annuicy 
lump sum distribution or pure ase 
accounts . 

- 7 -
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Note 8 . 

Note 9 • 

llOtfAN' S NATION 
(An Auxiliary of the NUi AlL AUXILIARY C~ENTION 

ona Association fF . 
Notes to the Financial S ~e llLll Baptists) tatements 

Pecember 31 . 1993 

Commitments 

The \loman's National Auxili 
equipment as collateral on ary Convention has pledged its 
of Free llill Baptists I ahmortgage note that the National A . ' nc. as with the Chur h Ex ssociatlon 

Restricted deferred revenue 

Change in restricted deferred 

Gifts and offerings 
Interest income 

Revenue recognized in th 
year (expenses) 

e current 

c tension Loan Fund. 

revenue is as follows: 

Foreign Eunice 
Student Edwards 

Scholarship fund 
$ 969 $ 1,351 

969 
84 

1,435 

Increase (decrease) in deferred r 
Balance, December 31, 1992 evenue ( 

1.000 
31) 

2.471 
s 2.440 

-0-
1,435 
6 . 032 

$ 7.467 Balance, December 31, 1993 

-8-
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Gifts to Missions/Missionary Objectives 
January 1, 1993- December 31, 1993 

Cash Gifts 
$4 75,988.28 

Foreign Missions 
291,683.70 

Sent through WNAC 177,277.60 

Sent direct to deportment 114,406.10 

Home Missions 
69,707.89 

Sent through WNAC 69,707.89 

Direct not ovoiloble 
Bible Colleges 

7,198.67 

Memorial Student Loon Fund 
3,578.7 6 

Other Gihs 
14,709.86 

Foreign Student Scholarship 968.51 

Retirement & I nsu ranee 841.61 

Building Fund 1,959.30 

Missions Objectives 10,940.44 

Provision Closet 
4,478.73 

Notional Project: Eunice Edwards loon Fund 1,350.80 

WNAC Operating Expense 
83,279.87 

Co-lo borer Offering 43,343.17 

Emphasis Offering 16,912.36 

Endowment Trust 2,239.34 

Dues 20,785.00 

Non-Cash Gifts 
Provision Closet 

26,261.17 

Total Cash and Non-Cash Gifts 5502,249.45 

1993 Top Ten Contributors to WNAC 

Co-Laborer Offering Emphasis Offering Combined 

1. Tennessee $7,001.39 1. Tennessee $3,625.60 l. Tennessee $10,626.99 

2. Georgia $4,601.19 2. Missouri $2,290.65 2. North Corolino $ 5,793.41 

3. North Corolino $4,051.67 3. South Corolino $1,747.00 3. Georgia $5,766.87 

4. Arkonsos $3,662.17 4. North Corolino $1,741.74 4. Missouri $5,319.28 

5. Oklohomo $3,454.57 5. Arkonsos $1,444.39 5. Arkonsos s 5,106.56 

6. Missouri $3,028.63 6. Oklo homo $1,265.36 6. Oklohomo $4,719.93 

7. Michigan $2,628.00 7. Georgia $1,165.68 7. South Corolino $2,924.48 

8. California $2,217.70 8. Alobomo s 820.00 8. Michigan s 2,728.00 

9. Alobomo $1,736.87 9. Maryland s 382.03 9. Alabama $2,556.87 

10. Ohio $1,714.53 10. Virgin io $ 333.50 10. California $2,432.95 
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WNAC WNAC 1995 Proposed Budget 
Salary Breakdown 

Estimated Income s 14,000 
1993 1994 Co-laborer Fund 1,500 199S 

Convention Offering 6,000 Executive Secretary-Treasurer 

Convention Expense Gih 650 Salary $27,195.00 $28,282.80 $29,697.00 Social Security 2,120.44 2,163.63 2,271.82 Delegate Fees 80,000 Retirement 1,385.87 1,414.14 1,484.85 Dues 3,000 Insurance 2,865.12 3,132.09 3,125.12 1 nterest I nco me 8,000 TroveVUfe 302.40 302.40 285.12 
literature Soles 60,000 Hospital 2,325.48 2,558.03 2,640.00 

Dental 23714 271.66 200.00 Magazine Subscriptions 806 Christmas Bonus 522.98 200.00 571.10 Miscellaneous 5,250 Total Salary and Benefits $34,089.41 $35,192.66 $37,149.89 
Retreat Fees 10,000 

Executive Assistant WNAC Emphasis Offering $189,206 Sa lory $17,210.36 $17,898.92 $18,795.84 Total Income Social Security 1,366.1 5 1,369.27 1,465.53 Retirement 89313 894.95 939.79 
Estimated Expense s 78,191 Insurance 2)7214 3,039.21 3,030.00 

Salaries 22,413 life 209.52 209.52 190.00 
Hospital 2,325.48 2,558.03 2,640.00 Employee Benefits 6,260 Dental 23714 271.66 200.00 Payroll Tox Expense 3,403 Christmas Bonus 330.97 100.00 361.42 Employee Retirement 12,250 Total Salary and Benefits $22,572.95 $23,302.35 $24,592.58 Health & life Insurance 500 

Bookkeeper Christmas Bonus . 1,000 
Insurance-General & Comprehenstve 3,120 Salary $14,054.05 $14,054.05 

Social Security 1,117.30 1,117.30 Audit 6,000 Retirement 71612 421 .62 Convention Expense 2,000 Insurance 1,150.08 3,030.00 
Executive Committee Expense 29,500 life 209.52 190.00 
Co-Laborer Magazine Expense Hospital 300.00 2,640.00 1,800 Dental 640.56 200.00 Moiling 200 Christmas Bonus 27017 270.27 Miscello neous 24,000 Total Salary and Benefits $17,307.92 -0- $18,893.24 

Printing 3,500 
Postage 500 Editor 

Salary $17,004.00 $17,680.00 $18,564.00 Miscellaneous Expense 24,600 Social Security 1,301.04 1,352.52 1,447.46 Office Rent 2,000 Retirement 510.12 530.40 556.92 Office Supplies & Miscellaneous 850 Insurance 2,764.32 3,031.29 3,030.00 
Phone 4,000 life 201.60 201.60 190.00 

Hospital 2,325.48 2,558.03 2,640.00 Postage 4,500 Dental 23714 271 .66 200.00 Plinting 3,000 Christmas Bonus 327.00 100.00 357.00 Retreat Expense 600 Total So lory and Benefits $21,906.48 $22,694.21 $23,955.38 
Service Contracts 100 
Subscriptions 2,000 
Travel ond Promotion 2,000 
Continuing Education 705 
Special Projects 
Furniture Payment to Memorial Student Loon 

2,127 
5189,206 

Total Expense 
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General Board Report 

1. We have heard the reports of the Executive Office, Home Missions 
Department, the Department of Retirement, Free Will Baptist 
Foundation, Sunday School and Church Training Department, 
Foreign Missions Department, Free Will Baptist Bible College, 
Master's Men Department, Commission for Theological Integrity, 
Radio-Television Commission, Double in a Decade Committee, 
and the Budget Committee. We noted the printed reports of the 
Music Commission and the Historical Commission. We recom­
mend that these reports be received and their budgets, requests 
and recommendations adopted as each is presented. We recom­
mend that the revised budget of the Master's Men Department be 
adopted in the place of the budget printed in theDigest of Reports . 

2. We recommend that the Hymn Book Committee be authorized to 
utilize the "Bust" binding for the reprinting of the hymn book. 

3. We recommend that the Master's Men Department be required to 
present an independent, outside audit of their finances. 

4. We recommend Kansas City, Missouri, as the site of the 2004 
convention of the National Association of Free Will Baptists. 

5. A recommendation is attached regarding Ministry to Ethnic 
Groups in the USA. We recommend that it be adopted. 

6. We heard the reports of the Investigative Committee for Addiction 
Recovery Ministries, and the Ministerial Family Life Committee . 
We recommend that these reports be received and their requests 
be adopted. The funding requested by the Investigative Commit­
tee for Addiction Recovery Ministries will come from the Special 
Projects of the Executive Office. 
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Recommendations Regarding 
Ministry to Ethnic Groups in the USA 

Recent years have brought immigrants to this nation from Latin America 
the Pacific Rim nations and the Middle East in unprecedented numbers: 
This has presented churches in our nation with an unparalleled opportu­
nity and obligation for reaching multitudes from other nations with the 
gospel without leaving our own shores. We are also provided unique 
opportunities for the training of workers for cross-cultural ministries at 
home and abroad. In the U.S.A., cross-cultural evangelistic/church plant­
ing efforts of the National Association of Free Will Baptists have been 
limited to Hispanics. Meanwhile the numbers of unevangelized coming to 
our shores continue to swell. 

The magnitude of the opportunity as well as faithfulness to the com­
mand of our Lord Jesus Christ demands a major, concerted effort on the 
part of Free Will Baptists. We therefore recommend: 

1) That the National Association of Free Will Baptists reaffirm our 
conviction that the gospel is to be preached to every creature by 
committing ourselves and our resources in every way possible to 
the task of cross-cultural evangelism within the boundaries of our 
own nation. 

2) That the National Association of Free Will Baptists authorize a 
study committee to be chaired by the Executive Secretary and 
composed of the general directors of the Home Missions Depart­
ment, the Foreign Missions Department, the Sunday SchooVCTS 
Department, the president of Free Will Baptist Bible College and 
three additional members to be selected by the committee 
members named above. 

3) That the study committee assess the dimensions ofthe challenge 
and identify those peoples and cities to which Free Wtll Baptists 
might most readily minister, as well as those that may be of 
highest priority. 

4) That the study committee assess denominational resources and 
talents in light of needs. 

5) That the committee propose plans, strategies and necessary 
structures for a united cross-cultural ministry of the National 
Association of Free Will Baptists. 

6) That the committee determine denominational, educational and 
training needs that will be required for this kind of ministry. 

7) That the study committee offer suggestions for the development 
of cross-cultural ministries by local churches and district or state 
associations. 
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Credentials Committee Report 
· d the lette rs and find 

C 
dentials Committee, have exarrune . 

we the re b 1 w· ·. d 1 
! order as stated eo . . . •th the right to five e-

theJll tn f 11 wing state assoctatlOns W1 
1 From the o o . . 
· tes each: . California, Flonda, Geor~ta, 

egaAl bama Arkansas, Arizona, ky Maryland NewMextco, 
a , d. Kansas Kentuc , .' Oklahoma 

Idaho Ulinois, In tan~, . ! North Carolina, Ohto, . . ' 
Michigan, Mississippt, Mtssou;~xas, Virginia and West Virgmta. 
South Carolina, Tennessee, . . ·th the right to three 

the following district assoctatlOns W1 . 
2. From · · t A.ssocta-

deleX~:ti~~~~ada ~s~ociation, Firs:t ~~~~~~~~~~~~0 A.sso-

ti
. Northeast A.ssoctatton, Northwe . lion and First Distnct New 
on, . . ana District Assocta 

dation, First Loutst 
Jersey. ·th the right to one delegate each: 

3. From the fo\loWlW.~lf ~~Pu~~~~~:ch, Billings,MonhtanNa ebraska 
First Free 1 • a list Church , Oma a, 
Maranatha Fre~ Wtll B ~ St Croix Virgin Islands .. 
Free Will Baptist Churc .' . h, Waipahu, Hawau . 
Waipahu Free Will Baptist C~~r~h~rch Madison, Wisconsm 
West Madison Free Will Baptts th~ three above catego-

w ecommend that the delegates fro~ that all other delegates 
4. e r d w further recommen · · the above 

ries be seale . e 1 al churches compnsmg 
properly registered from oc 
associations be seated. . t d lay delegates of stand-

end that all legally appot_n e 
5. We recomm d .f properly regtstered. 

ing boards be seale , t 

Committee 
Nathan Ruble 
Lester Horton 
Ron Parker 
Bob Thomas 
J. L. Gore 
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Report of the Resolutions C . omnuttee 
Resolution # 1 Health Reform 

The committee received resolutions dealing with theN . 
form, we encourage our constitu otl~nol Health Reform pion. Since th I . 
objectionable provisions ency to contact their representatives ond express the~ P o~ ~s not yet in its final . lr Oplmons on the moral~ 

Resolution #2 Abortion 

We concur with the concern over abortion . forms of abortion. ond reoff~rm our stated position in post resolutions t o oppose any and all 

Resolution #3 Relationships 
We ocknowle_dge receiving resolutions c . . that thiS point hos b dd oncernlng relationships between. d" .d 

year's convention. een o ressed in post resolutions, specificollylnR~~~Iuot_ls.lt is our opinion u I On # 11 from lost 

Resolution #4 Appreciation 

Whereas, the ~rkonsos State Association hos d . 
Therefore, be It resolved that we give them o sotned~ marvelous JOb hosting the 58th Notional Asso . t· on mg vote of appreciation. c1o 10n, 

Bill Jones, Chairman 
Paul Thompson 
Milton Worthington 
Randy Corn 
Will Harmon 
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Nominees to General Board 

TeriJlS to expire in 1995 
NeW Jersey: Vergel Maness 
NeW Mexico: Earl Jenkins 
North Carolina: Tom Lilly 
Northeast Association: Jim Nason 
Northwest Association: Terry Stafford 
Ohio: Delmar Sparks 
Oklahoma: Jack Richey 
South Carolina: Joe Cagle 
Tennessee: Charles Thigpen 
Texas: Thurmon Murphy 
Virginia: Richard Barnes 
West Virginia: Carl Vallance 

Nominees to Executive Committee 

Tenns to expire in 1996 
Replacing Tom Lilly (NC), Tom Lilly 
Replacing Thurmon Murphy (TX), Thurmon Murphy 
Replacing Jim Nason (Northeast Association), Delmar Sparks (OH) 

Nominees to Bible College Trustees 

Terms to expire in 2000 
Replacing Ken Walker (KY), Richard Barnes (VA) 
Replacing Bob Ketchum (OK), Gary Fry (MO) 
Replacing Howard Price (GA), Steve Ashby (IN) 

Nominees to Sunday School and Church Training Board 

Terms to expire in 2000 
Replacing Milton Worthington (Ml), Jeff Crabtree (VA) 
Replacing Billy Hanna (GA), Billy Hanna 
Replacing Jim Shepherd (OK), Dennis Wiggs (NC) 

Nominees to Foreign Missions Board 

Terms to expire in 2000 
Replacing William Reagan (Canada), William Reagan 
Replacing Robert Trimble (MD), Phil Ange (SC) 
Replacing Norwood Gibson (SC), Milton Worthington (MI) 
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Nominee to Commission for Theological Integrity 
Term to expire in 1999 

Replacing L. C. Johnson (TN), Jeff Manning (NC) 

Nominee to Radio-Television Commission 
Term to expire in 1999 

Replacing James Vallance (TN), James Vallance 

Nominee to Music Commission 
Term to expire in 1999 

Replacing Randy Sawyer (NC), Randy Sawyer 

Nominee to Historical Commission 
Term to expire in 1999 

Replacing Robert Picirilli (TN), Robert Picirilli 

Nominees for General Officers 
Terms to expire in 1995 

Replacing moderator, Ralph Hampton (TN), Ralph Hampton 
Replacing assistant moderator, Carl Cheshier (AR), Carl Cheshier 
Replacing clerk Waldo Young (OK), Waldo Young 
Replacing assistant clerk Keith Burden (OK), Keith Burden 

(For those elected see proceedings or Officers and Boards in front of 
Yearbook.) 
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Obituary Committee Report 

AlabaJild :nen 
Fer ·uon 
Alfred Ham• 
Evis Inman 
Lola Keeton 

ArkaDJ~hamberlin, Deacon A. . 
T~~~~~~: Joslin, Minister 
J Mcully, Deacon 
Lonzo D on 
Clifford Sykes, eac 
Hazel Thatch 
Sally Lou White . . 
Roy Willia~s, Mtmst~r Wright 
Peggy Loutse Almon 

California 
Max R~sey, Dldeac~~acon's Wife 
Georgta Reyno s, 

Clara Scalloral M·nister's Wife 
Thelma Wilson, l 

Florida 
Elmer Caison, Deacon 

Georgia 
Cynthia Leno Mc~uffie, 

Minister's Wtfe 

Idaho M .. ter 
Everett Hopkins, tms 

Illinois 

North Carolina 
James V. Coley 
Marilyn Geibel 
George T. Grant 
J K. Home 
S.ally Novella Propst 
Clifton Smith 
Lyman Wagner, Deacon 
c. E. West 

Oklahoma 
Ethel Mouser Minister 
E H. (Jack) Newsol?'. 
Rlchard Gallant, Mtmster 

South Carolina · · t r 
H Barnette Sr. Mtrus e Robert · ' ' 

Clyde McKnight, Deacon 
Grayson Street, Deacon 
Alma H. Weatherford 

Tennessee 
Robert L. Byr?, Sr. 
Amanda LeWIS 
Kate Sensing 
Thomas Tucker, Deacon 
Howard Walker, Deacon 
Gary Heck 

Texas 
Ivan Crooks, DeaHcon Missionary 
Evelyn Lawrence ersey, 

Mary Brumfield 
H. z. Cox, Minister 

Frank Kehrer' Deacon Minister 
C. J. (Jack) Ketteman, 

Kentucky 
Eli Hardy, Minister 
Abbie Hinkle . . 
Earn st Kretzer' Mtmster 
Don ~annell, Minister 
Guy Weatherholt 

Missouri 
Terry Collins 
Ruby McAllister 

New Mexico 
Tom Malone 

Jim Driver 
Leona Meusures 

v· ginia 
11' Larson Cave, Minister 

Committee Members . 
George C .. Lee, Chatrman 
Ernie LeWis 
Vemon Barker 

A-225 



Budget Committee Report 

The National Association of Free Will Baptists, Inc. has approved in this 
convention the following budget for 1994: 

Executive Office ................................................ . 
Free Will Baptist Bible College ....................... . 
Foreign Missions .................... ........................... . 

(Includes $150,000.00 Advance Budget) 

$ 514,860.88 
3,341,125.00 
4,312,150.00 

Home Missions and Church Extension .......... 2, 700,000.00 
Master's Men ...................................................... 1 06,500.00 
Retirement and Insurance ............................... 336,028.00 
Free Will Baptist Foundation ........................... 53,000.00 
Sunday School and Church Training .............. 2,540,038.45 
Commission for Theological Integrity ............ 2,700.00 
Historical Commission ..................................... 2,725.00 
Music Commission ........................................... 4,000.00 
Radio-Television Commission......................... 10,900.00 
Women Nationally Active for Christ ............... 181,871.00 

Total ............................................................... $13,924,027.33 

All these ministries receive funds through the Together Way Plan except 
for WNAC and the Sunday School and Church Training Department which are 
self -sustaining. 

The Budget Committee recommends that gifts received through the Together 
Way Plan be allocated to the national ministries on the following basis: 

1. Underwrite the Executive Office Administrative Budget above desig­
nated gifts, not to exceed 60% of cooperative receipts. 

2. Disburse the balance of undesignated funds to the following national 
ministries according to these percentages: 

Free Will Baptist Bible College ................................. . 
F . M. . oretgn ISSIOnS ......................................................... . 
Hom.e Missions ........................................................... . 
Board of Retirement and Insurance .......... .............. . 
Master's Men ............................................................... . 
Free Will Baptist Foundation .................................... . 
Commission for Theological Integrity ..................... . 
H. . al c . . 1stonc om.mJssJon ............................................... .. 
M . c . . USJC OffiffiiSSIOn ..................................................... . 

Radio-Television Commission .................................. . 
lr()tal ........................................................................ . 

Respectfully Submitted, Your Servants, 
Melvin Worthington, Executive Secretary 
Tom Malone, President of Free WlU Baptist Bible College 

23 % 
23 % 
18 % 
14 % 
14 % 
6 % 

.5% 

.5% 

.5% 

.5% 
100 % 

R. Eugene Waddell, General Director of Foreign Missions Department 
Roy Thomas, General Director of Home Missions Department 
Bill Evans, General Director of Retirement and Insurance Department 
James Vallance, General Director of Master's Men Department 
Alton Loveless, General Director of Sunday School and Church Training Department 
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•ttee Report 
Registration Comnu 

al Convention . . 
Nation Ordained Mtmsters 

0 dained Deacons 
Lrcensed Ministers 
Local Church Delegates 
State Delegates . 
Home Missionane_s 

M. · anes Foreign tsston 
National Board Members 
National Officers 
Non-Delegates 

y th Conference . 

913 
226 

13 
169 

96 
72 
57 
12 

4 
2,859 

National o~ all Active for Chnst 
Women Nation y 

Grand Total 

4,421 

2,044 
1,175 

7,640 



Double In A Decade Campaign Report 
1993 

The Double inA Decade Campaign was launched January 1, 1991, with 
a two-fold goal: to promote the planting of 250 new churches and 
stimulate denominational membership to double by A.D. 2000. Statistical 
data for 1993 indicates 8,828 baptisms and 12,246 members added; 6,011 
members were lost; this left a net membership gain of 6,236. Comparative 
figures from 1991 show 

Baptisms 
Members Added 
Members lost 
Net lncreose 

1991 
8,703 

12,931 
7,240 
5,691 

1992 
9,283 

12,123 
7,'llJ 
4,900 

1993 
8,828 

12,246 
6,011 
6,236 

Total 
26,814 
37,300 
20,474 
16,827 

One of the events which the Double in A Decade Committee promoted 
was Roll Call Sunday. Free Will Baptists reported 223,858 in attendance 
in our churches at home and abroad. The goal for Roll Call Sunday, March 
26, 1995, is 230,000. We encourage our churches to participate in this 
special event. 

The Double in A Decade seminar during the 1994 national convention 
in Little Rock, Arkansas, will be combined with the Home Missions Free 
Will Baptist Camp Meeting on Monday afternoon, July 18. The speaker will 
be Dr. Richard Adams who serves on the Home Missions staff. 

Plans call for aggressive promotion of the Double in A Decade Cam­
paign in 1995. The Double in A Decade Committee is actively seeking 
ways to help pastors find effective means to promote spiritual, statistical, 
stewardship and service growth. In order to double in a decade, more 
laborers must be thrust into the harvest field. 

Double in a Decade Committee 
Melvin L. Worthington Th.D., Chairman 
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National Youth Conference 
1994 Report 

theme was "Be Strong and 
1994 National Youth Conference uteronomy 31:6. Our worsh!P 

Thage eous" and our theme v~rse was I?e mind Our children's worship 
cou~ redesigned with this theme m . Bruce Bennett, Jeff 
se~ce: :~re led by Gary Bigelow, D~an ~::'were led by Cameron 
~~~~fsand Paul Allen. Our youth ro~shi~~7tlips Allen Pointer and Neil 
~e, Joey Wils~n, Phlil ~5~~5oo6 d~~:~~n were ~ade during the confer­
Gilliland. Approxtmate Y 
nee services. 994 National Youth Conference was 

e The total registration for the 1 fti e entries was 1 ,012. Both of these 
2 044. Our total number. of compe I v last year's record numbers, thus 
n~mbers represent an mcrease over . 
a ain setting new records. dnesday evening, spectal awar~s 
g During the awards ceremony ~~ar-the Youth of Arkansas for thetr 

were given for: You~ Group of th~the Year-Corrie Coker, Horse Branch 
Nonnan Invasion Pro~ect; YouthdoYouth Worker of the Year-Sam McVay, 
fWB Church, T

1 
ufWBrbe~~~~~h ~ashville, TN. 

Cofer's Chape ' 
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Hymnal Committee Report 

Hymnal Reprint Time-Une 

June 1994 

Fi~sh proofing of songs and texts 
roof every song: · 

the text 
the layout 
the music 
the typesetting 

Proof every table and index 

S~nd. 50% of finished proofs to 
Fmahze decision about . engraver. 
Prepare report for Dr Wpnrtnht.er and binding. 
M k fi · 0 mgton fo · a e mal decisions about titl f r na.tionaJ convention. 
Make final decisions about typ~ or ~enenc book. 

settmg and engraving of both b k 
July 1994 oo s. 

Send final 50% of finished 
50% of engravings made !~ofs to e!lgraver. 

proof. corrections returned to engraver for final 

August 1994 

Remaining 50% of engravings mad 
for final proof. e and correc tions returned to engraver 

September 1994 
Final proofs and mech . . 
Deliver all proofed ma~n~~als gJv~n to printer. 
Receive blue line from ~ ts to pnnter. 
One-half pnn er. 

payment made to printer. 

November 1994 
Final paym t t . en o pnnter and der Peterson. Ivery of product to Drs. Worthin ton a d 

20% of corrections handed to g n 
Books delivered to Rand II H engraver. a ouse Publishers. 
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Jteport to the National Association of Free Will Baptists 
by the Special Investigative Committee 

For Addiction Recovery Ministries 

The United States of America, for a number of reasons, is the most 
addictive-prone society in history. The National Center for Health Statis­
tics reports that 43% of American adults have experienced alcoholism in 
their families. The figure covers the estimated 78 million people who 
either have a blood relative affected with alcoholism or are married to 
those who have succumbed to the ravages of intoxicants. Drunk drivers 
are responsible for 50% of all traffic deaths, and drinking lurks behind 
much of today's domestic and social violence. 

Similar surveys show renewed increases in illicit drug usage by Ameri-
can college students, with the most significant increases involving hallu­
cinogens. Between 11 and 14 million American teens and adults are hard­
core drug abusers, and there are 2.2 million cocaine addicts-one out of 

every I 00 Americans. 
Additionally, tobacco use prematurely claims the lives of 400,000 

Americans annually. 
The Committee believes that most-if not all-addictive problems are sin-

based and should be addressed biblically by the church of Jesus Christ. In the 
Gospels Jesus often used need-based ministries to reach the hearts of those 
He carne to save, and He clearly expects His church to do the same. 

After several meetings to review and consider a variety of potential 
responses and resources, it became clear to committee members that 
possible denominational involvement in addiction-recovery ministries 
could range from (1) being nothing more nor less than an information 
provider to churches; to (2) encouraging and resourcing congregational 
recovery and support groups; to (3) developing a full-fledged rehabilita-

tion center or centers. 
To proceed in determining the feasibility of such projects, the Commit-

tee wishes to survey a representative cross-sampling of Free Will Baptists 
to determine the needs, interests, and support regarding such programs. 
After processing the survey and other collected data, we anticipate 
bringing a set of recommendations to the 1995 meeting of the National 
Association of Free Will Baptists in Charlotte. 

To complete its work, the Committee requests funding of $4,000. Of 
this amount, $3,059 would fund the survey,* with the balance covering the 
costs of additional materials and possible on-site research visits. 

Respectfully submitted, 
Dr. LaVerne Miley, Chairman 
Rev. Terry Eagleton 

*See following research proposal 
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Rev. Robert J. Morgan 
Rev. Donald Worrell 
Dr. Malcolm Fry 



Introduction 

During the 1993 Free Will Baptist National Association meeting a 
committee was commissioned to study the feasibility of beginning a 
program for the recovery and rehabilitation of addicted persons. The 
research detailed in this proposal is designed to assist this committee. 

Purpose 

The committee is interested in measuring the perceived need among 
Free Will Baptists for a recovery ministry or program. Additionally the 
committee would like to determine the level of programming, if any, 
desired by the denominational constituency. 

Methodology 

A direct mail questionnaire will be used to collect the data for this 
project. The instrument will be developed by the committee members 
with assistance from research professionals. The questionnaire will focus 
on measuring the need for the proposed programming in an unaided way. 
Respondents will be asked to rate the need for a number of types of 
programming. This method will mask the intent of the research and will 
help to validate or invalidate the assumption that this is a needed program 
with widespread support. The content of the questionnaire will be prima­
rily quantifiable. This will make it possible to draw statistically reliable 
conclusions about the feeling of the respondents. Additionally, some 
opportunity will be provided for respondents to give open-ended responses. 

In order to increase response rates the questionnaire will be attached 
to a cover letter signed by either Dr. La Verne Miley, committee chairman, 
or Dr. Melvin Worthington, Executive Secretary. The letter will inform the 
potential respondent of the importance of the research and of its confi­
dential nature. Also for response rate purposes, the outgoing envelope 
should have the denominational logo imprinted on it The outgoing 
postage will be non-profit bulk rate (a determination needs to be made 
whose permit to use). 

A return envelope should be included with the questionnaire for the 
respondent's convenience. The return should be a Business Retum 
Envelope (a permit for BRE's needs to be purchased for this project at a 
cost of$75.00). The return address on the BRE should be an address other 
than the national office building or the Bible College. A neutral site will ensure 
the respondent that no attempt will be made to determine who he/she is. 

The primary group from which data is to be collected is Free Will 
Baptist pastors. A random sample of 1 ,500 pastors will be drawn by a 
professional statistician from the national church directory and a ques­
tionnaire will be sent. The target number of returned questionnaires is 
250. This number will allow for analysis of sub-groups of respondents with 
reasonable statistical accuracy (for example, urban and rural pastors). 

Ideally, a sample of Free Will Baptist lay people will be drawn also. A 
ample of 1,500 people would be drawn randomly and sent questionnaires, 
as well. This would allow for the measurement of differences in the feelings 
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. ·n b done if feasible financially. 
le and the pastors. ~IS WI e d and entered into a com-

of the pe~~m questionnaires Will be proce~fi~e generated and analyzed 
The re base. Reports of all respo~ses WI . nih cant. A management 

put~~t~~ine trends an';i issues ~h~~ ~~n~;~y, a determination ?f the 
to rt of key findings Will be pro u h d for the purposes of reporting to 
repo 1 l and needs can be reac e 
interest eve 
the national body. 

Costs 
. the following costs are based: . 

Assumptions on whtch . wh' h the church directory ts 
f es eXIsts from IC 

• A data base .o nam b d to draw the sample. 
'l d which can e use compte 

• The sample will be professionally drawn. 
will fall between 15-20%. 

• The rate of response 
1 uestionnaire will be used. . 

• A one co or q . $ 113 per one ounce ptece. 
• The outgoing postage rate wtll be . . . 

. . · d for thts proJect. . 
• A BRE permtt wtll be acqmre 'tt members will assist m 

t d nts or commt ee ) 
• Volunteers, college s u eT surveys (to keep costs low . 

inserting labeling and mat mg . . d velopment and analysis 
• M k McPeak will assist in questlonncure e 

ar ** at no cost. 1 500 * 3,000 

Cost Issues 
Sample Selection . . 
Questionnaire typesetting/pnntmg 
Cover Letter Printing (Xerox) 
BRE typesetting/printing tive Office?) 
Outgoing Envelope (lExtt:~(uExecutive Office?) 
Letterhead for cover e 
Outgoing postage 
Return Postage (.69) 
Data Entry/Processing . . 
Reports generation/duplication 
Total Cost 

Cost Cost 
$150.00 $200.00 
$450.00 $750.00 
$100.00 $175.00 
$225.00 $375.00 
$125.00 $200.00 
$150.00 $250.00 
$169.50 $339.00 
$172.50 $345·00 
$112.00 $225.00 
$100.00 $200.00 

$1,754.00 $3,059.00 

. .1 d to pastors only 
* 1,500 questionna~res m~le d to pastors and laymen 

** 3,000 questionnaues mat e 
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Report of the Ministerial Family Uf C . e omnuttee 

Resolution #I Ministerial Famil L"f 
a committee of flve "to develop a ~i~~~all~d f~r th~ moderator to appoint 

Th_e Committee met four times sin o res oration ~or our leaders." 
Considerable attention was . ce the 1993 national conventi 
Christian leaders. The primaJ•;:~ tohfac~ors that contribute to the fal~~i 
of ~at we learned would be appul~ ~I een on pastors, however, much 

It 1s with sad and h h Jca e to all. 
fac~ the reality that s~~~ ::~~sthdat we ad_dress this_ subject. We must 
Whtle there are other probl~ms sucho expenence senous moral failure 
f!lajority of cases involve sexu~l im~~ ~~bezzlement of funds, the vast 
hterat~re focuses on sexual immorality r I y. Almost all the restoration 

While the primary thrust of this re · d · 
attention needs to be given to port eals wtth restoration, serious 
defense. Every Christian needs ~~~ventJ~n. The only protection is a planned 

Regarding a fall en minister ~ve p ans on how ~e can avoid sexual sin. 
t~at the individual has been as:e~ t~e~~s rest~ ration, w~ are assuming 
sm. Or, he could have volunta .1 g de up hJs credentials because of 
~in. There could be proble;:! ~~~en er_ed hi~ c~e?entials because of 
mdividual would not be asked t _a reqUire dtscJphne for which the 
what we recommend may be us~l;~e up his credentials. While some of 
addressing such cases. u m such cases, we are not specifically 

In c~ses where an individual has forfe' . . ~oll!mtttee in charge of discipline wouldl~d_h•s credenti~ls, the body or 
mstigate _the restoration process. See A TTi e _mvolved. ~Is group should 
o(th~ C?nginal Free Will Baptists Cha t ~atlse oft~e Faith and Practices 
dtsctplmes ministers. Also ch , k . p er wo, Section~ concerning who 
who disciplines ministers.' ec m your own Association concerning 

Observations 
1. If there is to be restoration· (a) Th 

and repentance. (b) The;e mu ~~emu;tb_eanadmissionofguilt 
must be a willingness to receiv~ th~ ~ lesthtre f'?r help_. (c) There 

2 I e P at rs proVIded 
· n cases of sexual immorality th . · 

concern for those individual ' o dersha~e mv'?l.ved. There must be 
s an t etr famtlres. 

3. There mu~t be a concern for the individual's . . 
Help for him must involve help for them. wife and children. 

4. There must be concern for th d . 
church this individual was ~ evastat10n brought upon the 
While the church must de~~r;~g when he cor;rrrutted the sin. 
help, concern for the church sh hldetbher or not tt wants outside 

. ou e expressed. 
5. Sexual sms are devastating and . . 

personality problems. Paul wa~mq~~ m their _abi~ty to produce 
that a man doeth is without th s, _ee fornrcation. Every sin 
fornication sinneth against his 

0 
e b~dydy, ~u(t he that committeth 
wn ° I Cor. 6:18). Precisely 
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what Paul meant is hard to determine, but it is obvious he meant 
to say that sexual sins are unique. 

6. We must believe that there is hope for an individual who has been 
committed to Christian values and has fallen into sexual immo-
rality to be restored to a stable Christian life. 

7. While we must believe in the possibility of his becoming re­
established in the Christian life, we must not naively accept an 
oversimplified approach. There is much to overcome and much 
to be healed. This will take a great deal of time. 

Recommendations 

These recommendations all work on the assumption that the indi­
vidual admits guilt and wants help. If he is not ready for help, advise him 
that if he changes his mind help will be available. Sometimes it takes a 
while for repentance to work its fruit. 

1. The goal of restoration is to bring reconciliation and healing to the 
individual, his family and all involved parties; and help the 
individual to become an established, steadfast Christian, and a 
worthwhile member of the local church he chooses to attend. 

2. The group responsible for discipline should appoint a committee of 
three to five Christian leaders to whom the restoration candidate will 
be accountable during the restoration period. Ordinarily, the pastor 
of the church where he chooses to attend should be a member of 
this group. These men should be frank and open while showing 
that they have the restoration candidate's best interests at heart. 
At first, they should meet once a month. When adequate progress 
is observed, these meetings may be less frequent. The individual 
should be responsible to this committee for at least two years. 

3. The committee to whom the restoration candidate is accountable 
should work with him in selecting a fellow minister to whom he 
will report on a regular basis for counseling. This should be 
someone he highly respects. It will be helpful if this individual has 
had some experience in assisting people through difficult problems. 

It will be better if the counselor is not a member of the committee to 
whom the restoration candidate is responsible. With discretion and 
proper regard for confidentiality, the counselor should report to the 
committee concerning the individual's progress or lack of progress. 

At first, the restoration candidate should meet with his counselor 
once a week. Later, the meetings may be less frequent. He should 
continue to meet with the counselor until the counselor is con­
vinced that adequate progress has been made. If the restoration 
candidate is not showing serious interest in working on his 
problem, the counselor should report this to the committee. 

In some cases, it may be necessary for the restoration candidate to 
see a professional Christian counselor rather than a fellow minister. 
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4. ~en the committee considers . believe the restoration cand· Jts work complete becaus 
should report to the pastor .U:~~te has been re-establishede ~ey 
If it is concluded early on th t ~aeons ofthe church he att' :y 
showing proper interest the a e r_estoration candidate ~n s. 
pastor and deacons and,disso~~~;~uttee m~y report this to:;:'~ 

5. Mter . e committee. 
one year, Jt may be acceptable f h 

to ~ve some lay position in the chu ~ ~ e restora~on candidate 
tee IS s?tisfied with his progress Fu~ edatt~~ds, If the commit· 
abouthtsplaceinthechurchaft fu ~r . ecJsJons can be mad 

We understand that if th er e committee gives its final repo~ 
non b" d" ese recommendaf . : m mg upon our assoc. r IOns are passed th m VIew of th . Ia Ions and churches H . ey are 
steps to ad~r~~~o:e n~~~~r peo~e will consider

0

:~~~r ;-;.~~e.~ 
encourage those who use th~s~ro I em of ministerial restoration Sl;: 
needed. As those who believe in recomm~ndations _to modify th~ as 
~pon us to heed Paul's admoniti!~~~~~~-ty of ~he Bible, it is incumbent 
~ ~vertaken in a fault, ye which are s . . lans : 1-2, "Brethren, if a man 

sptnt of meekness; considering th lf~tntua1, restore such an one in the 
one another's burdens and so rui!tleth, e1st thofu also be tempted. Bearye 

' e aw o Christ." 

Recommended Bibliogra h . , 
The attached restoration bibl" p y 

the contents of any book Ho:graphy does not mean that we endorse 
~ontained in this bibliograPhy wil~ver, we do believe that the material 
mformed on the subject. We ex prove helpful_to_those who want to be 
for work on the bibliography. press our apprecratton to Lewis Campbell 

Request for Extension 
The_ above recommendations add r:solutionthatbroughtthiscommitteein ress. the specific request in the 

discuss the subject of fallen Christian :o ~sten~e. However, we could not 
~~::;le~ ab~u.t the subject of prevention. It~~~ WI~O~t being deeply con-

Th an 1t IS to restore a person after a fall u:;an limes better to prevent 
e~efore, we ~equest a one- ear e •. as lmp~rtant as that may be. 

tf conlinu: exarmning the subjict of xt~nsl~n ofthls committee in order 
o prevention, the legal ramificar res oratiOn, and to address the need 
requested by this body. Ions and other matters that may be 

Leroy Forlines, Chairman 
Trymon Messer 
Larry Powell 
Kenneth Riggs 
Eugene Waddell 
Ralp~ Hampton (Advisor) 

. MelVIn Worthington (Advisor) 
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Bibliography 
For the purpose of clarification, this bibliography is broken into four 

(.An Understanding Of The Problem. This will deal with an understand· categories. 

inS of the causes and nature of moral breakdown in the ministry. 
11. Restoring The Offender. This section contains books having to do with 

the spiritual, psychological and emotional restoration of the brother. 
·Included in this group are some books that will help the spouse and 
family cope with the trauma. Also recommended are some books 
specifically for the personal growth and maturity of the fallen brother. 

' 111. The Church's Role. These books relate to the problems ofrestorations 
and how the church responds toiL For the most part the infonnation 
in this section is taken from authors who have a congregational or 
baptislic background as opposed to a hierarchical church govern-

. ment style. · 
. IV. Other Resources. These are books that Lewis Campbell has not person· 

ally read but have been recommended by others that he respects. 

I. Understanding the Problem 
I. Carnes, Patrick. Out of the Shadows: Understanding Sexual Addiction. 

Minneapolis: Comp-Care Publishers, 1985. 
2. Cames, Patrick. Don't Call it Love. Bantam Books, 1991. 
3. Laaser, Mark R. The Secret Sin: Healing the Wounds of Sexual Addie· 

tion. Zondervan, 1992. 4. Mylander, Charles. Running the Red Lights: Puning the Brakes on 
Sexual Temptation. Regal, 1986. 

5. Peterson, J. Allen. The Myth of Greener Pastures. Tyndale House, 1983. 
6. Pittman, Frank. Private Lives, Infidelity and the Betrayal of Intimacy. 

Norton, 1990. . 7. Schaumburg, Harry W. False Intimacy: Understanding the Struggle of 

·Sexual Addiction. NavPress, 1992. 
· 8. Virl<.ler, Henry A. Broken Promises: Understanding, Heating, and 

· Preventing Affairs in Christian Marriages. Word Books, 1992. 
9. White, John. Eros Defiled. Inter-Varsity Press, 1977. 

11. Restoring the Offender 
I. Carter, Les. The Prodigal Spouse: How to Suroive Infidelity. Thomas 

Nelson, 1990. 2. Dobson, James. Love Must Be Tough: New Hope for Families in Crisis. 

Word Books, 1983. 3. MacDonald, Gordon. Rebuilding Your Broken World. Oliver-Nelson, 

1988. 4. McGinniss, Alan L. The Friendship Factor: How to Get Closer to the 
People You Care For. Augsburg, 1979. 

5. seamands, David. Healing For Damaged Emotions. Victor Books, 

1981. 
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6. Smedes, Lewis B. Forgive and Forget: Healing the Hurts We Don't 
Deseroe. Harper and Rowe, 1984. 

7. Wilson, Sandra D. Released from Shame. Inter-Varsity Press, 1990. 
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I . Baker, Don. Beyond Forgiveness: The Healing Touch of Church Disci­
pline. Multnomah Press, 1984. 

2. LaHaye, Tim. If Ministers Fall, Can They Be Restored? Zondervan, 
1990. 

3. White, John and Ken Blue. Healing the Wounded: Church Discipline 
That Heals. Inter-Varsity Press, 1985. 

4. Winebrenner and Frazier. When a Leader Falls. Bethany House, 1993. 

IV. Other Resources 

I. Backus, William and Candace. Untwisting Twisted Relationships. 
Bethany House, 1988. 

2. Chandler, Charles. Minister's Support Group: Alternative to Burnout. 
Convention Press, 1987. 

3. Clinebell, Howard J. , Jr. and Charlotte H. Intimate Marriage. Harper 
and Rowe, 1970. 

4. Faulkner, Brooks R. Forced Termination: Redemptive Options for 
Ministers and Churches. Broad man Press, I 986. 

5. Faulkner, Brooks R. The Holy Spirit in the Minister's Life Changes. 
Convention Press, 1988. 

6. Faulkner, Brooks R.Stress in the Life of the Minister. Convention Press, 
1981 . 

7. Fortune, Marie M. Is Nothing Sacred? When Sex Invades the Pastoral 
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8. Hession, Roy. Forgotten Factors: An Aid to Deeper Repentance of the 
Forgotten Factors of Sexual Misbehavior. Christian Literature Cru­
sade, 1976. 

9. Kuhne, Karen. A Healing Season: A True Story of Adultery and Recon­
ciliation. Zondervan, 1984. 

I 0. Laney, J. CarLA Guide to Church Discipline. Bethany House Publishers, 
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12. Rosberg, Gary. Choosing to Love Again: Restoring Broken Relation­
ships. Focus on the Family. 
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